BellSouth DSO Services Agreement

Contract ID <u>801ce7a3</u> (CLEC Name Redacted)

Public Inspection Copy # 53

BELLSOUTH[®] / CLEC Agreement

Customer Name:	
TNCI - DS0	2
General Terms and Conditions	3
Signature Page	24
Attachachment 1	25
Attachment 1 - Rates	52
Attachment 1 ODUF-ADUF-CMDS Rates	186
Attachment 2	195
Attachment 2 - Exhibit B	203
Attachment 2 - Exhibit C [Regional Rates]	204
Attachment 3	213
Attachment 4 - Service Level Commitments	220

By and Between

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

And



,

DS0 Services Agreement General Terms and Conditions Page 1

DS0 SERVICES AGREEMENT

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

THIS DS0 SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., ("BellSouth"), a Georgia corporation, and the service of the service of the telecommunication ("CUSTOMER"), a Delaware corporation, and shall be effective on the Effective Date, as defined herein. This Agreement may refer to either BellSouth or CUSTOMER or both as a "Party" or "Parties."

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, BellSouth is a local exchange telecommunications company authorized to provide Telecommunications Services in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, CUSTOMER is or seeks to become a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier ("CLEC") authorized to provide Telecommunications Services in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, BellSouth desires to provide and CUSTOMER desires to purchase certain Services;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, BellSouth and CUSTOMER agree as follows:

Definitions

Affiliate is defined as a person that (directly or indirectly) owns or controls, is owned or controlled by, or is under common ownership or control with, another person. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "own" means to own an equity interest (or equivalent thereof) of more than 10 percent.

Commission is defined as the appropriate regulatory agency in each state of BellSouth's nine-state region (Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee).

Competitive Local Exchange Carrier ("CLEC") means a telephone company certificated by the Commission to provide local exchange service within BellSouth's franchised area.

Effective Date is defined as the date that the Agreement is effective for purposes of rates, terms and conditions and shall be January 1, 2005. Future amendments

07/07/04

for rate changes will also be effective thirty (30) days after the date of the last signature executing the amendment.

End User means the ultimate user of the Telecommunications Service.

FCC means the Federal Communications Commission.

General Terms and Conditions means this document including all of the terms, provisions and conditions set forth herein.

Telecommunications means the transmission, between or among points specified by the user, of information of the user's choosing, without change in the form or content of the information as sent and received.

Telecommunications Service means the offering of telecommunications for a fee directly to the public, or to such classes of users as to be effectively available directly to the public, regardless of the facilities used.

Telecommunications Act of 1996 ("Act") means Public Law 104-104 of the United States Congress effective February 8, 1996. The Act amended the Communications Act of 1934 (47 U.S.C. Section 1 et. seq.).

1. Scope of this Agreement

- 1.1 This Agreement sets forth the obligations of each Party with respect to BellSouth's provision of certain services, as described herein, to CUSTOMER ("Service(s)").
- 1.2 Notwithstanding Section 23 below, the Parties acknowledge that this Agreement is intended to be governed by the provisions of 47 U.S.C. §§ 201, 202 and 271. The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the FCC. To the extent any other regulatory agency seeks to exert jurisdiction over this Agreement, any entity seeks to have any other regulatory agency exert jurisdiction over this Agreement, or any entity seeks to subject this Agreement to any rates, terms, or conditions not specified herein, BellSouth shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon fifteen (15) days notice to CUSTOMER.

2. CLEC Certification

07/07/04

2.1 Prior to execution of this Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to provide BellSouth in writing CUSTOMER's CLEC certification for all states covered by this Agreement except Kentucky. Should CUSTOMER's certification in any state be rescinded or otherwise terminated, BellSouth may, at its election, terminate this Agreement immediately and all monies owed on all outstanding invoices shall become due, or BellSouth may refuse to provide Services hereunder in that state until certification is reinstated in that state. CUSTOMER shall provide an effective certification to do business, as issued by the Secretary of State, or equivalent authority, in each state covered by this Agreement.

2.2 To the extent CUSTOMER is not certified as a CLEC in any state covered by this Agreement as of the execution hereof, CUSTOMER may not purchase Services under this Agreement in that state. CUSTOMER will notify BellSouth in writing and provide CLEC certification when it becomes certified to operate in any other state covered by this Agreement and, upon receipt thereof, CUSTOMER may thereafter purchase Services pursuant to this Agreement in that state.

3. Term and Termination of the Agreement

- 3.1 The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall apply to the BellSouth territory in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee. It shall continue in effect thereafter until December 31, 2007.
- 3.2 The Parties agree that no earlier than one hundred eighty (180) days and no later than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement, they may mutually agree to commence negotiations for a new agreement to be effective beginning on the expiration date of this Agreement. Alternatively, the Parties shall develop a transition plan to ensure a full transition of all Services on December 31, 2007. In the event the Parties are unable to agree upon a transition plan, BellSouth may, at its discretion, terminate all or any of the Services at any time after December 31, 2007. In such event, the rates, terms and conditions hereof shall continue to apply to such Services after December 31, 2007, to the date such Services are actually terminated.
- 3.3 In addition to as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, BellSouth reserves the right to suspend or terminate Service in the event of prohibited, unlawful or improper use of BellSouth facilities or service, or abuse of BellSouth facilities by CUSTOMER or its End Users.
- 3.4 Except as set forth in Attachment 3 regarding failure to pay for Services, if either Party breaches or defaults on any of the terms, conditions, or covenants of this Agreement, the other Party shall give the breaching Party written notice of such breach or default. If such breach or default is not cured within ten (10) days after such written notice, then in addition to all other rights and remedies at law, in equity or otherwise, the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement without any charge, obligation, or liability whatsoever for such breach, except for payment for Services rendered.
- 3.5 Upon BellSouth's termination of this Agreement as specified in this Section, applicable damages shall be assessed, and CUSTOMER shall be liable for such charges. Upon termination of this Agreement the terms and conditions of this

07/07/04

Agreement shall continue to apply for all Services until the date such Services are actually transitioned from this Agreement, or the date that BellSouth specifies for the completion of the transition, whichever is earlier, ("Transition Period"). CUSTOMER shall not be entitled to place any orders for the purchase of Services or make any changes to the Services other than transitioning the Services from this Agreement during the Transition Period. At BellSouth's discretion, the rates for 2007 shall apply to all Services during the Transition Period unless such rates have otherwise been applied through imposition of the damages pursuant to Section 9.

4. Conversion of Embedded Base

- 4.1 If, as of the Effective Date of this Agreement, CUSTOMER has existing DS0 port/loop combinations or DS0 switch ports purchased pursuant to another agreement with BellSouth, the execution of this Agreement constitutes CUSTOMER's request to transition all such DS0 port/loop combinations and DS0 switch ports to the applicable Service provided under this Agreement. A Local Service Request ("LSR") is not required and conversion charges do not apply to the conversion of the embedded base as of the Effective Date of the Agreement.
- 4.2 Any amounts owed pursuant to any prior agreement between the Parties for any DS0 port/loop combinations and DS0 switch ports, or other associated charges related thereto, shall be due and owing under the prior agreement.
- 4.3 Any orders placed under any prior agreement between the Parties for DS0 port/loop combinations and DS0 switch ports, not provisioned prior to the Effective Date hereof, shall be provisioned under and governed by the terms of this Agreement as of the Effective Date hereof as if such orders were placed under this Agreement.

5. Rates

CUSTOMER shall pay the rates set forth in Exhibit A of Attachment 1 of this Agreement in addition to any other charges specifically set forth in this Agreement. If no rate is set forth for a Service in this Agreement then BellSouth's tariff rates shall apply. If no tariff rate exists, then BellSouth shall not be required to provide such Service until a rate has been established between the Parties. In the event that BellSouth is unable to bill the applicable rate under this Agreement for any Services provided pursuant to this Agreement, BellSouth reserves the right to back-bill CUSTOMER for such rate or for the difference between the rate actually billed and the rate that should have been billed pursuant to this Agreement, for no more than the previous eighteen (18) months. Furthermore, CUSTOMER may not dispute previous BellSouth billing pursuant to this Agreement more than eighteen (18) months after such charges were billed, or bill to BellSouth any charges pursuant to this Agreement more than eighteen (18) months after such charges accrued. BellSouth and CUSTOMER shall negotiate payment plan arrangements for backbilling to the extent the amount backbilled exceeds fifty (50) percent of the amount charged to the backbilled Party on the invoice immediately preceding the invoice containing the backbilled amount. The backbilling and dispute limitations and payment plan arrangements shall not be applicable to any amounts that were either actually billed or accrued for services rendered under a prior agreement between the Parties. The Net Effective Rates set forth in Exhibit A to Attachment 1 hereof reflect discounts for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services for Mass Market as follows: 2005 - \$4 and 2006 - \$2 ("Transitional Discounts").

6. Service Level Commitment

Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, BellSouth's performance under this Agreement shall be governed by the service level commitments set forth in this Agreement ("SLCs"). Except as otherwise stated herein, as of the Effective Date hereof, BellSouth's performance of this Agreement shall not be subject to any service quality measurement ("SQM") plan, payments of remedies in any selfeffectuating enforcement mechanism ("SEEM") plan or any other penalty plan, performance plan or other similar requirements imposed by a Commission or the FCC. In the event a Commission or the FCC determines that Services provided pursuant to this Agreement are subject to any penalty payment, remedy or service level measure not incorporated in this Agreement, CUSTOMER, within thirty (30) days of a request from BellSouth, shall reimburse BellSouth for any such penalty or other remedy paid by BellSouth to CUSTOMER. In the event a Commission or the FCC determines BellSouth is not entitled to reimbursement of such payment, or BellSouth is required to pay any penalty, remedies or other such payments to a Commission or the FCC, then upon BellSouth's request, the Parties shall negotiate an amendment to the prices for Services hereunder. The amended prices shall be applied retroactively to the date the SQM/SEEMs, or other penalty or performance plan, is deemed to have applied to the Services set forth herein. As of the date the amended prices are applicable to this Agreement, BellSouth shall no longer be responsible for measurement of, or payments associated with, the SLCs described in Attachment 4. Further, CUSTOMER shall reimburse BellSouth in an amount equal to the total payments from BellSouth associated with such SLCs paid as of the date such amended prices are applicable. If the Parties are unable to reach an agreement and execute an amendment within thirty (30) days after BellSouth's request, BellSouth may terminate this Agreement in any affected state(s) upon fifteen (15) days written notice to CUSTOMER. SLCs and consequences for failure to maintain SLCs are as set forth in Attachment 4 of this Agreement.

7. Commitment

07/07/04

CUSTOMER will purchase all DS0 port/loop switching combinations and DS0 switch ports, or any other services or facilities that have the same or similar function as the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, provided by BellSouth only pursuant to this Agreement. CUSTOMER will not purchase DS0 port/loop combinations or DS0 switch ports, or any other services or facilities that have the same or similar function as the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, either directly or indirectly, from BellSouth pursuant to any other agreement, tariff, or otherwise, including from a third party provider if BellSouth is the underlying network provider. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement does not prohibit CUSTOMER from (1) purchasing standalone loops or resale services under a BellSouth agreement or tariff; (2) purchasing any services from a third party using the third party's own facilities; or (3) using CUSTOMER's own facilities.

8. Audits

BellSouth, in its reasonable discretion and upon no less than ten (10) days notice, may conduct an audit of CUSTOMER's facilities and records to the extent necessary to confirm compliance with Section 7 above. CUSTOMER agrees to cooperate with BellSouth and to provide any information BellSouth reasonably requests to determine compliance. In the event that the audit reveals noncompliance with the terms of Section 7 above, CUSTOMER shall reimburse BellSouth for the costs of the audit and BellSouth shall have the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 3 hereof. In the event of such noncompliance, CUSTOMER's right to cure pursuant to Section 3 includes the obligation to transfer all non-compliant services to Services under this Agreement, in addition to paying BellSouth the rates set forth in this Agreement for the services that should have been purchased pursuant to this Agreement from the date of the transfer of such services to this Agreement, or the date such service is terminated, whichever is later.

9. Damages

The Parties recognize that in the event of CUSTOMER's breach of this Agreement, damages are difficult, if not impossible, to ascertain, particularly in light of the uncertainty regarding FCC rules and court orders applicable to the Parties and the telecommunications industry. The Parties have included the following terms as a liquidated damages provision pursuant to O.C.G.A. section 13-6-7. Such damages constitute a reasonable estimate of actual damages and are not intended by either Party to be a penalty. Except as otherwise stated herein, neither Party may terminate this Agreement prior to expiration of the term hereof except as expressly permitted elsewhere in this Agreement. If CUSTOMER terminates this Agreement for any reason other than BellSouth's material breach hereof, prior to the expiration hereof, or if BellSouth terminates this Agreement for CUSTOMER's material breach, the total amount of damages due BellSouth shall be the greater of (1) the number of Mass Market and Enterprise Market DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services in service at the time of breach, or (2) the number of Mass Market and Enterprise Market DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services in service at the time of termination, multiplied by, for each month and partial month remaining in the term of the Agreement subsequent to the termination, the applicable fixed monthly recurring charges for such Services that CUSTOMER would have been obligated to pay BellSouth had the Agreement not been terminated. The terms "Mass Market" and "Enterprise Market" are as defined in Attachment 1 of this Agreement.

10. Court Ordered Requests for Call Detail Records and Other Subscriber Information

- 10.1 <u>Subpoenas Directed to BellSouth</u>. Where BellSouth provides the Services for CUSTOMER, BellSouth shall respond to subpoenas and court ordered requests delivered directly to BellSouth for the purpose of providing call detail records when the targeted telephone numbers belong to CUSTOMER's End Users. Billing for such requests will be generated by BellSouth and directed to the law enforcement agency initiating the request. BellSouth shall maintain such information for CUSTOMER End Users for the same length of time it maintains such information for its own End Users.
- 10.2 <u>Subpoenas Directed to CUSTOMER</u>. Where BellSouth is providing to CUSTOMER Services, then CUSTOMER agrees that in those cases where CUSTOMER receives subpoenas or court ordered requests regarding targeted telephone numbers belonging to CUSTOMER's End Users, and where CUSTOMER does not have the requested information, CUSTOMER will advise the law enforcement agency initiating the request to redirect the subpoena or court ordered request to BellSouth for handling in accordance with 10.1 above.
- 10.3 In all other instances, where either Party receives a request for information involving the other Party's End User, the Party receiving the request will advise the law enforcement agency initiating the request to redirect such request to the other Party.

11 Liability and Indemnification

07/07/04

11.1 <u>CUSTOMER Liability</u>. In the event that CUSTOMER consists of two (2) or more separate entities as set forth in this Agreement and/or any Amendments hereto, or any third party requests Services under this Agreement using CUSTOMER's codes, all such entities shall be jointly and severally liable for the obligations of CUSTOMER under this Agreement.

- 11.2 <u>Liability for Acts or Omissions of Third Parties</u>. BellSouth shall not be liable to CUSTOMER for any act or omission of another entity providing services to CUSTOMER.
- 11.3 Limitation of Liability
- 11.3.1 Except for any indemnification obligations of the Parties hereunder, BellSouth's liability to CUSTOMER for any loss, cost, claim, injury, liability or expense, including reasonable attorneys' fees relating to or arising out of any cause whatsoever, whether based in contract, negligence or other tort, strict liability or otherwise, relating to the performance of this Agreement, shall not exceed a credit for the actual cost of the Services not performed or improperly performed. Any amounts paid to CUSTOMER pursuant to Attachment 4 hereof shall be credited against any damages otherwise payable to CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement.
- 11.3.2 Limitations in Tariffs. CUSTOMER may, in its sole discretion, provide in its tariffs and contracts with its End Users and third parties that relate to any Service provided or contemplated under this Agreement, that, to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, CUSTOMER shall not be liable to the End User or third party for (i) any loss relating to or arising out of this Agreement, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, that exceeds the amount CUSTOMER would have charged that applicable person for the service that gave rise to such loss and (ii) indirect, incidental or consequential damages. To the extent that CUSTOMER elects not to place in its tariffs or contracts such limitations of liability, and BellSouth incurs a loss as a result thereof, CUSTOMER shall indemnify and reimburse BellSouth for that portion of the loss that would have been limited had CUSTOMER included in its tariffs at the time of such loss, except to the extent caused by BellSouth's gross negligence or willful misconduct.
- 11.3.3 BellSouth shall not be liable for damages to CUSTOMER's terminal location, equipment or End User premises resulting from the furnishing of a Service, including, but not limited to, the installation and removal of equipment or associated wiring, except to the extent caused by BellSouth's negligence or willful misconduct.
- 11.3.4 Under no circumstance shall BellSouth be responsible or liable for indirect, incidental, or consequential damages, including, but not limited to, economic loss or lost business or profits, damages arising from the use or performance of equipment or software, or the loss of use of software or equipment, or accessories attached thereto, delay, error, or loss of data. In connection with this limitation of liability, CUSTOMER recognizes that BellSouth may, from time to time, provide advice, make recommendations, or supply other analyses related to the Services described in this Agreement, and, while BellSouth shall use diligent efforts in this

regard, CUSTOMER acknowledges and agrees that this limitation of liability shall apply to the provision of such advice, recommendations, and analyses.

- 11.3.5 To the extent any specific provision of this Agreement purports to impose liability, or limitation of liability, on BellSouth different from or in conflict with the liability or limitation of liability set forth in this Section, then with respect to any facts or circumstances covered by such specific provisions, the liability or limitation of liability contained in such specific provision shall apply.
- 11.4 <u>Indemnification for Certain Claims</u>. Except to the extent caused by BellSouth's gross negligence or willful misconduct, BellSouth, its Affiliates, parent company and their employees and agents, shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by CUSTOMER against any claim, loss or damage arising from CUSTOMER's use of the Services provided under this Agreement pertaining to (1) claims for libel, slander or invasion of privacy arising from the content of CUSTOMER's own communications, or (2) any claim, loss or damage claimed by the End User of CUSTOMER arising from such End User's use or reliance on BellSouth's Services, actions, duties, or obligations arising out of this Agreement.
- 11.5 Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT, BELLSOUTH MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES TO CUSTOMER CONCERNING THE SPECIFIC QUALITY OF ANY SERVICES, OR FACILITIES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. CUSTOMER DISCLAIMS, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARISING FROM COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, COURSE OF DEALING, OR FROM USAGES OF TRADE.

12 Intellectual Property Rights and Indemnification

07/07/04

- 12.1 <u>No License</u>. No patent, copyright, trademark or other proprietary right is licensed, granted or otherwise transferred by this Agreement. The Parties are strictly prohibited from any use, including but not limited to, in the selling, marketing, promoting or advertising of Telecommunications Services, of any name, service mark, logo or trademark (collectively, the "Marks") of the other Party. The Marks include those Marks owned directly by a Party or its Affiliate(s) and those Marks that a Party has a legal and valid license to use. The Parties acknowledge that they are separate and distinct and that each provides a separate and distinct service and agree that neither Party may, expressly or impliedly, state, advertise or market that it is or offers the same service as the other Party or engage in any other activity that may result in a likelihood of confusion between its own service and the service of the other Party.
- 12.2 <u>Ownership of Intellectual Property</u>. Any intellectual property that originates from or is developed by a Party shall remain the exclusive property of that Party.

Except for a limited, non-assignable, non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use patents or copyrights to the extent necessary for the Parties to use any facilities or equipment (including software) or to receive any Service solely as provided under this Agreement, no license in patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret, or other proprietary or intellectual property right, now or hereafter owned, controlled or licensable by a Party, is granted to the other Party. Neither shall it be implied nor arise by estoppel. Any trademark, copyright or other proprietary notices appearing in association with the use of any facilities or equipment (including software) shall remain on the documentation, material, product, service, equipment or software. It is the responsibility of each Party to ensure at no additional cost to the other Party that it has obtained any necessary licenses in relation to intellectual property of third parties used in its network that may be required to enable the other Party to use any facilities or equipment (including software), to receive any service, or to perform its respective obligations under this Agreement.

- 12.3 Intellectual Property Remedies
- 12.3.1 <u>Indemnification</u>. The Party providing a Service pursuant to this Agreement will defend the Party receiving such Service or data provided as a result of such Service against claims of infringement arising solely from the use by the receiving Party of such Service in the manner contemplated under this Agreement and will indemnify the receiving Party for any damages awarded based solely on such claims in accordance with Section 11 preceding.
- 12.3.2 <u>Claim of Infringement</u>. In the event that use of any facilities or equipment (including software), becomes, or in the reasonable judgment of BellSouth is likely to become, the subject of a third party claim, action, suit, or proceeding based on intellectual property infringement, then BellSouth shall have the right to terminate, upon reasonable notice, this Agreement with respect to use of, or Services provided through use of, the affected facilities or equipment (including software), but solely to the extent required to avoid the infringement claim.
- 12.3.3 <u>Exception to Obligations</u>. Neither Party's obligations under this Section shall apply to the extent the infringement is caused by: (i) modification of the facilities or equipment (including software) by the indemnitee; (ii) use by the indemnitee of the facilities or equipment (including software) in combination with equipment or facilities (including software) not provided or authorized by the indemnitor, provided the facilities or equipment (including software) would not be infringing if used alone; (iii) conformance to specifications of the indemnitee which would necessarily result in infringement; or (iv) continued use by the indemnitee of the affected facilities or equipment (including software) after being placed on notice to discontinue use as set forth herein.

12.3.4 <u>Exclusive Remedy</u>. The foregoing shall constitute the Parties' sole and exclusive remedies and obligations with respect to a third party claim of intellectual property infringement arising out of the conduct of business under this Agreement.

13 Proprietary and Confidential Information

- 13.1 Proprietary and Confidential Information. It may be necessary for BellSouth and CUSTOMER, each as the "Discloser," to provide to the other Party, as "Recipient," certain proprietary and confidential information (including trade secret information) including but not limited to technical, financial, marketing, staffing and business plans and information, strategic information, proposals, request for proposals, specifications, drawings, maps, prices, costs, costing methodologies, procedures, processes, business systems, software programs, techniques, customer account data, call detail records and like information (collectively the "Information"). All such Information conveyed in writing or other tangible form shall be clearly marked with a confidential or proprietary legend. Information conveyed orally by the Discloser to Recipient shall be designated as proprietary and confidential at the time of such oral conveyance, shall be clearly marked with a confidential or proprietary, and shall be clearly marked with a confidential or proprietary and shall be clearly marked with a confidential or proprietary and shall be clearly marked with a confidential or proprietary legend.
- 13.2 <u>Use and Protection of Information</u>. Recipient agrees to protect such Information of the Discloser provided to Recipient from whatever source from distribution, disclosure or dissemination to anyone except employees and contractors of Recipient who have executed non-disclosure agreements containing substantially the same terms as those in this Section 13 and with a need to know such Information solely in conjunction with Recipient's analysis of the Information and for no other purpose except as authorized herein or as otherwise authorized in writing by the Discloser. Recipient will not make any copies of the Information inspected by it.
- 13.3 <u>Exceptions</u>. Recipient will not have an obligation to protect any portion of the Information which:
- (a) is made publicly available by the Discloser or lawfully by a non-Party to this Agreement; (b) is lawfully obtained by Recipient from any source other than Discloser; (c) is previously known to Recipient without an obligation to keep it confidential; or (d) is released from the terms of this Agreement by Discloser upon written notice to Recipient.
- 13.4 Recipient agrees not to publish or use the Information for any advertising, sales or marketing promotions, press releases, or publicity matters that refer either directly or indirectly to the Information or to the Discloser or any of its affiliated companies.

07/07/04

- 13.5 The disclosure of Information neither grants nor implies any license to the Recipient under any trademark, patent, copyright, application or other intellectual property right that is now or may hereafter be owned by the Discloser.
- 13.6 <u>Survival of Confidentiality Obligations</u>. The Parties' rights and obligations under this Section 13 shall survive and continue in effect until two (2) years after the expiration or termination date of this Agreement with regard to all Information exchanged during the term of this Agreement. Thereafter, the Parties' rights and obligations hereunder survive and continue in effect with respect to any Information that is a trade secret under applicable law.

14. Disclosure

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement, upon execution hereof, each Party shall have the limited right to use the other party's name in connection with a press release relating to the execution of this Agreement provided that the other Party has reviewed and approved each use, such approval will not be unreasonably withheld. In addition, BellSouth shall post this Agreement or file it with the FCC, as appropriate, to comply with any applicable law.

15. Resolution of Disputes

In the event the Parties are unable to resolve any disputes that arise under this Agreement, the aggrieved Party shall pursue resolution of such dispute(s) with the appropriate federal or state court of competent jurisdiction. The Parties submit to personal jurisdiction in Atlanta, Georgia, and waive any objections to a Georgia venue. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver of any right of a Party to pursue any remedy at law or in equity.

16. Taxes

- 16.1 <u>Definition</u>. For purposes of this Section, the terms "taxes" and "fees" shall include but not be limited to federal, state or local sales, use, excise, gross receipts or other taxes or tax-like fees of whatever nature and however designated (including tariff surcharges and any fees, charges or other payments, contractual or otherwise, for the use of public streets or rights of way, whether designated as franchise fees or otherwise) imposed, or sought to be imposed, on or with respect to the Services furnished hereunder or measured by the charges or payments therefore, excluding any taxes levied on income. Not withstanding the foregoing, the term "tax" as used herein does not include so called PICC, EUCL, SLC charges.
- 16.2 <u>Taxes and Fees Imposed Directly On Either Providing Party or Purchasing Party</u>

- 16.2.1 Taxes and fees imposed on the providing Party, which are not permitted or required to be passed on by the providing Party to its customer, shall be borne and paid by the providing Party.
- 16.2.2 Taxes and fees imposed on the purchasing Party, which are not required to be collected and/or remitted by the providing Party, shall be borne and paid by the purchasing Party.
- 16.3 <u>Taxes and Fees Imposed on Purchasing Party But Collected And Remitted By</u> <u>Providing Party</u>
- 16.3.1 Taxes and fees imposed on the purchasing Party shall be borne by the purchasing Party, even if the obligation to collect and/or remit such taxes or fees is placed on the providing Party.
- 16.3.2 To the extent permitted by applicable law, any such taxes and/or fees shall be shown as separate items on applicable billing documents between the Parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the purchasing Party shall remain liable for any such taxes and fees regardless of whether they are actually billed by the providing Party at the time that the respective Service is billed.
- 16.3.3 If the purchasing Party determines that in its opinion any such taxes or fees are not payable, the providing Party shall not bill such taxes or fees to the purchasing Party if the purchasing Party provides written certification, reasonably satisfactory to the providing Party, stating that it is exempt or otherwise not subject to the tax or fee, setting forth the basis therefor, and satisfying any other requirements under applicable law. If any authority seeks to collect any such tax or fee that the purchasing Party has determined and certified not to be payable, or any such tax or fee that was not billed by the providing Party, the purchasing Party may contest the same in good faith, at its own expense. In any such contest, the purchasing Party shall promptly furnish the providing Party with copies of all filings in any proceeding, protest, or legal challenge, all rulings issued in connection therewith, and all correspondence between the purchasing Party and the taxing authority.
- 16.3.4 In the event that all or any portion of an amount sought to be collected must be paid in order to contest the imposition of any such tax or fee, or to avoid the existence of a lien on the assets of the providing Party during the pendency of such contest, the purchasing Party shall be responsible for such payment and shall be entitled to the benefit of any refund or recovery.
- 16.3.5 If it is ultimately determined that any additional amount of such a tax or fee is due to the imposing authority, the purchasing Party shall pay such additional amount, including any interest and penalties thereon.

- 16.3.6 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the purchasing Party shall protect, indemnify and hold harmless (and defend at the purchasing Party's expense) the providing Party from and against any such tax or fee, interest or penalties thereon, or other charges or payable expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) with respect thereto, which are incurred by the providing Party in connection with any claim for or contest of any such tax or fee.
- 16.3.7 Each Party shall notify the other Party in writing of any assessment, proposed assessment or other claim for any additional amount of such a tax or fee by a taxing authority; such notice to be provided, if possible, at least ten (10) days prior to the date by which a response, protest or other appeal must be filed, but in no event later than thirty (30) days after receipt of such assessment, proposed assessment or claim.
- 16.4 Taxes and Fees Imposed on Providing Party But Passed On To Purchasing Party
- 16.4.1 Taxes and fees imposed on the providing Party, which are permitted or required to be passed on by the providing Party to its customer, shall be borne by the purchasing Party.
- 16.4.2 To the extent permitted by applicable law, any such taxes and/or fees shall be shown as separate items on applicable billing documents between the Parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the purchasing Party shall remain liable for any such taxes and fees regardless of whether they are actually billed by the providing Party at the time that the respective Service is billed.
- 16.4.3 If the purchasing Party disagrees with the providing Party's determination as to the application or basis for any such tax or fee, the Parties shall consult with respect to the imposition and billing of such tax or fee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the providing Party shall retain ultimate responsibility for determining whether and to what extent any such taxes or fees are applicable, and the purchasing Party shall abide by such determination and pay such taxes or fees to the providing Party. The providing Party shall further retain ultimate responsibility for determining whether and how to contest the imposition of such taxes and fees; provided, however, that any such contest undertaken at the request of the purchasing Party shall be at the purchasing Party's expense.
- 16.4.4 In the event that all or any portion of an amount sought to be collected must be paid in order to contest the imposition of any such tax or fee, or to avoid the existence of a lien on the assets of the providing Party during the pendency of such contest, the purchasing Party shall be responsible for such payment and shall be entitled to the benefit of any refund or recovery.

- 16.4.5 If it is ultimately determined that any additional amount of such a tax or fee is due to the imposing authority, the purchasing Party shall pay such additional amount, including any interest and penalties thereon.
- 16.4.6 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the purchasing Party shall protect, indemnify and hold harmless (and defend at the purchasing Party's expense) the providing Party from and against any such tax or fee, interest or penalties thereon, or other reasonable charges or payable expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) with respect thereto, which are incurred by the providing Party in connection with any claim for or contest of any such tax or fee.
- 16.4.7 Each Party shall notify the other Party in writing of any assessment, proposed assessment or other claim for any additional amount of such a tax or fee by a taxing authority; such notice to be provided, if possible, at least ten (10) days prior to the date by which a response, protest or other appeal must be filed, but in no event later than thirty (30) days after receipt of such assessment, proposed assessment or claim.
- 16.4.8 <u>Mutual Cooperation</u>. In any contest of a tax or fee by one Party, the other Party shall cooperate fully by providing records, testimony and such additional information or assistance as may reasonably be necessary to pursue the contest. Further, the other Party shall be reimbursed for any reasonable and necessary outof-pocket copying and travel expenses incurred in assisting in such contest.

17. Force Majeure

In the event performance of this Agreement, or any obligation hereunder, is either directly or indirectly prevented, restricted, or interfered with by reason of fire, flood, earthquake or like acts of God, wars, revolution, civil commotion, explosion, acts of public enemy, embargo, acts of the government in its sovereign capacity, labor difficulties, including without limitation, strikes, slowdowns, picketing, or boycotts, unavailability of equipment from vendor, changes requested by CUSTOMER, or any other circumstances beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence of the Party affected, the Party affected, upon giving prompt notice to the other Party, shall be excused from such performance on a day-to-day basis to the extent of such prevention, restriction, or interference (and the other Party shall likewise be excused from performance of its obligations on a day-to-day basis until the delay, restriction or interference has ceased); provided, however, that the Party so affected shall use diligent efforts to avoid or remove such causes of non-performance and both Parties shall proceed whenever such causes are removed or cease.

18. Modification of Agreement

- 18.1 Subject to the provisions of Section 24, if CUSTOMER changes its name or makes changes to its company structure or identity due to a merger, acquisition, transfer or any other reason, it is the responsibility of CUSTOMER to notify BellSouth of said change and request that an amendment to this Agreement, if necessary, be executed to reflect said change, and shall notify the appropriate Commission of such modification of company structure in accordance with the state rules governing such modification in company structure, if applicable.
- 18.2 No modification, amendment, supplement to, or waiver of the Agreement or any of its provisions shall be effective and binding upon the Parties unless it is made in writing and duly signed by the Parties.

19. Non-waiver of Legal Rights

Execution of this Agreement by either Party does not confirm or imply that the executing Party agrees with any decision(s) issued pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the consequences of those decisions on specific language in this Agreement. Neither Party waives its rights to appeal or otherwise challenge any such decision(s) and each Party reserves all of its rights to pursue any and all legal and/or equitable remedies, including appeals of any such decision(s); provided, however, that any modification of any law, rule or order issued pursuant to the Act shall not impact or modify the Parties' rights and obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

20. Indivisibility

The Parties intend that this Agreement be indivisible and nonseverable, and each of the Parties acknowledges that it has assented to all of the covenants and promises in this Agreement as a single whole and that all of such covenants and promises, taken as a whole, constitute the essence of the contract. The Parties further acknowledge that this Agreement is intended to constitute a single transaction, that the obligations of the Parties under this Agreement are interdependent, and that payment obligations under this Agreement are intended to be recouped against other payment obligations under this Agreement.

21. Severability

If any provision of this Agreement, or part thereof, shall be held invalid or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of the Agreement or provision shall not be affected thereby, provided that the Parties shall negotiate in good faith to reformulate such invalid provision, or part thereof, or related provision, to as closely reflect the original intent of the Parties as possible, consistent with applicable law, and to effectuate such portions thereof as may be valid without defeating the intent of such provision.

22. Waivers

A failure or delay of either Party to enforce any of the provisions hereof, to exercise any option which is herein provided, or to require performance of any of the provisions hereof shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such provisions or options, and each Party, notwithstanding such failure or delay, shall have the right thereafter to insist upon the performance of any and all of the provisions of this Agreement.

23. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia without regard to its conflict of laws principles.

24. Assignments and Transfers

- 24.1CUSTOMER shall not assign to any entity any right, obligation or duty, or any other interest hereunder, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of BellSouth. No transfer or assignment of this Agreement or of any right, obligation or duty, or any other interest hereunder to any entity by contract, merger, operation of law or otherwise, shall be effective without the prior written consent of BellSouth and any such assignment or transfer shall be null and void. BellSouth may withhold its consent in its sole, but reasonable, discretion. The assignee must provide evidence of a Commission approved certification to provide Telecommunications Service in each state that CUSTOMER is providing service. After BellSouth's consent, the Parties shall amend this Agreement to reflect such assignments and shall work cooperatively to implement any changes required due to such assignment. Any such assignment shall be subject to applicable charges negotiated between the Parties. All obligations and duties of any Party under this Agreement shall be binding on all successors in interest and assigns of such Party. No assignment or delegation hereof shall relieve the assignor of its obligations under this Agreement in the event that the assignee fails to perform such obligations. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section, CUSTOMER shall not assign this Agreement to any entity unless either (1) CUSTOMER pays all bills, past due and current, under this Agreement, or (2) CUSTOMER's assignee expressly assumes liability for payment of such bills.
- 24.2 In the event that CUSTOMER desires to transfer any Services hereunder to another carrier, the Parties shall negotiate the applicable rates, terms and conditions for such a transfer and CUSTOMER shall follow BellSouth's established process for completing such a transfer. CUSTOMER shall not attempt to transfer services to any entity to avoid its obligations hereunder.

24.3 Change in Control.

07/07/04

In the event that CUSTOMER enters into an agreement which, when consummated, would cause CUSTOMER to become subject to a Change of Control at any point during the term of this Agreement, BellSouth may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement by giving CUSTOMER at least 5 days prior written notice.

- 24.3.1 The following definitions apply for purposes of this Section 24.3:
- 24.3.1.1 "Change of Control" means a change in Control of CUSTOMER (or its Controlling Affiliate or Controlling Affiliates) where such Control is acquired by any third party.
- 24.3.1.2 "Control" or "Controlling" or "Controlled by" shall, depending upon the context in which it is used, refer respectively to (a) a person that holds fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting power of another person, or (b) a person, fifty percent (50%) or more of whose voting power is held by another person. In addition, Control of a person includes the power, direct or indirect, to elect a majority of its board of directors or similar governing body or to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such person, whether by contract or otherwise.
- 24.3.1.3 "Affiliate" means another person that directly or indirectly Controls, is Controlled by, or is under common Control with, CUSTOMER.

25. Notices

25.1 Every notice, consent, or approval of a legal nature required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered by hand, by overnight courier or by US mail postage prepaid, address to:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

BellSouth Local Contract Manager 600 North 19th Street, 8th floor Birmingham, AL 35203

and

DS0 Services Agreement General Terms and Conditions Page 19

ICS Attorney Suite 4300 675 West Peachtree Street Atlanta, GA 30375



or at such other address as the intended recipient previously shall have designated by written notice to the other Party.

- 25.2 Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, notice by mail shall be effective on the date it is officially recorded as delivered by return receipt or equivalent, and in the absence of such record of delivery, it shall be presumed to have been delivered the fifth day, or next business day after the fifth day, after it was deposited in the mails.
- 25.3 Notwithstanding the foregoing, BellSouth shall post to BellSouth's web site changes to business processes and policies, and shall post to BellSouth's web site or submit through applicable electronic systems, other business related notices not requiring an amendment to this Agreement.

26. Rule of Construction

No rule of construction requiring interpretation against the drafting Party hereof shall apply in the interpretation of this Agreement.

27. Headings of No Force or Effect

07/07/04

The headings of Articles and Sections of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only, and shall in no way define, modify or restrict the meaning or interpretation of the terms or provisions of this Agreement.

28. Multiple Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall together constitute but one and the same document.

29. Good Faith Performance

Each Party shall act in good faith in its performance under this Agreement and, in each case in which a Party's consent or agreement is required or requested hereunder, such Party shall not unreasonably withhold or delay such consent or agreement.

30. Survival

07/07/04

The Parties' obligations under this Agreement, which by their nature are intended to continue beyond the termination or expiration of this Agreement, shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

31. Entire Agreement

- 31.1 This Agreement means the General Terms and Conditions, the Attachments identified in Section 31.2 below, and all incorporated documents, all of which, when taken together, are intended to constitute one indivisible agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding and supersedes prior agreements between the Parties as they relate to the Services provided under this Agreement and merges all prior discussions between them. Neither Party shall be bound by any definition, condition, provision, representation, warranty, covenant or promise other than as expressly stated in this Agreement or as is contemporaneously or subsequently set forth in writing and executed by a duly authorized officer or representative of the Party to be bound thereby.
- 31.2 This Agreement includes Attachments and Exhibits, incorporated herein by reference with provisions for the following:

Services Pre-Ordering, Ordering, Provisioning, Maintenance and Repair Billing Service Level Commitments for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services

31.3 Any reference throughout this Agreement to a tariff, industry guideline, BellSouth's technical guideline or reference, BellSouth business rule, guide or

other such document containing processes or specifications applicable to the Services provided pursuant to this Agreement, shall be construed to refer to only those provisions thereof that are applicable to these Services, and shall include any successor or replacement versions thereof, all as they are amended from time to time and all of which are incorporated herein by reference. References to state tariffs throughout this Agreement shall be to the tariff for the state in which the Services were provisioned.

DS0 Services Agreement General Terms and Conditions Signature Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year written below.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. By:

Name: Kristen E. Rowe Title: Director Date:



DS0 Services Agreement Attachment 1 Page 1

Attachment 1

Services

DS0 Services Agreement Attachment 1 Page 2

A

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION
2.	DS0 WHOLESALE SWITCH PORT SERVICES
3.	DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM SERVICES
4. PLA	DS0 WHOLESALE SWITCH PORT SERVICES AND DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE TFORM SERVICES RATES
5.	CALL RELATED DATABASES 11
6.	LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY (LNP)14
7.	ACCESS TO NUMBERS 14
8.	WHOLESALE OPERATOR CALL PROCESSING SERVICES16
9.	Wholesale Directory Assistance Service17
10.	OPTIONAL DAILY USAGE FILE
11.	ACCESS DAILY USAGE FILE21
12.	CMDS UTILIZING RAO HOSTING23
13.	RATES27
RAT	ES <u>EXHIBIT</u>

Services

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Upon request of CUSTOMER, BellSouth shall provide DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services as set forth in this Attachment, at the rates set forth in Exhibit A, and pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth in this Attachment apply only when the Services are purchased pursuant to this Agreement. The network components and associated services and functions that comprise DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services or that may be purchased in conjunction with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services under this Agreement are available pursuant to this Agreement only in conjunction with CUSTOMER's purchase of DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services and are not available for individual purchase. These Services are provided to CUSTOMER solely for the purpose of providing Telecommunications Services to CUSTOMER's End Users and CUSTOMER agrees not to use such Services for any other purpose.
- 1.2 The network components provided as part of the Services offered hereunder may be subject to modification, retirement, upgrades or other changes. BellSouth shall provide notice of such changes in accordance with the applicable provisions of the FCC's network disclosure requirements and any other applicable laws or regulations. In the event a network component is retired, such network component is no longer available.

2. DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services

- 2.1 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services provide the features, functions and capabilities of the local circuit switch, including dial tone, the ability to originate and terminate calls, and all vertical features that the local circuit switch is capable of providing and that are available.
- 2.1.1 When ordering DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services, network components that allow for the transport and termination of originated calls and the receipt of calls destined for the switch port are included. These network components, which each have their own pricing elements, include End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport. CUSTOMER may also order for an additional charge switch based vertical features that the switch is capable of providing and that are made available to BellSouth retail end users. BellSouth may make available certain

ancillary services that may be ordered with the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services. If available, such ancillary services will be ordered pursuant to BellSouth's tariff or pursuant to a BellSouth resale agreement.

- 2.1.2 When ordering DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services as a stand-alone element, CUSTOMER is responsible for obtaining other required elements or components that may be needed to provide its desired voice grade services. These elements or component may include but are not limited to: loops; collocation arrangements; and collocation cross-connects between the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and CUSTOMER's collocation arrangement.
- 2.1.3 End Office Switching
- 2.1.3.1 End Office Switching provides the switching function of connecting lines to lines, lines to trunks, trunks to lines, and trunks to trunks. End Office Switching includes the pricing elements of End Office Switching Function and End Office Trunk Ports, as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 2.1.4 Tandem Switching
- 2.1.4.1 Tandem Switching provides the following: (i) trunk connect facilities, which include, but are not limited to, the connection between trunk termination at a cross connect panel and switch trunk card; (ii) the basic switch trunk function of connecting trunks to trunks; and (iii) the functions that are centralized in the Tandem Switches (as distinguished from separate end office switches), including, but not limited to call recording, the routing of calls to operator services and signaling conversion features. Tandem Switching includes the pricing elements of Tandem Switching Function, Tandem Trunk Ports, Melded Tandem Switching Function and Melded Tandem Trunk Ports, as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 2.1.4.2 When an interoffice call originates from a DS0 Wholesale Switch Port and terminates to a BellSouth, independent company or facility based CLEC end office, BellSouth shall apply the Melded Tandem Switching rate(s) as set forth in Exhibit A. For all other calls utilizing Tandem Switching, the Tandem Switching rate as set forth in Exhibit A shall apply.
- 2.1.5 Common Transport

10/15/04

- 2.1.5.1 Common (Shared) Transport is defined as transmission facilities shared by more than one carrier, including BellSouth, between end office switches, between end office switches and tandem switches, and between tandem switches, in BellSouth's network. Common Transport includes the pricing elements of Common Transport per Mile and Common Transport Facilities Termination as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 2.1.6 Switch Based Vertical Features

- 2.1.6.1 Switch based vertical features include vertical features that the circuit switch is capable of providing and that are available and may be ordered in conjunction with the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port. Switch based vertical features are ordered separately and shall be charged at a single rate, as set forth in Exhibit A, regardless of the number of vertical features ordered. CUSTOMER may add or delete vertical features at no additional charge except the applicable ordering charge.
- 2.1.6.2 To the extent that a circuit switch is technically capable of providing a switch based vertical feature but such switch based vertical feature is not currently available, CUSTOMER may submit a request pursuant to BellSouth's established processes. Additional charges may apply.
- 2.1.7 Ancillary Services
- 2.1.7.1 CUSTOMER may request certain non-switch based services that are available with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services. If available, such services shall be provided pursuant to BellSouth's tariff or pursuant to a separate BellSouth resale agreement.
- 2.1.7.2 Directory Listings
- 2.1.7.2.1 BellSouth shall provide one basic White Pages directory listing per telephone number per End User account at no charge other than applicable service order charges as set forth in BellSouth's tariffs. If such listing is requested on the initial local service request ("LSR") associated with the request for Service, a single manual service order charge or electronic service order charge, as appropriate, as described in Attachment 2 of this Agreement will apply to both the request for Service and the request for the directory listing. Where a subsequent LSR is placed solely to request a directory listing, separate service order charge or electronic service order charge as set forth in BellSouth's tariffs shall apply, as well as the manual service order charge or electronic service order charge, as appropriate, as described in Attachment 2. Additional, enhanced and miscellaneous listings may be provided and shall be rated according to BellSouth's General Subscriber Services Tariff ("GSST"), and tariffed service order charges and manual or electronic service order charges shall apply.
- 2.2 Remote Call Forwarding
- 2.2.1 As an option, BellSouth shall make available to CUSTOMER a switch port with Remote Call Forwarding capability (RCF). RCF service combines the functionality of End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport to forward calls from the RCF service telephone number (i.e., the number dialed by the calling party) to another telephone number selected by the RCF service subscriber ("Forward-to-Number"). When ordering RCF service, CUSTOMER will ensure that the following conditions are satisfied:

- 2.2.2 The End User of the Forward-to-Number agrees to receive calls forwarded using the RCF service (if such End User is different from the RCF service End User);
- 2.2.3 The Forward-to-Number is equipped with sufficient capacity to receive the volume of calls that will be generated from the RCF service;
- 2.2.4 The RCF service will not be utilized to forward calls to another RCF or similar service; and
- 2.2.5 The Forward-to-Number is not a public safety number (e.g., 911, fire or police number).
- 2.2.6 In addition to the charge for the RCF service port, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER the rates set forth in Exhibit A of this Attachment for End Office Switching, Tandem Switching, and Common Transport, including all associated usage incurred for calls from the RCF service telephone number to the Forwardto-Number.

3. DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services

- 3.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services provide an end to end Telecommunications Service by combining DS0 Wholesale Switch Ports with the loop network component described in this Agreement, which together provide local exchange service for the origination or termination of calls. DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services support the same calling and feature attributes as described in the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services section of this Attachment.
- 3.2 The loop network component is defined as a transmission facility between the distribution frame (or its equivalent) in BellSouth's central office and the loop demarcation point at the End User's premises. The loop includes all features, functions and capabilities of the transmission facilities, including the network interface device, and attached electronics (except those used for the provision of advanced services, such as Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplexers), optronics and intermediate devices (including repeaters and load coils) used to establish the transmission path to the End User's premises. CUSTOMER shall purchase the entire bandwidth of the loop in connection with the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services and, unless otherwise expressly agreed by BellSouth in a separate agreement or tariff, BellSouth shall not subdivide the frequency of the loop.
- 3.2.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services shall be provisioned with a 2-wire analog voice grade loop, which is a non-designed 2-wire loop start circuit that does not have remote access test points.
- 3.2.2 Except as set forth herein, loops may be provisioned using any type of facility that will support voice grade services. This may include loaded copper, non-loaded

Confidential and proprietary. May not be used or disclosed outside of BellSouth. Subject to Nondisclosure Agreement.

10/15/04

copper, digital loop carrier systems, fiber/copper combination (hybrid loop) or a combination of any of these facilities. BellSouth, at any time, in the normal course of maintaining, repairing, and configuring its network, may also change the loop utilized in conjunction with the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services. In these situations, BellSouth will only ensure that the newly provided facility will support the same voice grade services provided by the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.

- 3.2.3 The loop does not include any packet switched features, functions or capabilities.
- 3.2.4 BellSouth shall not provision DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services in Fiber To The Home (FTTH) and Fiber to the Curb (FTTC) facilities that are deployed in "Greenfield" or new build areas; FTTH/FTTC facilities in overbuild areas where BellSouth has retired its copper facilities according to the FCC's requirements and any applicable state requirement; and FTTH/FTTC facilities that are deployed in Multi-Dwelling Unit (MDU) properties that are predominately residential provided that BellSouth has retired any copper facilities according to the FCC requirement and any applicable state requirements. In other areas, where BellSouth has been granted relief from unbundling its loop facilities, BellSouth shall only be obligated to provide DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services which offer voice grade capabilities to the End User customers served by such facilities.
- 3.2.5 The loop shall be provided to CUSTOMER in accordance with applicable provisions of BellCore/ANSI standard technical references for non-designed 2-wire loop start voice grade circuits.
- 3.2.6 BellSouth will only provision, maintain and repair the loops to the standards that are consistent with the loop component associated with the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.
- 3.3 Loop Tagging

10/15/04

3.3.1 When a BellSouth technician is required to be dispatched to provision the loop, BellSouth will tag the loop with the telephone number. When a dispatch is not required to provision the loop, BellSouth will tag the loop on the next required visit to the End User's location. If CUSTOMER wants to ensure the loop is tagged during the provisioning process for loops that may not require a dispatch, CUSTOMER may order Loop Tagging. Rates for Loop Tagging are as set forth in Exhibit A of this Attachment.

4. DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services Rates

4.1 The rates for DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services in Exhibit A shall be applied according to whether

CUSTOMER is serving a Mass Market or an Enterprise Market End User and shall include monthly recurring and nonrecurring charges.

- 4.1.1 Mass Market. If CUSTOMER is serving an End User with less than four (4) voice grade (DS0) lines or equivalents in any single location covered by this Agreement, the rates applicable to DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services for the Mass Market shall apply.
- 4.1.2 Enterprise Market. If CUSTOMER is serving an End User with four (4) or more voice grade (DS0) lines or equivalents at any single location covered under this Agreement, or is serving an End User with DS0 services where such End User is also being served with a DS1 service at that location, the rates applicable to DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services for the Enterprise Market shall apply to all Services provided to CUSTOMER for that End User at that location.
- 4.1.3 For the DS0 Wholesale Switch Port, recurring charges apply to the switch port, switch based vertical features, End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport pricing elements. Nonrecurring charges apply to the switch port.
- 4.1.4 For the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, recurring charges apply to the switch port, loop, switch based vertical features, End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport pricing elements. Nonrecurring charges shall apply to the switch port for a new installation. If, however, the Service is converted from BellSouth retail, resale, or a loop/port combination provided by BellSouth to another CLEC, or is an initial new installation of a simple residential service line provisioned at a location where QuickServe is active on the line, the nonrecurring conversion charges shall apply to such conversions. In the scenario of a line provisioned at a QuickServe location, only the first line shall incur the conversion rate. Any additional lines or subsequently ordered lines shall incur new installation first and additional nonrecurring charges.
- 4.1.5 The rates for End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport are applied based on their use in the transport of an originated or terminated call, with the exception of the coin class of service which contains a monthly recurring flat-rate charge for all three of these pricing elements combined. Originated calls shall utilize these pricing elements until the terminating end office is reached for a BellSouth or resale End User terminated call or until the call reaches the network of a third party on a third party terminated call.
- 4.1.6 Rates for loops purchased in conjunction with DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services are determined by the zone applicable to the specific loop location. Zones are established by the Commission and may be changed from time to time. In the event the Commission changes the zone applicable to any loop

associated with any DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, the loop component of such Services shall be billed at the applicable rate for the new zone.

- 4.2 Intercarrier Compensation
- 4.2.1 Intercarrier compensation for 7 or 10 digit dialed calls originated by CUSTOMER utilizing DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services shall apply as follows:
- 4.2.1.1 For calls terminating to a BellSouth or resale End User, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office.
- 4.2.1.2 For calls terminating to a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing a BellSouth switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office. BellSouth will not charge the terminating CLEC for End Office Switching at the terminating end office.
- 4.2.1.3 For calls terminating to third party carriers utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through BellSouth's network. If CUSTOMER does not have such an agreement with a third party carrier and BellSouth is charged termination charges by a third party terminating a call originated by CUSTOMER, or if such third party carrier bills BellSouth for terminating such calls, despite the existence of such an agreement, then BellSouth may, at its option:
- 4.2.1.3.1 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and bill an additional End Office Switching pricing element to CUSTOMER for each such call; or
- 4.2.1.3.2 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and CUSTOMER will reimburse the full amount of such charges within thirty (30) days of BellSouth's request for reimbursement.
- 4.2.2 Intercarrier compensation for 7 or 10 digit dialed calls terminating to CUSTOMER utilizing DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services shall apply as follows:
- 4.2.2.1 For calls originated by a BellSouth or resale End User, BellSouth shall not charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office for use of the network component; therefore, CUSTOMER shall not charge BellSouth reciprocal compensation or any other charges for termination of such calls.
- 4.2.2.2 For calls originated by a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing a BellSouth switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, BellSouth shall

not charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office for use of the network component; therefore, CUSTOMER shall not charge the originating CLEC or BellSouth reciprocal compensation or any other charges for termination of such calls.

- 4.2.2.3 For calls originated by third parties utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through BellSouth's network. CUSTOMER may bill the third parties according to such agreements and shall not bill BellSouth for the exchange of traffic through BellSouth's network.
- 4.2.3 Intercarrier compensation shall apply as follows for intralata 1+ dialed calls originated by CUSTOMER utilizing DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services where CUSTOMER uses BellSouth's Carrier Identification Code (CIC) for its End User's Local Preferred Interexchange Carrier (LPIC):
- 4.2.3.1 For calls terminating to a BellSouth or resale End User, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office.
- 4.2.3.2 For calls terminating to a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing a BellSouth switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office. BellSouth will not charge the terminating CLEC for End Office Switching at the terminating end office.
- 4.2.3.3 For calls terminating to third party carriers utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through BellSouth's network. If CUSTOMER does not have such an agreement with a third party carrier and BellSouth is charged termination charges by a third party terminating a call originated by CUSTOMER, or if such third party carrier bills BellSouth for terminating such calls, despite the existence of such an agreement, then BellSouth may, at its option:
- 4.2.3.3.1 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and bill an additional End Office Switching pricing element to CUSTOMER for each such call; or
- 4.2.3.3.2 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and CUSTOMER will reimburse BellSouth the full amount of such charges within thirty (30) days following BellSouth's request for reimbursement.
- 4.2.4 Intercarrier compensation shall apply as follows for intralata 1+ dialed calls terminating to CUSTOMER utilizing DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0

Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services where the originating carrier uses BellSouth's CIC for its End User's LPIC:

- 4.2.4.1 For calls originated by a BellSouth or resale End User, BellSouth shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office for use of the End Office Switching network component in terminating such calls. CUSTOMER may charge BellSouth for reciprocal compensation at the End Office Switching rate in this Agreement for such calls. CUSTOMER shall not charge originating or terminating switched access rates to BellSouth for termination of such calls.
- 4.2.5 For calls originated by or terminating to interexchange carriers through a switched access arrangement, CUSTOMER may bill the interexchange carrier in accordance with CUSTOMER's tariff and will not bill BellSouth any charges for such call. CUSTOMER shall pay BellSouth applicable charges for the use of BellSouth's network in accordance with the rates set forth in Exhibit A for originating and terminating such calls.

5. Call Related Databases

- 5.1 Call related databases provided under this Agreement shall only be provided with either DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services pursuant to the terms and conditions herein and at the rates set forth in Exhibit A. Database services that are not available pursuant to this Agreement may be available at the rates, terms and conditions set forth in BellSouth's tariffs.
- 5.2 BellSouth's Calling Name (CNAM) Database Services
- 5.2.1 BellSouth's CNAM database Services provide the ability to associate a name with the calling party's number for any name and number stored in the BellSouth CNAM database, allowing the End User (to which a call is being terminated and which subscribes to the necessary services) to view the calling party's name before the call is answered.
- 5.2.2 CUSTOMER's End Users' names and numbers related to DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services shall be stored in the BellSouth CNAM database, and shall be available, on a per query basis only, to all entities that launch queries to the BellSouth CNAM database. BellSouth, at its sole discretion, may opt to interconnect with and query other calling name databases. In the event BellSouth does not query a third party calling name database that stores the calling party's information, BellSouth cannot deliver the calling party's information to a called End User. In addition, BellSouth cannot deliver the calling party's information where the calling party subscribes to any service that would block or otherwise cause the information to be unavailable.
- 5.2.3 For each CUSTOMER End User that subscribes to a switch based vertical feature providing calling name information to that End User for calls received, BellSouth will launch a query on a per call basis to the BellSouth CNAM database, or, subject to Section 5.2.2 above, to a third party calling name database, to provide calling name information, if available, to CUSTOMER's End User. CUSTOMER shall pay the rates set forth in Exhibit A, on a per query basis, for each query to the BellSouth CNAM database. In addition, CUSTOMER shall reimburse BellSouth for any charges BellSouth pays to third party calling name database providers for queries launched to such database providers for the benefit of CUSTOMER's End Users.
- 5.3 BellSouth's Line Information Database (LIDB) Storage
- 5.3.1 The LIDB stores current information on working telephone numbers and billing account numbers. LIDB data is used by providers of Telecommunications Services to validate billing of collect calls, calls billed to a third party number and nonproprietary calling card calls, to screen out attempts to bill calls to payphones, for billing and for fraud prevention.
- 5.3.2 Where CUSTOMER purchases DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, BellSouth shall utilize BellSouth's service order generated from CUSTOMER's LSR to populate LIDB with CUSTOMER's End User information. BellSouth provides access to information in its LIDB, including CUSTOMER End User information, to various providers of Telecommunications Services via queries to LIDB pursuant to tariffs. Information stored for CUSTOMER, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be available to those Telecommunications Service providers.
- 5.3.2.1 When necessary for fraud control measures, BellSouth may perform additions, updates and deletions of CUSTOMER data to the LIDB (e.g., calling card deactivation).
- 5.3.2.2 BellSouth shall provide priority updates to LIDB for CUSTOMER data upon CUSTOMER's request (e.g., to support fraud detection), via password protected telephone card, facsimile, or electronic mail.
- 5.3.2.3 BellSouth shall perform periodic backup and recovery of all of CUSTOMER's data in LIDB.
- 5.3.3 Responsibilities of the Parties
- 5.3.3.1 BellSouth will administer the data provided by CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement in the same manner as BellSouth administers its own data.
- 5.3.3.2 CUSTOMER is responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the data being provided to BellSouth.

10/15/04

- 5.3.4 Other LIDB services, such as transport services or LIDB query services, are available pursuant to BellSouth's tariffs.
- 5.3.5 Fees for Service and Taxes
- 5.3.5.1 CUSTOMER will not be charged a fee for LIDB storage Services provided by BellSouth to CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement.
- 5.3.5.2 Sales, use and all other taxes (excluding taxes on BellSouth's income) determined by BellSouth or any taxing authority to be due to any federal, state or local taxing jurisdiction with respect to the provision of the Service set forth herein will be paid by CUSTOMER.
- 5.3.6 Billing and Collection Customers
- 5.3.6.1 BellSouth currently has in effect billing and collection ("B&C") agreements with various interexchange carriers and billing clearinghouses ("B&C Customers") that query BellSouth's LIDB to determine whether to accept various billing options from BellSouth's End Users.
- 5.3.6.2 BellSouth will identify CUSTOMER's End User originated long distance charges and upon receipt of charges applicable to CUSTOMER's End Users, BellSouth will reject those charges as not covered by the existing B&C agreement with the B&C Customers.
- 5.3.6.3 BellSouth shall have no obligation to become involved in or provide any information relating to any billing disputes between CUSTOMER and the B&C Customers. It shall be the responsibility of CUSTOMER and the B&C Customers to negotiate and arrange for any appropriate adjustments.
- 5.4 Toll Free Dialing Ten Digit Screening Service
- 5.4.1 Toll Free Dialing Ten Digit Screening Service through BellSouth's 8xx database in association with Services provided hereunder shall be subject to the rates, terms and conditions set forth in the BellSouth tariff.
- 5.5 Automatic Location Identification/Data Management System (ALI/DMS) Database-911/E911 Services
- 5.5.1 Basic 911 Services (911) and Enhanced 911 Services (E911) route 911 calls from within the BellSouth Network. BellSouth shall provide 911 and E911 capability for each End User of CUSTOMER's DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services in accordance with the provisions below where BellSouth is the 911 or E911 provider.

- 5.5.2 911 provides routing of a 911 call to a centralized answering location designated by the PSAP. The End User verbally relays the emergency information to the centralized answering location.
- 5.5.3 E911, through the ALI/DMS database, routes the call to the appropriate PSAP and displays to the PSAP the address associated with the End User's telephone number.
- 5.5.4 CUSTOMER shall be responsible for providing complete and accurate End User information to BellSouth via LSRs. BellSouth shall use such information to populate and update the ALI/DMS database at no additional charge to CUSTOMER.
- 5.5.5 CUSTOMER is responsible for paying all 911 or E911 surcharges to the applicable governmental agency, and BellSouth will not bill CUSTOMER for such 911 or E911 surcharges.

6. Local Number Portability (LNP)

- 6.1 LNP will be provided in accordance with rules, regulations and guidelines adopted by the Commission, the FCC and industry fora, and CUSTOMER will work cooperatively with BellSouth to implement any LNP changes.
- 6.2 When CUSTOMER submits an LSR for Services, if the telephone number associated with the Services requested resides in a switch other than BellSouth's, then BellSouth will submit an LNP LSR to the appropriate switch owner. CUSTOMER shall be responsible for reimbursing BellSouth for any costs or charges imposed on BellSouth by the switch owner resulting from the submission of the LNP LSR. In addition, CUSTOMER shall pay to BellSouth the manual service order charges specified in Exhibit B of Attachment 2 of this Agreement for Bellsouth's creation and submission of the LNP LSR to the appropriate switch owner.
- 6.3 For each DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Service or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Service purchased hereunder, CUSTOMER shall pay the end user line charge associated with implementing LNP as set forth in BellSouth's FCC Tariff No. 1.
- 6.4 Working telephone numbers, telephone numbers for which payment has been made to reserve and telephone numbers that are in a denied state (but not disconnected) or suspended status may be subject to porting.

7. Access To Numbers

10/15/04

7.1 Where BellSouth provides DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Service or DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services to CUSTOMER, BellSouth will provide CUSTOMER with online access to available telephone numbers as defined by, and in accordance with, applicable FCC rules and regulations on a first come first served basis. CUSTOMER may designate up to a forecasted six (6) months supply of available numbers as intermediate (an available number provided to CUSTOMER) telephone numbers per rate center if the following conditions are met:

- 7.1.1 CUSTOMER must: (1) indicate that all of the intermediate numbers currently held by CUSTOMER in each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers have six (6) or less months to exhaust; (2) supply projected monthly telephone number demand on a rate center basis for the coming twelve (12) months for each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers; and, (3) demonstrate that the utilization level on current intermediate numbers held by CUSTOMER in the rate center where CUSTOMER is requesting telephone numbers has reached at least 70%. The above information will be provided by CUSTOMER by submitting to BellSouth a fully completed "CO Code Assignments Months To Exhaust Certification Worksheet - TN Level" ("MTE Worksheet"), Appendix B to the Central Office Code (NXX) Assignments Guidelines, INC 95-0407-008 for each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers. The utilization level is calculated by dividing all intermediate numbers currently assigned by CUSTOMER to End Users by the total number of intermediate numbers held by CUSTOMER in the rate center and multiplying the result by one hundred (100). After June 30, 2004, rate center utilization level must be at 75% (Part F of the MTE Worksheet).
- 7.1.2 If fulfilling CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers results in BellSouth having to submit a request for additional telephone numbers to a national numbering administrator (either the North American Numbering Plan Administration (NANPA) CO Code Administration or NeuStar Pooling Administration or their successors), BellSouth will submit the required numbering request to the national numbering administrator to satisfy CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers. BellSouth will also pursue all appropriate steps (including submitting a safety valve request (petition) to the appropriate Commission if the numbering request is denied by the national administrator) to satisfy CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers. In these cases, BellSouth is not obligated to fulfill the request by CUSTOMER for intermediate numbers unless, and until, BellSouth's request for additional numbering resources is granted.
- 7.1.3 CUSTOMER agrees to supply supporting information for any numbering request and/or safety valve request that BellSouth files pursuant to Section 7.1.2 above.
- 7.2 CUSTOMER acknowledges that there may be instances where there is an industry shortage of available telephone numbers in the Numbering Plan Area (NPA).

These instances occur where a jeopardy status has been declared by NANPA and the industry has determined that limiting the assignment of new numbers is the appropriate method to employ until the jeopardy can be alleviated. In such NPA jeopardy situations where assignment of new numbers is restricted as per the jeopardy guidelines developed by the industry, BellSouth may request that CUSTOMER cancel all or a portion of its unassigned intermediate numbers. CUSTOMER's consent to BellSouth's request shall not be unreasonably withheld.

8. Wholesale Operator Call Processing Services

- 8.1 BellSouth's Wholesale Operator Call Processing (OCP) provides: (1) operator handling for call completion (for example, collect, third number billing, and manual calling card calls); (2) operator or automated assistance for billing after the End User has dialed the called number (for example, calling card calls); and (3) special services including but not limited to Busy Line Verification and Emergency Line Interrupt (ELI), Emergency Agency Call, and Operator-assisted Directory Assistance.
- 8.2 Upon request for OCP, BellSouth shall:
- 8.3 Process 0+ and 0- dialed local calls.
- 8.4 Process 0+ and 0- intraLATA toll calls.
- 8.5 Process calls that are billed to CUSTOMER End User's calling card that can be validated by BellSouth.
- 8.6 Process person-to-person calls.
- 8.6.1 Process collect calls.
- 8.6.2 Provide the capability for callers to bill to a third party and shall also process such calls.
- 8.6.3 Process station-to-station calls.
- 8.6.4 Process Busy Line Verify and Emergency Line Interrupt requests. Rates are set forth under Inward Operator Services in Exhibit 1 of this Attachment.
- 8.6.5 Process emergency call trace originated by a PSAP.
- 8.6.6 Process operator assisted directory assistance calls.
- 8.6.7 Adhere to equal access requirements, providing CUSTOMER local End Users the same IXC access as provided to BellSouth End Users.

10/15/04

- 8.6.8 Exercise at least the same level of fraud control in providing operator service to CUSTOMER that BellSouth provides for its own operator service.
- 8.6.9 Perform Billed Number Screening when handling collect, person-to-person, and billed-to-third-party calls.
- 8.6.10 Direct customer account and other similar inquiries to the customer service center designated by CUSTOMER.
- 8.6.11 Provide call detail records to CUSTOMER via the Optional Daily Usage File described in this Attachment.
- 8.6.12 The interface requirements shall conform to the interface specifications for the platform used to provide Operator Services as long as the interface conforms to industry standards.
- 8.6.13 BellSouth will provide access to OCP Service at the rates set forth in Exhibit A of this Attachment.

9. Wholesale Directory Assistance Service

- 9.1 BellSouth's Wholesale Directory Assistance (DA) Service provides local and nonlocal End User telephone number listings with the option to complete the call at the caller's direction separate and distinct from Wholesale Switch Ports Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services.
- 9.2 BellSouth will provide access to DA Service at the rates set forth in Exhibit A of this Attachment.
- 9.3 DA Service shall provide up to two listing requests per call. If available and if requested by CUSTOMER's End User, BellSouth shall provide caller-optional directory assistance call completion service to one of the provided listings.
- 9.4 DA Service Updates. BellSouth shall update End User listings changes daily. These changes include:
- 9.4.1 New End User connections;
- 9.4.2 End User disconnections;
- 9.4.3 End User address changes.

These updates shall also be provided for non listed and non published numbers for use in emergencies.

10. Optional Daily Usage File

- 10.1 Upon written request from CUSTOMER, BellSouth will provide the Optional Daily Usage File (ODUF) Services to CUSTOMER pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this section.
- 10.2 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by BellSouth for the provision of the ODUF.
- 10.3 The ODUF feed provides CUSTOMER messages, associated with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services that CUSTOMER has purchased from BellSouth, that were carried over the BellSouth network and processed by BellSouth for CUSTOMER.
- 10.4 Charges for the ODUF Service will appear on CUSTOMER's monthly bills for the previous month's usage in arrears. The charges are as set forth in Exhibit B to this Attachment.
- 10.5 The ODUF feed will contain both rated and unrated messages. All messages will be in the standard Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions (ATIS) EMI record format.
- 10.6 Messages that error in the billing system of CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. If, however, CUSTOMER should encounter significant volumes of errored messages that prevent processing by CUSTOMER within its systems, BellSouth will work with CUSTOMER to determine the source of the errors and the appropriate resolution.
- 10.7 ODUF Specifications
- 10.7.1 ODUF Messages to be Transmitted
- 10.7.1.1 The following messages recorded by BellSouth will be transmitted to CUSTOMER:
- 10.7.1.1.1 Message recording for per use/per activation type services (examples: Three-Way Calling, Verify, Interrupt, Call Return, etc.)
- 10.7.1.1.2 Measured local calls
- 10.7.1.1.3 Directory Assistance messages
- 10.7.1.1.4 IntraLATA Toll
- 10.7.1.1.5 WATS and 800 Service
- 10.7.1.1.6 N11
- 10/15/04

- 10.7.1.1.7 Information Service Provider Messages
- 10.7.1.1.8 Operator Services Messages
- 10.7.1.1.9 Operator Services Message Attempted Calls
- 10.7.1.1.10 Credit/Cancel Records
- 10.7.1.1.11 Usage for Voice Mail Message Service
- 10.7.1.2 Rated Incollects (messages BellSouth receives from other revenue accounting offices) also appear on ODUF. Rated Incollects will be intermingled with BellSouth recorded rated and unrated usage. Rated Incollects will not be packed separately.
- 10.7.1.3 BellSouth will perform duplicate record checks on records processed to ODUF. Any duplicate messages detected will be deleted and not sent to CUSTOMER.
- 10.7.1.4 In the event that CUSTOMER detects a duplicate on ODUF they receive from BellSouth, CUSTOMER will drop the duplicate message and will not return the duplicate to BellSouth.
- 10.7.2 ODUF Physical File Characteristics

10/15/04

- 10.7.2.1 ODUF will be distributed to CUSTOMER via Secure File Transfer Protocol (FTP). The ODUF feed will be a variable block format. The data on the ODUF feed will be in a non-compacted EMI format (175 byte format plus modules). It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. There will be a maximum of one dataset per workday per OCN. If BellSouth determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, BellSouth may move the CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 10.7.2.2 If the CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT:Direct, data circuits (private line or dial-up) will be required between BellSouth and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with BellSouth. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with this line. Equipment required on the BellSouth end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit messages successfully on an ongoing basis will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be cuSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dial-up facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the BellSouth data center by BellSouth and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the BellSouth end,

including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on CUSTOMER's end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.

- 10.7.2.3 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 10.7.3 ODUF Packing Specifications
- 10.7.3.1 The data will be packed using ATIS EMI records. A pack will contain a minimum of one message record or a maximum of 99,999 message records plus a pack header record and a pack trailer record. One transmission can contain a maximum of 99 packs and a minimum of one pack.
- 10.7.3.2 The OCN, From RAO, and Invoice Number will control the invoice sequencing. The From RAO will be used to identify to CUSTOMER which BellSouth RAO is sending the message. BellSouth and CUSTOMER will use the invoice sequencing to control data exchange. CUSTOMER will notify BellSouth of sequence failures identified by CUSTOMER and BellSouth will resend the data as appropriate.
- 10.7.4 ODUF Pack Rejection
- 10.7.4.1 CUSTOMER will notify BellSouth within one business day of rejected packs (via the mutually agreed medium). Packs could be rejected because of pack sequencing discrepancies or a critical edit failure on the Pack Header or Pack Trailer records (e.g. out-of-balance condition on grand totals, invalid data populated). Standard ATIS EMI error codes will be used. CUSTOMER will not be required to return the actual rejected data to BellSouth. Rejected packs will be corrected and retransmitted to CUSTOMER by BellSouth.
- 10.7.5 ODUF Control Data
- 10.7.5.1 CUSTOMER will send one confirmation record per pack that is received from BellSouth. This confirmation record will indicate CUSTOMER's receipt of the pack and acceptance or rejection of the pack. Pack Status Code(s) will be populated using standard ATIS EMI error codes for packs that were rejected by CUSTOMER for reasons stated in the above section.
- 10.7.6 ODUF Testing
- 10.7.6.1 Upon request from CUSTOMER, BellSouth shall send ODUF test files to CUSTOMER. The Parties agree to review and discuss the ODUF content and/or format. For testing of usage results, BellSouth shall request that CUSTOMER set up a production (live) file. The live test may consist of CUSTOMER's employees making test calls for the types of services CUSTOMER requests on ODUF. These

test calls are logged by CUSTOMER, and the logs are provided to BellSouth. These logs will be used to verify the files. Testing will be completed within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the initial test file was sent.

11 Access Daily Usage File

- 11.1 Upon written request from CUSTOMER, BellSouth will provide the Access Daily Usage File (ADUF) Services to CUSTOMER pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this section.
- 11.2 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by BellSouth for the provision of ADUF Services.
- 11.3 The ADUF provides CUSTOMER originating and terminating access and third party messages associated with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services that CUSTOMER has purchased from BellSouth.
- 11.4 Charges for ADUF Services will appear on CUSTOMER's monthly bills for the previous month's usage in arrears. The charges are as set forth in Exhibit B to this Attachment.
- 11.5 Messages that error in the billing system of CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. If, however, CUSTOMER should encounter significant volumes of errored messages that prevent processing by CUSTOMER within its systems, BellSouth will work with CUSTOMER to determine the source of the errors and the appropriate resolution.
- 11.6 ADUF Messages To Be Transmitted
- 11.6.1 The following messages recorded by BellSouth will be transmitted to CUSTOMER:
- 11.6.1.1 Recorded originating and terminating interstate and intrastate access records associated with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.
- 11.6.1.2 Recorded terminating access records for undetermined jurisdiction access records associated with DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.
- 11.6.2 BellSouth will perform duplicate record checks on records processed to ADUF. Any duplicate messages detected will be dropped and not sent to CUSTOMER.

- 11.6.3 In the event that CUSTOMER detects a duplicate on ADUF they receive from BellSouth, CUSTOMER will drop the duplicate message and will not return the duplicate to BellSouth.
- 11.6.4 ADUF Physical File Characteristics
- 11.6.4.1 ADUF will be distributed to CUSTOMER via Secure FTP Mailbox. The ADUF feed will be a fixed block format. The data on the ADUF feed will be in a noncompacted EMI format (210 bytes). It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. There will be a maximum of one dataset per workday per OCN. If BellSouth determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, BellSouth may move the CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 11.6.4.2 If the CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT: Direct, data circuits (private line or dial-up) will be required between BellSouth and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with BellSouth. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with this line. Equipment required on the BellSouth end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit messages successfully on an ongoing basis will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be CUSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dial-up facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the BellSouth data center by BellSouth and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the BellSouth end, including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on CUSTOMER's end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 11.6.4.3 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 11.6.5 ADUF Packing Specifications

10/15/04

- 11.6.5.1 The data will be packed using ATIS EMI records. A pack will contain a minimum of one message record or a maximum of 99,999 message records plus a pack header record and a pack trailer record. One transmission can contain a maximum of 99 packs and a minimum of one pack.
- 11.6.5.2 The OCN, From RAO, and Invoice Number will control the invoice sequencing. The From RAO will be used to identify to CUSTOMER which BellSouth RAO is

sending the message. BellSouth and CUSTOMER will use the invoice sequencing to control data exchange. CUSTOMER will notify BellSouth of sequence failures identified by CUSTOMER and BellSouth will resend the data as appropriate.

- 11.6.6 ADUF Pack Rejection
- 11.6.6.1 CUSTOMER will notify BellSouth within one business day of rejected packs (via the mutually agreed medium). Packs could be rejected because of pack sequencing discrepancies or a critical edit failure on the Pack Header or Pack Trailer records (e.g. out-of-balance condition on grand totals, invalid data populated). Standard ATIS EMI error codes will be used. CUSTOMER will not be required to return the actual rejected data to BellSouth. Rejected packs will be corrected and retransmitted to CUSTOMER by BellSouth.
- 11.6.7 ADUF Control Data
- 11.6.7.1 CUSTOMER will send one confirmation record per pack that is received from BellSouth. This confirmation record will indicate CUSTOMER's receipt of the pack and acceptance or rejection of the pack. Pack Status Code(s) will be populated using standard ATIS EMI error codes for packs that were rejected by CUSTOMER for reasons stated in the above section.
- 11.6.8 ADUF Testing
- 11.6.8.1 Upon request from CUSTOMER, BellSouth shall send a test file of generic data to CUSTOMER via CONNECT:Direct or Text File via e-mail. The Parties agree to review and discuss the test file's content and/or format.

12 CMDS Utilizing RAO Hosting

- 12.1 Definitions
- 12.1.1 Centralized Message Distribution System (CMDS) is a national message exchange system administered by Telcordia Technologies ("Telcordia") used to transmit alternately billed calls (e.g., credit card, third number and collect) from the Earning Company, as defined herein, to the Billing Company, as defined herein, to permit the Earning Company and the Billing Company to receive appropriate compensation.
- 12.1.2 Direct Participants are Telecommunications carriers that exchange data directly with other Direct Participants via the CMDS Data Center and may act as host companies ("Host") for those Telecommunications carriers that do not exchange data directly via the CMDS Data Center ("Indirect Participants").
- 12.1.3 Revenue Accounting Office (RAO) Hosting is a hosting relationship where an Indirect Participant sends and receives CMDS eligible messages to and from its

Host, who then interfaces, on behalf of the Indirect Participant, with other Direct Participants for distribution and collection of these messages. RAO Hosting also includes the Direct Participant's provision of revenue settlements functions (compensation) for alternately billed calls based upon reports generated by Credit Card and Third Number Settlement (CATS) and Non-InterCompany Settlement (NICS) as described herein. CATS and NICS are collectively referred to as Intercompany Settlements.

- 12.1.4 The CATS System is a national system administered by Telcordia, used to settle revenues for calls that are sent from one CMDS Direct Participant to another for billing. CATS applies to calls that originate within one Regional Bell Operating Company's (RBOC) territory, as defined at Divestiture, and bill in another RBOC's territory. CATS calculates the amounts due to Earning Companies (i.e. billed revenue less the billing and collection fee). For alternately billed calls, the originating company, whose facilities are used to place the call, is the Earning Company and the company that puts the charges on the End User's bill is the Billing Company.
- 12.1.5 The Non-InterCompany Settlement (NICS) System is the national system administered by Telcordia that is used in the settlement of revenues for calls that are originated and billed by two different local exchange carriers (LEC) within a single Direct Participant's territory to another for billing. NICS applies to calls involving another LEC where the Earning Company and the Billing Company are located within BellSouth's territory.
- 12.2 Upon CUSTOMER's request, BellSouth, as a Direct Participant, shall provide RAO Hosting Services to CUSTOMER, as an Indirect Participant, as set forth herein.
- 12.2.1 Where CUSTOMER selects BellSouth as its RAO Host for the delivery of Intercompany Settlements messages, CUSTOMER must request that BellSouth establish a unique hosted RAO code for CUSTOMER. Such request shall be in writing to the BellSouth RAO Hosting coordinator and must be submitted at least eight (8) weeks prior to provision of Services pursuant to this Section. Services shall commence on a date mutually agreed to by the Parties.
- 12.2.2 BellSouth will record CUSTOMER's End User messages and forward such messages to CUSTOMER via the ODUF in Exchange Message Interface (EMI) format. CUSTOMER must rate the messages and forward them to BellSouth, as its RAO Host, for distribution to the Billing Company via CMDS. BellSouth will deliver such messages for CUSTOMER through CMDS and will bill CUSTOMER for CMDS on a per message basis as set forth in Exhibit B of this Attachment. CUSTOMER must follow all Telcordia message exchange standards to send and receive the above referenced NICS and CATS settlements.

- 12.2.3 BellSouth will receive messages from CUSTOMER that are to be processed by BellSouth, another LEC in the BellSouth region or a LEC outside the BellSouth region. CUSTOMER must send all messages to BellSouth no later than eighty nine (89) days after the message date or Telcordia will reject the entire pack.
- 12.2.4 RAO Hosting, CATS and NICS Services provided to CUSTOMER by BellSouth will be in accordance with the methods and practices regularly applied by BellSouth to its own operations during the term of this Agreement, including such revisions as may be made from time to time by BellSouth.
- 12.2.5 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by BellSouth for the provision of RAO Hosting, CATS and NICS.
- 12.2.6 BellSouth will perform invoice sequence checking, standard EMI format editing, and balancing of message data with the EMI trailer record counts on all data received from CUSTOMER. All messages and related data exchanged between BellSouth and CUSTOMER will be formatted for EMI formatted records and packed between appropriate EMI header and trailer records in accordance with accepted industry standards.
- 12.2.7 All data received from CUSTOMER that is to be processed or billed by another LEC within the BellSouth region will be distributed to that LEC in accordance with the agreement(s) in effect between BellSouth and the involved LEC.
- 12.2.8 All data received from CUSTOMER that is to be placed on the CMDS network for distribution outside the BellSouth region will be handled in accordance with the agreement(s) in effect between BellSouth and its connecting contractor, currently Telcordia.
- 12.2.9 BellSouth will receive messages from the CMDS network that are destined to be processed by CUSTOMER and will forward them to CUSTOMER on a daily basis for processing.
- 12.2.10 CMDS data between BellSouth and CUSTOMER will be distributed via Secure FTP Mailbox. It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday, except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. If BellSouth determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, BellSouth may move CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 12.2.11 If CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT:Direct, data circuits (private line or dialup) will be required between BellSouth and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission when utilizing CONNECT:Direct. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with BellSouth. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with this line. Equipment required on the

BellSouth end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit successfully ongoing will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be CUSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dialup facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the BellSouth data center by BellSouth and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the BellSouth end, including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on the CUSTOMER end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.

- 12.2.12 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 12.2.13 CUSTOMER will maintain recorded message detail necessary to recreate files provided to BellSouth for a period of three (3) calendar months beyond the related message dates.
- 12.2.14 In the event that data to be exchanged between CUSTOMER and BellSouth via CMDS should become lost or destroyed, the Party responsible for creating the data will make every effort to restore and retransmit such data. Should an error be detected by the EMI format edits performed by BellSouth on data received from CUSTOMER, the entire pack containing the affected data will not be processed by BellSouth. BellSouth will notify CUSTOMER of the error. CUSTOMER will correct the error(s) and will resend the entire pack to BellSouth for processing. In the event that an out-of-sequence condition occurs on subsequent packs, CUSTOMER will resend these packs to BellSouth after the pack containing the error has been successfully reprocessed by BellSouth.
- 12.3 Intercompany Settlements Messages
- 12.3.1 BellSouth will receive the monthly NICS and CATS reports from Telcordia on behalf of CUSTOMER and will distribute copies of these reports to CUSTOMER on a monthly basis.
- 12.3.2 Through CATS BellSouth will collect the revenue earned by CUSTOMER from the RBOC in whose territory the messages are billed, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), or such other amount as may be approved by the Direct Participants and Telcordia, on behalf of CUSTOMER. BellSouth will remit the revenue billed by CUSTOMER to the RBOC in whose territory the messages originated, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), or such other amount as may be approved by the Direct Participants and Telcordia, on behalf of CUSTOMER. These two amounts will be netted together by BellSouth and the resulting charge or credit issued to CUSTOMER via a

Carrier Access Billing System (CABS) miscellaneous bill on a monthly basis in arrears.

- 12.3.3 Through NICS BellSouth will collect the revenue earned by CUSTOMER within the BellSouth territory from another LEC also within the BellSouth territory (NICS) where the messages are billed, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), on behalf of CUSTOMER. BellSouth will remit the revenue billed by CUSTOMER within the BellSouth region to the LEC also within the BellSouth region, where the messages originated, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05). These two amounts will be netted together by BellSouth and the resulting charge or credit issued to CUSTOMER via a CABS miscellaneous bill on a monthly basis in arrears.
- 12.3.4 BellSouth and CUSTOMER agree that monthly-netted amounts of less than fifty dollars (\$50.00) will not be settled.

13. Rates

13.1 For ODUF, ADUF and CMDS rates are as set forth in Exhibit B to this Attachment.

SERVICES -	Alabama											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring First		SOMEC	SOMAN	Ordering Int SOMAN	terface Rates SOMAN	(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LINE INFORMA	ATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)														
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query				0.0003										
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										l
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change	-	OQV	NRBPX		91.00		42.08							ł
	SSISTANCE SERVICES TORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE							-	-				-		ł
	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										<u> </u>
	TORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DAG	CC)													
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),														
	Per Call Attempt				0.10										l
	ATOR SERVICES														
└─── [!]	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute				1.15										ł
'	Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt - Per Minute				1.15										1
OPERATOR C/	ALL PROCESSING	+			1.10										1
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST		i					1							İ
	LIDB				1.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using														
	Foreign LIDB				1.24										L
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST				0.20										
	LIDB Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using				0.20										
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
	E (CNAM) SERVICE														
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					22.95		21.11							
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment					22.95		21.11							
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code														
	Establishment	-				990.88	732.84	268.93	197.74						ł
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment					342.33	245.14	275.25	197.74						
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query				0.008	342.33	243.14	215.25	137.14						
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
DS0 WHOESAL	E LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET														
	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
!	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRL	4.38	33.48	10.04								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.				4 29	22.40	10.04								
├── <u></u> ┤───┘	(E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.	+	UEPSR	UEPRC	4.38	33.48	10.04			1					<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRO	4.38	33.48	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity	1				00.10				1				1	[
	Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAR	4.38	33.48	10.04								L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller														1
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSR	UEPAP	4.38	33.48	10.04								↓
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller Id (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWA	4.38	33.48	10.04								1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1	ULPOR	UEFWA	4.38	33.48	10.04								┟────┦
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.38	33.48	10.04								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSR	UEPRL	6.38	33.48	10.04			1				1	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.38	33.48	10.04								<u>لــــــا</u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.				0.00	00.10	10.01								1 1
├─── ┦	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.38	33.48	10.04								↓ !
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAR	6.38	33.48	10.04								1
├───┤ ───┦	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller		OLI ON	JLFAN	0.30	55.40	10.04								
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.38	33.48	10.04								1 1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Alabama Residence Dialing Plan	1								1	l			İ	
	without Caller Id (E:1/1/2006)	<u> </u>	UEPSR	UEPWA	6.38	33.48	10.04								

SERVICES -	Alabama		1							1-	-	ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	6.38	33.48	10.04								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRL	8.38	33.48	10.04								i
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		02.0.0	02.112	0.00	00.10	10.01								1
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.38	33.48	10.04								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAR	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller				0.00	00.40	40.04								i
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Alabama Residence Dialing Plan		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.38	33.48	10.04								i
	without Caller Id (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWA	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1							1						
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.38	33.48	10.04								l
FEAT	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		-						1
FEATU	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								ļ
2-WIRI	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)		OLI OK	OEI VI	1.50	0.00	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAW	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWB	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAW	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWB	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAW	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWB	8.38	57.75	10.04								

SERVICES -	- Alabama	-										ATT 1			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				erface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.38	57.75	10.01								
	(E:1/1/2007) Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	57.75 0.00	10.04								
FEATU			UEFSD	U3A32	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)		02.05	02.11		0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE	UEPRD	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPO	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPP1	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus									1					
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.38	57.75	10.04		_						
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Alabama Calling Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPA2 UEPLD	4.38 4.38	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04		-						
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.38	57.75	10.04		_						
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPSP	UEPXA	4.38	57.75 57.75	10.04		+	+	<u> </u>	ł		ł	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX toll reminal hoter Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.38	57.75	10.04								
			UEPSP	UEPXS	4.00	57 75	10.01								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.38 6.38	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E.1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.38	57.75	10.04			-					
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Hunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Todward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.38	57.75	10.04								
-	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		02.0.	02.11	0.00	00	10101								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Alabama Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPA2	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXA	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPSP	UEPXD	6.38	57.75	10.04	L	+	+			L		<u>├</u> ───
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.38	57.75	10.04			1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		ULFOF	UEFAE	0.38	51.15	10.04		+						
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.38	57.75	10.04			1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	1		02. AL	0.00	07.70	10.04		1	1	1				1
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.38	57.75	10.04			1					
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	1								t	1	l		l	
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.38	57.75	10.04								
										T					
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPSP	UEPPC	8.38	57.75	10.04			<u> </u>	l				
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.38	57.75	10.04		+						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	+	UEPSP	UEPP1	8.38	57.75	10.04		-	+					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.38	57.75	10.04			1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Alabama Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPSP	UEPA2	8.38	57.75	10.04		+	+	1				-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.38	57.75	10.04			1	1				
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	8.38	57.75	10.04		1	1	1	1		1	1

SERVICES	- Alabama			-								ATT 1 -			
											Svc Order			Incremental	Incrementa
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										-	-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
		-				Nonrec	urring	Nonrocurrin	g Disconnect	-		Ordering In	erface Rates		
				-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	(ə) SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.38	57.75	10.04	11150	Add	COMILO	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMAN	COMPAR
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port											1			
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy			1											
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			-											
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Ť ` ` ´	1													
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXS	8.38	57.75	10.04			1					
	Subsequent Activity	1	UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			1	1	1		ĺ	1
FEAT	URES														
	All Available Vertical Features	1	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (COIN)	1		1											
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				4.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO	RWARD	ING CAPABILITY - N	Mass Market I	Rates										
	DTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra														
Effect	tive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERLC	4.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTE	4.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTR	4.38	33.48	10.04								
Effect	tive 1/1/2006														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERAC	6.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	6.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.38	33.48	10.04								
Effect	tive 1/1/2007						_								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	1								Γ					
									1	1	1				
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007)											L 1			
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005		UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR	8.38	33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005		UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR	8.38	33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR	8.38	33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00								
Effect	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR	8.38	33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04								
REMO	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00								
REMO	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/12005		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00								
Effect	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2 USACC	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00 10.00								
Effect	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00								
Effect	(E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Recurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) tive 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR USAC2 USACC	8.38	33.48 33.48 10.00 10.00	10.04 10.04 10.00 10.00								

SERVICES -	Alabama											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.38	First 57.75	Add'l 10.04	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E. 1/1/2003)		ULFVB	ULKIK	4.30	51.15	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.38	57.75	10.04								
Effectiv	re 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERLC	6.38	57.75	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.38	57.75	10.04			-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntelEVIX Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.38	57.75	10.04								
															1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.38	57.75	10.04								
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2007														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERLC	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.38	57.75	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.38	57.75	10.04								
Non-Re	curring (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DS0 WHOESAL	E LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.	-	UEPSR	UEPRL	11.38	33.48	10.04								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	1	UEPSR	UEPRC	11.38	33.48	10.04								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPAR	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller		UEPSR	UEPAR	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	ID (LUM) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Alabama Residence Dialing Plan		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	without Caller Id	1	UEPSR	UEPWA	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								ļ
FEATU					1.00	0.00	0.00								ļ
	All Available Vertical Features VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)	-	UEPSR	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.38	57.75	10.04								
															i
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO UEPAW	11.38 11.38	57.75 57.75	10.04								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPAW	11.38	57.75	10.04			1					

SERVICES	- Alabama												- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Manually	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		_
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan				44.00	57 75	10.01								
	without Caller ID		UEPSB UEPSB	UEPWB UEPBE	11.38	57.75	10.04		-	-					
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	11.38 0.00	57.75 0.00	10.04								
FEAT			ULF3B	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00			1					
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)		02.00	02. 11		0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Alabama Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPA2	11.38	57.75	10.04				ļ				
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	_	UEPSP	UEPLD	11.38	57.75	10.04			<u> </u>	l				
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXB UEPXC	11.38 11.38	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.38	57.75	10.04			-					
	2-Wire Voice 1 BX LD reminial Switchboard IDD Capable 1 off			OLI XL	11.50	51.15	10.04								
	Administrative Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.38	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.38	57.75	10.04		-	-					
FEAT	Subsequent Activity URES	_	UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					
FEAT	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00			-					
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (COIN)				1.30	0.00	0.00								
2-1111	Exchange Ports - Coin Port				11.38	57.75	10.04								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 W	VHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F	ORWARD	ING CAPABILITY - E	Interprise Rat											
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rate	s)													
Effect	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERLC	11.38	33.48	10.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.38	33.48	10.04		-	-					
Nor D	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.38	33.48	10.04			+					
NOII-R	Recurring Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2	├	10.00	10.00		+	+	<u> </u>	{	ł	-	
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
DEMO	change (PIC and LPIC) DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ive 1/1/2005		[+					1	+			ł		ł
Lifect	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.38	57.75	10.04								
1	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	11.38	57.75	10.04		1	1			1		1
1	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.38	57.75	10.04			1	1	İ			
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	11.38	57.75	10.04			1					
1	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local			1					1						
	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.38	57.75	10.04								
Non-R	Recurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00			ļ					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE														
End O	Office Switching (Port Usage)														
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU				0.0007025					1					
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU	1			0.0001638					I	I				

SERVICE	ES - 7	Alabama												EXH A		
	Τ											Svc Order	Incremental		Incremental	
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGOR	Y	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											-	-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
			-				Nonred	Surring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN		SOMAN
Tan	ndem	Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)					1.101	,			00		001111			
		Tandem Switching Function Per MOU				0.000095										
	ľ	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.0002015										
Mel		Factor: 43.15% of the Tandem Rate														
		Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)				0.000040993										
		Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.000086947										
Cor		n Transport														
		Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU				0.0000023										
		Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU				0.0003224										
DS0 Whole	esale	Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market														
> E	End C	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport Us	sage rates	s in the Port section	on of this rate	exhibit shall app	ly to the DS0	Wholesale Loo	cal Voice Plat	form except for	the Coin Se	ervice which	has a flat rat	e usage char	ge (USOC: UR	ECU).
		ew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs	and Add	ditional NRC colun	nns for each P	ort USOC. For C	conversions, t	ne Nonrecurri	ng charges ar	e listed in the l	NRC - Conve	ersion section	on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	pply also and	i are
		zed accordingly.			- 1	T T			1	1	1				1	1
		OLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)														
Loc	op Ra					44.55										
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	11.55										
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	20.04										
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	33.65										
2-W		/oice Grade Line Port (Res)		UEPRX	UEPRL	4.45	00.40	40.04								
		2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPRX	UEPRL	4.15 4.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	-				33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRO	4.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with				4.45	00.40	10.01								
		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPRX	UEPAR	4.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice les, low dsage line port with Caller ID (E. 17/2003) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPKA	UEFAF	4.15	33.40	10.04								
		(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRT	4.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		ULFKA	OLFRI	4.15	33.40	10.04					-	-		
		(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPWA	4.15	33.48	10.04								
	_	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRL	6.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRC	6.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRO	6.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with		02.1.01	02.110	0.10	00.10	10101								
		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAR	6.15	33.48	10.04			1					
	f				02.743	0.10	00.40	10.04	1	1	1				1	1
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability									1					
		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRT	6.15	33.48	10.04			1					
		2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		1						1	1					
		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWA	6.15	33.48	10.04			1					
		2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	8.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRC	8.15	33.48	10.04								_
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRO	8.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with														
		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAR	8.15	33.48	10.04								
	I					1 T										
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.15	33.48	10.04								
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability									1					
		(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	8.15	33.48	10.04		-						
		2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID									1					
		(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWA	8.15	33.48	10.04								
FE/	ATU															
		All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00			1					
NO		CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1	1					
																1
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								

SERVICES -	Alabama											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Sv Order vs. Electronic Disc Add
					Rec	Nonrec	urring		g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs			UNLOO		10.00									1
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														(
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								1
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								í
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														í
Loop F	Rates														í
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	11.55										i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	20.04				1						i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	33.65					ļ					
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)						10.51								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.15	57.75	10.04		+						
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAW	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Carler ID - Bus (E. 1772003) 2-Wire voice incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID														(
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWB	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.15	57.75	10.04								í
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBC	6.15	57.75	10.04								Í
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBO	6.15	57.75	10.04								Í
	2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAW	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.15	57.75	10.04								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.15	57.75	10.04								ļ
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWB	6.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	8.15	57.75	10.04			1					(
	2-Wire voice port with Galier + E404 ID - 503 (E.1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBO	8.15	57.75	10.04			1					(
	2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with	1			0.10	00	10.04		1	1					
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAW	8.15	57.75	10.04								ļ
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.15	57.75	10.04								
FEATU	2-Wire voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWB	8.15	57.75	10.04								
FEAT	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								(
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		01. D/		1.30	0.00	0.00			1					(
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	1	UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX))														
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	11.55										l

SERVICES -	Alabama											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	20.04										
0.14/1-1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	33.65										
2-wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.15	57.75	10.04								
FEATU			ULFKG	ULFRD	0.15	57.75	10.04								
1 EATC	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00		<u> </u>	ļ					
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt	1													
	Group					14.64	14.64								
DE0 W	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
Loop F															
Loop r	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	11.55										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	20.04										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	33.65										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	0	0EITX	OEI EX	00.00										
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPA2	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPOA	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPLD	4.15	57.75	10.04								
			UEBBY												
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXA	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXB	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXC	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	+	UEPPX	UEPXD	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPPX	UEPXE	4.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1			4.13	51.15	10.04		1						
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPPO	6.15	57.75	10.04		1	1		1	1	1	
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPP1	6.15	57.75	10.04		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port	1								1		ĺ	ĺ	ĺ	1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPA2	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPOA	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPLD	6.15	57.75	10.04								
		1													
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPXA	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPXB	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.15	57.75	10.04		1						
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	+	UEPPX	UEPXD	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPXE	6.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	+	UEFFA	UEFAE	0.10	51.15	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPPX	UEPPC	8.15	57.75	10.04								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPPX	UEPPO	8.15	57.75	10.04		1	1					
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPPX	UEPP1	8.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port		02.17		0.10	57.75	10.04			1					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPA2	8.15	57.75	10.04			1					

SERVICES	- Alabama	-	1							a - :	a - ·		EXHA		
											Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
			500	11000		DATEONIE				Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	L
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPOA	8.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPLD	8.15	57.75	10.04								
															í
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.15	57.75	10.04								I
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXB	8.15	57.75	10.04								ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXC	8.15	57.75	10.04								I
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.15	57.75	10.04								I
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														i i
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.15	57.75	10.04								l
FEAT	URES														l
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
NONE	RECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with		UEBBY												i i
	change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs														Ļ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								l
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														1
	Group					14.64	14.64								l
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								l
	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (COIN)	_													
Loop	Rates														l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	11.55										l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	20.04										l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	33.65										l
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														Ļ
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRF	4.15	57.75	10.04								Í
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)		02100	0EI IN	4.10	01.10	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRE	4.15	57.75	10.04								i i
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			OLITIC	4.10	51.15	10.04								
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRA	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			OLINA	4.15	51.15	10.04								<u> </u>
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRB	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	(<i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> , <i>i</i> ,		02100	OEITRD	4.10	01.10	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														i i
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCD	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking				4.15	51.15	10.04								<u> </u>
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRK	4.15	57.75	10.04								i i
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		02100	OEITAX	4.10	01.10	10.04								
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRH	4.15	57.75	10.04								i i
	011, 300/370, 1+DDD (AL, ICT, LA, MO) (L. 1/1/2003)			OLINIT	4.10	51.15	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														i i
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCN	4.15	57.75	10.04								1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without		02100	OLION	4.10	01.10	10.04								
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRF	6.15	57.75	10.04								i i
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)		02100	OEITA	0.10	01.10	10.04								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRE	6.15	57.75	10.04								i
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			02. NE	0.10	57.75	10.04			1					<u> </u>
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRA	6.15	57.75	10.04								i i
1	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking				0.10	00	10.04		1	1		İ	1	1	1
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRB	6.15	57.75	10.04								i i
					00	00	10.04		1	1	t	1	1		
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														i
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCD	6.15	57.75	10.04								i i
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			02.00	0.10	51.15	10.04		1	1	t	1	1		
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRK	6.15	57.75	10.04								1
<u> </u>	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:				00	00	10.04		1	1	t	1	1		
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRH	6.15	57.75	10.04				1				1

ICCUMPES.	- Alabama											ATT 1 -	EXH A	ĺ	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
		_				Nonrec	urrina	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates ((\$)	
				1	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
														(
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,												1	1 1	
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCN	6.15	57.75	10.04]	ļ'	
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without												1	1 1	
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)		UEPCO	UEPRF	8.15	57.75	10.04							ļ/	
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRE	8.15	57.75	10.04						1	1 1	
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		02.00	02.112	0.10	01110	10101						ł	l – – – I	
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRA	8.15	57.75	10.04						1	1 1	
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking													í T	
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRB	8.15	57.75	10.04						l	ļ'	
	2 Wire Onio 2 Way with Oneseter Consering & Displainer												1	1 1	
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCD	8.15	57.75	10.04						1	1 1	
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		OLFCO	ULFCD	0.15	51.15	10.04						Į	<u>├</u> ────┦	
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRK	8.15	57.75	10.04						1	1 1	
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:												ł		
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRH	8.15	57.75	10.04								
													1	í T	
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,												1	1 1	
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCN	8.15	57.75	10.04						J	ا	
NONE	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) RECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEPCO	URECU	5.50								,Į	├────┘	
NONK	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00						Į	i	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with		02.00	00/102		10.00	10.00							l I	
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00						1	1 1	
ADDIT	TIONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00							ļ!	
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User												1	1 1	
DC0 Whates	Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83						J	↓ ′	
	ale Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market							al Voice Platf	orm except for	the Coin Se	rvice which	has a flat rat	e usade charr		
> Enc	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport II	eane rate			whihit chall and		Nholessle I or								
	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs									NRC - Conve		on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	pply also and	are
> For	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)									NRC - Conve	alon secur	on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	pply also and	are
> For DS0 V	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First		ditional NRC column	is for each P	ort USOC. For (NRC - Conve		on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	pply also and	are
> For DS0 V	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	at and Ad	ditional NRC column	UEPLX	ort USOC. For (11.55					NRC - Conve		on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.55 20.04					NRC - Conve		on. Additiona	I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	at and Ad	ditional NRC column	UEPLX	ort USOC. For (11.55					NRC - Conve			I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	S for each Poly UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	11.55 20.04 33.65	Conversions, t	he Nonrecurri			NRC - Conve			I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	S for each Po UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	0rt USOC. For 0 11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15	Conversions, t	he Nonrecurrin			NRC - Conve		n. Additiona	I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	S for each Poly UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	11.55 20.04 33.65	Conversions, t	he Nonrecurri			NRC - Conve		n. Additiona	I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Pr UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve		Additiona	I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IN FOR EACH POUND	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve			I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 e Voice Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 e Voice Voice Fort - residence 2-Wire voice Port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing fort - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing fort - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing fort - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing fort - res 2-Wire voice Fort outgoing fort - Fort	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Po UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPAR UEPAR	nt USOC. For 11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve			I NRCs may a	Ipply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IN FOR EACH POUND	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve			I NRCs may a	apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Lone Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS FOR EACH PA UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAR UEPAP UEPAP	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve				apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Po UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPAR UEPAR	nt USOC. For 11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve				apply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID URES	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS FOR EACH PA UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAR UEPAP UEPAP	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve				ipply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Orade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IN FOR EACH PACES	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve					are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice now usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IN FOR EACH PACES	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04								
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice text, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS for each Private in the second sec	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve				upply also and upply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Carde Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with Change	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS for each Private Pr	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 0.00	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 0.00			NRC - Conve				upply also and upply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice lost outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Rate Loop Used the Port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Rate Loop Used the Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Rate Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS for each Private in the second sec	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve			NRCs may a	Imply also and Imply also and	are
> For DS0 V Loop 2-Wire	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Carde Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with Change	1 2	ditional NRC column UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IS for each Private in the second sec	ort USOC. For (11.55 20.04 33.65 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48 33.48	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04			NRC - Conve				apply also and	are

SERVICES -	Alabama											ATT 1 ·	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE				Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -		UEBBY												
	Subsequent	_	UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00	-	+	-					
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)			UNETE		0.00	0.00								
Loop F								1							
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	11.55										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	20.04										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	33.65										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	_													
┝───┤────	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBL	11.15	57.75	10.04	ł							────
┝───┤────	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBC UEPBO	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04			+					
┝───┤────	2-wire voice port outgoing only - bus 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with	+	ULFDA	ULFBU	11.15	57.75	10.04	ł	+	+		-	ł	ł	+
	Caller ID - bus	1	UEPBX	UEPAW	11.15	57.75	10.04		1	1					
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPBX	UEPB1	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPWB	11.15	57.75	10.04								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered	_	UEPBX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	_		110.4.00		40.00	10.00	-	+	-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		-	-					
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		OLI DA	00/100		10.00	10.00								
1.2211	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User														
	Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX))														
Loop F		1			44.55										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	UEPRG UEPRG	UEPLX UEPLX	11.55 20.04				-	-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	33.65				-	1					
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	Ŭ	0EI II.O	OLI LX	00.00			1	-						
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res		UEPRG	UEPRD	11.15	57.75	10.04								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			110.4.5.5				ļ	_						
└───┤ ───	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00	ł							↓ ′
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change	1	UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00		1	1					
	IONAL NRCs	+	ULPRO	USACC		10.00	10.00	ł	+	+					╉────┥
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1						t
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt	1				0.00	0.00	1	1	1					1
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User														
	Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)							<u> </u>							
Loop F		1			44.55				+	+					┨──────
├── ├ ──	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.55 20.04										↓
├──-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	33.65			ł	+	+		-	ł	ł	╂────┦
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ť	52. TX	561 67	00.00			<u> </u>		1					
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1	UEPPX	UEPPC	11.15	57.75	10.04	t	1	1					1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPO	11.15	57.75	10.04								1
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPP1	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPA2	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port		UEPPX	UEPOA	11.15	57.75	10.04								

	Alabama											ATT 1	- EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		Manual Svo
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										per Lord	per Lore	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							-								Disc Add I
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		_
		_	USBBY			First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	11.15	57.75	10.04			-					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXA UEPXB	11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	_	UEPPX	UEPXB	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04			-					
		-			-										
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port	_	UEPPX	UEPXD	11.15	57.75	10.04			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	_	UEPPX	UEPXE	11.15	57.75	10.04			-					
FEATU		_	115001/		1.00										
	All Features Offered	_	UEPPX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	_													
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User														
	Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (COIN)														
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	11.55										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	20.04										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	33.65										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS		UEPCO	UEPRF	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)		UEPCO	UEPRE	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)		UEPCO	UEPRA	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(AL, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRB	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCD	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(AL, FL)		UEPCO	UEPRK	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRH	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCN	11.15	57.75	10.04								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION									1	1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1	1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with									1					
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00			1	1				
	ONAL NRCs	1		1				1	1	1		1	1	1	1
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent	1	UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00	1	1	1		1	1	1	1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1	1			0.00	0.00	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Premise	1	UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83		1			1	1	1	1

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge -	Charge -
		-				Nonrec	urrina	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	L
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	ATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)	_													<u> </u>
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query	-			0.0003				-						l
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX	0.000010	91.00	55.13	55.13	55.13			1			
	SSISTANCE SERVICES														1
DIREC	TORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE														
	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										
DIREC	TORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DA	(CC)													L
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC), Per Call Attempt				0.40							1			
	RATOR SERVICES	-	+		0.10							<u> </u>			───
INVARD OPEN	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Call	+	+		1.00				-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ł	1	1	t
	Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt		1		1.00					<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u>
	- Per Call				1.95							1			
OPERATOR C	ALL PROCESSING													<u> </u>	
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST														
	LIDB				1.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using														
	Foreign LIDB	_	-		1.24					-	-	-			
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using	-	-		0.20										
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using				0.20							1			
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
CALLING NAM	IE (CNAM) SERVICE														
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					25.35	25.35	19.01	19.01						
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment					25.35	25.35	19.01	19.01						
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment					1,592.00	1,177.00	352.36	259.09						
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point					1,002100	1,11100	002.00	200.00						
	Code Establishment					546.51	393.82	358.06	259.09						
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET														
2-WIRI	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)		LIEDOD		4.40	01.07	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	_	UEPSR	UEPRL	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.		OLI OK	OLI IKO	4.40	51.27	3.30								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRO	4.40	31.27	9.38					1			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida area calling with Caller ID -									İ	İ	İ			
	Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAF	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida Residence Area Calling														
	Plan, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPA9	4.40	31.27	9.38			ļ	ļ	ļ			<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for				4.40	24.07	0.00					1			
	use with CREX7 and Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for	_	UEPSR	UEPA1	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	use with CREX7, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPA8	4.40	31.27	9.38					1			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	+		OLI AO	4.40	31.27	9.30								<u> </u>
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.40	31.27	9.38					1			
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability						2.00					1	İ		
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.40	31.27	9.38					1			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.					a. a=						1			
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.40	31.27	9.38								<u> </u>

SERVICES -	Florida										-	ATT 1 -			
										Svc Order Submitted	Svc Order Submitted	Incremental Charge -	Incremental Charge -	Incremental Charge -	Incrementa Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Inf	erface Rates	(\$)	<u> </u>
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN		SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida area calling with Caller ID -														
	Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAF	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida Residence Area Calling Plan, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPA9	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use with CREX7 and Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPA1	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for														
	use with CREX7, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPA8	6.40	31.27	9.38		-						ł
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.40	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR		6.40	21.27	0.29								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSR	UEPRT UEPRL	6.40 8.40	31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38		1						<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port Res. (L. 17/2007)				0.40	51.27	3.30								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.40	31.27	9.38								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida area calling with Caller ID -					-									
	Res. (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSR	UEPAF	8.40	31.27	9.38								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida Residence Area Calling Plan, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPA9	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use with CREX7 and Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPA1	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for														
	use with CREX7, without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPA8	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.40	31.27	9.38								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRI	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Bus (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.40	46.59	9.98								<u> </u>
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with									1					
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.40	46.59	9.98								<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.40	46.59	9.98								<u> </u>

SERVICES	Florida		T							1			EXH A		-
											Svc Order			Incremental	
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
												L			
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		1
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -				0.40	10.50	0.00								
	Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.40	46.59	9.98		_	-					<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	46.59	0.00								<u> </u>
FEATU			UEPSB	USA52	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00		+	-	1				
EVCU	ANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)		UEF3D	UEFVF	2.20	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE	UEPRD	4.40	46.59	9.98		-	-		-			
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Hull (Kes (E: 1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.40	46.59	9.98		+	-	1				
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPPC	4.40	46.59	9.98		1	+	t	 			1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPP0	4.40	46.59	9.98		1	+	-	1			1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	1	02101		4.40	40.09	5.30		1	+	t	<u> </u>			1
	(E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	4.40	46.59	9.98			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	4.40	46.59	9.98								ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.40	46.59	9.98			1	1				
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			-					1						
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.40	46.59	9.98				ļ				
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	6.40	46.59	9.98			L		ļ			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXB	6.40	46.59	9.98				L	ļ			↓
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.40	46.59	9.98					ļ			↓
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.40	46.59	9.98			<u> </u>		 			───
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	1	UEDOD		0.10	10.55	0.00			1					
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXE	6.40	46.59	9.98			<u> </u>		ļ			───
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy				0.40	40 50	0.00			1		1			
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPSP	UEPXL	6.40	46.59	9.98		+	+	├ ──	<u> </u>			───
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXM	0.40	40.50	9.98			1		1			1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	+	UEPOP	UEPXIVI	6.40	46.59	9.98	1							┢────
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.40	46.59	9.98			1		1			
		+		ULFAU	0.40	40.39	5.90		+	+	<u> </u>	ł			┼────
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.40	46.59	9.98			1		1			
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Fort (2.1/1/2000) 2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSE	UEPRD	8.40	46.59	9.98								ł
	2-Wire VG Z-Way BX Hunk - Res (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPPC	8.40	46.59	9.98		1	1	t	1	1	1	1
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way BX Hunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPPO	8.40	46.59	9.98			-					1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Cotward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPP1	8.40	46.59	9.98			-					1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	1			0.10	.0.00	0.00		1	1	t	<u> </u>	1	1	1
	(E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	8.40	46.59	9.98			1		1			
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	8.40	46.59	9.98		1	1		t			1
				•					-	+	+	+			+
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	8.40	46.59	9.98								

	Florida											ATT 1 -	- EXH A		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE I	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec	urring		g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXC UEPXD	8.40	46.59 46.59	9.98 9.98							-	
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXD	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	2 Wire Veige 1 Wey Outgoing DDV Macrosof Dat /E-4/4/2007)		UEPSP		0.40	40.50	0.00								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007) Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSP	UEPXS USAS2	8.40 0.00	46.59 0.00	9.98 0.00								
FEATU		+	ULFOF	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00		1					<u> </u>	
	All Available Vertical Features	-	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
	ANGE PORT RATES (COIN)				2.20	0.00	0.00		1				1	1	
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F		DING CAPABILITY	 Mass Market 	Rates										
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra	tes)													
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2005)														
			UEPVR	UERLC	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTE	4.40 4.40	31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTE	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	4.40	31.27	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTEUERTR	4.40 4.40	31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC	4.40 4.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Res		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv Non-Re Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv Non-Re Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERTR UERTR	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Non-Re Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) RE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(M		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERTR UERTR	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv Non-Re Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERTR UERTR	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								
Effectiv Effectiv Effectiv Non-Re Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2007 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) curring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005) TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERAC UERLC UERTE UERTR UERTR USAC2	4.40 4.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 6.40 8.40 8.40 8.40 8.40	31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
				LIEDTD		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.40	46.59	9.98								
Effecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERLC	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.40	46.59	9.98								t
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.40	46.59	9.98								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2007														1
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERLC	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	Kentole Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (L. 1/1/2007)		ULF VB	OLKIK	0.40	40.39	9.90								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.40	46.59	9.98								
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005														┣────
Enecu	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														Ļ
2-WIRE	EVOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.	_	UEPSR	UEPRL	11.40	31.27	9.38								ł
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wile Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSK	UEFRL	11.40	31.27	9.30								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida area calling with Caller ID -		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Res.		UEPSR	UEPAF	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida Residence Area Calling Plan, without Caller ID capability		UEPSR	UEPA9	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use with CREX7 and Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPA1	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use with CREX7, without Caller ID capability		UEPSR	UEPA8	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.40	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	11.40	31.27	9.38								
FEATU	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)					2.00	2.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.40	46.59	9.98								

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
											Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										•		Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -														
	Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.40	46.59	9.98								L
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU		_													L
EXOLU	All Available Vertical Features	-	UEPSB	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								ł
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)	_			11.40	10.50	0.00								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res	-	UEPSE	UEPRD		46.59	9.98								ł
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus	-	UEPSP	UEPPC	11.40	46.59	9.98								ł
├───-	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming DBX Trunk - Bus	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPPO UEPP1	11.40	46.59	9.98 9.98					 			ł
<u> </u>	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus	1		UEPP1 UEPLD	11.40 11.40	46.59									+
├ ── ──	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	-	UEPSP	UEPLD		46.59	9.98 9.98					 			ł
├ ── ──	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPLD	11.40 11.40	46.59 46.59	9.98 9.98					 			ł
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.40 11.40	46.59	9.98				-	<u> </u>			ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toli Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXB		46.59									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.40 11.40	46.59	9.98 9.98								ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXD	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		UEFSF	UEFAE	11.40	40.39	9.90								
	Administrative Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling		UEFSF	UEFAL	11.40	40.09	9.90					-	-	-	ł
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount		ULF JF		11.40	40.39	9.90					-	-	-	├ ────
	Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.40	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.40	46.59	9.98								<u> </u>
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU				00/102	0.00	0.00	0.00					-			
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port				11.40	46.59	9.98								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rates)	•												
	ve 1/1/2005	, 													
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	11.40	46.59	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERLC	11.40	46.59	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.40	46.59	9.38								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.40	46.59	9.38								
Non-Re	ecurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)														
Effecti	ve 1/1/2005		1153/20	11551.0		10 5-						ļ			
└──└ ──	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus	1	UEPVB	UERAC	11.40	46.59	9.98		-			ļ			
┝───┤────	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	11.40	46.59	9.98			I	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			ł
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.40	46.59	9.98								
┝───┤────	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus	<u> </u>	UEPVB	UERTR	11.40	46.59	9.98		+			ł			ł
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling	1	UEPVB		11.40	40 50	9.98								1
Nor D		1	UEPVB	UERVJ	11.40	46.59	9.98								+
Non-R	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00					<u> </u>			t
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	+	ULFVD	USAUZ		10.00	10.00		+	<u> </u>		ł	-	-	t
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00					1			1
DS0 WHOLES		+	ULF VD	UUACC		10.00	10.00		+	<u> </u>		ł	-	-	t
	fice Switching (Port Usage)	1	1	+					1	1		1			t
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU	1			0.0007662				1			1			-
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU	1			0.000164										
Tande	n Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)	1	1	+	0.000104				1	1		1			t
Tande	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU	+	1		0.0001319				1	1					
		1	•	1					1						·

ERVICES	- Florida									a - ·	.		EXHA		1.
											Svc Order	Incremental			
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual S
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zon	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
								N						(4)	L
		_			Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect	001150			terface Rates		
	Taraka Tarak Data Oharak Da MOli	_			0.000005	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU	_			0.000235										
Meide	ed Factor: 20.61% of the Tandem Rate	_			0.0000074.05				-						+
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded) Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)	_			0.000027185 0.000048434										
C	non Transport	_			0.000046434										ł
Comn	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU	_			0.0000035										
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU	_	-		0.0004372				-						+
S0 Wholesa	le Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market	_			0.0004372										
so wholesa	le Local Voice Flationni Services - Mass Market									1					
> End	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U	6000 F	tos in the Port sect	ion of this rate	ovhibit chall a	nnly to the DS		acal Vaica Bla	torm avcant f	or the Coin	Sorvice whi	h has a flat r	ato usago cha		
> End	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First	saye ia	Additional NRC colu	ion of this rate	Port USOC For	r Conversions	the Nonrecur	ring charges a	are listed in the	NRC - Con	version sec	tion Addition	ale usage cha	apply also a	nd are
	orized accordingly.	st and /			101100000.101	Conversions	, the Noniecui	ing charges a			version sec	Ion. Addition	iai Nixos may	apply also al	iu ale
	VHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)	T	1		т т				T	T	r				T
	Rates		1		+ +			-	+	+	<u> </u>		ł		+
Loop	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	9.77				+	+	-				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	13.88				+	+	-				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	24.63				+	+	-				┼───
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	5	ULFIX	ULFLA	24.03				1		1				<u> </u>
2-00110	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPRX	UEPRL	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPRX	UEPRC	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice port with Carlei D -res (E:1/1/2003) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPRX	UEPRO	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res	-	ULFIX	ULFRO	4.17	31.27	9.30								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAF	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	(E.1/1/2003)	-			4.17	51.27	3.50								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	-			4.17	51.27	3.50								+
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRT	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID		OLITIX	OLINI	4.17	51.27	3.50								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPA1	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID	-	GELLION	0EI / II		01.27	0.00								
	capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPA8	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID		OLITON	0EI / 10	4.17	01.27	0.00								
	Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPA9	4.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRL	6.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRC	6.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRO	6.17	31.27	9.38		1						
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res		021101	02.110	0.11	01121	0.00								-
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAF	6.17	31.27	9.38								
	(211) (2000)		02.100	02.74	0.11	01.27	0.00		1						
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability				0.17	021	0.00		1			1		1	1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRT	6.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID		1		1		2.50		1	1		1	1	1	1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPA1	6.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID		1		1		2.50		1	1		1	1	1	1
	capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPA8	6.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID														1
	Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPA9	6.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	8.17	31.27	9.38			1	1	l	ĺ	l	1
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRC	8.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRO	8.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res														1
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAF	8.17	31.27	9.38								1
				-					1	1	1				1
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.17	31.27	9.38								1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability					÷=/				1	1	l	ĺ	l	1
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	8.17	31.27	9.38								1
							2.00				1	1			+
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID														
ERVICES -	Florida		r	-						1	1		- EXH A		
-----------	---	------	-------	-------	----------	----------	-------------	-------------	--------------	-----------	-----------	-------------	---------------	-------------	------------
											Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Increment
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual S
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs
										poo	po0	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
												151	Add I	DISCISU	DISC AUU
					D	Nonreo	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID														1
	capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPA8	8.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID														
	Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPA9	8.17	31.27	9.38								
FEATU	IRES														
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														T
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation														T
	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														1
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														1
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop I	Rates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	9.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	13.88										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	24.63										1
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)														
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.17	46.59	9.98								
															1
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														1
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.17	46.59	9.98								1
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBC	6.17	46.59	9.98								1
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBO	6.17	46.59	9.98								1
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBO	8.17	46.59	9.98								1
															Γ
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.17	46.59	9.98			1					1
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.17	46.59	9.98								
FEATU	IRES														1
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														Γ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														1
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)														
Loop I															1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.77							1			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	13.88					1					1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	24.63				1	1		1		1	4

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1	FXH A		
OLIVIOLO	Tonda		1	1						Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NET	F EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										1.	•	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
		_				Nonrec	urrin a	Nonroourrin	g Disconnect	-		Ordering Int	erface Rates	(¢)	
		-			Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)					THOU	Add I	11130	Add I	JOINIEC	JONIAN	JONIAN	JONIAN	SOMAN	JONIAN
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.17	46.59	9.98								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered	_	UEPRG	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			110400		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	_	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs		ULFKG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2	1	0.00	0.00		1	1					İ
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt									1					
	Group					7.09	7.09								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)	_								1					
Loop R		4	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.77					-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	24.63										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ŭ	0EITX	OEI EX	24.00										
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXA	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Osage Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXB	4.17	46.59	9.98			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXC	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXD	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPO UEPP1	6.17 6.17	46.59 46.59	9.98 9.98			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPLD	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wile Voice I BX ED Teiminal Fonds (E. 1/1/2000)		OLITX	OLI LD	0.17	40.00	3.30								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXD	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port				a :-	10.5-				1					
├ ── ├ ──┤	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPXE	6.17	46.59	9.98			+					
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	8.17	46.59	9.98			1					
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPPO	8.17	46.59	9.98		1	+					
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPPX	UEPP1	8.17	46.59	9.98		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPLD	8.17	46.59	9.98			1					
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,														
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXB	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPPX	UEPXC	8.17	46.59	9.98			<u> </u>					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.17	46.59	9.98			+					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.17	46.59	9.98			1					
FEATU		-	JEITA		0.17	40.53	3.30		1	+					
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00		+	1					

SERVICES	S - Florida		-									ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	e BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE				Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
NON	IRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADD	ITIONAL NRCs		02.17	00,000		10100	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					7.09	7.09								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								ļ
	ire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	_													
LOO	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.77										<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.88				-						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPCO	UEPLX	24.63										
2-W	ire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)	Ű	02.00	02.2.	2										
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (FL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEP2F	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(FL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPFA	4.17	46.59	9.98								l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:				4.47	10.50	0.00								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	_	UEPCO	UEPCG	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRK	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		02100	OLITAK	4.17	40.00	3.30								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPOF	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	4.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (FL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEP2F	6.17	46.59	9.98								ļ
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking				0.47	10.50	0.00								
	(FL) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:	_	UEPCO	UEPFA	6.17	46.59	9.98			-					
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCG	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		02100	OEI 00	0.17	40.00	0.00								
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRK	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPOF	6.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	6.17	46.59	9.98								l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (FL) (E:1/1/2007)			UEP2F	8.17	40.50	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	_	UEPCO	UEP2F	8.17	46.59	9.98		-						
	(FL) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPFA	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:		021 00	OLITA	0.17	40.00	0.00								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCG	8.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(AL, FL) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRK	8.17	46.59	9.98								ļ
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		UEBOC												
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL) (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPCO	UEPOF	8.17	46.59	9.98			-					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	8.17	46.59	9.98								
\vdash	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2007) Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	+	UEPCO	URECU	8.17 5.50	40.59	9.98	-	+	+		ł	-	ł	t
NON	IRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	311 00	UNECO	5.50	i			+	+					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	+	UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1	1					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			-						1	l	1		1	<u> </u>
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADD	ITIONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								L
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								L

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1 ·	EXHA		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	e Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport Us	sago rat	os in the Port see	tion of this rate	o ovhibit chall a	nnly to the DS	0 Wholesale L	acal Voico Bla	tform avcont fo	or the Coin 9	Sorvico whi	h has a flat r	ato usago oba		IDEC(I)
> For	New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs	t and A	dditional NRC col	umns for each	Port USOC. For	r Conversions	the Nonrecur	ring charges a	are listed in the	NRC - Conv	version sect	tion. Addition	ale usage cha nal NRCs may	apply also ar	nd are
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)					Controloione		ing ona goo t						appiy aloo a	
Loop I															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	9.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	13.88										
2 Wire	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	24.63										
2-wire	2-Wire voice port - residence	-	UEPRX	UEPRL	11.17	31.27	9.38	-					-	-	
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	11.17	31.27	9.38								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	11.17	31.27	9.38		1	1	1	1			
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAF	11.17	31.27	9.38		1			İ			
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAP	11.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	11.17	31.27	9.38								
						a			1	1					
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID	+	UEPRX	UEPA1	11.17	31.27	9.38		+	<u> </u>	L				<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID capability		UEPRX	UEPA8	11.17	31.27	9.38								
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID	-	UEPKA	UEPAO	11.17	31.27	9.30			-					
	Capability		UEPRX	UEPA9	11.17	31.27	9.38								
FEATU			021101	021710		01.27	0.00								
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		OLITIK	UNLOO		10.00									
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	9.77					-	-				-
 	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	13.88 24.63										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)			OLI'LA	24.03				1						<u> </u>
2.000	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBL	11.17	46.59	9.98		1	1	1	1			
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	1	UEPBX	UEPBC	11.17	46.59	9.98		1	1					
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX	UEPBO	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPBX	UEPB1	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.17	46.59	9.98		<u> </u>						
FEATU					0.00	0.00	0.00		+				-		<u> </u>
NOND	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	UEPBX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00			+	-				
NONK	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	-	UEPBX	USAC2	1 1	10.00	10.00		1	+	1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			00.02	1 1	10.00	10.00	-	1	1	1		-	-	
1	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00			1					
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent	_	UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			L	L				L
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	-	UEPBX	URETL	┥───┤	8.33	0.83			<u> </u>	-				───
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)	+							+	+					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.77				+	+	<u> </u>				+
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPRG	UEPLX	13.88										ł
			1	02. 0.	.0.00				1		1	1	1	1	·

SERVICES -	Florida											ATT 1 -	EXHA		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Dee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	24.63										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)														
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res		UEPRG	UEPRD	11.17	46.59	9.98								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEPRG	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00			-					
NONRE		-	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	-	UEFRG	USACZ		10.00	10.00			-					
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs		OEI NO	00,000		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt	1					2.00			1					
	Group	1				7.09	7.09			1					
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 WI	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	13.88										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	24.63										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.17	46.59	9.98			-					
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPO UEPP1	11.17 11.17	46.59 46.59	9.98 9.98			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	-	UEPPX	UEPLD	11.17	46.59	9.98 9.98			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBALD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port	-		UEPXA	11.17	46.59	9.98			-					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Osage Fort		UEPPX	UEPXB	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.17	46.59	9.98								
FEATU			-	-											
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent	1	UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt	1				7.00	7.00			1					
	Group	1				7.09	7.09								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	+	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83						<u> </u>		
Loop R		+	+							-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.77					-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.88				1	+					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	24.63				1	1					
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)	Ť		22.2.	2										
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	1								1					1
	900/976, 1+DDD (FL)	1	UEPCO	UEP2F	11.17	46.59	9.98			1					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking				i										
	(FL)		UEPCO	UEPFA	11.17	46.59	9.98								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:	1								1					
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL)	1	UEPCO	UEPCG	11.17	46.59	9.98		L						
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	1								1					
	(AL, FL)	1	UEPCO	UEPRK	11.17	46.59	9.98		l						
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	1								1					
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		UEPCO	UEPOF	11.17	46.59	9.98			+					
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)	1	UEPCO	UEPCQ	11.17	46.59	9.98			1					
							9.98		1						1

SER\	/ICES	- Florida											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATE	GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NET	FECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
											1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l		
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	•
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
		Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ADDI	TIONAL NRCs														
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
		Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								

SERVICES	S - Georgia											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY		Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
		_				First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	MATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)	_	-												<u> </u>
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query	-			0.0003										<u> </u>
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										<u> </u>
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX		91.00	33.24	39.35	39.35						
DIRECTORY	ASSISTANCE SERVICES														
	ECTORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE														
	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										
DIRE	ECTORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (D	ACC)													
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),														
	Per Call Attempt				0.10										L
INWARD OP	ERATOR SERVICES														
	Inward Operator Svcs - Verification, Per Minute				1.15										ļ
	Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt				4.45										
OPERATOR	- Per Minute CALL PROCESSING				1.15										<u> </u>
OPERATOR	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST	-													
	LIDB				1.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using	-			1.20										
	Foreign LIDB				1.24										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST														
	LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										L
CALLING N	AME (CNAM) SERVICE														L
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					22.90		20.32							ļ
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment	_				22.90		20.32						'	
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code					959.77	709.83	251.47	184.91						
	Establishment CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point	-		-		959.77	709.63	231.47	104.91						ł
	Code Establishment					331.89	237.45	257.65	184.91						
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query	-			0.008	331.03	237.43	201.00	104.31						t
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	CNAM (Non-Databs Owner), NRC, applies when using the														
	Character Based User Interface (CHUI)					595.00	595.00								
	SALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET														
2-WI	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRL	4.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.				4.05	00.07	10.05								
	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSR	UEPRO	4.85	33.87	13.35								ł
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia basic dialing port	_	UEPSR	UEPAP	4.85	33.87	13.35								<u> </u>
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWC	4.85	33.87	13.35							'	1
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -				4.00	55.07	13.33			1				├ ──── [′]	t
	res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWQ	4.85	33.87	13.35								1
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only					00.01						1			1
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWR	4.85	33.87	13.35								1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		1					ĺ	l	1	1			1	İ.
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.85	33.87	13.35								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.85	33.87	13.35								L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.					Т									1 -
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.85	33.87	13.35		<u> </u>				<u> </u>		<u> </u>

SERVICES -	Georgia	_										ATT 1 ·			
											Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORT	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BUS	0500		RAIE5/NE	EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller														
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWC	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWQ	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only			UEPWR	0.05	00.07	10.05								1
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPWR	6.85	33.87	13.35								├ ───
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRL	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller														
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia basic dialing port		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.85	33.87	13.35								<u> </u>
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWC	8.85	33.87	13.35								Ļ
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWQ	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWR	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														l
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Basic Dialing Port, with Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWP	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.														
	(E:1/1/2005) Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Bus (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Dialing Plan	-	UEPSB	UEPB1	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWD	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.85	48.17	24.81								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Basic Dialing		UEPSB	UEPWP	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Port, with Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.														
	(E:1/1/2006) Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.85	48.17	24.81						<u> </u>		
	Bus (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Dialing Plan		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWD	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.85	48.17	24.81								1

SERVICES -	Georgia											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	usoc		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Dee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	·
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with														
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.85	48.17	24.81								ļļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Basic Dialing Port, with Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWP	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		02100	021 111	0.00	40.11	24.01		1						
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -				0.05	10.17	04.04								
	Bus (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Dialing Plan		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.85	48.17	24.81								├ ────┦
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWD	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability								1	1					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.85	48.17	24.81								
FEATU	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		+						
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1						łł
	ANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)			UEI VI	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE	UEPRD	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPO	4.85	48.17	24.81								ļ
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	4.85	48.17	24.81		-					-	<u>├</u> ────
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXA	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	4.85	48.17	24.81								ļ!
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXC UEPXD	4.85 4.85	48.17 48.17	24.81 24.81		-					-	<u>├</u> ────
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard POR (2:1772003)				4.00	40.17	24.01								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSP	UEPXL	4.85	48.17	24.81		-						ł
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount		021 01	OEI XWI	4.00	40.11	24.01		1						
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk	_	UEPSP	UEPXS	4.85	48.17	24.81								ł
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPWS	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk					-									
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPWT	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX Trunk				4.05	10.17	04.04								
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPPQ UEPRD	4.85 6.85	48.17 48.17	24.81 24.81								<u>↓</u>
<u> </u>	2-Wire VG 2-Way FBX Hull (1083 (E.1/1/2000)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	0.05	48.17	24.81		1						
├──┼───	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.85 6.85	48.17 48.17	24.81 24.81								
<u>├──</u>	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPXA	6.85	48.17	24.81		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.85	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.85	48.17	24.81								
└── 	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPSP	UEPXD	6.85	48.17	24.81								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.85	48.17	24.81		1						
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy	-	02.0		0.00		24.01		1						
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.85	48.17	24.81								

VICES -	Georgia	-											EXHA		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremen
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		PATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	PATES (\$)							
		Lone	500	0000		INATEO/NE				per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order v
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electror
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Ad
-		_				Namaa		Nenneermin	- Discoursest						
		_			Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	First	g Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	erface Rates SOMAN	(\$) SOMAN	SOMA
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	1				FIISC	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOMEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	JOWIA
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk	-	UEPSP	UEPXS	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPWS	6.85	48.17	24.81								
-	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk	-	ULF 3F	OLF W3	0.05	40.17	24.01								+
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPWT	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX Trunk														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPQ	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPC	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus					Т	Π								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPLD	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	8.85	48.17	24.81								
_	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXB	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXC	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXD	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSP	UEPXE	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.85	48.17	24.81								
-	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	-			0.00	40.17	24.01								+
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk														
	(E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPWS	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk		UEPSP	UEPWT	8.85	48.17	24.91								
_	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX Trunk	_	UEFSF	UEPWI	0.00	40.17	24.81								
1	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPQ	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	Subsequent Activity	1	UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					t
FEATU					0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1				İ	1
	All Available Vertical Features	1	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		İ	1				İ	1
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				5.05	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				7.05	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				9.05	48.17	24.81								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F		DING CAPABILITY	 Mass Market 	Rates										
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra	tes)								ļ					1
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2005	-													
1	Demote Cell Converding Convice Area Calling Dev (E.4/1/2007)				1.05	00 0 -	10.07								
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.85	33.87	13.35			I					+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR		4.85	22.07	12.05								
	(E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPVR	UERLC UERTE	4.85	33.87 33.87	13.35								+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	+					13.35								+
Effort	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) ve 1/1/2006		UEPVR	UERTR	4.85	33.87	13.35						1		+
Enectiv		-													
		1	1						1	1				1	1

SERVICES -	Georgia											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	1
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.85	33.87	13.35								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.85	33.87	13.35		-						
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2007	_													
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		OEI WK	OLIVIO	0.00	00.07	10.00								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTR	8.85	33.87	13.35								
	ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)														
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2005														
1	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	40.00		1						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed	_	UEPVR	USACZ		10.00	10.00								
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)	-	OLIVIK	UUAUU		10.00	10.00								
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERAC	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	4.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVB	UERTR	4.85	48.17	24.81		-						-
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.85	48.17	24.81								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2006	-	UEFVD	UERVJ	4.00	40.17	24.01								
Lilecur	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			0.010.00	0.00										
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERLC	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
└──	Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.85	48.17	24.81								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2007	1							1						
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.85	48.17	24.81			1					
<u> </u>		+ +						1	+	<u> </u>			-	ł	ł
<u> </u>	(E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPVB	UERLC	8.85	48.17	24.81								+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.85	48.17	24.81			ļ					l
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.85	48.17	24.81								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
<u>_</u>	Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.85	48.17	24.81			<u> </u>					l
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005	+							+						ł
Effectiv	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	+							+						l
	(E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1						
<u> </u>	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed	+ +		00/102		10.00	10.00		+						1
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00		1						
DS0 WHOESAI	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET									1					1
2-WIRE	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRL	11.85	31.27	13.35								
I —		1 T							_						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	1	UEPSR	UEPRC	11.85	31.27	13.35							l	L

ERVICES	- Georgia	-	r								r	ATT 1			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Increment Charge - Manual S Order vs Electronic Disc Add
								<u></u>							21007144
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
							10.05								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.	_	UEPSR	UEPRO	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPWC	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -														
	res		UEPSR	UEPWQ	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		UEPSR	UEPWR	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	11.85	31.27	13.35								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	URES														
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Basic Dialing Port, with Caller ID capability		UEPSB	UEPWP	11.85	48.17	24.81								
							-								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -	-	UEPSB	UEPBO	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	Bus Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Dialing Plan		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	without Caller ID		UEPSB	UEPWD	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability	-	UEPSB	UEPBE	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT			OEI OB	00/102	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	ANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)		02.00	02. 11	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports	-	UEPSP	UEPXB	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXC	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD reminals Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXD	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXE	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy	-	ULF JF	ULFAL	11.05	40.17	24.01								
	Administrative Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount				44.05	10.17	04.04								
	Room Calling Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXO	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXS	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk		UEPSP	UEPWS	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk		UEPSP	UEPWT	11.85	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX Trunk	4	UEPSP	UEPPQ	11.85	48.17	24.81		+	L					───
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								───
FEAT		_													<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features	1	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			l					<u> </u>
EXCH	ANGE PORT RATES (COIN)	1								l					
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port Subsequent Activity	4		USAS2	12.05 0.00	48.17 0.00	24.81 0.00								ļ
			UEPSP												

SERVICES -	Georgia											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect				terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rate	5)													
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2005	_	UEPVR	UERAC	11.85	33.87	40.05		+						ł
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	-	UEPVR	UERAC	11.85	33.87	13.35 13.35								l
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.85	33.87	13.35		+						i
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.85	33.87	13.35		1						
	ecurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								ļ
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)	-	1	_					l						I
	ve 1/1/2005	-		UERAC	44.05	48.17	24.81		+						I
├──	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB UEPVB	UERAC	11.85 11.85	48.17 48.17	24.81 24.81								
<u> </u>	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.85	48.17	24.81		1	1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntelCATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	11.85	48.17	24.81		1	1			-		
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.85	48.17	24.81								1
	ecurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														i
	change (PIC and LPIC) ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	fice Switching (Port Usage)	-													
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU				.0016333				1						i
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				.00010555										
	m Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU				.0006757										
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				.0002126										1
	Factor: 18.42% of the Tandem Rate														1
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)	_			0.000124464										l
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.00003916										l
	on Transport Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU	-			.000008										
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU	-			.0004152										<u> </u>
	e Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market				.0004102				1						
> For I catego	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U: New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)	age ra t and A	tes in the Port section additional NRC column	on of this rate nns for each	e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo	pply to the DS r Conversions	0 Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ing charges a	tform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service whic version sect	ch has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). 1d are
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	10.80										1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	12.47										l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	19.83					<u> </u>					
2-wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPRX	UEPRL	4.79	33.87	13.35								ł
<u> </u>	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRL	4.79	33.87	13.35		+	<u> </u>			-	ł	ł
<u> </u>	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRO	4.79	33.87	13.35		1	1					
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2 Wire visio Capacito basic dialing part for use with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPWC	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only	-	UEPRX	UEPWQ	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia pastic chaining port - outgoing only (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res		UEPRX	UEPWR	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRV	4.79	33.87	13.35								<u> </u>

SERVICES -	Georgia											ATT 1	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
		_				Nonrec	urring	Nonroourrin	g Disconnect			Ordoring In	terface Rates	(¢)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	(ə) SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res					FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRU	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	-	OLITIX	OLI KO	4.13	55.07	15.55								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRT	4.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRL	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRC	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRO	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID														
	capability - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWC	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -														
	res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWQ	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only											1			1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWR	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRV	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res				0.70	00.07	10.05								
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPRX	UEPRU	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRT	6.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPRX	UEPRI	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E. 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPRX	UEPRC	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E. 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPRX	UEPRO	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wile voice port outgoing only - res (E. 1/1/2007)		ULFIX	ULFRO	0.75	55.07	13.33				1				-
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID	-	OLITIX		0.15	55.07	15.55								
	capability - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWC	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -		021100	02.110	0.10	00.01	10.00								
	res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWQ	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWR	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRV	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRU	8.79	33.87	13.35								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	8.79	33.87	13.35								
FEATU											L				
	All Features Offered	_	UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					ļ			ļ
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	_		110400		10.00	10.00				ļ	l			l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	_	UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00				ļ	l			l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00					1			1
	change	_	UEPKA	USACC		10.00	10.00			+		<u> </u>			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing											1			1
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00						1			1
	ONAL NRCs	-		OILCO		10.00						1			1
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -								1	1	1				
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					1			
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL	2.00	8.33	0.83		1	1	1	İ		1	l
DS0 WI	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)		İ							1	1	1	ĺ	İ	1
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	10.80				1			1			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	12.47										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPBX	UEPLX	19.83										
	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)														
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.79	48.17	24.81								

SERVICES -	Georgia											ATT 1	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic-
		_			 	Nonred		Nonroourrin	g Disconnect			1st	Add'l terface Rates	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.79	48.17	24.81								
						10.17									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID	-	UEPBX	UEPB1	4.79	48.17	24.81								<u> </u>
	capability - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWD	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -	_	UEPBX	UEPBE	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWP	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBC	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBO	6.79	48.17	24.81								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID														
	capability - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPWD	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -		OLI DA	OLI DE	0.70	40.17	24.01		1			1			
	bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWP	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPBX	UEPBC	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPBX	UEPBO	8.79	48.17	24.81		+			ł			
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID capability - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWD	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWP	8.79	48.17	24.81								
FEATU			OLFBA	OLFWF	0.79	40.17	24.01								
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	_	UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		-						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
DE0 WI	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83		1						
Loop R		_		-				-	-	-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.80				1	1					t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.47				<u> </u>						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	19.83										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	_										<u> </u>			l
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX trunk (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPPQ	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX trunk (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPPQ	6.79	48.17	24.81		1						
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX trunk (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPPQ	8.79	48.17	24.81								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	+	UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	_	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00			+					

SERVICES -	Georgia	-	1		1					1		ATT 1 ·		-	
											Svc Order			Incremental	
											Submitted	•	Charge -	Charge -	Charge
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual S
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order v
											-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electron
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
		_				Nonrec	urring	Nonrocurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordoring Int	terface Rates	(¢)	L
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with						,	1.101							
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs														
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent														
	Activity- Nonrecurring	_	UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								ļ
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt					14.64	14.64								
	Group Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	_	UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)		OLFKG	UKLIL		0.55	0.05			1					
Loop F															1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.80										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	12.47				1	1	1	İ		ĺ	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	19.83					1					İ
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.79	48.17	24.81								1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	4.79	48.17	24.81								İ
					4.70	10.17	04.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPPX	UEPXA	4.79 4.79	48.17	24.81			-					I
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXB UEPXC	4.79	48.17 48.17	24.81 24.81			-					ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E: 1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E: 1/1/2005)	-	UEPPX	UEPXD	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		OLITX		4.73	40.17	24.01								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk		02117X	021742		10.111	2								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPWT	4.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPP1	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPLD	6.79	48.17	24.81								1
			UEPPX		0.70	10.17	04.04								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPXA UEPXB	6.79 6.79	48.17 48.17	24.81			-					l
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPPX	UEPXB	6.79	48.17	24.81 24.81			+				ł	──
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPXD	6.79	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	-	0EITX	OEI XD	0.70	40.17	24.01								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXE	6.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPWT	6.79	48.17	24.81			1					1
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPO	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPPX	UEPP1	8.79	48.17	24.81		_	ļ					L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPLD	8.79	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.79	48.17	24.81			1					1
_	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPXA	8.79	48.17 48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E: 1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPPX	UEPXB	8.79	48.17	24.81		1	+					1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.79	48.17	24.81		1						├
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		52117		0.13	-10.17	24.01		1						├
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.79	48.17	24.81			1					1
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk									1					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPWT	8.79	48.17	24.81			1					1
FEATU			1												
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			1					
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION									1					

SERVICES -	Georgia	-	1								-	ATT 1 -		L	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	usoc			I EFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
		_			Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect	001150	001411		erface Rates		
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	-	UEPPX	USAC2		First 10.00	Add'l 10.00	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-is		ULFFA	03402		10.00	10.00								
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs		-												
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent														
	Activity- Nonrecurring		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	-	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)		0EITX	UNETE		0.00	0.05								
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.80										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	12.47										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	19.83										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)	-								-					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPGC	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		021 00	021 00	4.00	40.17	24.01								
	900/976, 1+DDD (GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEP2G	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPGA	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900/976				4.00	10.17	04.04								
	Blocking (GA) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:	-	UEPCO	UEPGB	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCH	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking		02100	OLION	4.03	40.17	24.01								
	(GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	4.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	4.89	48.17	24.81								
					0.00	10.17	04.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		UEPCO	UEPGC	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	900/976, 1+DDD (GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEP2G	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		021 00	02120	0.00	40.11	24.01								
	(GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPGA	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900/976														
	Blocking (GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPGB	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+,and Local (GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCH	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking	-	UEPCO	UEPCH	6.89	48.17	24.81							-	
	(GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		02.00		0.00	10111	2.1.01								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	6.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPGC	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEP2G	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	+	JEFUU	UEF2G	8.89	48.17	24.81		+	+					+
	(GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPGA	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900/976									1					
	Blocking (GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPGB	8.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCH	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	+	JEFUU	UEFKJ	8.89	48.17	24.81		1	+					<u> </u>
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	8.89	48.17	24.81			1					
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	1	UEPCO	URECU	5.50	0.00	0.00		İ	1					
NONR	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														

SERVICES - Georgia												EXH A		
CATEGORY RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Nonroe	urring	Nonroourrin	na Diaconnoct						
				Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	First	ng Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		terface Rates SOMAN	(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2	1 1	10.00	10.00	11130	Addi	JOINIEC	JONIAN	JOINAN	JOINAN	JOINAN	JOINAN
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				1										
Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONAL NRCs														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO UEPCO	USAS2 URETL		0.00	0.00								
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise S0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market		UEPCO	UREIL	<u> </u>	8.33	0.83								
> End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transpor	t Usage r	ates in the Port sec	tion of this rate	e exhibit shall a	oply to the DS) Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for	or the Coin S	Service which	h has a flat r	ate usage cha	rae (USOC: U	RECU).
> For New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the	First and	Additional NRC col	umns for each	Port USOC. For	r Conversions,	the Nonrecur	ring charges	are listed in the	NRC - Conv	version sect	ion. Addition	al NRCs may	apply also ar	nd are
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)														
Loop Rates	+								<u> </u>					L
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	10.80 12.47				+						<u> </u>
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	2		UEPLX	12.47				+						<u> </u>
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	+	JEITIN	ULILA	19.03				+	+					
2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPRX	UEPRL	11.79	33.87	13.35		1	1					<u> </u>
2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAP	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID		UEPRX		11.79	33.87	13.35								
capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -		UEPRX	UEPWC	11.79	33.87	13.35								
res		UEPRX	UEPWQ	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		UEPRX	UEPWR	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res		UEPRX	UEPRV	11.79	33.87	13.35			1					
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res		UEPRX	UEPRU	11.79	33.87	13.35								
2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	11.79	33.87	13.35								
FEATURES All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					
NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEFRA	UEFVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			1					
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation														
Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing					40.00									
Service ADDITIONAL NRCs		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -				<u> </u>										
Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop Rates														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	10.80 12.47					-					
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3		UEPLX	12.47										
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		JLF DA	ULPLA	19.63				+	+					
2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBL	11.79	48.17	24.81		1	1					<u> </u>
2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBC	11.79	48.17	24.81								
2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX	UEPBO	11.79	48.17	24.81								
2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	+ + -	UEPBX	UEPB1	11.79	48.17	24.81			-					
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID		UEPBX		44 70	10 17	24.81								
capability - bus. 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capabilit	+ + -	UEPBX	UEPWD UEPBE	11.79 11.79	48.17 48.17	24.81		+	+					<u> </u>
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID -	++-		ULIBL	11.79	40.17	24.01		+	+					
bus		UEPBX	UEPWP	11.79	48.17	24.81								
FEATURES														
All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														L
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								L

SERVICES - Ge	orgia				-					-			- EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremen
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zon	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order
											•	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electron
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Ad
															2.007.14
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-W	Vire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
cha	ange		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONA	AL NRCs														
NR	C - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
Sub	bsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
Mis	cellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	ESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)														
Loop Rates	s														
2-W	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.80										
2-W	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.47										
2-W	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	19.83										
2-Wire Void	ce Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)														
	Vire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX trunk		UEPRG	UEPPQ	11.79	48.17	24.81								1
FEATURES	6														1
All	Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								1
	RRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			-											1
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								1
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	ange		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONA			02.110	00,000		10.00	10.00							-	1
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00							-	1
	scellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83							-	1
	ous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise - See Inte	erconne				0.00	0.00								
	ESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)		Stion Agreement	IOI HUICO ONEI											
Loop Rates															
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.80										
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		UEPLX	12.47									-	1
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3		UEPLX	19.83										
	ce Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ŭ	0EITX	OEI EX	10.00										
	e Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-	UEPPX	UEPPC	11.79	48.17	24.81								-
	e Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-	UEPPX	UEPPO	11.79	48.17	24.81								-
		-	UEPPX	UEPP1	11.79	48.17	24.81								-
	e Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Vire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.79	48.17	24.81								
	Vire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.79	48.17	24.81							-	
	Vire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.79	48.17	24.81								
	Vire Voice PBX Toil Terminal Hoter Poits		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.79	48.17	24.81							-	
				UEPXC											<u> </u>
	Vire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX		11.79	48.17	24.81								
	Vire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	_	UEPPX	UEPXE	11.79	48.17	24.81		-	+				<u> </u>	
	Vire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk	_	UEPPX	UEPWT	11.79	48.17	24.81		-	+				<u> </u>	┣───
FEATURES					0.00	0.00	0.00		-	-				<u> </u>	
	Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			+					<u> </u>
	RRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			110400		10.00	10.00		+	+				l	───
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2	├ ───┤	10.00	10.00		+					ł	───
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														1
Cha	ange		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00				l				<u> </u>
ADDITION															
	Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	X Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														1
Gro						14.64	14.64								<u> </u>
	cellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	ce Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)								-	ļ					
Loop Rates									1						<u> </u>
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.80										
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		UEPLX	12.47										
	Vire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	19.83										
	ce Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	Vire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA)		UEPCO	UEPGC	11.89	48.17	24.81								
2-W	Vire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
900	0/976, 1+DDD (GA)		UEPCO	UEP2G	11.89	48.17	24.81				1				1

SERVICES -	· Georgia											ATT 1	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (GA)		UEPCO	UEPGA	11.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900/976 Blocking (GA)		UEPCO	UEPGB	11.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+,and Local (GA)		UEPCO	UEPCH	11.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.89	48.17	24.81								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)		UEPCO	UEPCQ	11.89	48.17	24.81								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					D	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	ATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)			-											
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query	_			0.0003										
·	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX	0.000070	91.00		67.59							
DIRECTORY A	SSISTANCE SERVICES		04.			01100		01.00							
	TORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE														
	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										
DIREC	TORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DA	CC)													
1	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),														
	Per Call Attempt				0.10										
INWARD OPER	RATOR SERVICES				4.00								-		
·	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Call Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt	-			1.00										
1	- Per Call				1.95										
OPERATOR C	ALL PROCESSING				1.55										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST		ł									1		1	1
1	LIDB				1.20										
í l	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using														
	Foreign LIDB				1.24										
1	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST														
	LIDB				0.20										
1	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
⊢−−−	Foreign LIDB	_		_	0.20										
1	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using Foreign LIDB				0.20										
	IE (CNAM) SERVICE				0.20										
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					25.34	25.34	23.30	23.30						
i İ	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment					25.34	25.34	23.30	23.30						
í l	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code														
	Establishment					1,591.54	1,177.08	431.95	317.61						
1	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point														
└── ┤───	Code Establishment					546.40	393.74	438.93	317.61						
i	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query	_			0.008										
┢───┤────	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query CNAM (Non-Databs Owner), NRC, applies when using the	-			0.008										
i 1	Character Based User Interface (CHUI)					595.00	595.00								
DS0 WHOESA	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET					333.00	535.00								
	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)		ł									1		1	1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRL	4.49	34.95	12.48								
1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.49	34.95	12.48								
1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.														
┢────┤─────	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRO	4.49	34.95	12.48						-		
i 1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRM	4.49	34.95	12.48								
r	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	+	ULFOR	UEFKIM	4.49	34.90	12.48		-			ł	-	{	ł
1	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.49	34.95	12.48								
i – † – – –	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan		1			0	.20					1		1	1
1	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWE	4.49	34.95	12.48								
i İ	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1													
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.49	34.95	12.48								
1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														
┢────┤─────	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.49	34.95	12.48						-		
1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.49	34.95	12.48								
·	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity	+	OLFON	ULFRU	0.49	34.93	12.48		-			ł	-	{	ł
		1	1	1						1		1	1	1	

SERVICES -	Kentucky	-	1							a	a	ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWE	6.49	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			USBBT	0.40		10.10								
	(E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT UEPRL	6.49 8.49	34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48								<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		OLI OK	OLITIC	0.43	34.33	12.40								<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity		ULFOR	OLFRO	0.49	34.95	12.40								
	Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRM	8.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)			UEPAP	0.40	24.05	10.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.49	34.95	12.48								<u> </u>
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWE	8.49	34.95	12.48								1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT USAS2	8.49 0.00	34.95 0.00	12.48 0.00		-						───
FEATU	Subsequent Activity RES		UEPSR	USA52	0.00	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBM	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWF	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBM	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWF	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.49	61.66	18.58		1						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBM	8.49	61.66	18.58								

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1	- EXH A		
											Svc Order				Incremental
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATECORY		7000	PCC	11800			TEFFECTIVE			Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Dee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -														
	Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWF	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		ULF 3D	OLFWI	0.49	01.00	10.50								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)														
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE UEPSP	UEPRD UEPPC	4.49 4.49	61.66	18.58		+	+		<u> </u>			┨─────
┝──-┝───	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPSP	UEPPC	4.49	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58					<u> </u>			┢────
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPP1	4.49	61.66	18.58		1	+		 			1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus				0	01.00	10.00		1	1		1			1
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.49	61.66	18.58		1	1		1			
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXA	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.49	61.66	18.58		-			-			
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port		021 01	0EF XE		01.00	10.00								
	Without LUD (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXF	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXG	4.49	61.66	18.58								
							10.50								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Callling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXH	4.49	61.66	18.58		-	-		-			
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Area Callling Port Without LUD (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXJ	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		ULF JF	ULFAJ	4.43	01.00	10.50								
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			-											
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.49	61.66	18.58			1					
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.49	61.66	18.58		-						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSP	UEPLD	6.49	61.66	18.58			<u> </u>		ļ			
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPLD UEPXA	6.49 6.49	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58		+	+		<u> </u>			
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPXA	6.49	61.66	18.58								
├── ├───	2-Wire Voice PBX I/on reminiar hoter Ports (E: 1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.49	61.66	18.58		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.49	61.66	18.58			1					1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port								1			1			
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port						10		_			I			
	Without LUD (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSP	UEPXF	6.49	61.66	18.58		+			ł			
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXG	6.49	61.66	18.58		1	1					
	2-VVIIG VOICE FOR REITUCKY LOD Alea Calling Fort (E. 1/1/2006)		ULF OF	ULF AG	0.49	00.10	10.00		1	+		 			1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Callling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXH	6.49	61.66	18.58			1					1

	Kentucky	-	r							1 -	-		EXH A		
											Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
TECODY		7	Dee	11000		DATECAL				Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'
					_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN		SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Area Callling Port Without														
	LUD (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXJ	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPXS	6.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSE	UEPRD	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPPC	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPPO UEPP1	8.49 8.49	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	+	OLF OF	ULFFI	0.49	00.10	10.08		+	1				ł	
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	8.49	61.66	18.58		1						
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	8.49	61.66	18.58		1						
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port														
	Without LUD (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXF	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXG	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Callling Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXH	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Area Callling Port Without				0.40	04.00	40.50								
	LUD (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXJ	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	_	UEFSF	UEFAL	0.49	01.00	10.00		-						
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount		ULFOF		0.49	01.00	10.50								
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.49	61.66	18.58								
			021 01		0.43	01.00	10.00		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	8.49	61.66	18.58		1						
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1			
FEATU			-	1					1	1		İ		ĺ	1
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					
	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				4.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				6.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				8.49	61.66	18.58								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00		1						
DS0 WI	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F	ORWAR	DING CAPABILITY	- Mass Market	Rates										L
	E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra	tes)								ļ					
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2005	_													<u> </u>
	Demote Cell Ferning Consists Area Celling Dec (F. 1/1/2025)				4.00	24.05	10.10		1						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.89	34.95	12.48		+						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERLC	4.89	34.95	12.48								
	(E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPVR	UERTE	4.89 4.89	34.95 34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPVR	UERTE	4.89	34.95 34.95	12.48		+	+			-	ł	<u> </u>
	remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEFVR	ULKIK	4.09	34.93	12.48		1	1					
Lilectiv		-	1	-					+						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPVR	UERAC	6.89	34.95	12.48		1	1		1		1	1

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1	EXH A		
											Svc Order				
ļ											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	PATES (\$)		Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
BATEGOINT		20116	600	0000		NATEO/NE	LITEONVE			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs. Electronic-	Order vs.	Order vs. Electronic-	Order vs. Electronic-
												1st	Electronic- Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							-								Disc Add I
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				erface Rates		
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	6.89	34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.89	34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.89	34.95	12.48								
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2007														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.89	34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E. 1/1/2007)		UEFVR	UERAC	0.09	34.95	12.40								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.89	34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.89	34.95	12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTR	8.89	34.95	12.48								
	ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates) ve 1/1/2005			_											
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
REMOT	E CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERAC	4.89	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	4.89	01.00	18.58							-	
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	4.89	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	4.89	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.89	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.89	61.66	18.58								
	ve 1/1/2006		OLF VB	OLKVJ	4.09	01.00	10.50								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	6.89	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB UEPVB	UERLC UERTE	6.89 6.89	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E: 1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.89	61.66	18.58								ł
			OLI VD	OLIVIN	0.00	01.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.89	61.66	18.58								
Effectiv	ve 1/1/2007														
	nonoto can i ormanang cormoo, ritoa caning sao						10.50								
	(E:1/1/2007)	+ $+$	UEPVB	UERAC	8.89	61.66	18.58			-					
	(E:1/1/2007)	+ $+$	UEPVB	UERLC	8.89	61.66	18.58			-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.89	61.66	18.58		-						L
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.89	61.66	18.58								
	Demote Call Ferning Consists Funded and Fundational State														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.89	61.66	18.58								
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates)	+		CLING	0.09	01.00	10.00		1	1					
	ve 1/1/2005			1											
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			ĺ											
	(E:1/1/2005)	+ $+$	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00			ļ					ļ
										1					1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								

SERVICES	- Kentucky											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
0 14/15						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRL	11.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Forts - 2-Write Arraiog Line Fort- Res.		ULFOR	OLFKL	11.45	34.93	12.40			1					<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRM	11.49	34.95	12.48								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller		UEPSR	UEPRIVI	11.49	34.95	12.48						-		
	ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.49	34.95	12.48								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPWE	11.49	34.95	12.48								i
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	+	UEPSR	UEPWE	11.49	34.95 34.95	12.48		1	+					
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT															1
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								1
2-WIR	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														ĺ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with														(
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBM	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSB	UEPWF	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								1
FEAT															l
EVOL	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					<u> </u>
EXCH	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.49	61.66	18.58			-					
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.49	61.66	18.58			1					
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Hunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.49	61.66	18.58			1					
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.49	61.66	18.58								1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.49	61.66	18.58								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.49	61.66	18.58								Í
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.49	61.66	18.58								I
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXB	11.49	61.66	18.58								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	11.49	61.66	18.58			<u> </u>					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port	+	UEPSP	UEPXE	11.49	61.66	18.58						<u> </u>		
	Without LUD		UEPSP	UEPXF	11.49	61.66	18.58								ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port	1	UEPSP	UEPXG	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Callling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Area Callling Port Without		UEPSP	UEPXH	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	LUD 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy	-	UEPSP	UEPXJ	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Administrative Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	1	UEPSP	UEPXL	11.49	61.66	18.58						ļ		l
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	ne BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Manually		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
FEATU				-											
	All Available Vertical Features NGE PORT RATES (COIN)		UEPSP UEPS	E UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port				11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDING CAPABII	ITY - Enterprise F		0.00	0.00								
	E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rate	es)													
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR		11.49	34.95	12.48			-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR UEPVR	UERLC UERTE	11.49 11.49	34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res	_	UEPVR	UERTR	11.49	34.95	12.48		1	+					
Non-Re				0ERTR	11.43	04.00	12.70		1	1	t			-	
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2	1	10.00	10.00		1	1	1				
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed				1										
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00		1						
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)									-					
	re 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB		11.49	61.66	18.58			1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Dus		UEPVB		11.49	61.66	18.58			-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB		11.49	61.66	18.58								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local									1					
	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.49	61.66	18.58								
	ecurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE		OLI VD	00400		10.00	10.00								
	fice Switching (Port Usage)														
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU				0.0011971										
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.0002112										
	n Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.000194 0.0002416										
	Factor: 48.65% of the Tandem Rate				0.0002416					1					
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)				0.000094381				1	1	t			-	
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.000117538										
	on Transport														
	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU				0.000003										
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market		_		0.0007466					-					
> End (Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U	Jsage st and	rates in the Port s	section of this rate	e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo	pply to the DS0 r Conversions,	Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra tion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
categor	rized accordingly.														
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)														
Loop R											ļ				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2			UEPLX UEPLX	9.64 14.37					+	<u>├</u> ───				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3			UEPLX	14.37				+	+	<u> </u>	 		-	ł
	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	Ì			50.59						1				
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRL	4.15	34.95	12.48		1	1	1	1			1
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRC	4.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRO	4.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRM	4.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.15	34.95	12.48								

SERVICES -	Kentucky			-						1			- EXH A		
											Svc Order			Incremental	
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
				_		Namaa		Nonnormin	- Disseminant			Orderin a In	tanfaan Dataa	(¢)	L
					Rec	Nonrec First		First	g Disconnect	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	terface Rates SOMAN	(ə) SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID					FIISL	Add'l	FIISL	Add'l	SOWEC	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPWE	4.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRL	6.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPRX	UEPRC	6.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRO	6.15	34.95	12.48				1				
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with		02110X	02.110	0.10	0 1.00	12.10								
	Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRM	6.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	-	ULFKA	ULFAF	0.15	34.95	12.40		-			-			
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWE	6.15	34.95	12.48								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	8.15	34.95	12.48		1		1				
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E: 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPRX	UEPRC	8.15	34.95	12.48		+	+		<u> </u>			
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E: 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E: 1/1/2007)	-	UEPRX	UEPRO	8.15	34.95	12.48		+	+		<u> </u>			
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with	+		OLI KU	0.13	54.95	12.40	-	+	+	<u> </u>	ł		ł	+
	Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRM	8.15	34.95	12.48								ļ
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.15	34.95	12.48								
1	2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		İ		5				1	1		t	1	1	1
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWE	8.15	34.95	12.48								
FEATU			02110X	02.112	0.10	0 1.00	12.10								1
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		021100	02. 11	0.00	0.00	0.00				1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation														
	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	9.64										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	14.37										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	30.59										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)														
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.15	61.66	18.58					ļ			
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with														
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBM	4.15	61.66	18.58		1			ļ			
									1	1		1			
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.15	61.66	18.58				L				
	2-Wire voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWF	4.15	61.66	18.58				ļ				
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBL	6.15	61.66	18.58					ļ			l
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBC	6.15	61.66	18.58		+	+		 			┥
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBO	6.15	61.66	18.58		+	+		ł			───
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBM	6.15	61.66	18.58		1			1			
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBA	UEPBIVI	0.15	01.00	18.58			-		<u> </u>			
	2 Wire voice incoming only part with Caller ID - But (5:4/4/2000)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6 45	61.00	10 50								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBA	UEPB1	6.15	61.66	18.58			+	+	l			+
	2-Wire voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWF	6 45	61.66	18.58								
		-	UEPBX	UEPBL	6.15 8.15					-		<u> </u>			
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)	_				61.66	18.58		+	+	ł	ł			───
1	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	8.15	61.66	18.58	I	I	1	L	L			L

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBO	8.15	61.66	18.58								L
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBM	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWF	8.15	61.66	18.58								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			110400		10.00	10.00		1						1
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
	ONAL NRCs	-													
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.00								ł
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)			UNLIL		0.55	0.05								
Loop R									1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.64										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPRG	UEPLX	14.37										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	30.59										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)														
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	6.15	61.66	18.58								ļ
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.15	61.66	18.58								L
FEATU	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								L
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with		OLINO	UUAUZ		10.00	10.00								
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								ļ
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														L
Loop R		1	UEPPX		9.64				+						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPPX	UEPLX UEPLX	9.64				+						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	30.59				1	1					<u> </u>
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ť	02.17	50.00	00.00				1						<u> </u>
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		ł						1	1		1		1	
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.15	61.66	18.58		1						1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	4.15	61.66	18.58								ļ
	0 Miles Maine 0 Mary Combination DDM Harry David (5.4/4/2005)					01.00	10 50		1						1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXA UEPXB	4.15 4.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPPX	UEPXB	4.15	61.66	18.58		+	+			-	ł	ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPPX	UEPXD	4.15	61.66	18.58		+						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		02.17	56,70	4.10	01.00	10.00		1						<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.15	61.66	18.58		1						1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port without LUD (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXF	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXG	4.15	61.66	18.58								

ERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1	EXH A		
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE		RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Increments Charge - Manual Sv Order vs. Electronic Disc Add
					Rec	Nonred			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
		_				First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD		UEPPX	UEPXH	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXJ	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice OutDial Kentucky NAR Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPOK	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPP1	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPLD	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.15	61.66	18.58					1			
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXD	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXE	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port without LUD (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXF	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXG	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD		UEPPX	UEPXH	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice OutDial Kentucky NAR Area Calling Port	-	UEPPX	UEPXJ	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2006) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-	UEPPX	UEPOK	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPO	8.15	61.66	18.58					-			L
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPP1 UEPLD	8.15 8.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXB	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXC	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port without LUD (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXF	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXG	8.15	61.66	18.58								ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD	-	UEPPX	UEPXH	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice OutDial Kentucky NAR Area Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXJ	8.15	61.66	18.58								
FEATU	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPOK	8.15	61.66	18.58								
PEAT	All Features Offered	+	UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					<u> </u>
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION							l		1	1	1			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	-	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	Change IONAL NRCs		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt					7.00	7.00								1
J	Group Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	-	UEPPX	URETL		7.86 8.33	7.86								·'
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	_	UEPPX	UREIL		8.33	0.83								
Loop R															!
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.64										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	14.37										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPCO	UEPLX	30,59										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRF	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)														1
└── └───'	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPCO	UEPRE	4.15	61.66	18.58			ļ					ا
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRA	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (KY) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPKA	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCD	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator						10.50								1
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO UEPCO	UEPRN	4.15 4.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
<u>├──</u> ┤──┦	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	-	ULFCO	ULFKJ	4.15	01.00	10.50								[_]
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRH	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCN	4.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRF	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRE	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRA	6.15	61.66	18.58								
ļ	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (KY) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPKA	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCD	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRN	6.15	61.66	18.58								1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRI	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRH	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCN	6.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRF	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRE	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		UEPCO	UEPRA	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	(KY) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPKA	8.15	61.66	18.58								ا

SERVICES -	Kentucky											ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE ⁻	FEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
-	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPCO	UEPCD	8.15	61.66	18.58		-						
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRN	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking		02100	OLITIN	0.13	01.00	10.50								
	(GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRH	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	2 Wire Coin Outward Operator Severation & Blacking, 000/070														
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCN	8.15	61.66	18.58								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50	01.00	10.00		1						
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	52.00	0200	0.00				1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs		115500	110.400		0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	-	UEPCO UEPCO	USAS2 URETL		0.00 8.33	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Oser Premise		UEFCO	UREIL		0.33	0.65		1						
> End > For	e Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs	sage r st and	ates in the Port se Additional NRC co	ction of this rate plumns for each F	exhibit shall ap Port USOC. For	ply to the DS0 Conversions,	Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	tform except for re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which ersion sect	ch has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). Id are
> End > For	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) lates	st and	Additional NRC co	olumns for each F	Port USOC. For	ply to the DS0 Conversions,	Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	tform except for re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which ersion sect	ch has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). Id are
> End > For DS0 W	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) lates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	st and	Additional NRC co	UEPLX	Port USOC. For 9.64	ply to the DS0 Conversions,	Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	tform except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice whic ersion sect	ch has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). Id are
> End > For DS0 W	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) lates	st and	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX	olumns for each F	Port USOC. For	ply to the DS0 Conversions,	Wholesale Lc the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	tform except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice whic ersion sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). Id are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59	Conversions,	the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except for re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice whic ersion sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). Id are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15	Conversions, 34.95	the Nonrecurn	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except for re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	tform except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha lail NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15	Conversions, 34.95	the Nonrecurn	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except for re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	ch has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha Ial NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice kentucky extended local dialing parity port with	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15	34.95 34.95 34.95	the Nonrecum 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice whic ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice order Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice kentucky extended local dialing parity port with	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15	34.95 34.95 34.95	the Nonrecum 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice whic ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port esidence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM	9.64 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPWE	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc re listed in the	r the Coin 5 NRC - Conv	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice part - residence 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID RES	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	I form except fc	r the Coin 5 NRC - Conv	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port ersidence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPVE	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc re listed in the	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Low Steine Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Low Y Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Low Y Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPWE	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port ersidence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPVE	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Chardes Conversion 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPWE UEPVF	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 0.00	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice op ort with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPAP UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 10.00 10.00	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire 	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPWE UEPVF	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 0.00	12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	I form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire 	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Crade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Change at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Change at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPAP UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 10.00 10.00	I2.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire 	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port util Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Cens, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ONAL NRCS NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPVE UEPVE UEPVF USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S	ervice which	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID RES 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ONAL MRCS NRCC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPAP UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 10.00 10.00	I2.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port util Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Cens, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ONAL NRCS NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire FEATU FEATU NONRE	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ONAL NRCs NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)	and 1 2	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPRM UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 0.00	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 w Loop F 2-Wire FEATU FEATU NONRE	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Tates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line	st and 1 1 2 3 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPVF UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 1	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W Loop F 2-Wire FEATU FEATU NONRE	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Gr	st and 1 1 2 3 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Additional NRC co UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPVF UEPVF UEPVF USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.25 1	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W 2-Wire FEATU FEATU NONRE	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ONAL NRCs NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch	st and 1 1 2 3 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Additional NRC co UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPVF UEPVF UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2 USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 1	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	form except fc	r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice which ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are
> End > For DS0 W 2-Wire FEATU FEATU NONRE	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice ces, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Gr	st and 1 1 2 3 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Additional NRC co UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPVF UEPVF UEPVF USAC2	Port USOC. For 9.64 14.37 30.59 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.25 1	Conversions, 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	the Nonrecurn 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	ocal Voice Pla		r the Coin S NRC - Conv	ervice white ersion sect	h has a flat ra ion. Addition	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also an	RECU). d are

SERVICES - P	Kentucky											ATT 1	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE I	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	1
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX	UEPBO	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBM	11.15	61.66	10 50								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	_	UEPBX	UEPBM UEPB1	11.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
	2-Wire voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID	-	UEPBX	UEPWF	11.15	61.66	18.58								
FEATUR			021 27	02. 11		01100	10.00								
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			110400		10.00	10.00								
	change DNAL NRCs	_	UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -		1						1						<u> </u>
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1						
N	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	OLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)														
Loop Ra															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.64										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	14.37										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	30.59										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	11.15	61.66	18.58								
FEATUR			UEPRG	UEFRD	11.15	01.00	10.00		+						
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1						
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			-											
2	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	NAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt					44.64	14.04								
	Group Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		14.64 8.33	14.64 0.83		-						
DS0 WH	OLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)		UEPRG	UKETL	-	0.33	0.65		+						
Loop Ra															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.64										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	14.37										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	30.59										
	oice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	ine Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	ine Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPO UEPP1	11.15 11.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.15	61.66	18.58		1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX ED Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port)		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.15	61.66	18.58		1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPPX	UEPXB	11.15	61.66	18.58		1	1	1	1		1	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.15	61.66	18.58			<u> </u>					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port					04.65	10.55		1						
	without LUD	_	UEPPX	UEPXF	11.15	61.66	18.58								───
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXG UEPXH	11.15 11.15	61.66 61.66	18.58 18.58								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD	_	UEPPX	UEPXH	11.15	61.66	18.58		1	1					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Alea Calling Port Window LOD		UEPPX	UEPOK	11.15	61.66	18.58		1						<u> </u>
FEATUR				02. 0		050	.0.00		1			1		1	
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1	İ	l		1	1
NONREC	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				I T	Т	Т		1						
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00		1	1					L

SERVICES - Kentucky												ATT 1	· EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
								,		per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-		Electronic-	
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
															DISC Add
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ADDITIONAL NRCs															
	de Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
Group						7.86	7.86								
	ate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
2-Wire Voice Grade Line	e Port Rates (COIN)														
Loop Rates															
	de Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.64										
	de Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	14.37										
	de Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	30.59										
2-Wire Voice Grade Lin															
	ay without Operator Screening and without														
Blocking (AL, KY			UEPCO	UEPRF	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	ay with Operator Screening (AL, KY)		UEPCO	UEPRE	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	ay with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	(AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)		UEPCO	UEPRA	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	ay with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
(KY)			UEPCO	UEPKA	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	ay with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
	011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCD	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	vard without Blocking and without Operator														
Screening (KY, L			UEPCO	UEPRN	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	vard with Operator Screening and 011Blocking														
(GA, KY, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	vard with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRH	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	vard Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCN	11.15	61.66	18.58								
	s Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONRECURRING CHAR															
	de Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	de Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONAL NRCs															
	de Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
Miscellaneous R	ate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								

SERVICES	- Louisiana											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
		_			1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LINE INFORM	ATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)														
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query				0.0003										
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX		91.00									ļ
	ASSISTANCE SERVICES CTORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE	-													i
DIRE	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call			_	0.275										i
DIRE	CTORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DA	CC)		-	0.210				1						i
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),	T.													Í
	Per Call Attempt				0.10										1
INWARD OPE	ERATOR SERVICES		l		4.45										
┝──┼──	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt		<u> </u>	_	1.15				1						
	- Per Minute				1.15										
OPERATOR (CALL PROCESSING														
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST														
	LIDB	_			1.20										I
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using				4.04										1
	Foreign LIDB Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST			_	1.24										
	LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using				0.00										1
	Foreign LIDB ME (CNAM) SERVICE	-	-		0.20				1				-		
CALLING NA	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					22.29									
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment					22.29									
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code														
	Establishment	_				962.22	711.64								
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment					332.43	238.05								1
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query	-		-	0.008	332.43	230.05								i
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query			-	0.008				1						i
DS0 WHOES	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET														
2-WIF	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRL	4.52	32.50	11.10								l
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.				4.52	52.50	11.10		1	1					
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRO	4.52	32.50	11.10								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity														
	Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSR	UEPAS	4.52	32.50	11.10								└──── │
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (RUL) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAG	4.52	32.50	11.10								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	-	UEFOR	UEFAG	4.52	32.30	11.10		1	1					
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan										l				
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWG	4.52	32.50	11.10		1						L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Area Plus				1.50	00.55									1
├ ── ├ ──	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRQ	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.52	32.50	11.10								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.52	32.50	11.10		İ						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														[]
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSR	UEPRC	6.52	32.50	11.10								ļ]
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.52	32.50	11.10								1
	(L.1/1/2000)		ULFOR	UEFRU	0.52	32.50	11.10	1	1	1		1		1	J

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAS	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID -		UEPSK	UEFAS	0.52	32.50	11.10		1						
	Res (RUL) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAG	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan		UEPOR	UEFAF	0.52	32.50	11.10		1						
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWG	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Area Plus														
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRQ	6.52	32.50	11.10		-						
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSR	UEPRL	8.52	32.50	11.10		+						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	+		JEI NE	0.02	52.50	11.10		1	<u> </u>					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity														
	Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSR	UEPAS	8.52	32.50	11.10		-						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (RUL) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAG	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller				0.52	52.50	11.10		1						
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan														
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWG	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Area Plus														
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSR	UEPRQ	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.02	0.00	0.00		1						
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -														
	Bus (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSB	UEPBL	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		02.00	02.00		01.00	20.01		1						
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity														
	Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAX	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -				4.52	07.00	05.07								
	Bus (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port	_	UEPSB	UEPB1	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	with Caller ID - Bus (BUC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAA	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan		02.00	02.701		01.00	20.07								
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWH	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Area Calling														
	Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSB	UEPBA	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.52	67.39	25.37		1						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -	+	OLF OD	ULFDE	4.52	07.39	20.37		1						
	Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.52	67.39	25.37		1						
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with								1	1					
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.								_						
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSB	UEPBO	6.52	67.39	25.37			L					
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity				1										
SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 ·	EXHA		
------------	---	------	----------------	----------------	--------------	----------------	----------------	-------	---------------	---	---	--	--	--	---
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -														1
	Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.52	67.39	25.37								L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID - Bus (BUC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAA	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWH	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Area Calling														
	Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBA	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	(E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.52	67.39	25.37								ļ
	Bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSB	UEPBL	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.														
	(E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAX	8.52	67.39	25.37								ļ
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID - Bus (BUC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAA	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWH	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBA	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)	_			1.50	07.00									
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSE	UEPRD	4.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								l
		-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPPC UEPPO	4.52										l
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSP	UEPP0 UEPP1	4.52 4.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	-	UEFSF	UEFFI	4.52	67.59	25.37								ł
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.52	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPL2	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXA	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Callling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXK	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXP	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.52	67.39	25.37								

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 -			-
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE P	RATES (\$)		per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
								- (1)		per Lok	perLon	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect		1	Ordering Inf	terface Rates	(\$)	L
				-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPPC	6.52	67.39	25.37	11130	Auui	COMILO	SOMAN	JOINAN	JONIAN	JONIAN	JONIAN
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPPO	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Collward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPP1	6.52	67.39	25.37			-					
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	_	UEFSF	UEPPI	0.52	67.39	20.37								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.52	67.39	05.07								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSP	UEPLD UEPL2	6.52	67.39	25.37 25.37								
		_													l
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXA	6.52	67.39	25.37								ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	1													1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Callling Port														[
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXK	6.52	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy			-											
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling		02.0.	02.7.2	0.02	01.00	20.01								
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	-			0.52	07.55	20.01								
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.52	67.39	25.37								
		-	UEFSF	UEFAU	0.32	07.39	20.37			-					
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount		UEPSP	UEPXP	0.50	07.00	05.07								
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPAP	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.52	67.39	25.37								<u> </u>
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPC	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPL2	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD reminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXD	8.52	67.39	25.37		1	1					-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	+	021 01		0.02	01.39	20.01		1	1					t
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.52	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Callling Port		OLF OF	ULFAE	0.02	07.39	20.37			+					t
	(E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXK	8.52	67.39	05 07								1
		+	UEPSP	UEPXK	8.52	67.39	25.37			-					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy	1		11551											1
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXL	8.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	1													1
	Port (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPSP	UEPXM	8.52	67.39	25.37		1	1					Ļ
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	1		1 T											1
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.52	67.39	25.37								L
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount	1													1
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXP	8.52	67.39	25.37			1					L
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	8.52	67.39	25.37								1
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU		1							İ			İ			
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)	1		1 1					1	1		1			r
EXON/	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)	1		1 1	4.52	67.39	25.37		1	1					<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2003)	1			6.52	67.39	25.37		1	1					
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2000)	1			8.52	67.39	25.37		1	1					t
	Subsequent Activity	+			0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					t
	Oubsequent Activity	1		1	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1	I	I			ı

RVICES -	Louisiana			-								ATT 1 ·			
												Incremental			
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										per Lorr	per Lord	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						Nonrec	urrina	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F		DING CAPABILITY -	Mass Market	Rates		71441	1.101	7.44	00					
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra														
	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		OEI VIX	OLIVIO	4.02	02.00	11.10								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERLC	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPVR	UERTE	4.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Intel LATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVR	UERTR	4.52	32.50	11.10								
Effe eff	ive 1/1/2006	-	ULFVK	ULKIK	4.JZ	32.30	11.10								
Effecti	Ve 1/1/2006	_													
	Demote Cell Ferning Conting Arris Celling Dev (E.4.11/2000)	1			0.50	00 50				1					
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERAC	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	1								1					
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPVR	UERLC	6.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.52	32.50	11.10		l	1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.52	32.50	11.10								
Effecti	ive 1/1/2007									I					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTR	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	······································				0.02										
Non-R	ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ive 1/1/2005														
Lincou	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
-	(2.1712000)	-	OEI VIX	00/102		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DEMO	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)		UEFVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ive 1/1/2005	-													
Enecu		-													
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVB	UERAC	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVB	UERTE	4.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.52	67.39	25.37		l	1					
		1								1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVB	UERVJ	4.52	67.39	25.37								
Effecti	ive 1/1/2006								l	1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus	1 7				Т									
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	6.52	67.39	25.37			l					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPVB	UERLC	6.52	67.39	25.37			1					
				USPEE	0.50	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.52										
			UEPVB UEPVB	UERTE	6.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)					67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local		UEPVB	UERTR	6.52										
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)					67.39 67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.52										
Effecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006) ive 1/1/2007		UEPVB UEPVB	UERTR	6.52 6.52	67.39	25.37								
Effecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.52										
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2006 ve 1/1/2007		UEPVB UEPVB UEPVB	UERTR UERVJ UERAC	6.52 6.52 8.52	67.39 67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006) Ive 1/1/2007 (E:1/1/2007) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB UEPVB UEPVB UEPVB	UERTR UERVJ UERAC UERLC	6.52 6.52 8.52 8.52	67.39 67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37 25.37								
Effecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006) ve 1/1/2006 ve 1/1/2007		UEPVB UEPVB UEPVB	UERTR UERVJ UERAC	6.52 6.52 8.52	67.39 67.39	25.37								

SERVICES	- Louisiana	-										ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.52	67.39	25.37								
Non-	Recurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
	tive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
SO WHOES	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														
	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)	1	1	1 1					1	1		1		1	<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.	1	UEPSR	UEPRL	11.52	32.50	11.10		1	1		1		1	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity	-	UEFSK	UEPRO	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Port with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID -		UEPSR	UEPAS	11.52	32.50	11.10								<u> </u>
	Res (RUL)		UEPSR	UEPAG	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Area Plus		UEPSR	UEPWG	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPRQ	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	URES														
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
2-WIF	RE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.52	67.39	25.37								<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPAX	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	with Caller ID - Bus (BUC) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan		UEPSB	UEPAA	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	without Caller ID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Area Calling	-	UEPSB	UEPWH	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB UEPSB	UEPBA UEPBE	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire voice incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	25.37		1	-					<u> </u>
FEAT	URES				0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1		1	<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features	1	UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	IANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)	1	İ							1		1		1	<u> </u>
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.52	67.39	25.37								1

	Louisiana											ATT 1 .	EXH A		
	Louisiana									Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	Incremental
1											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
I										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
I										po. 2011	po0	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							-								
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
		_				First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
<u>'</u>	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Calling Port		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPL2	11.52	67.39	25.37								
'	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (_	UEPSP	UEPLD UEPXA	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Osage Port (2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.52	67.39	25.37				1		-		
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminal Switchboard Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXD	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard PDR Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.52	67.39	25.37								
			021 01	OEI XE	11.02	07.00	20.07								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Callling Port		UEPSP	UEPXK	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy			-											
	Administrative Calling Port (UEPSP	UEPXL	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount									1					
	Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXP	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features	_	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)	_			11.52	67.39	201.00								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port	_			0.00	0.00	201.00								
	Subsequent Activity HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F			Enternrice B		0.00	0.00								
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rate		DING CAPABILITY -	Enterprise R	ales										
	ve 1/1/2005	5)													
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERLC	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.52	32.50	11.10								
	ecurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)														
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.52	67.39	25.37		ļ						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	11.52	67.39	25.37				ļ				
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus	_	UEPVB	UERTE	11.52	67.39	25.37		1		l				
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus	_	UEPVB	UERTR	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local				11.50	07.00	05.07								
	Calling	_	UEPVB	UERVJ	11.52	67.39	25.37				ļ				
	ecurring	-	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00				<u> </u>				
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	_	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
		-	ULFVD	UGACC		10.00	10.00		1	1					ł
End Of			+								<u> </u>				
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU	-			0.001868				1						
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU		1	1	0.00018				1		<u> </u>				
	n Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)		1	1	0.00010				1		1	1			1
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU			1	0.0001067				1	1	1				
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU		1	1	0.000222				1		1	1			1
	Factor: 33.08% of the Tandem Rate								1			İ			
Melded		+	1	1	0.000035296				İ	1	İ	İ			
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded) Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.000073438										

SERVIC	CES - I	Louisiana												ATT 1			
													Svc Order				
												Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
			_									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGO	ORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
														Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
														1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
			_					Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	L
			_				Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
		Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU	_				0.0003748	Filst	Add I	FIISC	Add I	SOWIEC	JOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
DS0 Who		Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market	-	_			0.0003740										
200 1110	oresure					1	1										J
	End	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U			in the Bert costie	n of this rote	ovhibit chall or		Wholesolal	and Vaina Bla	term eveent fo	ar tha Cain (Sorvioo whi	ah haa a flat r	oto ucogo obg		
		New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First															
		ized accordingly.	, and	Auun				Conversions,	the Nonicoun	ing onarges c				don. Addition	iai iiitoo iiiay	apply also a	ia are
		OLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)	Т			1					1						1
	Loop Ra																
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	I UE	PRX	UEPLX	11.77										
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		PRX	UEPLX	22.39										1
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3		PRX	UEPLX	48.26										
2	2-Wire \	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	Ť				.0.20				1	1		1	1	1	1
		2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		UF	PRX	UEPRL	4.36	32.50	11.10		1	1		ł			1
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)			EPRX	UEPRC	4.36	32.50	11.10		1	1		t	1	1	1
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)			EPRX	UEPRO	4.36	32.50	11.10		1	1		t	1	1	1
		2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with	-														1
1		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPAS	4.36	32.50	11.10		1	1					
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res															
		(E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPAG	4.36	32.50	11.10								
		()															
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPAP	4.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability				-											
		(E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPRT	4.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire Voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID															
		(E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPWG	4.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID		-		-											
		Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UE	EPRX	UEPRQ	4.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPRL	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPRC	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)			EPRX	UEPRO	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with															
		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPAS	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res															
		(E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPAG	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPAP	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability															
		(E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPRT	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire Voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID															
		(E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPWG	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID															
		Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UE	EPRX	UEPRQ	6.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPRL	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPRC	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPRO	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with															
		Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPAS	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res															
		(E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPAG	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPAP	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability															
		(E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPRT	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire Voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID															
		(E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPWG	8.36	32.50	11.10								
		2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID															
		Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UE	EPRX	UEPRQ	8.36	32.50	11.10								
F	FEATU																
		All Features Offered		LIF	EPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								

CATEGORY														-	
	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					D	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			110100		40.00	10.00								
	change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation	-	UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
0	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
	DNAL NRCs		GELLION	UNEOO		10.00									
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
5	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	IOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop Ra		-			44										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.77 22.39					ł	ļ				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	22.39 48.26		-		1						
	/oice Grade Line Port (Bus)	5	OLI DA	OLILX	40.20										
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with														
(Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAX	4.36	67.39	25.37								
:	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.36	67.39	25.37								
(2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAA	4.36	67.39	25.37								
(2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.36	67.39	25.37								
(2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWH	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller														
	ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPBX	UEPBA	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBL UEPBC	6.36 6.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E464 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBX	UEPBO	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with		OLI DA	OLI DO	0.50	07.55	20.07								
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAX	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.36	67.39	25.37			ļ					
(2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPAA	6.36	67.39	25.37								
((E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.36	67.39	25.37								
(2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWH	6.36	67.39	25.37								
1	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBA	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBC UEPBO	8.36 8.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
2	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - ous (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAX	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.36	67.39	25.37								
2	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller D - Bus (E: 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID (E:11/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAA	8.36	67.39	25.37								
2	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability [E:1/1/2007]		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.36	67.39	25.37								

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect		r -		erface Rates		-
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWH	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller														
	ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBA	8.36	67.39	25.37								
FEATU					0.00	0.00	0.00								
	All Features Offered	_	UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					
NONRE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is			UUAUZ		10.00	10.00								
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -				İ										
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)														
Loop R	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	4	UEPRG	UEPLX	11.77					-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	22.39										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	48.26					1					
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	Ŭ	0EI NO	OEI EX	40.20										
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.36	67.39	25.37								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			1104.00		10.00	10.00			-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	_	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs		OLINO	UUAUU		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop R					44 77					-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	11.77 22.39					-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	2	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPLX UEPLX	48.26				1	+		-		-	
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ŭ	0EITX	OEI EX	40.20										
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port														
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPL2 UEPLD	4.36 4.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37			+					
	2-WITE VOICE FDA LD TEITHINAI FORS (E: 1/1/2005)	-	UEFFA	UEPLU	4.30	67.39	20.37	1							
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXA	4.36	67.39	25.37			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXB	4.36	67.39	25.37		1						
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXC	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXD	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port	-	OLFFA	ULFAE	4.30	61.59	20.07		1	+		-		-	
1 1	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXK	4.36	67.39	25.37								
I	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative														

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1	EXH A		
											Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
															5.007.001
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														i
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXM	4.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														i
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXO	4.36	67.39	25.37								I
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount														i
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXP	4.36	67.39	25.37								1
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														i
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.36	67.39	25.37								1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	6.36	67.39	25.37								l
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPP1	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port														1
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPL2	6.36	67.39	25.37		-	L					I
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	6.36	67.39	25.37								l
															i
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPXA	6.36	67.39	25.37		-	L					I
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXD	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														i
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPXE	6.36	67.39	25.37								ļ
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port														i
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXK	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative														i
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXL	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling				0.00	07.00	05.07								i
	Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPXM	6.36	67.39	25.37								l
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXO	0.00	07.00	05.07								i
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount	-	UEPPX	UEPAU	6.36	67.39	25.37								ł
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXP	6.36	67.39	25.37								i
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-	UEPPX	UEPAP	0.30	67.39	25.37								i
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	8.36	67.39	25.37								i
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPPO	8.36	67.39	25.37								i
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPP1	8.36	67.39	25.37								i
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port	_	OLITX	OLITI	0.50	07.55	20.01								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPL2	8.36	67.39	25.37								i
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPLD	8.36	67.39	25.37								
		1	02117		0.00	01.59	20.01		1	+					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPPX	UEPXB	8.36	67.39	25.37		1	1		1		1	r
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXC	8.36	67.39	25.37		1						l
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		1						1	1		1		İ	(
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port						-								(
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXK	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative														(
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXL	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling									Γ					
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXM	8.36	67.39	25.37								I
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														1
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXO	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount														1
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXP	8.36	67.39	25.37								I
FEATU						-									
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								L
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			-											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								I

ADDITIC	RATE ELEMENTS 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PRAL NRCs 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way witho Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	Zone	BCS UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX	USACC USAS2 URETL	Rec -	Nonrec First 10.00	T EFFECTIVE urring Add'l 10.00	RATES (\$) Nonrecurring D First		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR SOMEC	Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st Ordering Int SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I erface Rates SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st \$) SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l SOMAN
ADDITIC ADDITIC 2-Wire V Loop Ra 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V	Change VNAL NRCs VWire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) tes -Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX UEPPX	USAS2	Rec -	First 10.00	Add'l			SOMEC	SOMAN				SOMAN
ADDITIC ADDITIC 2-Wire V Loop Ra 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V	Change VNAL NRCs VWire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) tes -Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX UEPPX	USAS2		10.00		First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ADDITIC ADDITIC 2-Wire V Loop Ra 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V	Change VNAL NRCs VWire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) tes -Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 'orice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX UEPPX	USAS2			10.00								1
ADDITIC 2 2-Wire V Loop Ra 2 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	DNAL NRCs 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise /oice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) ttes 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port Rates (COin) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Voice (Arade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Koin (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX UEPPX	USAS2			10.00								i
2-Wire V Loop Ra 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Wiscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) tes 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX									-			<u> </u>
2-Wire V Loop Ra 2-2 2 2-2 2 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V 2-Wire V	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise ofoce Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) ates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 foice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)					0.00	0.00								
2-Wire V Loop Ra	Viscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) Attes Vitre Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)			URETL											
2-Wire V Loop Ra	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN) tes 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)			URETL		14.64	14.64								
Loop Ra	Ites 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Foice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Voice Or 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO			8.33	0.83								
2-Wire V	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 foice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO									-			
2-Wire V	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 foice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)			UEPLX	11.77							-			1
2-Wire V	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 foice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)	3		UEPLX	22.39		_								
2 E 2 2	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)			UEPLX	48.26										
E	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)														
2			115000		1.00	07.00	05.07								1
ę		+	UEPCO	UEPRF	4.36	67.39	25.37								-
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRA	4.36	67.39	25.37								
l l	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	1		52		0	20.01								
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRB	4.36	67.39	25.37								<u> </u>
2	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator	-	UEPCO	UEPCD	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRN	4.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		02.00	02. Tut		01100	20.07								
	(LA) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPLA	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
(011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRH	4.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														1
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCN	4.36	67.39	25.37								1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without		OLI CO	OLION	4.50	01.55	20.01					-			}
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRF	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRA	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)			UEPRB	6.36	67.39	25.37								
((AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPCO	UEPRB	0.30	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
<u>e</u>	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCD	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRN	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (LA) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPLA	6.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	+	0Lr00	JEFLA	0.30	07.39	20.01								
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRH	6.36	67.39	25.37								
			1												
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														1
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCN	6.36	67.39	25.37					ļ			
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRF	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	+	ULFUU	JEPKF	0.30	07.39	20.37								
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRA	8.36	67.39	25.37								1
2	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRB	8.36	67.39	25.37								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCD	8.36	67.39	25.37								ł

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			ng Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRN	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (LA) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPLA	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRH	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCN	8.36	67.39	25.37								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with									1					
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	e Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market														
> End	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport Us	sage rat	tes in the Port sect	tion of this rate	exhibit shall ap	ply to the DS	Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha	rge (USOC: U	RECU).
> For	New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs	t and A	dditional NRC colu	umns for each F	Port USOC. For	Conversions,	the Nonrecurr	ring charges a	are listed in the	NRC - Conv	version sect	ion. Additior	al NRCs may	apply also ar	nd are
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)														
Loop F										Τ					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	11.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	22.39										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	48.26										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)														
	2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPRX	UEPRL	11.36	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	11.36	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	11.36	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAS	11.36	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res	-	UEPRX	UEPAG	11.36	32.50	11.10								1
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAP	11.36	32.50	11.10		-	-					
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	11.36	32.50	11.10		-	-					
	2-Wire Voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPWG	11.36	32.50	11.10								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID	_	OLITIX	OLI WO	11.50	52.50	11.10								
	Capability		UEPRX	UEPRQ	11.36	32.50	11.10								
FEATU		_							_	-					
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			+					───
NONRI	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			110400		10.00	40.00			+					l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		4	<u> </u>					───
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service		UEPRX	LIDECC		40.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		UEPKA	URECC		10.00				+					l
ADDIT	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -	-													<u> </u>
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			1					
		-	UEPRX	URETL		0.00	0.00								───
000 11	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)	-	UEPKA	UKEIL		წ. 33	0.83		-	+					<u> </u>
										+					───
Loop F		-			44 77					+					───
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	11.77				-	+					┣────
┝──┤───	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	22.39				4	<u> </u>					───
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	48.26				4	<u> </u>					───
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	-													
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus	1	UEPBX	UEPBL UEPBC	11.36 11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus		UEPBX												

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE F	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
<u> </u>					-	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX	UEPBO	11.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with				44.00	07.00	05.07								
	Caller ID - bus 2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPBX UEPBX	UEPAX UEPB1	11.36 11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPAA	11.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPWH	11.36	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller														
FEATU	ID Capability	-	UEPBX	UEPBA	11.36	67.39	25.37								
	All Features Offered	-	UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	1		021 11	0.00	0.00	0.00		1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with				ĺ										
	change	-	UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	IONAL NRCs	-													
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)		02. 5.	011212		0.00	0.00								
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	11.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	22.39										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	48.26										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	-	UEPRG	UEPRD	11.36	10.00	10.00								
FEATU			UEPRG	UEFRD	11.30	10.00	10.00								
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			-											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt		OLFKG	03432		0.00	0.00								
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop R					44 ==										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.77 22.39										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	48.26										
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	Ť	02.17	561 67	-10.20				1						
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPO	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPP1	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPL2	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPLD UEPXA	11.36 11.36	10.00 10.00	10.00 10.00								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Osage Port	+	UEPPX	UEPXA	11.36	10.00	10.00		1						
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	1	UEPPX	UEPXC	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.36	10.00	10.00								
		1													
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXK	11.36	10.00	10.00								
			1	1					1	1		1		1	1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative				11 26	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling		UEPPX	UEPXL	11.36	10.00	10.00								

SERVICES -	Louisiana											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Charge - Manual Sv Order vs.
												Electronic- 1st	Electronic- Add'l	Electronic- Disc 1st	Electronic Disc Add
						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXO	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXP	11.36	10.00	10.00								
FEATU			0EITX	0EI XI	11.00	10.00	10.00								
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		02.17	02.11	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with		02.17	00/102		10100	10.00			1					
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs		02.17	00/100		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent														
	Activity- Nonrecurring	_				0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)														
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	11.77										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	22.39										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	48.26										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRF	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)		UEPCO	UEPRA	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(AL, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRB	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:			-											
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCD	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening (KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRN	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(LA)		UEPCO	UEPLA	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRH	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCN	11.36	10.00	10.00								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION									1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with									1					
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00			1	1				
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs									1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00			1					
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL	i i	8.33	0.83			1	İ				l

	ES -	Mississippi											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
															Incremental	
												Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATEGO	RY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATLOON			20110		0000		NATEO/NE				per LSR	per LSR	Order vs. Electronic-	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs. Electronic-
													1st	Electronic- Add'l	Electronic- Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
																Disc Add I
\vdash						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		001150	001141		terface Rates		SOMAN
\vdash				-	-		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LINE INF	ORMA	TION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)														
		LIDB Common Transport Per Query				0.0003										
		LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										
DIDECTO		LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change SSISTANCE SERVICES	_	OQV	NRBPX		91.00	34.52	42.33	42.33						
		ORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE														
		Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										
D	IRECT	ORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DA	CC)													
		Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),														
		Per Call Attempt	_	+	_	0.10					ļ					
INWARD		ATOR SERVICES Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute				1.15										
\vdash		Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt	+	1	-	1.13					<u> </u>					
		- Per Minute				1.15										
OPERATO		LL PROCESSING														
		Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST				1.00										
\vdash		LIDB Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using				1.20										
		Foreign LIDB				1.24										
		Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST				1.24										
		LIDB				0.20										
		Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
\vdash		Foreign LIDB				0.20										
		Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using Foreign LIDB				0.20										
CALLING	NAM	E (CNAM) SERVICE				0.20										
		CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment					23.09	23.09	21.23	21.23						
		CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment					23.09	23.09	21.23	21.23						
		CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code					000.00	707.00	070.40	100.00						
\vdash		Establishment CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point	_				996.62	737.08	270.49	198.89						
		Code Establishment					344.32	246.56	276.85	198.89						
		CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
		CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
		E LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET														
2-		VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSR	UEPRL	4.41	38.76	10.95								
\vdash		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port Nes. (L. 1/1/2003) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	_	ULFOR	OLFIL	4.41	30.70	10.95								
		(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.41	38.76	10.95								
		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.														
		(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSR	UEPRO	4.41	38.76	10.95								
		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity		UEPSR	UEPAT	4.41	38.76	10.05								
\vdash		Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	_	UEPSK	UEPAI	4.41	38.76	10.95								
		ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.41	38.76	10.95								
		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing									İ					
		Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWJ	4.41	38.76	10.95								
(I		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability				I T										
\vdash		(E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT UEPRL	4.41 6.41	38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95								
\vdash		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E: 1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		ULFOR	UEFKL	0.41	30.76	10.95								
		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.41	38.76	10.95								
		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.									İ					
		(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSR	UEPRO	6.41	38.76	10.95								
		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)				0.44	00.70	40.05								
\vdash		Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	_	UEPSR	UEPAT	6.41	38.76	10.95								
1 1		ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.41	38.76	10.95								

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing														1
	Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSR	UEPWJ	6.41	38.76	10.95								 '
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	6.41	38.76	10.95								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRL	8.41	38.76	10.95								i'
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.41	38.76	10.95								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.41	38.76	10.95								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity						10.05								1
	Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller		UEPSR	UEPAT	8.41	38.76	10.95								 '
	D (LUM) (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.41	38.76	10.95								ļ'
	2-Wire voice mississippi Residence Draining Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPWJ	8.41	38.76	10.95								ļ'
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.41	38.76	10.95								1
	Subsequent Activity	1	UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								ľ
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features	_	UEPSR	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								ļ'
	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -	-												-	i'
	Bus (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.41	56.45	12.64								ļ!
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.41	56.45	12.64								ļ!
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAY	4.41	56.45	12.64								ļ!
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	4.41	56.45	12.64								ļ!
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWK	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAY	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.41	56.45	12.64								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWK	6.41	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAY	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.41	56.45	12.64								

SERVICES	- Mississippi		1							1			EXH A		
											Svc Order			Incremental	
										Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	7000	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		Manual Sv
CATEGORT	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BUS	0500		KATES/NE	I EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
1						Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	L
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan														(
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWK	8.41	56.45	12.64								1
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														í
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	All Available Vertical Features	-	UEPSB	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00			-					l
EVCL	AN AVAIIABLE VERTICAL FEATURES	_	UEPSB	UEPVF	2.50	0.00	0.00								
LACI	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSE	UEPRD	4.41	56.45	12.64		-	-					
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPO	4.41	56.45	12.64								1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPP1	4.41	56.45	12.64					1			1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														(
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.41	56.45	12.64								ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.41	56.45	12.64								Ļ
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSP	UEPXA	4.41	56.45	12.64			-	-	ļ			l
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXB	4.41	56.45	12.64								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSP	UEPXC UEPXD	4.41 4.41	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		ULF 3F	ULFAD	4.41	50.45	12.04			-	1		-		i
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.41	56.45	12.64								i
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		02.0.	0 EI / KE		00.10	12.01								
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.41	56.45	12.64								i
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.41	56.45	12.64								I
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														i
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.41	56.45	12.64								l
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXQ	4.41	56.45	12.64								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port	-	ULF SF	ULFAQ	4.41	50.45	12.04		-	-					
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXR	4.41	56.45	12.64								i
	2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Mississippi only (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPA5	4.41	56.45	12.64								
							-								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.41	56.45	12.64								i
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.41	56.45	12.64								L
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSP	UEPPO	6.41	56.45	12.64								I
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	+	UEPSP	UEPP1	6.41	56.45	12.64		-	-	<u>├</u> ───	<u> </u>			┝────
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.41	56.45	12.64					1			i i
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPLD	6.41	56.45	12.64		+			1			
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXA	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.41	56.45	12.64		1			1		İ	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXC	6.41	56.45	12.64				İ				(
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														i
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.41	56.45	12.64								ļ
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy				C 44	50.45	40.04					1			i
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	+	UEPSP	UEPXL	6.41	56.45	12.64		+						
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.41	56.45	12.64		1			1			l
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	-			0.41	50.45	12.04		+			1			<u> </u>
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.41	56.45	12.64		1			1			l
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling	1		-					1	1	1	1		l	(
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXQ	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port														1
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXR	6.41	56.45	12.64					ļ			ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Mississippi only (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPA5	6.41	56.45	12.64								I

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1	- EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
<u> </u>		_		-		Nonred		Nonroourrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(¢)	
		_			Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	(*) SOMAN	SOMAN
		-				FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOMEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing 1 DX Weastred 1 of (E.1/1/2000) 2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSP	UEPPC	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.41	56.45	12.64		1						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy													I	
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP	UEPXO	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXQ	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port					56.45									
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Mississippi only (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXR UEPA5	8.41 8.41	56.45	12.64 12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Wississippi only (E. 1/1/2007)	-	UEFSF	UEFAS	0.41	30.43	12.04		1				-		
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU			02.0.	00,102	0.00	0.00	0.00		1						
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
EXCH/	ANGE PORT RATES (COIN)			-											
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				6.41	56.45	12.64								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				8.41	56.45	12.64								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F	ORWAF	RDING CAPABILITY	 Mass Market 	Rates										
	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra	ites)													
Effecti	ve 1/1/2005												ļ	ļ	
		1							1				1	1	
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPVR	UERAC	4.41	38.76	10.95						ļ	ļ	
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res					00 -0	40.05					1			1
	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVR	UERLC	4.41	38.76	10.95						ļ		
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVR	UERTE	4.41	38.76	10.95						ļ		
F# - 1	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPVR	UERTR	4.41	38.76	10.95		+	+				<u> </u>	
Effecti		-		+			1			+			<u> </u>		
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERAC	6.41	38.76	10.95		1		1	1	1	1	1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E: 1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEFVR	UERAG	0.41	30.76	10.95								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	6.41	38.76	10.95					1			1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.41	38.76	10.95		1	+	1	1	1	1	1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntelEATA - Res (E: 1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E: 1/1/2006)	-	UEPVR	UERTR	6.41	38.76	10.95			1	1	1			1
Effecti	ive 1/1/2007		521 M	0 ERTIT	0.41	00.70	10.00		1	1	1	1			1
			1	1					1	1	1	1	1	1	1
1 1	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.41	38.76	10.95		1		1	1	1	1	1
1 1		1	02	02.0.0	0.41	00.10			1			1	1	ł	1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res								1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.41	38.76	10.95								
			UEPVR UEPVR	UERLC UERTE	8.41 8.41	38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95								

SERVICES -	- Mississippi											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		-
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		<u> </u>
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Non-P	ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ive 1/1/2005	-		+											ł
2.1000	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is														
	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
Effecti	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERAC	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	4.41	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.41	56.45	12.64								
Effecti	ive 1/1/2006														L
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	6.41	56.45	12.64								
	(E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPVB UEPVB	UERLC	6.41 6.41	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.41	56.45	12.64		1						ŀ
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.41	56.45	12.64								
Effocti	ive 1/1/2007														
Enecu	Nomote Guilt of Warding Corvice, Area Guiling Bas						10.01								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.41	56.45	12.64								ł
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERLC	8.41	56.45	12.64								ł
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.41	56.45	12.64								L
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.41	56.45	12.64								1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.41	56.45	12.64								
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates) ive 1/1/2005	+								+					
Ellecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	+	1						1	+					<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														
2-WIRI	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.	+	UEPSR	UEPRL	11.41	38.76	10.95			+					
	Lionange Fons - 2-write Analog Lifte Port- Kes.	+	UEPOR	UEFKL	11.41	38.76	10.95		1	+					<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity	+	UEPSR	UEPRO	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	Port with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller	+	UEPSR	UEPAT	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	ID (LUM) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	Plan without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPWJ	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	11.41	38.76	10.95								

SERVICES.	- Mississippi											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE ⁻	I EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					D ee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)		ULFOR	OLFVI	2.50	0.00	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -			+ +											
	Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with														
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPAY	11.41	2.39	2.29								
<u>├──</u>	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -	-	01.00	JEFAI	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSB	UEPWK	11.41	2.39	2.29								
í Í	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	11.41	2.39	2.29								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU					0.50										
EXCU	All Available Vertical Features	-	UEPSB	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res	-	UEPSE	UEPRD	11.41	56.45	12.64								
i	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Hunk - Kes 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.41	56.45	12.64								
└───	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.41	56.45	12.64								
└── ┤───	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXB	11.41	56.45	12.64								
├── ├──	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXC UEPXD	11.41 11.41	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64								
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Polt		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXQ	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXR	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Mississippi only		UEPSP	UEPA5	11.41	56.45	12.64								
1	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
EXOU	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	ANGE PORT RATES (COIN) Exchange Ports - Coin Port				11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Subsequent Activity			-	0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL F	ORWAR	DING CAPABILITY	- Enterprise Ra		0.00	0.00		1	1		1			
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rates	s)													
Effect	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	11.41	38.76	10.95								
┝───┤────	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	-	UEPVR	UERLC	11.41	38.76	10.95								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.41	38.76	10.95								
└───┤────	Remote Cell Ferry ording Convice Jatral ATA Data														
Non-P	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res Recurring	-	UEPVR	UERTR	11.41	38.76	10.95								

	Mississippi											ATT 1 ·	· EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	•	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	ne BCS	USOC		PATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	PATES (\$)			-				
	KATE ELEMENTS	20	10 DOO	0000		KATEO/NE				per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'
					Dee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)		OLI VIX	UUAUU	-	10.00	10.00								
	re 1/1/2005	-													
Effectiv															
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	11.41	56.45	12.64								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.41	56.45	12.64								
Non D-	ecurring	_		OLIVU	11.41	JU.4J	12.04		+	1	1				
				110400	+	10.00	40.00			+					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00				L				
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
S0 WHOLESA	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE														
	fice Switching (Port Usage)														
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU		1		0.0010269					1	1				
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.000161										
					0.000101										
	n Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU				0.0001723										
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.0001828										
Melded	Factor: 36.82% of the Tandem Rate														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)				0.000063441										
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.000067307										
	on Transport														
Comine															
	Common Transport Der Mile Der MOLL				0.0000026										
	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU				0.0000026										
S0 Wholesale	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU				0.000026 0.0004541										
S0 Wholesale															
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market				0.0004541										
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market	Jsage	rates in the Port sect	ion of this rat	0.0004541	oply to the DS0) Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla	atform except fo	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha	rge (USOC: U	RECU).
	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU	Jsage st and	rates in the Port sect Additional NRC colu	ion of this rat	0.0004541	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End > For N	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market	Jsage st and	rates in the Port sect Additional NRC colu	ion of this rat	0.0004541	oply to the DS(r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecur	ocal Voice Pla	atform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service which	ch has a flat ra ion. Additior	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End > For N categor	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir rized accordingly.	Jsage st and	rates in the Port sect Additional NRC colu	ion of this rat	0.0004541	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecuri	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Cocal Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)				0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WF	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white	ch has a flat ra ion. Additior	ate usage cha aal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecuri	ocal Voice Pla ring charges :	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service which	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firrized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale Lo the Nonrecurr	ocal Voice Pla ring charges	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service which we can be called a second seco	ch has a flat ra ion. Additior	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91	oply to the DSC r Conversions,) Wholesale L the Nonrecur	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service which	ch has a flat ra ion. Additior	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Ind are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firrized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04	pply to the DSC) Wholesale Ld the Nonrecuri	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except for are listed in the	Pr the Coin S	Service which which we have a second	ch has a flat ra ion. Additior	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End (> For N categor DS0 Wh	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68	oply to the DSC Conversions,		ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service which we have a second	ch has a flat raion. Additior	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Ind are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23	38.76	10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo are listed in the	Pr the Coin S	Service white	h has a flat ra	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). nd are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23	<u>38.76</u> 38.76	<u>10.95</u> 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except fc are listed in the	pr the Coin S	Service whice version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Ind are
> End > For N categor DS0 Wh 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice or Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice or Carde Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23	38.76	10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S NRC - Conv	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End l > For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fc are listed in the	pr the Coin S	Service whice version sect	h has a flat ra	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WF 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice or Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice or Carde Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23	<u>38.76</u> 38.76	<u>10.95</u> 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississipi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fo	or the Coin S	Service white white we have a section	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississipi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fc are listed in the	Press Press	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WF 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat raion. Addition	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WF	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firstized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Insissispip extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except for are listed in the	PRC - Cons	Service whiteversion sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port swith Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPAP	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Opt (RES) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, Iow usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPWJ UEPWJ UEPRL	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firstized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Conduction ponty - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end usigning inty port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end usigning inty port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end usigning inty port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice por	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPAP UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla ring charges a	atform except fc are listed in the	President and a second	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end sussissippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end usge line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port vitth Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPWJ UEPWJ UEPRL	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississipi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAT UEPAP UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except fo	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end sussissippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice end usge line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port vitth Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPAP UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	Presented and a constraint of the coin state of	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Sone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississipi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAT UEPAP UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississipi	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC	e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 4.3.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except fc are listed in the	Prevention of the coin state o	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha al NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only -	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAT UEPAP UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WF 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir- rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Orate (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006	1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. For 10.98 15.91 25.04 43.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). Id are
> End > For N categor DS0 WF 2-Wire 2-Wire 	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice order Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended loc	1	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPAP	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 4.3.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	Presented and a second	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End > For N categor DS0 WH 2-Wire 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Liop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port utigoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port veidging only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port veidging only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port veidging only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port veidging only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Galler ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississipi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAT UEPAP UEPAT UEPAP	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	cal Voice Pla	atform except fc are listed in the	or the Coin S	Service white version sect	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	RECU). d are
> End (> For N categor DS0 WF 2-Wire	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport L Vew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir rized accordingly. HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice order Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended loc	1	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAT UEPAP UEPRC UEPRC UEPAT UEPAP UEPAP	0.0004541 e exhibit shall a Port USOC. Fo 10.98 15.91 25.04 4.3.68 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 4.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23 6.23	38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76 38.76	10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95 10.95	ocal Voice Pla	atform except for are listed in the	President and a second	Service which version sectors	ch has a flat ra	ate usage cha nal NRCs may	rge (USOC: U apply also ar	

SERVICES -	Mississippi										1		EXH A		1
											Svc Order				Incrementa
										Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Sv
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										-	-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
		_												(^)	
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
	CAR					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with			UEDAT	0.00	00.70	40.05								
	Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAT	8.23	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.23	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire Voice lies, low usage line port with Caller ID (2.1772007) 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller	-	ULFRA	ULFAF	0.23	30.70	10.95						-	-	
	ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWJ	8.23	38.76	10.95								
FEATU			OEITOX	021 110	0.20	00.70	10.00								
,,	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation														
	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop I															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		UEPBX	UEPLX	10.98										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPBX	UEPLX	15.91										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPBX	UEPLX	25.04										
0 14/5=0	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	4	UEPBX	UEPLX	43.68										
z-wire	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPBX	UEPBL	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E: 1/1/2005)	-	UEPBX	UEPBC	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPBX	UEPBO	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (2.1772003)			OLI DO	4.25	10.00	10.00								
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAY	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	Salisi 15 - 543 (E. 17 172000)		OEI DA	0EI / II	4.20	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWK	4.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBC	6.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBO	6.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with														
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAY	6.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.23	10.00	10.00			ļ					
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														1
	(E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBX	UEPBE	6.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPWK	0.00	40.00	40.00								1
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPBX	UEPWK	6.23 8.23	10.00 10.00	10.00 10.00								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	8.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPBX	UEPBC	8.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E: 1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with	+	ULPDA	UEFBU	0.23	10.00	10.00		1						
	Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAY	8.23	10.00	10.00								
		+			0.23	10.00	10.00		1						
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice incoming Only Port with out Caller ID - Bus (E.1772007)	+			0.23	10.00	10.00		1	1					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.23	10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID	1			0.20				1			1			
	(E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPBX	UEPWK	8.23	10.00	10.00		1	1	1	1			1

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	I EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect		•	Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	-
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								ļ'
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			1104.00		40.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								i
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs			00400		10.00	10.00								
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														l
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								1
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)														l
Loop F		-			40.00				+	<u> </u>	L				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	UEPRG UEPRG	UEPLX UEPLX	10.98 15.91					+					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	25.04				+	+	<u> </u>				ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	4	UEPRG	UEPLX	43.68										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	1			.0.00										1
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.23	56.45	12.64								1
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.23	56.45	12.64								1
FEATU							0.00								
NOND	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-	-				ł
NONR	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	-	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-is		OLFKG	USACZ		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								i
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														ĺ
	Group					14.64	14.64								l
DDDDDDDDDDDDD	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83			-	-				ł
Loop F	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)									-					
Loop	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.98										i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	15.91										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	25.04										l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4	4	UEPPX	UEPLX	43.68										[
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														1
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.23	56.45	12.64		+						1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005) Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPO UEPP1	4.23 4.23	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64			+	-				1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPLD	4.23	56.45 56.45	12.64								
		+	JEITA		7.23	50.45	12.04								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPPX	UEPXA	4.23	56.45	12.64			1					1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPPX	UEPXB	4.23	56.45	12.64		1	t	1			1	ſ
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXC	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXD	4.23	56.45	12.64								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	1			ΙΤ										1
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.23	56.45	12.64			+					
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXQ	4.23	56.45	12.64			1					1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port	-	JEFFA		4.23	50.45	12.04			+	-				l
	(E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPPX	UEPXR	4.23	56.45	12.64			1					1
1	2-Wire Voice Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling	1	İ						1	1				1	
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPA5	4.23	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														1
	(E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPPC	6.23	56.45	12.64								ļ
1	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	6.23	56.45	12.64								i

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
		-				Nonrec	urring	Nonrocurrin	g Disconnect			Ordoring In	terface Rates	(¢)	
		-		-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	() SOMAN	SOMAN
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPP1	6.23	56.45	12.64	11130	Addi	SOMEC	JONIAN	JONIAN	JOMAN	JOINAN	JOWAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPPX	UEPLD	6.23	56.45	12.64								
										1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.23	56.45	12.64			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	-	UEPPX	UEPXD	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXE	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port		0EITX	0EI XE	0.20	00.40	12.04			-					
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXQ	6.23	56.45	12.64								
l l	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXR	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPA5	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus				0.00	50.45	10.01								
	(E:1/1/2007) Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPC UEPPO	8.23 8.23	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPP1	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPLD	8.23	56.45	12.64			-					
					0.10										
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXB	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXC	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPPX	UEPXD	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port				0.00	50.45	10.01								
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port	-	UEPPX	UEPXE	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXQ	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port		0EITX	0EI XQ	0.20	00.40	12.04			-					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXR	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling						-			1					
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPA5	8.23	56.45	12.64								
FEATU															
	All Features Offered	_	UEPPX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-AS-IS 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			1					
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64		1						
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	_	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83			-					
2-Wire Loop R	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	+								+					
Loop R	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.98			1	+	+					
<u>├──</u>	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	15.91				1	+					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPCO	UEPLX	25.04				1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4		UEPCO	UEPLX	43.68										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPCO	UEPRF	4.23	56.45	12.64			+	ļ				
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without				4.00	F0 4F	10.01								
├── ┼───	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	-	UEPCO	UEPMC	4.23	56.45	12.64		+	+					
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRA	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	+		02.101	7.20	00.40	12.04		1	1	1				
	900/976, 1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPCO	UEPMA	4.23	56.45	12.64		1	1	1	1	1	1	

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRB	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPMB	4.23	56.45	12.64								
			021 00	OLI MD	4.20	00.40	12.04		1						i 1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCD	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCJ	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRN	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking		UEPCO	UEPME	4.23	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	(GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPMD	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:				1.00		10.01								
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPCO	UEPRH	4.23	56.45	12.64		-	-					
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD,		UEPCO	UEPCN	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	011+, & Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCS	4.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														í
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without	-	UEPCO	UEPRF	6.23	56.45	12.64			1					
	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPMC	6.23	56.45	12.64								i l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,				0.00	50.45	10.01								
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		UEPCO	UEPRA	6.23	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	900/976, 1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPMA	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRB	6.23	56.45	12.64								i l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;								1						
	with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPMB	6.23	56.45	12.64		-						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCD	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)				6.00	56.45	10.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator		UEPCO	UEPCJ	6.23	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRN	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPME	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011		UEPCO	UEPKJ	0.23	30.43	12.04								
	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPCO	UEPMD	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPRH	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCN	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCS	6.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRF	8.23	56.45	12.64								<u> </u>

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1	EXH A		
<u>CERTICE</u>										Svc Order	Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zon	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
												L			
			-	_	Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect	001150	001141		terface Rates		
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without	_		_		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPMC	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		ULFCO		0.23	30.43	12.04								-
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRA	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		02.00	02.101	0.20	00.10	.2.01								
	900/976, 1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPMA	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking						-								
	(AL, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRB	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;														
	with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPMB	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCD	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD,														
	011+, and Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCJ	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRN	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator			UEPME	0.00	50.45	10.01								
	Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPIME	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011		UEPCO	UEPRJ	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPMD	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		02100	OLIND	0.25	30.43	12.04								
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRH	8.23	56.45	12.64								
			02.00	02.141	0.20	00.10	12.01								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976,														
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCN	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD,														
	011+, & Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCS	8.23	56.45	12.64								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change (UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	DNAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	_	UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83			+		ł			ļ
	Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport	leage at	top in the Port cast	ion of this rate	ovhibit shall -	nnly to the DC	Wholesela	and Voice Di-	Horm overat fr	ar the Coin f	Sonvice while	h has a flat -	ato ucero obi		
> End (lew Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir	st and /	Additional NPC colu	ion of this rate		r Conversions	the Nonrecur	ring charges a	are listed in the	NRC - Com	Version soo	tion Addition	ale usage cha	apply also as	nd are
	OLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)				511 0300. F0	CONVERSIONS,	ane nomecun	ing charges a		- 11/0 - 0011	Sersion sec	Addition			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	10.98					+		1			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		UEPLX	15.91				1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	25.04				1	1		1	1	1	t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4	4	UEPRX	UEPLX	43.68					1					İ
	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)														
	2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPRX	UEPRL	11.23	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	11.23	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	11.23	38.76	10.95					ļ			
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with											1			
	Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAT	11.23	38.76	10.95								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID)		UEPRX	UEPAP	11.23	38.76	10.95					ļ			
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller											1			
1 1 1	U	_	UEPRX	UEPWJ	11.23	38.76	10.95			+		ł			ļ
									1	1	1	1	1	1	1
FEATU		_			0.50	0.00	0.00								
	RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		UEPRX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								

ATE OLDER IN RATE ELEMENTS Zow BCS USOC PATEMENT EFFECTIVE PATES (5) Sector To Se	SERVICES -	Mississippi												ATT 1	- EXH A		
Image: Control of Control Control Four Part Parton - State of the Part State of Control Four Part Parton - Insultant - Insultant Control Four Part Parton - Insultant - Insult			Zo	one	BCS	USOC						Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
Drive ware closed to py i fue Your Parker Description Summ <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>\perp</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Rec</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>			\perp				Rec										
Januage Journal Logy Like For Pation - Institution of Banny LEPRX USACC 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 Binny Work Cade Logy Like For Pation - Institution of Banny LEPRX UVEC C 10.0 10			_				1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
DWM Vale Gubb Log / Line Pon Falling Line Pon								10.00	10.00								1
Charge at QuASArrow locator. No Coversion of Existing LEPAX UseC 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Charge at QuASArrow locators. No Coversion of Existing Bevice LEPAX UECC 10.00			+	UEPH	KX	USACC		10.00	10.00			-					↓ ′
Sterior DEPRK UEGC 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Difference UERC 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Strong UERC 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Strong UERC 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Strong UERC 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 Machine Rate Element LEDPK UERS 0.842 0.00 0.00 10.0																	1
SWe Vool Galaction / Lap Fort Printom - Insulation Charge and Serve Book In All Conversion / All Conve				UEPF	₹Х	URECC		10.00	10.00								1
Service JUPPY UPEC 100 Image: Constraint of the product of the pr		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation															
ADDITIONAL NRG Image: Construction of the Dublis Provides Image: Cons																	
NRC - 2WW Vice Grade Log/Line Not Plantom - Subscription UEPPX UBPX UBPX 0.00 0.00 Des Manuel Science 17, 12 Loss 2 Ext User Plantense UEPPX UPT 8.33 0.83 0.00 0.00 Des Manuel Science 17, 12 Loss 2 Ext User Plantense UEPPX UPT 8.33 0.83 0.00 0.00 Des Filter 1 UEPPX UEPX 10.83 0.83 0.83 0.00 0.00 2 WW Vice Grade Long (51, 1-2 ma 1 1 UEPSX UEPX 10.89 0.00<				UEPF	RX	URECC		10.00									
Statequart ULEPX USART 6.00 0.00	ADDIT		+								-	-		-			ł
Websitesous Res Element, Tay Loop at End User Pennie UEPRX UFR1 6.33 6.83 Deb WHLESR LOCAL VOCE VARTEM (1995) 1 UEPRX 10.98 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ov.</td><td>119492</td><td></td><td>0.00</td><td>0.00</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>					ov.	119492		0.00	0.00								
Des WHOLESALE LOCAL VOCE PLATFORM (BUS) Image: Constraint of the second se			+														<u> </u>
Loop Ress Loop Ress <thloop ress<="" th=""> Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress <thloop ress<="" th=""> Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress Loop Ress <thloop ress<="" th=""> <thloop ress<="" th=""> <thloo< td=""><td>DS0 W</td><td></td><td>+</td><td>0211</td><td>U.</td><td>ORETE</td><td></td><td>0.00</td><td>0.00</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td>ł</td></thloo<></thloop></thloop></thloop></thloop>	DS0 W		+	0211	U.	ORETE		0.00	0.00			-		1			ł
2-Wire Votes Grade Loop (St.) - Zone 2 2 UEPEX UEPLX 15.91 2-Wire Votes Grade Loop (St.) - Zone 3 3 UEPEX UEPLX 25.04			1			1					1	1			1	1	
Event Vace Grade Log [51] - Zone 3 3 ULEPEX UEPX UEX 25.04 Image: Constraint of the c																	
EVINE Vision Grade Loop (SL) - Zonn 4 I UEPRX																	
2-Wire Volce Grade Line Port (Bus) Image: Constraint of the state of																	ļ!
2/Wir volke part without Caller ID - bus UEPEX UEPE	2-Wiro			4 UEPE	3X	UEPLX	43.68					_					<u> </u>
B 2-Wire volce port with Caller C 484/10 - bus UEPBX UEPBX UEPBX UEPBX 11.23 56.45 12.64 Image: Constraint of the constraint	2-99116		+	LIEDE	av.	LIEDBI	11.23	56.45	12.64			+		ł			┢─────┘
2-Wre voice port outgoing only - bus UEPBX			+									-		1			
Caller ID - bus UEPRX UERX UEPRX																	
2-Wire volce horming only port with caller ID -Bus UEPBX UEPBX UEPBE 11.23 56.45 12.64 Image: Control of Contro																	
2-Wire vice horning Only Port without Caller ID Capability UEPBX <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>																	
2-Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID UEPBX UEPWK 11.23 56.45 12.64 Image: Control of Cont			_														ļ!
IFEATURES Image: Control of the statures of the statur		2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability	_	UEPE	BX	UEPBE	11.23	56.45	12.64								Į′
FFATURES Image: Control of the source of the s		2-Wire voice Mississioni Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			av.		11 23	56.45	12.64								1
Non-Executing Offsred UEPBX UEPVF 2.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-asis UEPBX USAC2 10.00 10.00 0	FEATL		+				11.25	30.43	12.04								├ ────┦
E-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is UEPBX USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image (Control of the Co			-	UEPE	зх	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00					1			
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change UEPBX USACC 10.00 <td>NONRI</td> <td>CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	NONRI	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION				1											
change UEPBX USACC 10.00 10.00 Image: Constraint of the state of t				UEPE	ЗХ	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONALINECS Image: Constraint of the con																	1
NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent UEPBX USAS2 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPBX URETL 8.33 0.83 DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX) <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td>UEPE</td> <td>ЗХ</td> <td>USACC</td> <td></td> <td>10.00</td> <td>10.00</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> '</td>			+	UEPE	ЗХ	USACC		10.00	10.00		-	-		-			 '
Subsequent UEPBX USAS2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPBX URETL 8.33 0.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX) Image: Constraint of the constraint	ADDIT		—														
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPBX URETL 8.33 0.83 Image: Control of the control				UEPE	зх	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX) Image: Constraint of the constrai			-											1			
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 1 UEPRG UEPLX 10.98	DS0 W																
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2 UEPRG UEPLX 15.91	Loop F																
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 3 UEPRG UEPLX 25.04																	L
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 4 UEPRG UEPLX 43.68											-	-		-			ł
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX) UEPRG UEPRD 11.23 56.45 12.64 Image: Constraint of the second sec																	
2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res UEPRG UEPRD 11.23 56.45 12.64 Image: Constraint of the constraint o	2-Wire		+-	4 OLF	10	ULFLX	43.00							1			<u> </u>
FEATURES UEPRG UEPVF 2.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION UEPRG UEVF 2.56 0.00			-	UEPF	RG	UEPRD	11.23	56.45	12.64					1			
NORRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION Image	FEATU				-				-								
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is UEPRG USAC2 10.00 10.00 0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>UEPF</td> <td>RG</td> <td>UEPVF</td> <td>2.56</td> <td>0.00</td> <td>0.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				UEPF	RG	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00								
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change UEPRG USACC 10.00 10.	NONRE																ļ!
Change UEPRG USACC 10.00 10.00 0 0 0 0 0 ADDITIONAL NRCs Image: Constraint of the state o			+	UEPF	KG	USAC2		10.00	10.00		-						ł
ADDITIONAL NRCs Image: Constraint of the second					26	LISACC		10.00	10.00					1			1
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent UEPRG USAS2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Image: Change Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPRG URETL 8.33 0.83 Image: Change Activity - Change Acti			+	ULFF	10	USACC		10.00	10.00					<u> </u>			t
PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Image: Change Addition of the second of the se			+	UEPF	RG	USAS2		0.00	0.00	1	1			ł	1	1	
Group 14.64 16.64 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td>İ</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>			1			1						1		İ			
		Group															
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)			\perp	UEPF	RG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
Loop Rates			+											ļ			

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Bee	Nonred	curring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		UEPPX	UEPLX	10.98										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		UEPLX	15.91										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	25.04										
0 14/5==	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	4	UEPPX	UEPLX	43.68					-					4
2-wire	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-	UEPPX	UEPPC	11.23	56.45	12.64		+	1					-
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPO	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPP1	11.23	56.45	12.64				1				
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPPX	UEPXB	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.23	56.45	12.64		1						L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.23	56.45	12.64		ļ		ļ				
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXQ	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port 2-Wire Voice Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling		UEPPX	UEPXR	11.23	56.45	12.64								
FEATU	Port		UEPPX	UEPA5	11.23	56.45	12.64			-					<u> </u>
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00				1				
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		02.177	02. 11	2.00	0.00	0.00				1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
0.14/1-1	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	_	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83		-	-	-				-
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	_							-	-	-				-
Loop F	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.98										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	15.91				+	1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	25.04										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4	4	UEPCO	UEPLX	43.68										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)			-											
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRF	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS)		UEPCO	UEPMC	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)		UEPCO	UEPRA	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS)		UEPCO	UEPMA	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRB	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking:		UEPCO	UEPMB	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operado Scienting, a blocking, 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking; 900/976, 1+DDD,		UEPCO	UEPCD	11.23	56.45	12.64		 						
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator		UEPCO	UEPCJ	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator		UEPCO	UEPRN	11.23	56.45	12.64			+					
	Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS)		UEPCO	UEPME	11.23	56.45	12.64								

SERVICES -	Mississippi											ATT 1	- EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	e BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Submitted	Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge -	Charge -
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
		_			Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS)		UEPCO	UEPMD	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPRH	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEPCO	UEPCN	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local; with Dialing Parity (MS)		UEPCO	UEPCS	11.23	56.45	12.64								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										1
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								

CATE OVY RATE ELEMANTS Zord BCS USC Part BLOW </th <th>SERVICES - N</th> <th>lorth Carolina</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>ATT 1 -</th> <th>- EXH A</th> <th></th> <th></th>	SERVICES - N	lorth Carolina											ATT 1 -	- EXH A		
Image Part Add Frat Add State	CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge -
Image: Provide Add Part Provide Data Strength Provide Charge Provide Control Interprot Protocols Protocols Evaluation and Charge Protocols Prot						Poo	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
LIBB Common Transport PC Jung OV DBL D.0000 Image: Common Transport PC Jung			—		_	Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LDB Corrent, Transport Per Charg OV MAX OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE OUNCE O																
LBS Validation Production OGV BRA.T OCISST® Image: Control of C						0.0003										
Directory Assistance Exercise Image of the second sec			-	OQV	BHML1											
OBJECTORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS BERVICE D <thd< th=""> D D</thd<>				OQV	NRBPX		91.00									
Deckory Assessment Access Service Directory Output Directory Assessment Councers Service Directory Output Directory <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ļ]</td>			+		_											ļ]
BRECONV ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (PACC) Image			+			0.275										i I
Dimotory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (MACC) 0 0 0 MWAKE OPERATOR & EXPLOSE 0.10 0 0 0 MWAKE OPERATOR & EXPLOSE 0.10 0 0 0 0 MWAKE OPERATOR & EXPLOSE 115 0			(00		-	0.275										i 1
NWAKE OPERATOR SERVICES Image: control services Image: control			T T													
Image Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute 115 16 16 Image Operator Services - Verification and Evengency Iterupt 16 16 16 OPERATOR CALL Processing - Oper, Provided, Per Min Using BST 1.20 16 16 Oper, Call Processing - Oper, Provided, Per Min Using BST 0.20 124 120 124 Oper, Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 0.20 124 120 124 Oper, Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 0.20 124 120 124 120 Oper, Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using Perspective 0.20 0.20 124 124 126 CALMAR or US Downers - Service Establishment 0.20 0.20 124 126	P	Per Call Attempt				0.10										
Invert Operator Service - Verification and Emergency Interrupt Performance Operator CALL PROCESSING Operator CALL PROCESSI			\downarrow		_											ļ]
Image: Part Minute Image:			—		+	1.15						-				⊢]
OPERATOR CALL PROCESSING Image: Construct Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided, Per Min Using BST Ling Image: Construct Provided Pro	-					1 15										1
Oper. Cull Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Mn Using 1.20	OPERATOR CAL		+		1	1.15			ł	1						1
Oper: Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 1.24 1.24 1.24 Oper: Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 0.20 1.24 1.24 Oper: Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 0.20 1.24 1.24 Oper: Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST 0.20 1.24 1.24 Operation DB 0.20 1.24 1.24 1.24 OMM For DB Owners - Service Estabilishment 0.20 1.24 1.24 1.24 CMAM For DB Owners - Service Estabilishment 1.25 1.25 1.24 1.24 CMAM For DB Owners - Service Estabilishment 1.25 2.354.00 2.354.00 1.254.	C	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST														
Image: Proving LDB Proving LDB 1.24 Image: Proving LDB						1.20										ļ]
Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0.20 0.20 Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0.20 0.20 Dopr. Call Descring - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0.20 0.20 CALLNOR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 CALNOR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 75.62 0.20 0.20 CALNAR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 75.62 0.20 0.20 CALNAR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 75.62 0.20 0.20 CALNAR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 1.739.00 1.739.00 0.20 0.20 CALNAR MARE (CAMP) SERVICE 0.20 1.739.00 1.739.00 0.20						1.04										1
LDB 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 Oper-Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using Portion LDB 0.20<			+		-	1.24										i 1
Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0 0 Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0 0 CALLIM NAME (CMAM) SERVICE 0.20 0 0 0 CALLIM NAME (CMAM) SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 CALLIM NAME (CMAM) SERVICE 0 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.20</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>						0.20										1
Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using 0.20 0.20 0.20 CALLING NAME (CNAM) SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment 75.62 0.00 0.00 CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment 75.62 0.00 0.00 CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment 75.62 0.00 0.00 CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code 2.354.00 2.354.00 0.00 Establishment (Initia) 1.728.00 1.728.00 0.000 0.000 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code 1.072.00 1.072.00 0.000 0.000 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code 1.072.00 1.072.00 0.0000 0.000 0.000 <td< td=""><td>C</td><td>Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	C	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using	1													
Enreign LUBB 0.20 0.20 0.20 CRLING NAME (CNAM) SERVICE 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 CNAM For DB Owners - Service Extabilishment 75.62 0.20 0.20 0.20 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code 2.354.00 2.364.00 0.20 0.20 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code 1.739.00 1.739.00 1.739.00 0.20<						0.20										
CALLING NAME (CNAM) SERVICE Image: Constraint of the stabilishment Image: Constraintof the stabilishment Image: Constraint o																1
CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment 75.62 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment (Inital) 2,354.00 2,354.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.20</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td>			+			0.20										
CHAM For Non DB Owners - Service Extabilishment 75.62			+				75.62									
Establishment (Initial)			1													
CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 1,739.00 1,739.00 1,739.00 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 1,072.00 1,072.00 1072.00 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 1,072.00 1,072.00 1072.00 CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 768.44 768.44 10072.00 1072.00 CAMA for DB S Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 0.008 768.44 768.44 100 1072.00 DS0 WHOESALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET 0.008																
Establishment (Subsequent) 1,739.00 1,739.00 1,739.00 1							2,354.00	2,354.00								
CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point 1,072.00 1,072.00 1,072.00 COde Establishment (Initial) 768.44							1 720 00	1 720 00								1
Code Establishment (Initia) Image: Code Establishment (Initia) Image: Code Establishment (Subsequent) Image: Code Establishm			+		_		1,739.00	1,739.00		-						il
CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment (Subsequent) (CNAM for DB & Non DB Owners, Per Query 0.008 768.44 768.44 768.44 768.44 6 6 6 DS0 WHOESALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET 0.008 0							1.072.00	1.072.00								1
CNAM for DB & Non DB Owners, Per Query 0.008	C	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point														
DS0 WHOESALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET Image: Constraint of the constrain							768.44	768.44								
2-WIRE VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES) UEPSN			+		_	0.008										ļ]
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port-Res. (E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPRL 5.19 33.56 11.97 Image: Constraint of the constrai			+		+											┢────┤
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPRC 5.19 33.56 11.97 Image: Constraint of the constrain			+	UEPSR	UEPRL	5.19	33.56	11.97		1	1	-				<u> </u>
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPRO 5.19 33.56 11.97 1<	E	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	1													
(E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPRO 5.19 33.56 11.97			\perp	UEPSR	UEPRC	5.19	33.56	11.97								ļ
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPAP 5.19 33.56 11.97 Image: Constraint of the con						F 10	00.50	44.07								1
ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPAP 5.19 33.56 11.97 Image: Constraint of the constraint of			+	UEPSR	UEPRO	5.19	33.56	11.97								┥────┤
2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPRT 5.19 33.56 11.97				UEPSR	UEPAP	5.19	33.56	11.97								1
(E:1/1/2005) UEPSR UEPRT 5.19 33.56 11.97			+			0.10	00.00									1
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPRC 7.19 33.56 11.97	(1	E:1/1/2005)														ļ]
(E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPRC 7.19 33.56 11.97			\vdash	UEPSR	UEPRL	7.19	33.56	11.97								ļ]
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPRO 7.19 33.56 11.97 Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPAP 7.19 33.56 11.97 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability UEPSR UEPAP 7.19 33.56 11.97						7 40	22 EC	11.07								1 1
(E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPRO 7.19 33.56 11.97			+	OLFON	ULFRU	7.19	33.00	11.97		1		-				<u> </u>
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller UEPSR UEPAP 7.19 33.56 11.97 ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006) UEPSR UEPAP 7.19 33.56 11.97				UEPSR	UEPRO	7.19	33.56	11.97								1
2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability																[]
			\downarrow	UEPSR	UEPAP	7.19	33.56	11.97								ļ]
		2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	7.19	33.56	11.97								1
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007) UEPSR UEPRL 9.19 33.56 11.97			+							1		-				i1

SERVICES -	North Carolina		1							-		ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAP	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								ł
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -														
	Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	5.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	5.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	5.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	5.19	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			1											
	(E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBE	5.19	53.56	18.13								
	Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	7.19	53.56	18.13								ļ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	7.19	53.56	18.13								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	7.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	7.19	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	7.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	9.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	9.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.														
	(E:1/1/2007) Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPBO	9.19	53.56	18.13								┣────
	Bus (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPB1	9.19	53.56	18.13								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	9.19	53.56	18.13								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features	1	UEPSB	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)			UEPRD	F 10	53.56	18.13								ł
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE UEPSP	UEPRD	5.18 5.18	53.56 53.56	18.13		-						
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E: 1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPSP	UEPPO	5.18	53.56	18.13		+					ł	t
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPP1	5.18	53.56	18.13		1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus (E:11/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	5.18	53.56	18.13								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	5.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	5.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	5.18	53.56	18.13			1					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	5.18	53.56	18.13		1					1	
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	5.18	53.56	18.13			<u> </u>					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	5.18	53.56	18.13								

SERVICES -	North Carolina		-		-					-		ATT 1 ·			-
											Svc Order			Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATECORY		7000	PCS	11800						Elec	Manually	Manual Svc		Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						Nonreo	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	L
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	5.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	5.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														i l
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	5.18	53.56	18.13								L
							10.10								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	5.18	53.56	18.13			-					
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSE	UEPRD	7.18	53.56	18.13		-	-					l
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPPC UEPPO	7.18 7.18	53.56 53.56	18.13 18.13								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPP0	7.18	53.56	18.13		-	1					i
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	-	021 01	JEIT	1.10	55.50	10.13		1	+	-				
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	7.18	53.56	18.13		1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	7.18	53.56	18.13		1	1	t	1			
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSP	UEPXA	7.18	53.56	18.13		1						
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	7.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	7.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	7.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														í
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	7.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														i l
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	7.18	53.56	18.13								L
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														1
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	7.18	53.56	18.13			-					l
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount			UEPXO	7.40	50.50	10.10								1
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPSP	UEPXO	7.18	53.56	18.13		-	-					l
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	7.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	9.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPC	9.18	53.56	18.13			1	1				
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	9.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	9.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	9.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	9.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	9.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	9.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	9.18	53.56	18.13				L				L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	9.18	53.56	18.13		+						l
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port				0.40	50.50	40.40			1					1
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy	-	UEPSP	UEPXE	9.18	53.56	18.13			+	-				
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	9.18	53.56	18.13			1					1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	-	01 01		5.10	55.50	10.13		+	+	t				
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	9.18	53.56	18.13			1					1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount			52.730	0.10	00.00	10.10		1	1	1	1			
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	9.18	53.56	18.13			1					1
		1							1	t	1	1			
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	9.18	53.56	18.13								I
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								l
	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														I
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)	-			5.59	53.56	18.13			<u> </u>	L				ł
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)			+	7.59	53.56	18.13		+	+	<u>├</u> ──				l
├───┤ ───┤	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)			+	9.59 0.00	53.56 0.00	18.13 0.00		+	+	<u>├</u> ──				<u>ا</u>
	Subsequent Activity IOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO			Mass Market		0.00	0.00		+	+					
D20 MI	INCESSEE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO		UNG CAPABILITY	- wass warket	ndle5				1	1	1	1			

SERVICES -	North Carolina									-	-		EXH A		r
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec	urring		g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Rat	tes)													
Effectiv	re 1/1/2005	_		-						-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	5.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERLC	5.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTE	5.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTR	5.19	33.56	11.97								
	re 1/1/2006		-	-			-								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERAC	7.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	7.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	7.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	7.19	33.56	11.97								
	re 1/1/2007	$+$ $\overline{+}$													
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	1 T													
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	9.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPVR	UERTE	9.19	33.56	11.97			-					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPVR	UERTR	9.19	33.56	11.97			-					
Non-Po	curring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)	+								+					
	re 1/1/2005	+ +		+					1	+					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	+ +		+						1					
	(E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	E CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)	- I I-													
	re 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERAC	5.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	5.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	5.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	5.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local	1 T													
	Calling (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPVB	UERVJ	5.19	53.56	22.15								
	re 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus	+													
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERAC	7.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERLC	7.19	53.56	22.15			1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	+ +	UEPVB	UERTE	7.19	53.56	22.15		1	+					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	1 1	UEPVB	UERTR	7.19	53.56	22.15		1	1				1	
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local					00.00			1	1					
	Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	7.19	53.56	22.15								
	re 1/1/2007	+													
	(E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPVB	UERAC	9.19	53.56	22.15			+					
	(E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPVB	UERLC	9.19	53.56	22.15			1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	9.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	9.19	53.56	22.15								
									1	1					1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	9.19	53.56	22.15								

SERVICES ·	- North Carolina											ATT 1 ·	EXHA		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Dee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Effecti	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRL	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	12.19	33.56	11.97								
I –					Т	Т									1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRO	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller														1
	ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	12.19	33.56	11.97			L					L
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSR	UEPRT	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID -														
	Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	12.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with														
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBC	12.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	12.19	53.56	18.13								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -														
	Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	12.19	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	12.19	53.56	18.13								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
EXCH/	ANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)														1
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	12.18	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus)		UEPSP	UEPP1	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	12.18	53.56	18.13								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXB	12.18	53.56	18.13								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	12.18	53.56	18.13								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	12.18	53.56	18.13								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXE	12.18	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXL	12.18	53.56	18.13		_	-	L				
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling									1					1
	Port	-	UEPSP	UEPXM	12.18	53.56	18.13		_	-	L				
1	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount									1					1
	Room Calling Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXO	12.18	53.56	18.13		+	+					ł
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port	_	UEPSP	UEPXS	12.18	53.56	18.13		+	+					ł
	Subsequent Activity	_	UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		+	+					ł
FEATU		_			0.40	0.00	0.00		+	+					ł
	All Available Vertical Features	-	UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
EXCH/	ANGE PORT RATES (COIN)	-													
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port	-			12.59	53.56	18.13								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00		+	+					───
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO		UING CAPABILITY	- ∟nterprise R	ates										
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rates	5)							_						
Effecti	ive 1/1/2005														L

SERVICES	- North Carolina											ATT 1 ·	FXH A		
021111020										Svc Order	Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	one BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										po. 2011	po0.1	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
															DISC Add I
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERLC	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	12.19	33.56	11.97								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	12.19	33.56	11.97								
Non-	Recurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	OTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)														
Effec	ctive 1/1/2005					====	~~ /-			L					
┝───┼───	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	12.19	53.56	22.15		ł	L					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	12.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	12.19	53.56	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	12.19	53.56	22.15		I	I					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local								1						
<u> </u>	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	12.19	53.56	22.15		I	l					
Non-	Recurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	SALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE														
End (Office Switching (Port Usage)														
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU				0.0015										
<u> </u>	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.00023										
Tand	em Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU				0.0006										
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU				0.0003										
Melde	ed Factor: 41.03% of the Tandem Rate														
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)				0.00024618										
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded)				0.00012309										
Comr	mon Transport				0.00004										
	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU				0.00001										
D00 14/1 - 1	Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU				0.00034										
DS0 wholesa	ale Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market														
	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U) Wholesale L	ocal Voice Pla							
	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Fir	'st and	d Additional NRC (al NRCs may		
				columns for each	Port USOC. Fo	or Conversions,			re listed in the	NRC - Conv	ersion sec	non. Addition	ai nincos inay	apply also ar	nd are
	jorized accordingly.			columns for each	Port USUC. Fo	or Conversions,			re listed in the	NRC - Conv	ersion sec			appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)			columns for each	Port USOC. Fo	or Conversions,			re listed in the	NRC - Conv				appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)					or Conversions,			re listed in the	NRC - Conv				appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1 UEPRX	UEPLX	10.75	or Conversions,			re listed in the	NRC - Conv				appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	10.75	or Conversions,			re listed in the					appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		1 UEPRX	UEPLX	10.75	or Conversions,			In the	NRC - Conv				appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Pates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	10.75 19.05 30.33		the Nonrecur		re listed in the					appiy also ar	nd are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28	33.56	the Nonrecur		re listed in the					appıy also ar	nd are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:11/1/2005) 2-Wire voice op ort with Caller ID - res (E:11/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28	33.56	the Nonrecur		re listed in the					appiy also ar	
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28	33.56	the Nonrecur		re listed in the					appıy aıso ar	d are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56	the Nonrecur 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28	33.56	the Nonrecur		re listed in the						ld are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56	the Nonrecur 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPAP	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port exidence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port exidence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPRZ UEPRZ	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPRZ UEPRY UEPRY	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	the Nonrecur 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID Capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPRZ UEPRY UEPRT UEPRL	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are
DS0 V Loop	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res (E:1/1/2005)		1 UEPRX 2 UEPRX 3 UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPRZ UEPRY UEPRY	10.75 19.05 30.33 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28 5.28	33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56 33.56	the Nonrecur 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97 11.97		re listed in the						Id are

BERVICES	- North Carolina	-								Ι	-		EXH A		
											Svc Order			Incremental	
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual S
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order v
										-	-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electroni
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
					Rec	Nonred			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPRX	UEPAP	7.28	33.56	11.97		_						
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res														
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPRX	UEPRZ	7.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res				7.00	00.50	11.07								
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	_	UEPRX	UEPRY	7.28	33.56	11.97		-						
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRT	7.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	9.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRC	9.28	33.56	11.97		+					-	
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPRX	UEPRO	9.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-wire voice port outgoing only - rea (E. 1/1/2007)			ULINO	5.20	33.30	11.37								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	9.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res		0EI TOX	0EI / W	0.20	00.00	11.57								
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRZ	9.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res		0EI IOC	OLITIZ	0.20	00.00	11.07		1						
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRY	9.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		02.101	02.111	0.20	00.00			1					-	
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	9.28	33.56	11.97								
FEATU					0.20										
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation														
	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)														
Loop		<u> </u>	LIEBEN	LIED V	10.75										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	10.75				-						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	19.05				-						
2 Wire	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	30.33				-						
2-99116	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	5.28	53.56	18.13		+					-	
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPBX	UEPBO	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wile voice port outgoing only - bus (E. 1/1/2003)	-	ULFBA	ULFBO	5.20	33.30	10.15								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port with out Caller ID Capability	-		OLI DI	0.20	00.00	10.10								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBC	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBO	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	7.28	53.56	18.13		1			1		1	
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	7.28	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBO	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														1
1	(E:1/1/2007)	1	UEPBX	UEPBE	9.28	53.56	18.13			1					1

ERVICES -	North Carolina									1			EXH A		-
											Svc Order			Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
TEOODY				11000		DATEONIE				Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	I EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								N		-				(4)	1
		_			Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		T
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
FEATU					0.10					-					
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	_	UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs		UEPDA	USACC		10.00	10.00			-	1				
ADDIT	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -			_						-					
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)		ULFBA	UKLIL		0.55	0.03								
Loop R										-					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.75					+	-				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	19.05					+					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	30.33					+					
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	5	JEINO	ULI'LA	30.33					+	-				+
2-1116	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPRG	UEPRD	7.28	53.56	18.13								├ ───
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPRG	UEPRD	9.28	53.56	18.13			-					├ ──
FEATU			02.110	02.110	0.20	00.00	10.10			-					
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								1
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		02.110	02. 11	0.10	0.00	0.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 WI	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop R	lates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.75										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	19.05										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	30.33										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPPO	5.28	53.56	18.13			ļ	ļ				L
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPP1	5.28	53.56	18.13		l		L				<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPLD	5.28	53.56	18.13			-					l
										1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXA	5.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXB	5.28	53.56	18.13			-					l
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXC	5.28	53.56	18.13		1	<u> </u>					───
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXD	5.28	53.56	18.13			+	<u> </u>				───
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port				E 00	50.50	40.40			1					
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	5.28	53.56	18.13			+	l				───
	2 Wire Voice 1 Wey Outgoing DBX Measured Part (5-1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXS	5.28	53.56	10 10			1					
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	_	JEFFA	UEPAS	ე.∠გ	03.00	18.13								+
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	7.28	53.56	18.13			1					
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	7.28	53.56	18.13			+	<u> </u>				<u> </u>
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPPX	UEPP1	7.28	53.56	18.13	-	ł	+	<u> </u>		ł		<u>├</u> ───
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPLD	7.28	53.56	18.13			+					
	2 WIG VOIGET DA ED TEITIINALT UITS (E. 1/ 1/2000)		JEITA	ULILD	1.20	55.50	10.13			+	-				├───
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	7.28	53.56	18.13			1					
	2-Wire Voice 25 Way Combination PBX Osage Port (E. 1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPXB	7.28	53.56	18.13			+					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPPX	UEPXC	7.28	53.56	18.13		1	+	1				1
	2 THIS FORET DALD DDD TEIMINAIS FUIL (L. 1/ 1/2000)		JEITA	ULI'NU	1.20	55.50	10.13	I	I	I	I	I	I	I	L
	- North Carolina											ATT 1 ·	EXH A		
------------------	---	------	----------------	----------------	--------------	----------------	----------------	-------------	--------------	----------	---	--	--	---	----------
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					D	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXD	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXE	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXS	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEFFA	UEFAS	1.20	55.56	10.13								<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPO	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPP1	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPLD	9.28	53.56	18.13								L
.					0.00	50.50	10.10								1
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXA UEPXB	9.28	53.56 53.56	18.13		+						
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPXB	9.28 9.28	53.56	18.13 18.13			-					┣────
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPXC	9.28	53.56	18.13		+	<u> </u>	-				<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	-	52117		3.20	55.50	10.13	1	1	1	-				<u> </u>
.	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	9.28	53.56	18.13		1						1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXS	9.28	53.56	18.13								
FEATU															L
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			110400		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	_	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		0EI I X	00,100		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														
	Group					14.64	14.64								L
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
2-Wire Loop F	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)														<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.75										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	19.05										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	30.33										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (NC) (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPCO	UEPND	5.28	53.56	18.13			L					Ļ
.	2 Wire Caip 2 Wou with Operator Comparison (NO) (F-4/4/0007)				F 00	50.50	40.40								1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		UEPCO	UEPNC	5.28	53.56	18.13								
.	900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRP	5.28	53.56	18.13		1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	-		02.10	0.20	00.00	10.10	1	1	1					<u> </u>
.	(NC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPNB	5.28	53.56	18.13								1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
·	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCA	5.28	53.56	18.13		1						
.	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		115000	1.55.15											1
<u> </u>	(NC) (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPCO	UEPNE	5.28	53.56	18.13		+						
.	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCL	5.28	53.56	18.13		1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without	-	OLF CO	ULFUL	J.28	55.56	10.13		1						<u> </u>
.	Blocking (NC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPND	7.28	53.56	18.13								1
<u> </u>		1				22.00			1					İ	
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPNC	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPCO	UEPRP	7.28	53.56	18.13								
·	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														

SERVICES -	North Carolina							-				ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svo Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:		115000		7.00	50.50	10.10								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking		UEPCO	UEPCA	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	(NC) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:		UEPCO	UEPNE	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCL	7.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (NC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPND	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	Biocking (NC) (E. 1/1/2007)	_	OLFCO	OLFIND	9.20	55.50	10.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPNC	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRP	9.28	53.56	18.13		-						
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (NC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPNB	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:		OLI CO	OLIND	3.20	55.50	10.15								
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCA	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (NC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPNE	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPCL	9.28	53.56	18.13								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	_	UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONRE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	-	UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch As-is		OLFCO	03402		10.00	10.00								
	Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITI	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
DOG WILLIAM	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	e Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport U	200 12	tos in the Port socti	on of this rate	oxhibit chall a	only to the DS	Wholesale L	and Voice Pla	tform oxcont fo	or the Coin S	orvico whi	h has a flat r	to usago cha		
	New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First														
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)	1				Controlocion		ing ona goo a			0.0.0.1		a rittee may	appij alee a	
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	10.75										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	19.05										
0 14/5==	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	30.33										
2-44116	2-Wire voice port - residence	-	UEPRX	UEPRL	12.28	33.56	11.97		+						
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	12.28	33.56	11.97		1						
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	12.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAP	12.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res		UEPRX	UEPRZ	12.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res		UEPRX	UEPRY	12.28	33.56	11.97								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	12.28	33.56	11.97								
FEATU	JRES														
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			1104.00		10.00	40.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with	-	UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					
	change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00			1						
ADDITI	IONAL NRCs	-	02.100	SILEOO		10.00									
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			1					
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								

CATEOOPT BATE BLEMENTS Zow BCS USC FATSINET EFFECTIVE BATES (3) Sec Code To Company Compa	SERVICES -	North Carolina											ATT 1	- EXH A		
Image Image April First April First April First April SOMAN <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>Zone</th><th>BCS</th><th>USOC</th><th></th><th>RATES/NE</th><th>TEFFECTIVE</th><th>RATES (\$)</th><th></th><th>Submitted Elec</th><th>Submitted Manually</th><th>Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-</th><th>Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-</th><th>Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-</th><th>Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l</th></th<>			Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
by Base. Image Image Image Image Image Image Month States						Dee.	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
Style Style Like <thlike< th=""> Like Like <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Rec</th><th>First</th><th>Add'l</th><th>First</th><th>Add'l</th><th>SOMEC</th><th>SOMAN</th><th>SOMAN</th><th>SOMAN</th><th>SOMAN</th><th>SOMAN</th></t<></thlike<>						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SWIP Vole Galax Look (B.1Zoine 2 2 DCPRAX 11.05 Image: Control Co																()
SWE voor Global Lang / Lill - Zure 3 3 DEFRAX 80.33																
Burning Yange Grands Line Profile Constrained <thc< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ļ</td></thc<>																ļ
Before order port webs out webs out webs of web			3	UEPBX	UEPLX	30.33										l
EMM SMM Company Empty UPPRC U				LIEPBX	LIEPBI	12.28	53 56	18 13								<u> </u>
SMM evels port subging pay, bar (UFPRX			_													
DVM rooms houng Duly Provided Caller D Capability UFPRE U			-													l
FFATURES I<																
All Patters Offend ULEPX ULEPX ULEPX ULEPX ULEPX 0.00 0.				UEPBX	UEPBE	12.28	53.56	18.13								
NONECURNING CLARGES - CONVERSION Image: Conversion Image: Conver																l
2-Wite Yoas Gask Loop June Part Platform - Switch-wash Database UEPRX USAC2 10.00 10.00 0.00 0 <td></td> <td></td> <td>\rightarrow</td> <td>UEPBX</td> <td>UEPVF</td> <td>3.40</td> <td>0.00</td> <td>0.00</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td> </td> <td><u> </u></td> <td>ł</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td>			\rightarrow	UEPBX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00		1		<u> </u>	ł			
Jewie Voos Grade Loop / Line Por Platform - Switch with uter Park UEPRX USACC 10.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>115402</td> <td> </td> <td>10.00</td> <td>10.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					115402		10.00	10.00								
Integra UPERX USACC 10.00 <				UEPBA	USAC2		10.00	10.00								i
ADDITIONAL NRG I				UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00								1
Subsequent UEPRX USA2 0.0 0.00																
Mesolaneous Nate Element, Tay Loop at End User Premise UEPRX URETL B.3 0.83 0.85		NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -				1										
DSD WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE FLATFORM (RES - PBX) I<							0.00									1
Loop Rates I UPPRG UPPX 1000 Image: Control of				UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								l
1 1 UEPRA UEPLA 10.075 Image: Control of Contr			_													ļ
2.VMr Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2 UEPRQ UEPLX 10.06			1			10.75										l
Image Image <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td> </td></th<>																
2-Wire Volee Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX) L<																
Image Image <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>021110</td><td>02.27</td><td>00.00</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td></th<>				021110	02.27	00.00										1
IAI Features Offered UEPRG UEPrF 3.40 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-Xe-Is UEPRG USAC2 10.00 10.00 0				UEPRG	UEPRD	12.28	53.56	18.13								
NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION Image: Conversion Image: Conve																
E-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platorn - Switch with Change UEPRG USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image				UEPRG	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								1
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Depanded Dep			_				10.00	10.00								l
Change UEPRG USACC 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 ADDITONAL NRCs Image: Construction of the subsequent UEPRG USAS2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PSX Subsequent Activity - Change: Rearrange Multime Hunt Group UEPRG USAS2 0.00			_	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONAL RRCS Image: Constraint of the pert Platform - Subsequent					LISACC		10.00	10.00								1
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent UEPRG USAS2 0.00				OLINO	UUACC		10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
Group Handle </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>UEPRG</td> <td>USAS2</td> <td></td> <td>0.00</td> <td>0.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>l</td>			-	UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								l
Miscillaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPRG URETL 8.33 0.83 Image: Control of Contrel of Contrel of Control of Control of Control of Control of Cont		PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt														ſ
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX) Image: Constraint of the second se																1
Loop Rates Image: Constraint of the state o			_	UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								l
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 1 UEPPX UEPLX 10.75			+-									<u>├</u> ───				l
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2 UEPPX UEPLX 19.05			1			10.75				1		<u> </u>				ł
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) 3 UEPPX UEPLX 30.33 0 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td>																
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Image: Constraint of the set										1	1	1	1	1		r
Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - BusUEPPXUEPPO12.2853.5618.13Image: Constraint of the state of the sta						1					1	1		1		1
Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - BusUEPPXUEPP112.2853.5618.13Image: Control of the state																
2-Wire Voice PBX_LD Terminal Ports UEPPX UEPX UEPX 12.28 53.56 18.13 <																ļ
2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port UEPPX UEPXA 12.28 53.56 18.13 Image: Constraint of the ports Image: Co			—									ļ				I
2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports UEPPX UEPXB 12.28 53.56 18.13 Image: Constraint of the second																
2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port UEPX UEPXC 12.28 53.56 18.13 Image: Constraint of the system of th			+-							1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1	ł	-	1
2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port UEPPX UEPX 12.28 53.56 18.13 Image: Constraint of the system of the syste												<u> </u>				
2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port UEPPX UEPX 12.28 53.56 18.13 Image: Constraint of the system Image: Constrated Image: Constraint of the system <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>										1						1
FEATURES Image: Constraint of the state of		2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	12.28	53.56	18.13								
All Features Offered UEPPX UEPVF 3.40 0.0				UEPPX	UEPXS	12.28	53.56	18.13								
NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			\perp								ļ					I
			\rightarrow	UEPPX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00								l
12 Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform Switch As Is I I ILIEDPY ILISAC2 1 10.00 10.00		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	+-	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								

SERVICES - North Carolina											ATT 1	· EXH A		
									Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
									Elec				Manual Svc	
CATEGORY RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	ne BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
							,		per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic
											1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
											151	Add I	DISC ISL	DISC AUG
				Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurri	ng Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
				Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch wit	h													
Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONAL NRCs														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subseque		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline H	lunt													
Group					14.64	14.64								
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Pre	nise	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)														
Loop Rates														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	10.75										
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	19.05										
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	30.33										
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and with	out													
Blocking (NC)		UEPCO	UEPND	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC)		UEPCO	UEPNC	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blockin	g: 011,													
900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN)		UEPCO	UEPRP	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blo	ocking													
(NC)		UEPCO	UEPNB	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blockir	g:													
900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)		UEPCO	UEPCA	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 E	locking													
(NC)		UEPCO	UEPNE	12.28	53.56	18.13								
2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Block	ing:													
900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC)	-	UEPCO	UEPCL	12.28	53.56	18.13								
Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONRECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch wit	h													
Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDITIONAL NRCs														
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subseque		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Prer	nise	UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83								

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LINE INFORM	ATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)														
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query				0.0003										
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378										
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX		91.00		42.18							ļ
		_													ł
	TORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call	_			0.275										
DIREC	TORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS SERVICE (DA	CC)			0.275										
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC),														
	Per Call Attempt				0.10										1
INWARD OPER	RATOR SERVICES														
	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute	-			1.15										i – – – – I
	Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency Interrupt - Per Minute				1.15										1 1
OPERATOR C	ALL PROCESSING				1.15										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST	1													
	LIDB				1.20										1
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using														
	Foreign LIDB				1.24										ļ
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST LIDB				0.20										1
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using	_		-	0.20										i
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										1
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using														
	Foreign LIDB				0.20										
CALLING NAM	IE (CNAM) SERVICE														L
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment	_		_		23.00	23.00	21.15	21.15						↓
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code	-				23.00	23.00	21.15	21.15						
	Establishment					993.09	734.47	269.53	198.18						1
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point					000.00	10	200.00	100.10						
	Code Establishment					343.09	245.69	275.87	198.18						
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										ļ]
	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)	-													
2-99161	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)	-	UEPSR	UEPRL	4.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		02.0.0	02.112		0 1100	10.01								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSR	UEPRO	4.65	34.08	15.34								I]
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAU	4.65	34.08	15.34								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Area Calling port			OLI AU	4.00	34.00	10.04								
	with Caller ID - Res (LW8) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAJ	4.65	34.08	15.34								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller														
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.65	34.08	15.34								ļ I
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Dialing				1.0-	04.65	45.04								1 1
	Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Area	+	UEPSR	UEPWL	4.65	34.08	15.34								l
	Calling Plan without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRS	4.65	34.08	15.34								1 1
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability				4.00	54.00	10.04								l
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.65	34.08	15.34								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.65	34.08	15.34								
1	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.														1 1
	(E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.	-	UEPSR	UEPRC	6.65	34.08	15.34								⊢−−−−−−−
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.65	34.08	15.34								1 1
1	(=,=000)				0.05	04.00	10.04	1		1	I	1	I	I	

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAU	6.65	34.08	15.34								i
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Area Calling port		UEPSR	UEPAU	C0.0	34.08	15.34								
	with Caller ID - Res (LW8) (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller		UEPSR	UEPAJ	6.65	34.08	15.34								ļ
	ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Dialing		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.65	34.08	15.34								ļ
	Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWL	6.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Area														1
	Calling Plan without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRS	6.65	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			USBBT			15.04								i
	(E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPSR	UEPRT UEPRL	6.65 8.65	34.08 34.08	15.34 15.34								l
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEFKL	CO.5	34.08	15.34		1	<u> </u>					<u> </u>
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.65	34.08	15.34								i
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.65	34.08	15.34								<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAU	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (LW8) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAJ	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWL	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Area Calling Plan without Caller ID capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRS	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2007) Subsequent Activity		UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT USAS2	8.65 0.00	34.08 0.00	15.34 0.00								ł
FEATU		-	ULFOR	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRI	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity														
	Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005) Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -		UEPSB	UEPAZ	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Bus (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Bus Area Calling	_	UEPSB	UEPB1	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Port with Caller ID - Bus (LMB) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAB	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWM	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBB	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.65	54.53	22.15		1						Í
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.65	54.53	22.15								[
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPSB	UEPBC	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.														
	(E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity	+	UEPSB	UEPBO	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAZ	6.65	54.53	22.15								i

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC						Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonred		Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID -														
	Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.65	54.53	22.15		_						<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID - Bus (LMB) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAB	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWM	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Area			UEPBB	0.05	54.50	00.45								
	Calling Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB		6.65	54.53	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPSB	UEPBE	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with			UEPBC	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB												
<u> </u>	(E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity	-	UEPSB	UEPBO	8.65	54.53	22.15		+	+					<u> </u>
	Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAZ	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Bus Area Calling		UEPSB	UEPAB	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Port with Caller ID - Bus (LMB) (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing		UEP5B	UEPAB	6.03	54.53	22.15								<u> </u>
	Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWM	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBB	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU			UEPSB		0.04	0.00	0.00		-	-					ł
	All Available Vertical Features NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)		UEPSB	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
EXCITA	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSE	UEPRD	4.65	54.53	22.15								-
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.65	54.53	22.15		1						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPPO	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPP1	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.65	54.53	22.15								L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPLD UEPXA	4.65 4.65	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								
	2-Wile Vice 2-Way PBA Usage Port (E. 1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSP	UEPXA	4.65	54.53	22.15		-						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.65	54.53	22.15								-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.65	54.53	22.15		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	1													
	Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXT	4.65	54.53	22.15		1						1
j	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.65	54.53	22.15								

SERVICES -	South Carolina				-								EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										poo	poo	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
															DISC Add I
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXA	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling									1					1
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.65	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount									Τ					
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXO	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXT	6.65	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPC	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXA	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXL	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXM	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount														
	Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXO	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXS	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXT	8.65	54.53	22.15								1
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEATU	RES														
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005)				4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006)				6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007)				8.65	54.53	22.15		1	1					
	Subsequent Activity	1			0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO	ORWAR	DING CAPABILITY	- Mass Market					1	1					
	E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Mass Market Ra								1	1					
	/e 1/1/2005				i i				1	1		ĺ			
										1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERAC	4.65	34.08	15.34		1	1					1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res	1							1	1		ĺ			
	(E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVR	UERLC	4.65	34.08	15.34		1	1					1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	UERTE	4.65	34.08	15.34		1	1					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005)	1	UEPVR	UERTR	4.65	34.08	15.34		1	1	1	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
I	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					00	10.04		1		·	I	C	C	

RVICES -	South Carolina										-		EXH A		r
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (%)		Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Charge - Manual Svc	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Incrementa Charge - Manual Sv
IEGORI		Zone	663	0300		KATES/NE		κατεσ (φ)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs. Electronic Disc Add'
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				terface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Effecti	ve 1/1/2006														
				115540	0.05	04.00	45.04								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERAC	6.65	34.08	15.34								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERLC	6.65	34.08	15.34								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTE	6.65	34.08	15.34								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.65	34.08	15.34								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2007														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res														
	(E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPVR UEPVR	UERLC	8.65	34.08	15.34			L					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007) Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE UERTR	8.65 8.65	34.08 34.08	15.34 15.34								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E.1/1/2007)		UEFVR	UERIK	0.00	34.06	15.54								
Non-Re	ecurring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ve 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Rates)	1 1		-											
Enecu	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			+ +											
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERAC	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERLC	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.65	54.53	22.15								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2006														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus				0.05	54.52	00.45								
	(E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus	-	UEPVB	UERAC	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERLC	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.65	54.53	22.15								
Effecti	ve 1/1/2007														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.65	54.53	22,15			İ					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERLC	8.65	54.53	22.15		1	1					
		+							1	<u> </u>					
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	+	UEPVB	UERTE	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.65	54.53	22.15								
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
	ve 1/1/2005														
Effecti	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is														

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	E LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET														1
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRL	11.65	34.08	15.34								L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.65	34.08	15.34								ļ
	Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPAU	11.65	34.08	15.34								1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (LW8)		UEPSR	UEPAJ	11.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPWL	11.65	34.08	15.34								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Area														1
	Calling Plan without Caller ID capability		UEPSR	UEPRS	11.65	34.08	15.34								ļ
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	-	UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT	11.65	34.08	15.34								ļļ
FEATU	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FLATO	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
2-WIRE	VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)		02.011	02. 11	0.01	0.00	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPAZ	11.65	54.53	22.15								ļ
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID - Bus (LMB)		UEPSB	UEPAB	11.65	54.53	22.15								ļ!
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Area		UEPSB	UEPWM	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPSB UEPSB	UEPBB UEPBE	11.65 11.65	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								
	Subsequent Activity	1	UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					
FEATU										1					
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)														
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.65	54.53	22.15			l					ļ
<u> </u>	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPPC UEPPO	11.65 11.65	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15		+						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus	+	UEPSP	UEPP0	11.65	54.53	22.15		+						i
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	1	UEPSP	UEPLD	11.65	54.53	22.15		1	1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.65	54.53	22.15			İ					
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXB	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.65	54.53	22.15								l
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	11.65	54.53	22.15		+						1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Administrative Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.65	54.53	22.15								

SERVICES	- South Carolina		•		•								EXH A		
		1									Svc Order			Incremental	
											Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				11000		DATEONIE				Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
		-			 	Nonrec		Nonroourrin	g Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(¢)	<u> </u>
		-			Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	COMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	() SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	-		-		FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN
	Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount				11.05	34.33	22.15								+
	Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.65	54.53	22.15			1	1				1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXT	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	URES														
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
EXCH	IANGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
	Exchange Ports - Coin Port				11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
	VHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FO		DING CAPABILITY	- Enterprise R	ates										
	DTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Enterprise Rates	5)							1						<u> </u>
Effect	tive 1/1/2005														<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res	1	UEPVR	UERAC	11.65	34.08	15.34			ļ	ļ				───
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR	UERLC	11.65	34.08	15.34								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTE	11.65	34.08	15.34								
No. P	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.65	34.08	15.34			-					<u> </u>
Non-F	Recurring			110.4.00		10.00	10.00			-					<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00			-					<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DEMO	DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rates)		UEFVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	tive 1/1/2005	1	1	-						-	1				+
Lilect	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.65	54.53	22.15								+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.65	54.53	22.15			1	1				<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local														
	Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.65	54.53	22.15								
Non-F	Recurring														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed														
	change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	SALE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE														
End C	Office Switching (Port Usage)														
	End Office Switching Function, Per MOU	1			0.0010519				1						<u> </u>
	End Office Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU	1		_	0.0002136					ļ	ļ				───
Tande	em Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)	1		_						ļ	ļ				───
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU	1			0.0001634						L				───
	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU	1			0.0002863						L				───
Melde	ed Factor: 30.30% of the Tandem Rate	1			0.0000.005					<u> </u>	L				┿
	Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)	1	+	+	0.00004951				+		ļ				+
Com	Tandem Trunk Port - Shared, Per MOU (Melded) non Transport	1			0.000086749				+						+
Comn	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU	1			0.0000045				+						+
├ ── ──	Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU	+	<u> </u>	+	0.0000045			1	+	+			ł	ł	+
DS0 Wholess	le Local Voice Platform Services - Mass Market	1	1	+	0.0004095				1	+	t				+
Doo wholesa	ne Local Voice i Idilottiti Scivices - Mass Market	1	1	1	1 1			1	1	1	I	1	1	1	<u> </u>
. En	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common Transport Us		os in the Port cost	on of this rate	ovhibit chall o	nly to the DSC	Wholesale	ocal Voico Bla	torm avoant f	or the Coin (Sorvice whit	h has a flat r	ato usado eko		
> End	r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First	aye rat	dditional NPC colu	mns for each	Port USOC For	Conversions	the Nonrecur	ring charges	are listed in the	NRC - Com	version see	ion Addition	ale usage cha	apply also ar	nd are
	orized accordingly.	anu A		auto ioi each	- Sit 0000. P0	201110130115,	ane nomecur	ing charges a				aon. Auunoi	iai initos indy	מאלא מוצר או	ia ale
	WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)	1		1	r r	r			T	1	r				T
	Rates	1		1					1						+
Loop	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	13.76				1	1	1				+
									-	4	l				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	20.38										

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge -
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec			g Disconnect				erface Rates		
0 14/5=0	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)	_			1.00	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-wire	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRL	4.13	34.08	15.34								i'
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRC	4.13	34.08	15.34								'
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRO	4.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port														ĺ
	with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAU	4.13	34.08	15.34								ł'
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAJ	4.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRT	4.13	34.08	15.34								1
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without		ULFKA	OLFRI	4.13	34.00	13.34								<u> </u> '
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPWL	4.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRS	4.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRL	6.13	34.08	15.34								 '
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX UEPRX	UEPRC UEPRO	6.13 6.13	34.08 34.08	15.34 15.34								 '
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port	-	UEPRA	UEPRO	0.13	34.08	15.34								i'
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAU	6.13	34.08	15.34								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAJ	6.13	34.08	15.34								ļ'
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.13	34.08	15.34								ļ'
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without		UEPRX	UEPRT	6.13	34.08	15.34								ļ!
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWL	6.13	34.08	15.34								ļ!
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRS	6.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRC	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port	_	UEPRX	UEPRO	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAU	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAJ	8.13	34.08	15.34								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.13	34.08	15.34			ļ					ļ
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWL	8.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRS	8.13	34.08	15.34								
FEATU	RES All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	+	ULPKA	UEFVF	3.04	0.00	0.00		1	ł					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	1	UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1						/·
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing														
400-	Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -	+													
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								<u> </u>

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
<u> </u>	+	-	-	_		Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect	-		Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
	+	-		-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)					THOU	Auui	11130	Add I	JOINIEC	JONIAN	JONIAN	JONIAN	SOMAN	JONIAN
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	13.76					1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	20.38										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPBX	UEPLX	26.04										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)			-											
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBO	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port														
	with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAZ	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID									1					
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAB	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.13	54.53	22.15			1					
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without									1					
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWM	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without														
	Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBB	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBC	6.13	54.53	22.15			-					
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPBX	UEPBO	6.13	54.53	22.15			-					
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port			UEPAZ	0.40	54.52	20.45								
<u> </u>	with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPBX	UEPAZ	6.13	54.53	22.15			-					
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAB	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability				0.15	54.55	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without		02.0.0	02.02	0.10	0 1100	22.10			1					
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWM	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without				0.10										
	Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBB	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBC	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBO	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port														
	with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAZ	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID									T					
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAB	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability														
	(E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPBX	UEPBE	8.13	54.53	22.15			ļ					
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without									1					
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWM	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without						aa :-			1					
	Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBB	8.13	54.53	22.15			<u> </u>					
FEATU		+			2.04	0.00	0.00			+					<u> </u>
NOND	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	+	UEPBX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00			+					<u> </u>
NONRE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	-	UEPBX	USAC2	├	10.00	10.00							1	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with	+		03462	├	10.00	10.00		1	+					
	change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00			1					
	IONAL NRCs	-		00000		10.00	10.00								
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -	1													
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1	1					
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL	t t	8.33	0.83		1	1					
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)					0.00	0.00		1	1		1			
Loop F		1			l l					1	1	l			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	13.76					1	1	l			
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	20.38				_						

SERVICES -	South Carolina										-	ATT 1 ·			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE I	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incrementa Charge - Manual Sv Order vs. Electronic Disc Add'
					Bee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect				erface Rates		
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	26.04										Ļ
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	4.13	54.53	22.15								───
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	6.13	54.53 54.53	22.15								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2000) 2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPRG	UEPRD	8.13	54.53	22.15								
FEATU			02.110	02.110	0.10	0 1100	22.10								
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with						10.00								
	Change ONAL NRCs	+	UEPRG	USACC	├	10.00	10.00								<u> </u>
ADDITI	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00								<u> </u>
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt		ULI NO	00402		0.00	0.00								
	Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop R															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	13.76										ļ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPPX	UEPLX	20.38										ł
2 Wire	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	26.04										<u> </u>
2-44116	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			-											ł
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.13	54.53	22.15								1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPLD	4.13	54.53	22.15								
															1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXA	4.13	54.53	22.15								ł
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXB UEPXC	4.13 4.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPPX	UEPXD	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXT	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	0.40	54.53	00.45								1
	(E:1/1/2006) Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.13 6.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPP1	6.13	54.53	22.15								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPLD	6.13	54.53	22.15		İ			İ			
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPPX	UEPXC	6.13	54.53	22.15								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPPX	UEPXD	6.13	54.53	22.15								───
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2006) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPXT	6.13	54.53	22.15								
	(E:1/1/2007) Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPC UEPPO	8.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007) Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)	_	UEPPX	UEPPO UEPP1	8.13 8.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007)	-	UEPPX	UEPLD	8.13	54.53	22.15		1	1					<u> </u>
		-	52117		0.13	04.00	22.13			1					<u> </u>
1	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXA	8.13	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way combination 1 bX doage 1 of (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXB	8.13	54.53	22.15								

SERVICES	- South Carolina		1	1							-		EXH A		
										Svc Order		Incremental		Incremental	
										Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		PATES/NET	FEFFECTIVE I	PATES (\$)		Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
ATEGORI	RATE ELEMENTS	20116	603	0300		KATES/NE		κατε 3 (φ)		per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					B	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Int	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port														
	(E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port														
FEAT	(E:1/1/2007) URES	-	UEPPX	UEPXT	8.13	54.53	22.15								
FEAT	All Features Offered	-	UEPPX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00		-						<u> </u>
NONR	RECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	ULFFA	OLFVI	3.04	0.00	0.00		1						ł
itoiti	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1	UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt						Т								1
	Group	_				7.34	7.34								
0.147	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	_	UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83		+	-					ł
	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	-													ł
Loop	Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.76										<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	20.38				1						ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPCO	UEPLX	26.04										
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)	Ŭ	021 00	OEI EX	20.04				1	1					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														
	Blocking (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPSD	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRA	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,														
	900/976, 1+DDD (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPSA	4.13	54.53	22.15								l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
	(SC) (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPCO	UEPSH	4.13	54.53	22.15		+	-					ł
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPSC	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:	-	UEPCO	UEFSC	4.13	54.55	22.15		-						<u> </u>
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCC	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD,		02.00	02.00		0 1100	22.10		1	1					
	011+ & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCE	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+,								1						
	& Local; Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCF	4.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator														
	Screening (SC) (E:1/1/2005)	+	UEPCO	UEPSG	4.13	54.53	22.15		l	ļ					
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking						00.45		1						1
	(SC) (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	+	UEPCO	UEPSF	4.13	54.53	22.15		+						
	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPSJ	4.13	54.53	22.15		1						1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking:	-		02100	т. 13	04.00	22.13		1						<u> </u>
	900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCM	4.13	54.53	22.15								1
	. , . ,	1							1	1		1		l	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+,														1
	& Local ; w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCP	4.13	54.53	22.15								L
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														1
	Blocking (SC) (E:1/1/2006)	+	UEPCO	UEPSD	6.13	54.53	22.15			ļ					
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			UEDDA	0.40	- 4 - 5 - 6	00.45								1
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2006)	-	UEPCO	UEPRA	6.13	54.53	22.15		+						ł
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPSA	6.13	54.53	22.15		1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	+	UEFCU	UEPSA	0.13	54.53	22.15		+	<u> </u>		ł	-	{	t
	(SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPSH	6.13	54.53	22.15		1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;	1		02.011	0.10	04.00	22.10		1	1					<u> </u>
	with Dialing Parity (SC) (E:1/1/2006)	1	UEPCO	UEPSC	6.13	54.53	22.15								1

	RVICES - S	South Carolina											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
Image: Control of the contro			Zone	BCS	USOC						Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
Differ Differ Hait						Rec										
BOORDER, L-DDD, IFL, sami Load (EC), (E-10000 UEPCO			_				First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SWN Char 24/ Oper Steers & Biosing RWSW, 11000. ULPOO ULPO <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0.40</td><td>54.50</td><td>00.45</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ł</td></th<>						0.40	54.50	00.45								ł
Bit = Load, Envioled Gling, OPT 377 (\$2) (E11/10206). UEPOD UEPOD UEPOD EASI OFT 6.13 64.53 22.15 Image: Control of Control Control of Con			-	UEPCO	UEPCC	6.13	54.53	22.15			-					
8. Lost: Exhance Calling OPF APT (SQ): E11/2006 UEPCO <td< td=""><td>01</td><td>11+ & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC) (E:1/1/2006)</td><td></td><td>UEPCO</td><td>UEPCE</td><td>6.13</td><td>54.53</td><td>22.15</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td> </td></td<>	01	11+ & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCE	6.13	54.53	22.15								
Storeang (S): (11/2003) UEPO0 UEPSI 6.13 5.43 2.16 Image: Constraint of the constrain	&	Local; Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCF	6.13	54.53	22.15								
SWIE Can Unwast with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (BC) (L11/2000) UEPCO UEPSI 6.13 54.55 22.15 2.Wite Can Unwast with Operator Screening and Blocking (BC) (L11/2000) UEPCO UEPCO LEFSI 6.13 64.55 22.15 Image: Canadian Ca				LIEPCO	LIEPSG	6.13	54 53	22.15								1
2.Wie Con Orward with Operator Someoning and Blocking: UEPCO UEPSJ 6.13 54.53 22.15 <	2-	P-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""></thdescription<></thdescription<>				02.00	02.0	0.10	0 1100	22.110								
B005R 1-DDL OIT, and Load SCI (E1/12000) UPCO UPCO UPCO EVEN 6.33 54.53 22.15 Image: Control or Control Operator Source and Status Will Sci (E1/12000) Image: Control Operator Source and Status Will Sci (E1/12000) UPCO UPCO UPCO UPCO EVEN 6.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Control Operator Source and Status Will Sci (E1/12000) Image: Control Operator Source and Status Will Sci (E1/12000) UPCO	01	011, 900/976, 1+DDD (SC) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPSJ	6.13	54.53	22.15								L
Device Con Out Oper Server & Block: 900/96, 1+DDD, 911+, & Load, & Enhanced Call (PT 3VW) (SC) (E 1/1/200). UEPCO UEPCO 6,13 54,33 22,15 Image: 1mil Security (SC) (E 1/1/200). Image: 1mil Security (SC) (E 1/1/200). UEPCO					UEDO											i
Load ; we Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SD) (E:11/2007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO LE	90	00/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2006)	_	UEPCO	UEPCM	6.13	54.53	22.15		-						I
Bitcoling (Sc) (E:1/12007) UEPCO UEPSD 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Construction of the construlin of the				UEPCO	UEPCP	6.13	54.53	22.15								
Bit We Con 2 Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: UEPCO UEPRA 8.13 64.53 22.15 Bit Wes Con 2 Way with Operator Screening and OTI Blocking: UEPCO UEPSA 8.13 64.53 22.15 Image: Control Content Contrel Control Contrel Control Control Contrel Control Cont																
B00976, 1-D00 /L, KY, LA, KS, C) (E-1/2007) UEPCO UEPCA 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Construction of the construlin of the construction of the construction of the con				UEPCO	UEPSD	8.13	54.53	22.15								
Boolers LePCO UEPCO UEPSA 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Coin 2:Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (BC) (E:1/12007) UEPCO UEPSA 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Control 2:Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking with Dating Parky (SC) (E:1/12007) UEPCO UEPSC 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Control 2:Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking with Dating Parky (SC) (E:1/12007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPSC 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Control 2:Way C	90	00/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPRA	8.13	54.53	22.15								
2-Wire Con 2-Wire				LIEPCO		8 13	54 53	22.15								1
2:Wire Con 2:Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking: UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Oper Screen & Blocking: UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Oper Screening and 0:Wind: Operator UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Operator Screening and 0:Wind: Operator UEPCO UEPCF 8.13 54.53 22.15 UEPCO UEPCO 2:Wire Con 0:Way with Operator Screening and 0:Wind: Operator UEPCO UEPCO UEPCS 8.13 54.53 22.15 UEPCO <	2-	P-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking														
Image: Second 2Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Coin 2W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900976, 1+DDD, 011+, 8 Local: Enhanced Calling OPT PXIVSD(E):(11/2007) UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Coin 0:WW Oper Screen & Blocking: 900976, 1+DDD, 011+, 8 Local: Enhanced Calling OPT PXIVSD(E):(11/2007) UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 2:Wire Coin 0:Wward without Blocking and Without Operator UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Coll 0:	2-	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;														1
2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Streen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, 14.Local: Enhanced Calling OPT 3VV (SC) (E:11/2007) UEPCO UEPCC 8.13 54.53 22.15	2-	P-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking:														
2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Streen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, 8-Local: Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCF 8.13 54.53 22.15 Description 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSG 8.13 54.53 22.15 Description Description 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSF 8.13 54.53 22.15 Description Description 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSJ 8.13 54.53 22.15 Description	2-	P-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD,														
2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator UEPC0 UEPSG 8.13 54.53 22.15 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPC0 UEPSF 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DD (Di On) Image: Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1	2-	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+,														1
Screening (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSG 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Constraint of the point			_	UEPCO	UEPCF	8.13	54.53	22.15								
Image: Science of Sci				UEPCO	UEPSG	8.13	54.53	22.15								1
2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD, (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSJ 8.13 54.53 22.15 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCM 8.13 54.53 22.15 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, a Local : Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, 8 Local : Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, 8 Local : Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCP 8.13 54.53 22.15 Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO UEPCO 0.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>																1
Ot1.900/976, 1+DDD (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPSJ 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Construct of the construction of the construse which has a flat rate usage charge (USOC: URE dottion and con				UEPCO	UEPSF	8.13	54.53	22.15								
2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCM 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Construction of the c						0 1 2	E4 E2	22.45								ł
900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCM 8.13 54.53 22.15 Image: Constraint of the con				UEFCO	UEFSJ	0.13	54.55	22.15		1						
& Local : w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCP 8.13 54.53 22.15 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>UEPCO</td> <td>UEPCM</td> <td>8.13</td> <td>54.53</td> <td>22.15</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ŀ</td>				UEPCO	UEPCM	8.13	54.53	22.15								ŀ
& Local : w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC) (E:1/1/2007) UEPCO UEPCP 8.13 54.53 22.15 <td>2</td> <td>-Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976. 1+DDD 011+</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ł</td>	2	-Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976. 1+DDD 011+								1						ł
Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) UEPCO URECU 5.50 Image: Conversion of the state state of the state of the state of the state				UEPCO	UEPCP	8.13	54.53	22.15			1					l
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is UEPCO USAC2 10.00 <td>W</td> <td>Vholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)</td> <td></td> <td>UEPCO</td> <td>URECU</td> <td>5.50</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	W	Vholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change UEPCO USACC 10.00 10.																
Change UEPCO USACC 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 ADDITIONAL NRCs 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent UEPCO USASC 0.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td>UEPCO</td> <td>USAC2</td> <td></td> <td>10.00</td> <td>10.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>L</td> <td>L</td> <td> </td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td>			_	UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00			L	L				
ADDITIONAL NRCs Image: Constraint of the state of					LISACC		10.00	10.00		1	1					ł
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent UEPCO USAS2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPCO URETL 8.33 0.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market UEPCO URETL 8.33 0.83 0.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td>UEPCU</td> <td>USACC</td> <td><u> </u></td> <td>10.00</td> <td>10.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>+</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>·</td>			+	UEPCU	USACC	<u> </u>	10.00	10.00			+					·
Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise UEPCO URETL 8.33 0.83 0			-	UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1						[
DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Image: constraint of the point section of this rate exhibit shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform except for the Coin Service which has a flat rate usage charge (USOC: URE > For New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First and Additional NRC columns for each Port USOC. For Conversions, the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the NRC - Conversion section. Additional NRCs may apply also and a DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Loop Rates Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 Image: Conversion of the Voice Grade						1 1			İ	1						
For New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First and Additional NRC columns for each Port USOC. For Conversions, the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the NRC - Conversion section. Additional NRCs may apply also and a DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Loop Rates [2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1]	Wholesale L	Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market			-											1
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES) Image: Constraint of the second s																
Loop Rates I	> For Ne	w Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Firs	t and Ad	dditional NRC colu	mns for each l	Port USOC. For	r Conversions	, the Nonrecur	ring charges a	are listed in the	NRC - Conv	version sect	ion. Addition	al NRCs may	apply also ar	id are
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 1 UEPRX UEPLX 13.76						ļ						ļ				i
			-			10.70					<u> </u>	-				
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2 UEPRX UEPLX 20.38										+		ļ				H

ERVICES -	South Carolina	_								1		ATT 1 ·			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect				erface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	26.04										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)				44.40	04.00	45.04								L
	2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPRX UEPRX	UEPRL UEPRC	11.13 11.13	34.08 34.08	15.34								───
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (UEPRX	UEPRC	11.13	34.08	15.34 15.34								
	2-Wire voice poir durgoing winy -res (2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAU	11.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAJ	11.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID	-	UEPRX	UEPAP	11.13	34.08	15.34								<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	11.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPWL	11.13	34.08	15.34								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID						15.04								
FEATU	Capability		UEPRX	UEPRS	11.13	34.08	15.34								
FEATU	All Features Offered	-	UEPRX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		ULFKA	OLFVI	3.04	0.00	0.00								
NONIN	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with														
	change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								ł
	Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00									
	IONAL NRCs	-	UEFKA	URECC		10.00									
ADDIT	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
-	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)		-	-											
Loop F	Rates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	13.76										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPBX	UEPLX	20.38										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	26.04										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	_													ļ
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBL	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	+	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBC	11.13 11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus 2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port	-	UEPBA	UEPBO	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	with Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPAZ	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPAB	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without														<u> </u>
	Caller ID 2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without		UEPBX	UEPWM	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	Caller ID Capability		UEPBX	UEPBB	11.13	54.53	22.15								
FEATU				1155) (5						ļ					
NOND	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00			I					<u> </u>
NONRE	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs	+		00.000					1					1	
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise	+	UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.00								<u> </u>
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)	+	ULFDA	UNLIL		0.00	0.03			-					
Loop F		+		-		i	i			-					
		1	UEPRG							1					L

SERVICES -	South Carolina											ATT 1 -	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE		RATES (\$)			Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec	curring		g Disconnect				terface Rates		
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPRG	UEPLX	20.38					-					ł
2 14/110	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	26.04										l
2-wire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	-	UEPRG	UEPRD	11.13	54.53	22.15								
FEATU				OLIND	11.15	54.55	22.15								
,	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00								l .
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														ĺ
	Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00								l
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs			110,400	┝─────	0.00	0.00						-	-	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt	-	UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00			+					
	Group					14.64	14.64			1					i i
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)	1		0		0.00	0.00		1	1		1			
Loop I									1	1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	13.76										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	20.38										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	26.04										l
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	_	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPC UEPPO	11.13 11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15			-					ł
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPP0 UEPP1	11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15			-					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	-	UEPPX	UEPLD	11.13	54.53	22.15			-					i
	2-Wire Voice - BX ED Terminal Forts		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPPX	UEPXB	11.13	54.53	22.15								1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.13	54.53	22.15								
															i
FEAT	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXT	11.13	54.53	22.15								ļ
FEATU	All Features Offered	-	UEPPX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00			-					l
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION	-	ULFFX	OLEVI	3.04	0.00	0.00			1					i
NONIX	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with														[
	Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00								i
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00								1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt									1					1
	Group		UEPPX		┝─────	7.34	7.34						-	-	
2_10/:+-	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)	-	UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83			+					
Loop		+					-		1	+					i
Loop	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.76										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	20.38				1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	26.04					1					(
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without														1
	Blocking (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSD	11.13	54.53	22.15								l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,					F 1 F 2	00.4-			1					1
	900/976, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,		UEPCO	UEPRA	11.13	54.53	22.15								ł
	2-wire Coin 2-way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSA	11.13	54.53	22.15			1					l
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	1	ULFUU	UEFSA	11.13	04.03	22.15			+					
	(SC)		UEPCO	UEPSH	11.13	54.53	22.15			1					i i
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;	1				0	10		1	1					r
1	with Dialing Parity (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSC	11.13	54.53	22.15			1					1

SERVICES	- South Carolina											ATT 1	EXH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE ⁻	I EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Submitted	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	J Disconnect			Ordering In	erface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC)		UEPCO	UEPCC	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+ & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC)		UEPCO	UEPCE	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC)		UEPCO	UEPCF	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSG	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSF	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (SC)		UEPCO	UEPSJ	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC)		UEPCO	UEPCM	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	2-Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local ; w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC)		UEPCO	UEPCP	11.13	54.53	22.15								
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50										
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83								

SERVICES	- Tennessee											ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring				Ordering Inter			
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
LINE INFORM	IATION DATA BASE ACCESS (LIDB)														
	LIDB Common Transport Per Query				0.0003										
	LIDB Validation Per Query		OQV	BHML1	0.035378	-									
	LIDB Originating Point Code Establishment or Change		OQV	NRBPX		91.00									
	ASSISTANCE SERVICES														
DIREC	CTORY ASSISTANCE ACCESS SERVICE														
	Directory Assistance Access Service Calls, Charge Per Call				0.275										
DIREC	CTORY ASSISTANCE CALL COMPLETION ACCESS S	ERVIC	E (DACC)												
	Directory Assistance Call Completion Access Service (DACC), Per Call Attempt				0.10										
DIREC	CTORY TRANSPORT (DT)				0.10										
DIREC	DT-Local Channel DS1		ULDD1	ULDF1	40.99	277.35	233.26	33.18	22.30			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	DT-DS1 Level Interoffice per mile		U1TD1	1L5XX	0.3562		200.20	00.10	22.00			20.00	10.01	10.02	
	DT-DS1 Level Interoffice per facility termination		U1TD1	U1TF1	77.86		76.27	19.55	14.99			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	SWA Common Transport per Directory Assistance														
	Access Service Per Call				0.000271										
	SWA Common Transport per Directory Assistance Access Service Per Call Per Mile				0.0000165										
	Access Tandem Switching Per Directory Assistance Access Service Per Call				0.0001875										
	DT- Directory Assistance Interconnection Per Directory														
	Assistance Service Call				0.00	1									
	DT-Installation NRC, Per Trunk or Signaling Connection		OHD	TPP1X		204.62	4.43	136.09	4.43			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.4
INWARD OPE	Inward Operator Services - Verification, Per Minute				1.15										
	Inward Operator Services - Verification and Emergency														
	Interrupt - Per Minute				1.15										
OPERATOR C	CALL PROCESSING														
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using BST LIDB				1.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Oper. Provided, Per Min Using Foreign LIDB				1.24										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using BST LIDB				0.20										
	Oper. Call Processing - Fully Automated, per Call - Using Foreign LIDB				0.20										
CALLING NA	ME (CNAM) SERVICE		1	1	0.20	1 1			1				1	l	
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Establishment		1			50.00				1					
	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Establishment		1		1	50.00				1			1		
	CNAM For DB Owners - Service Provisioning With Point Code Establishment					2,100.00	1,550.00								
├──	CNAM For Non DB Owners - Service Provisioning With	\vdash	+		1	2,100.00	1,330.00			1			1		
	Point Code Establishment					675.00	525.00								
	CNAM for DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	CNAM for Non DB Owners, Per Query				0.008										
	ALE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - MASS MARKET				ļ								ļ		
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRL	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRC	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRO	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAQ	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (AC7) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAH	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (F2R) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAK	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACER) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAL	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACSR) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAM	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (1MF2X) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAN	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (2MR) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAO	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPAP	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPWN	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Area Plus without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRR	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSR	UEPRT	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRL	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRC	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRO	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAQ	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (AC7) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAH	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (F2R) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAK	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACER) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAL	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACSR) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAM	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (1MF2X) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAN	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	port with Caller ID - Res (2MR) (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port		UEPSR	UEPAO	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPAP	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPWN	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Area														
	Plus without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPRR	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSR	UEPRT	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRL	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAQ	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (AC7) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAH	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (F2R) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAK	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACER) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAL	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (TACSR) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAM	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (1MF2X) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAN	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (2MR) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAO	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPWN	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Area Plus without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRR	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
FEATU															
	All Available Vertical Features VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBL	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBC	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBO	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	ХН А		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			_
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2005) Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with		UEPSB	UEPAV	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB1	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Economy Option - Bus (TACC1) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAC	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard Option - Bus (TACC2) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPAD	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville &														
	Memphis Local Calling Port - Bus (B2F) (E:1/1/2005) Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville &		UEPSB	UEPAE	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Memphis Local Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB2	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN, Business Line Inward, Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPB3	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPWO	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSB	UEPBE	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBL	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBC	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBO	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAV	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB1	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Economy Option - Bus (TACC1) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAC	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard Option - Bus (TACC2) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAD	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Port - Bus (B2F) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPAE	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB2	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN, Business Line Inward, Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPB3	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPWO	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSB	UEPBE	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with		UEPSB	UEPBL	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBC	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBO	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus. (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAV	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area		UEPSB	UEPB1	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Calling Port Economy Option - Bus (TACC1) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAC	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard Option - Bus (TACC2) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAD	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Port - Bus (B2F) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPAE	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB2	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN, Business Line Inward, Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPB3	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPWO	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSB	UEPBE	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
FEATU	Subsequent Activity	-	UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00	-				20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	NGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX)														
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSE	UEPRD	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk -		UEPSP	UEPP1	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Bus (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Analog TN 2-Way Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54		1.40
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire TN Outward Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPT2	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)	_	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPTO UEPLD	4.79 4.79	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04					20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPLD	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPTO	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54		1.40
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXA	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXB	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		02.0.	02.7.8			20.01					20100		10102	
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXC	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXD	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD		UEPSP	UEPAD	4.79	49.14	20.04					20.35	10.34	13.32	1.40
	Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXE	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXL	4.79	49.14	26.04		-			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXM	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
					4.75	43.14	20.04					20.00	10.04	10.02	1.40
	2-W Voice 1-Way Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXN	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXO	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, Collierville		ULF SF	ULFAU	4.75	43.14	20.04					20.33	10.34	13.32	1.40
	and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPA6	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, first trunk,														
	Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPA7	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPAI	4.79	49.14	20.04					20.35	10.34	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXS	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ		UEPSP	UEPXU	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPSP	UEPXV	4.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSE	UEPRD	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPPO	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPP1	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPLD	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog TN 2-Way Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	0.79	49.14	20.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPT2	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire TN Outward Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus														
	(E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	\vdash	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPTO UEPLD	6.79 6.79	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04					20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port	\vdash	UEPSP	UEPLD	6.79	49.14	20.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPT2	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling														
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPTO UEPXA	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports	\vdash	UEPSP	UEPXA	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXB	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port														
	(E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXC	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
					Nee	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXD	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXE	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXL	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXM	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-W Voice 1-Way Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy														
	Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital		UEPSP	UEPXN	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Discount Room Calling Port (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, Collierville	_	UEPSP	UEPXO	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2006) Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, first trunk,	_	UEPSP	UEPA6	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPA7	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXS	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXU	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPSP	UEPXV	6.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSE	UEPRD	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPC	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPPO	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPP1	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPLD	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog TN 2-Way Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPT2	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire TN Outward Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPTO	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port	_	UEPSP	UEPLD	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling	-+	UEPSP	UEPT2	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPTO UEPXA	8.79 8.79	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04					20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXB	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXC	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXD	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPSP	UEPXE	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

CATEGORY RATE BLEMENTS Zo Bod USC Example of the control of the	SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
Image Low Color First Add? First Add? SOME SOMAN SOMA	CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
Advinue Value						Rec										
Administrative Cell (1907) UEPSP UEPSP 0.70 40.44 20.64 0.04 20.05 0.05 10.32 2 Adviso 2.Wing PAX Index/Septial Commy stoom Calling Part II: (12007) UEPSP UEPSP 0.70 40.14 26.04 0.05 10.54 10.32 2 Works 1-Wyo Cult Part ReadMongate Commy Administrative Calling Part II: (12007) UEPSP 0.70 40.14 26.04 0.05 10.54 10.32 2 Works 1-Wyo Cult Part ReadMongate Commy Administrative Calling Part II: (12007) UEPSP 0.70 40.14 26.04 0.05 10.05 10.32 10.32 3 Monta 1-10 UEPSP UEPSP 0.70 40.14 26.04 0.05 10.05 10.32							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire Voore 2-Way Text Nook-House-Text Ender House				LIEPSP		8 79	49 14	26.04					20.35	10 54	13 32	1.40
Room Calling Pert (E: 11/2007) UEPSP <				02101	OLI XL	0.10	40.14	20.04					20.00	10.04	10.02	1.40
Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port (E: 1/1/2007) UERPP UERPN 8.79 44.44 28.64 2.000 2.003 10.44 13.22 Discourt Room Calling Port (E: 1/1/2007) UERPP UERPN 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Exchange Profit, EXT true Combination, Calling Prof. (E: 1/1/2007) UERPS UERPS 28.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Calling Profit, EXT true Combination, Calling Profit UERPS UERPA 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Calling Profit UERPS UERPS 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 2.Vire Voide 1.479 / Oldgoing PEX Measured Port UERPS UERPS 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 2.Vire Voide 1.479 / Oldgoing PEX Measured Port UERPS UERPS 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32				UEPSP	UEPXM	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port (E:1/12007) UEPSP UEPND 8.79 44.44 28.64 20.38 10.64 13.32 Discourt Room Calling Port (E:1/12007) UEPSP UEPAD 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.64 13.32 Exchange Part, REX Truck Combination, Calling Part (E:1/12007) UEPAD 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Contrange Part, REX Truck Combination, Calling Part (E:1/12007) UEPAD 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Contrange Part, REX Truck Combination, Calling Plan UEPSP UEPAT 8.79 44.14 28.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Contrange Part, REX Truck Combination Rev (Weight Part (Weight																
2 Wire Vote: Name 4 UEPpX 8.70 40.14 20.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Exchange Perts, PBX Truik Combination, Calerville UEPpX 8.70 40.14 26.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Exchange Perts, PBX Truik Combination, Inst turk, GE V10007 UEPpX 8.70 40.14 26.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 Exchange Perts, PBX Truik Combinition, Inst turk, GE V10007 UEPpX 8.70 49.14 26.64 20.35 10.54 13.32 2-Wire Voice 1																
Discourt Reon Calling Print (E-11/2007) UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0.879 43.4 28.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Bischampe Print, FB-11/2007) UEPSP UEPAP 8.79 43.14 28.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Bischampe Print, FB-11/2007) UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 43.14 28.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Bischampe Print, FB-11/2007) UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 43.14 28.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Partice 1/12007) UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 43.14 28.04 20.05 10.54 13.32 Partice 1/12007) UEPAP UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 43.14 28.04 20.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Partice 1/12007) UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 49.14 28.04 20.04 20.35 10.64 13.32 Partice 1/12007) UEPAP UEPAP 8.79 49.14 28.04 20.04 20.35 10.64 13.				UEPSP	UEPXN	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Exchange Ports, PAX Truck Combination, Collarville UEPS <						8 70	40.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13 32	1.40
and Memphe Load Caling Plan (E11/12007) UEPSP UEPA 8.79 44.14 28.04 College Note, RNL Note Containing Ristruk, College Nite Note Containing Plan 13.22 EXCHANGE PORT, RNL Containing Nite Coll Caling Plan UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 44.14 28.04 0 20.05 10.05 13.22 2/Vire Volae 1-Way Outgaing PRIX Measured Port (E11/2007) UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 44.14 28.04 0 0 20.05 10.05 13.22 PUTLE 1/12007) UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0 0.00 0 0 20.05 10.05 13.22 Caling Port (E1/12007) UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0.00 0.00 0 0.00				UEFSF	UEFAU	0.79	49.14	20.04					20.33	10.34	13.32	1.40
Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, Irist trunk, (E):112007) UEPSP				UEPSP	UEPA6	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
IE:(1/12007) UEPSP	1			-						1	1					
2://itre Violog 1-11/ago Quigong PBX Measured Pont UEPSP UEPXS 8.79 49.14 26.04 0 20.05 10.54 13.32 2://itre Violog PBX Collervile and Memphis Calling Port (E:1/1/2007) UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0<																
Image: Instant of the second				UEPSP	UEPA7	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
2/Wre Voice PEX Collievitie and Memphis Calling UEPSP UEP															10.00	
Port (E-1/1/2007) UEPSP				UEPSP	UEPXS	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
2.Wire Voice 2.Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0.879 49.14 26.04 20.35 10.54 13.32 Subsequent Activity UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 FEATURES UEPSP UEPSP UEPSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 EXCHANGE PORT ATES (COIN) UEPSP UEPSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 EXCHANGE PORT ATES (COIN) UEPSP UEPSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 EXCHANGE PORT ATES (COIN) UEPSP UEPSP 0.00				LIEDED		9 70	40.14	26.04					20.25	10 54	12.22	1.40
Calling Port (E: 1/1/2007) UEPSP UEPSV 8.79 44.14 26.04 20.35 10.54 13.32 FEATURES I UEPSP 0.00				UEFSF	UEFAU	0.79	49.14	20.04					20.33	10.34	13.32	1.40
Subsequent Activity UEPSP USAS2 0.00				UEPSP	UEPXV	8.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
All Available Vertical Features UEPSE UEPVF 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 EXCHANGE PORT RATES (COIN) Image: Construction of the con																1.40
All Available Vertical Features UEPSE UEPVF 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.35 10.54 13.32 Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2005) I Image Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007) Image Port Port (E:1/1/2007) Imag	FEATU	RES														
EXCHANGE PORT RATES (CON) Image: Constraint of the strength of the strengt of the stre																
Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12006) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12006) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12007) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Port (E:11/12005) Image Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Port - Coin Ports - Coin Ports - Coin Port Ports - Coin Port				UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2006) V 7.11 49.14 26.04 V V V Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007) 0 9.11 49.14 26.04 <td>EXCHA</td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>E 44</td> <td>40.44</td> <td>00.04</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	EXCHA		_			E 44	40.44	00.04								
Exchange Ports - Coin Port (E:1/1/2007) 9.11 49.14 26.04 0 0 0 Subsequent Activity 0 0.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>																
Subsequent Activity Image: Constraint of the second s																
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FORWARDING CAPABILITY - Mass Market Rates Image: Control of the state of the stat						-	-									
Effective 1/1/2005 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the		HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMO			ARDING CA	PABILITY - Ma	ss Market Rate	s								
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERAC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERAC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006 UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR			Mark	et Rates)												
(E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UEPVR UERAC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res UEPVR UERLC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res UEPVR UERLC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006 UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86	Effectiv															
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERLC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006 UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR															10.00	
(E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UEPVR UERLC 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006 UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>UEPVR</td> <td>UERAC</td> <td>4.89</td> <td>34.86</td> <td>15.12</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>20.35</td> <td>10.54</td> <td>13.32</td> <td>1.40</td>				UEPVR	UERAC	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTE 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE<				LIEP\/R	LIERLC	4 89	34.86	15 12					20.35	10 54	13 32	1.40
Image: Construct of the co				0EI VIX	OLIVEO	4.00	04.00	10.12					20.00	10.04	10.02	1.40
(E:1/1/2005) UEPVR UERTR 4.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Effective 1/1/2006 Image: Constraint of the constraint of				UEPVR	UERTE	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Effective 1/1/2006 Image: Constraint of the second se																
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32				UEPVR	UERTR	4.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
(E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERAC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32	Effectiv									-						-
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32						6 00	34 96	15 10					20.25	10.54	13.22	1.40
(E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERLC 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2006) UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32			+	JEFVR	UERAG	0.09	34.00	15.12					20.35	10.34	13.32	1.40
Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res UEPVR UERTE 6.89 34.86 15.12 20.35 10.54 13.32 Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res 13.32				UEPVR	UERLC	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2				- · · · ·	==	2.50					1	1				
				UEPVR	UERTE	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I																
Effective 1/1/2007		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVR	UERTR	6.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVIC	ES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGO	IRY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
						Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
		(E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERAC	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERLC	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTE	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVR	UERTR	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		curring (Residence)(Mass Market Rates)								-						
<u>r</u>		e 1/1/2005 Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-														
		as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
R		E CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Mass Market Ra	tas)	UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		e 1/1/2005	103/													
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
		(E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		(E:1/1/2005) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		(E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTE	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERTR	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	UERVJ	4.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		e 1/1/2006 Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus														
		(E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		(E:1/1/2006) Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERLC	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTE	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERTR	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2006)		UEPVB	UERVJ	6.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
E		e 1/1/2007								ļ						
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERAC	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
[Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERLC	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTE	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES	- Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	ХНА		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrecurring First	Add'l		g Disconnect	SOMEC	SOMAN	Ordering Inter SOMAN	face Rates (\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Demote Oall Fernandian Comise Jates ATA Due					FIrst	Addi	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SUMAN
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERTR	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling (E:1/1/2007)		UEPVB	UERVJ	8.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	ecurring (Business)(Mass Market Rates)														
Effect	ive 1/1/2005														
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch- as-is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with														
	allowed change (PIC and LPIC) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DS0 WHOESA	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORTS - ENTERPRISE MARKET		OLI VD	00/100		10.00	10.00								
	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (RES)														
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRL	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID					0.000									
	- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRC	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only														
	- Res.		UEPSR	UEPRO	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing														
	parity Port with Caller ID - Res.		UEPSR	UEPAQ	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - Res (AC7)		UEPSR	UEPAH	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling		ULFOR	ULFAIT	11.09	34.00	13.12					20.33	10.54	13.32	1.40
	port with Caller ID - Res (F2R)		UEPSR	UEPAK	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling			-											-
	port with Caller ID - Res (TACER)		UEPSR	UEPAL	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling														
	port with Caller ID - Res (TACSR)		UEPSR	UEPAM	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling														
┝──-	port with Caller ID - Res (1MF2X)	\vdash	UEPSR	UEPAN	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (2MR)		UEPSR	UEPAO	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port		JLF JK	ULFAU	11.09	34.00	10.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	with Caller ID (LUM)		UEPSR	UEPAP	11.89	34.86	15.12		1			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence														
	Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSR	UEPWN	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Area														
	Plus without Caller ID	\square	UEPSR	UEPRR	11.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID			UEDDT			45.00					00.07	40 - 1	10.00	
┝──	Capability Subsequent Activity	\vdash	UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT USAS2	11.89 0.00	34.86 0.00	15.12 0.00		<u> </u>			20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
FEAT			UEPSR	USA52	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
2-WIR	E VOICE GRADE LINE PORT RATES (BUS)		52. 01	2=. /1	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		20.00	10.04	10.02	110
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without		1			1			1	1					
	Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with														
	Caller+E484 ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only														
	- Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBO	11.89	49.14	26.04			1		20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	ХНА		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC							Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPAV	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with		UEF3D	UEFAV	11.09	49.14	20.04					20.35	10.34	13.32	1.40
	Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area														
	Calling Port Economy Option - Bus (TACC1)		UEPSB	UEPAC	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area														
	Calling Port Standard Option - Bus (TACC2)		UEPSB	UEPAD	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville &														
├──-	Memphis Local Calling Port - Bus (B2F)		UEPSB	UEPAE	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Port		UEPSB	UEPB2	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN, Business Line Inward,		UEF3D	UEFDZ	11.09	49.14	20.04					20.33	10.34	13.32	1.40
	Collierville & Memphis Local Calling Plan		UEPSB	UEPB3	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business		02.05	02.00	11100	10111	20.01					20100	10101	10.02	
	Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPSB	UEPWO	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID														
	Capability		UEPSB	UEPBE	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
FEATU													10.51	10.00	
EVOLA	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
EXCHA	ANGE PORT RATES (DID & PBX) 2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res		UEPSE	UEPRD	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPPO	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPP1	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk -														
	Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog TN 2-Way Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPT2	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire TN Outward Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPTO	11.79 11.79	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPLD UEPT2	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port		UEFSF	UEFIZ	11.79	49.14	20.04					20.33	10.34	13.32	1.40
	Port		UEPSP	UEPTO	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port		UEPSP	UEPXA	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPSP	UEPXB	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD														
└──	Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy				44 70	40.4.4	00.04					00.05	40.54	40.00	4.40
	Administrative Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-wire voice 2-way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-W Voice 1-Way Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		JLF JF		11.79	49.14	20.04		1			20.35	10.34	13.32	1.40
	Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXN	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital						20.04			1		20.00			
	Discount Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
1	Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, Collierville														
	and Memphis Local Calling Plan		UEPSP	UEPA6	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

SERVI	CES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	ХНА		
CATEG		RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE		RATES (\$)			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge -	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs.
							Nonrecurring		Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			Ordering Inter	face Rates (\$)	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
		Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, first trunk,														
		Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan		UEPSP	UEPA7	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling														
		Port		UEPSP	UEPXU	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ														
		Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXV	11.79	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
		Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	FEATU															
				UEPSP												
		All Available Vertical Features		UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	EXCHA	NGE PORT RATES (COIN)														
		Exchange Ports - Coin Port				12.11	49.14	26.04								
		Subsequent Activity				0.00	0.00	0.00								
	DS0 WH	OLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMO	TE CA		ARDING CA			0.00								
		E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)(Ente													1	
		re 1/1/2005	1 1		1										1	
	Liiecav	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res		UEPVR	UERAC	11.89	34.86	15.12								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR		11.89	34.86	15.12								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res		UEPVR		11.89	34.86	15.12								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res		UEPVR	UERTR	11.89	34.86	15.12								
				UEFVK	UERTR	11.09	34.00	15.12								
	NON-Re	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-														
					110400		40.00	40.00								
		as-is		UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with					10.00									
		allowed change (PIC and LPIC)	ĻĹ	UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00						-	-	
		E CALL FORWARDING - (Business)(Enterprise Rate	s)	1	1	1								-	-	
		re 1/1/2005														
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus		UEPVB	UERAC	11.89	49.14	26.04								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus		UEPVB		11.89	49.14	26.04								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTE	11.89	49.14	26.04								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus		UEPVB	UERTR	11.89	49.14	26.04								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and									1					
		Exception Local Calling		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	Non-Re	curring				1				1						ļ
		Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-									1					
		as-is		UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
		Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with														
		allowed change (PIC and LPIC)		UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DS0 WH	IOLESA	LE LOCAL SWITCH PORT USAGE														
	End Off	ice Switching (Port Usage)														
		End Office Switching Function, Per MOU				0.0008041										
ŀ	Tandem	n Switching (Port Usage) (Local or Access Tandem)														
		Tandem Switching Function Per MOU				0.0009778				1	1			1	1	1
	Melded	Factor: 38.90% of the Tandem Rate		1	1	1				1	1			1	1	1
F F		Tandem Switching Function Per MOU (Melded)		1	1	0.000380364				1	1			İ	1	1
	Commo	on Transport				2.0000000000					1			1	1	
l l		Common Transport - Per Mile, Per MOU				0.0000064	1			1				ł	ł	1
		Common Transport - Facilities Termination Per MOU		1	1	0.0003871				1	1		l		<u> </u>	1

SERVICES	- Tennessee				-							ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Za	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect		_	Ordering Inter			
_						First	Add'l	First	Add'l		SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
(USC > Fo also	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common T C: URECU). r New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed and are categor WHOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)										-				
	Rates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	12.48										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	16.31										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRX	UEPLX	21.32										
2-Wi	re Voice Grade Line Port (Res)														
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRL	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRC	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRO	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAQ	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAH	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAK	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAL	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAM	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAN	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAO	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPAP	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRX	UEPRT	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller		UEPRX	UEPWN	4.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.0
	ID Capability (E:1/1/2005) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX UEPRX	UEPRR	4.70	34.86 34.86	15.12 15.12					30.89 30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E.1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRC	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRO	6.70	34.86	15.12		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAQ	6.70	34.86	15.12		Ī			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAH	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAK	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAL	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAM	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAN	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAO	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPAP	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID														
	Capability (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan		UEPRX	UEPRT	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	without Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPWN	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRX	UEPRR	6.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port - residence (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRL	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRC	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRO	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAQ	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAH	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAK	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAL	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAM	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAN	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAO	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPAP	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRT	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPWN	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRX	UEPRR	8.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU															
	All Features Offered	\vdash	UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	CURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-	\vdash													
	as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not					10.00					45.00				
	Conversion of Existing Service ONAL NRCs	\vdash	UEPRX	URECC		10.00					15.69				
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEPRX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Premise HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32

SERVIC	ES - ⁻	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	ХНА		
CATEGOR		RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			TEFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
						Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Lo	oop Ra										-					
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		UEPBX	UEPLX	12.48					-		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2		UEPLX	16.31					-		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	21.32							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2-		/oice Grade Line Port (Bus)				4.70	10.11	00.04					00.00	7.00	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBL	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus				1.70	10.11	00.04						7.00	0.00	0.00
		(E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBC	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2005)	\vdash	UEPBX	UEPBO	4.70	49.14	26.04			+		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity				4 70	10.11	00.01					00.00	7.00	0.00	0.00
		port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2005)	\vdash	UEPBX	UEPAV	4.70	49.14	26.04			+		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPB1	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port														
		Economy Option (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAC	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port														
		Standard Option (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAD	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and														
		Memphis Local Calling Port (B2F) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPAE	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID														
		Capability (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPBE	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without														
		Caller ID (E:1/1/2005)		UEPBX	UEPWO	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBL	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus														
		(E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBC	6.70	49.14	26.04			-		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBO	6.70	49.14	26.04			-		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity				0.70	10.11	00.04					00.00	7.00	0.00	0.00
		port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAV	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPB1	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port														
		Economy Option (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAC	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port														
		Standard Option (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAD	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and														
		Memphis Local Calling Port (B2F) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPAE	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID														
		Capability (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPBE	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without		l										_		
		Caller ID (E:1/1/2006)		UEPBX	UEPWO	6.70	49.14	26.04		ļ	-		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	-	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBL	8.70	49.14	26.04		ł	+		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus				0.70				1	1			7.00	0.00	0.00
		(E:1/1/2007)	\vdash	UEPBX	UEPBC	8.70	49.14	26.04			+		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:1/1/2007)	\vdash	UEPBX	UEPBO	8.70	49.14	26.04			+		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAV	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
		2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPB1	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	1	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Economy Option (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAC	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES	- Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone		USOC						Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard Option (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAD	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and		UEFBA	UEFAD	8.70	49.14	20.04					30.69	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Memphis Local Calling Port (B2F) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPAE	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID														
	Capability (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPBE	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without														
	Caller ID (E:1/1/2007)		UEPBX	UEPWO	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-														
	as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch					40.00	40.00					20.00	7.00	0.00	0.00
	with change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDII	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPBX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEFDA	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00					1.91	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)		OEI DA	ONLITE		0.00	0.00		1			20.00	10.04	10.02	10.02
Loop	· · · · ·														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.48	1									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	16.31										1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	21.32	2									
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)														
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	UEPRD	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2006)		UEPRG	UEPRD	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (E:1/1/2007)		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU															
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch- As-Is (E:1/1/2005)		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch		UEPKG	USAUZ		10.00	10.00			1		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	with Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	TIONAL NRCs		52110	00000		10.00	10.00		1	1		50.09	1.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform -												1	1	
	Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline								1	1					
	Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User														
	Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	12.48				l			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPPX	UEPLX	16.31					L		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	21.32	2						0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE		RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)														
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus				4.70	10.11	00.04					20.00	7.03	0.00	0.00
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPC	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPPO	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPP1	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPLD	4.70	49.14	26.04		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice - BX LD Ferninal - Orts (L.17/12003) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee		OLFFX	ULFLD	4.70	43.14	20.04	-				30.09	7.05	0.00	0.00
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPT2	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPTO	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXA	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports														
	(E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXB	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXC	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXD	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXE	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		-												
	Administrative Calling Port TN (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXN	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXU	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Callling Port (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPXV	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPA6	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2005)		UEPPX	UEPA7	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPC	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPPO	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPP1	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2006)	\vdash	UEPPX	UEPLD	6.70	49.14	26.04		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice - BX LD Ferninal - Orts (L. 1/1/2000) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee	\vdash			0.70		20.04					30.09	1.00	0.00	0.00
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling	\square	UEPPX	UEPT2	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPTO	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXA	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXB	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXC	6.70	49.14	26.04		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
------------	---	----------	----------------	----------------	---------------------	--------------	----------------	------------	--------------	---	---	--	---	--	-----------
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXD	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXE	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port TN (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXN	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXU	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Callling Port (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPXV	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPA6	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2006)		UEPPX	UEPA7	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPC	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPPO	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPP1	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee		UEPPX	UEPLD	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Calling Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling			UEPT2	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	
	Port (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port		UEPPX	UEPTO	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	(E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXA UEPXB	<u>8.70</u> 8.70	49.14	26.04 26.04					30.89 30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXC	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port (E://1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXD	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXE	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port TN (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX		8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXU	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Callling Port (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPXV	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling				0.10		20.04					00.00		0.00	0.00
	Plan (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPA6	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan (E:1/1/2007)		UEPPX	UEPA7	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU	RES All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					15.69	0.00	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION												1		1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch- As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Switch		UEFFA	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.69	7.03	0.00	0.00
	with Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDITI	IONAL NRCs		OLITX	00400		10.00	10.00					50.05	7.05	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform -											-			
	Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline		5 <u>-</u> ,	50.02	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1.57	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		1	1					1	1			1	l	1
	Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)														
Loop R	Rates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	12.48							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	16.31							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	21.32							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPTB	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPRP	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPTA	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPCA	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPTC	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (TN) (E:1/1/2005)		UEPCO	UEPOT	4.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPTB	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011		UEPCO	UEPRP	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2006) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and		UEPCO	UEPTA	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPCA	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPTC	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (TN) (E:1/1/2006)		UEPCO	UEPOT	6.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPTB	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			T EFFECTIVE			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
					1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011		UEPCO	UEPRP	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2007) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO UEPCO	UEPTA UEPCA	<u>8.70</u> 8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPTC	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (TN) (E:1/1/2007)		UEPCO	UEPOT	8.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION		ULFCO	UKLCO	5.50							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch- As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEPCO	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
DC0 Whateral	Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	e Local Voice Platform Services - Enterprise Market Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Common T	rancna	rt lloggo r	atas in the l	Port contion of	thic rate exhibit	t chall apply t			oico Blatfor	m avaant fa	r the Coin Service	which has a	flat rate usage	oborgo
	New Installations the Nonrecurring charges are listed														
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES)		i ii st aitu i	Auditional				versions, the i	Nonrecurring (inalges ale i	isteu in the	NIC - Conversion	Section. Au		з шау арргу
Loop F															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	12.48										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPRX	UEPLX	16.31										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		UEPRX	UEPLX	21.32										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)		1	1											
	2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPRX	UEPRL	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPRC	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		UEPRX	UEPRO	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res		UEPRX	UEPAQ	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAH	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAK	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	- res - Whe voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAL	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	- res - Whe voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAM	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	- res - Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAN	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	- res		UEPRX	UEPAO	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	Tennessee											ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	TEFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPAP	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID														
	Capability		UEPRX	UEPRT	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPRX	UEPWN	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller		UEPKA	UEPWN	11.70	34.00	15.12					30.69	7.03	0.00	0.00
	ID Capability		UEPRX	UEPRR	11.70	34.86	15.12					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU			OLITIX	OLITRI	11.70	34.00	10.12					50.05	1.00	0.00	0.00
	All Features Offered		UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION			1											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-														
	as-is		UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch														
	with change		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform -														
	Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not														
	Conversion of Existing Service		UEPRX	URECC		10.00					15.69				
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs			-											
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -			1101.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.07	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Subsequent		UEPRX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS)		UEPKA	UREIL		0.33	0.63					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
Loop F															
Loop I	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	12.48							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPBX	UEPLX	16.31					1		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	21.32							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)														
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBL	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPBC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus		UEPBX	UEPBO	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity														
	port with Caller ID - bus		UEPBX	UEPAV	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPBX	UEPB1	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port														
	Economy Option		UEPBX	UEPAC	11.70	49.14	26.04			-		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port				11.70	10.1.1	00.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Standard Option 2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and		UEPBX	UEPAD	11.70	49.14	26.04		1	-		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Memphis Local Calling Port (B2F)		UEPBX	UEPAE	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID				11.70	40.14	20.04					50.05	1.00	0.00	0.00
	Capability		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without						20.04					20.00		0.00	0.00
	Caller ID		UEPBX	UEPWO	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU			1						1	1					
	All Features Offered		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-	I T													
	as-is		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch														
	with change		UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00			1		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES -	- Tennessee											ATT 1 - E	XH A		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svo Order vs.
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		-												
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform -				0.00	0.00	0.00					7.07	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEPBX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Premise		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (RES - PBX)		UEPDA	UKEIL		0.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
Loop F	1 /														
LOOP	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.48							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		UEPRG	UEPLX	12.40				1		-	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	21.32				1			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	ΗŤ			202				1			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res (UEPRG	UEPRD	11.70	49.14	26.04		1			30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEATU			1												2.50
	All Features Offered		UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Switch-														
	As-Is		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Switch														
	with Change		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform -														
	Subsequent		UEPRG	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline														
	Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User														
	Premise		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	HOLESALE LOCAL VOICE PLATFORM (BUS - PBX)														
Loop F					10.10					-			0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	12.48					-		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		UEPPX	UEPLX	16.31							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Wine	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	21.32							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2-wire	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		UEPPX	UEPP1	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee		OLITX		11.70		20.04					50.05	1.00	0.00	0.00
	Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPT2	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling		02.17	01.11	1110	10111	20.01					00.00	1100	0.00	0.000
1	Port		UEPPX	UEPTO	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port		UEPPX	UEPXA	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports		UEPPX	UEPXB	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
1	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPPX	UEPXD	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD														
	Capable Port		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice 1-W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		1												
	Administrative Calling Port TN		UEPPX	UEPXN	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
			_												
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port		UEPPX	UEPXU	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00

SERVICES	- Tennessee											ATT 1 - E			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo ne	BCS	USOC		RATES/NE	T EFFECTIVE	RATES (\$)		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrecurring			g Disconnect			Ordering Inter			
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Callling Port		UEPPX	UEPXV	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan		UEPPX	UEPA6	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan		UEPPX	UEPA7	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
FEAT															
	All Features Offered		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					15.69	0.00	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch- As-Is		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDI	IONAL NRCs														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent		UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group					14.64	14.64								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
2-Wire	Province Grade Line Port Rates (COIN)		OLITA	UNLIL		0.00	0.00					20.00	10.54	10.02	10.02
Loop															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	UEPCO	UEPLX	12.48							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	2	UEPCO	UEPLX	16.31							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	21.32							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)														
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (TN)		UEPCO	UEPTB	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900/976, 1+DDD (NC, TN)		UEPCO	UEPRP	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN)		UEPCO	UEPTA	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900/976, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)		UEPCO	UEPCA	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN)		UEPCO	UEPTC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and		UEPCO	UEPOT	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	Wholesale Access Line Platform (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50							0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - CONVERSION														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch- As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
ADDIT	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform -	- -													
	Subsequent Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEPCO	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00					7.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Premise		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32

ODUF/ADUF	CMDS - Alabama												ATT 1	· EXH B		,
																Incremental
													Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			Elec					Manual Svc
CATEGORI		m	20116	000	0000						per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		۰ ـــــ
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.007037										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.000113										
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.000011										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.004101										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					42.67										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.000094										
	ALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)															
	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	or fun	ction will be as set f	orth in appl	icable BellSout	h tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by ei	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF	CMDS - Florida												ATT 1	· EXH B		
													Incremental	Incremental		Incremental
													Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
CATECODY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC						Elec					Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	0500			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						D	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.001656										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.0001245										
	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000071										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.002146										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					35.91										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00010375										
CENTR	ALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)															
	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	or fun	ction will be as set f	orth in appl	icable BellSout	h tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by ei	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADU	-/CMDS - Georgia												ATT 1	- EXH B		
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		Interi									Elec	Manually		Manual Svc		Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)					Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											•		Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		L
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.007037										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00013027										
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000110										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.004101										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					42.67										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00010856										
CENT	RALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)					0.00010000										
OLINI	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	ownoo. woodage i rooosaliig, per measage					0.004										
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set	forth in appli	icable BellSouth	tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by e	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF	F/CMDS - Kentucky												ATT 1	· EXH B		·,
																Incremental
													Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
04750051	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi		500							Elec					Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						P.u.	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
																1
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)											1				
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.001857										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00012447										
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000136										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.002506										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					35.90										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00010372										
	RALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)					0.00010072										
OLINI	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										ł'
	cinzer incodege i receccing, per incodege					0.004										<u>├</u> ───┤
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set f	orth in appl	icable BellSout	n tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by ei	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF	F/CMDS - Louisiana												ATT 1	- EXH B		
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)				per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											•	•	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						_	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		1
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.007983										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00012681										
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000117										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.004641										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					48.45										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00010568										
	RALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)					0.00010000										<u> </u>
0Eitti	CMDS: Message Processing, per message		1			0.004			1							<u> </u>
	,															1
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set	forth in appli	icable BellSouth	n tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by e	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADU	F/CMDS - Mississippi												ATT 1	· EXH B		l
																Incremental
													Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		Interi	_								Elec		Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						P.u.	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)	•	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	CMDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.008087										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00012803										
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000063										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.004707										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					49.04										
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00010669										
CENT	RALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)					0.00010000										
0Litti	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	, en moodage					0.001			1		1	1				++
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set f	orth in appl	icable BellSout	h tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by ei	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF	CMDS - North Carolina												ATT 1	- EXH B		
														Incremental		
												Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						D	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C	MDS															
ACCES	SS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.01435										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.0001277										L
OPTIO	NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
	ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0003										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.0032										
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					54.61										L
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.00004										
CENTR	RALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)															
	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set	forth in appli	cable BellSouth	n tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by e	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF/CMDS - South Carolina												ATT 1	· EXH B		
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
	Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svo
CATEGORY RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										-	-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					D	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		1
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/CMDS															
ACCESS DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.008061										
ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), p	er message				0.00013036										
OPTIONAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)															
ODUF: Recording, per message					0.0000216										
ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.004704										
ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape p	rovisioned				48.87										
ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), p	er message				0.00010863										
CENTRALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CM															
CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), p					0.001										
Notes: If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for	r the specific service	e or fund	ction will be as set	forth in appli	icable BellSouth	tariff or as n	egotiated by t	he Parties upor	n request by e	ther Party.					

ODUF/ADUF	CMDS - Tennessee												ATT 1	- EXH B		
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											-		Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
						R	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect			OSS	Rates (\$)		
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ODUF/ADUF/C																
	S DAILY USAGE FILE (ADUF)															
	ADUF: Message Processing, per message					0.001825										
						0 00040447										
	ADUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message NAL DAILY USAGE FILE (ODUF)					0.00012147										<u> </u>
						0.0000044										<u> </u>
	ODUF: Recording, per message ODUF: Message Processing, per message					0.000044										<u> </u>
	ODUF: Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					35.54										<u> </u>
	ODOF. Message Processing, per Magnetic Tape provisioned					35.54					-				-	
	ODUF: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.0000339										
CENTR	ALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SERVICE (CMDS)															
	CMDS: Message Processing, per message					0.004										
	CMDS: Data Transmission (CONNECT:DIRECT), per message					0.001										
Notes:	If no rate is identified in the contract, the rate for the specific	service	e or fun	ction will be as set	forth in appl	icable BellSou	th tariff or as n	gotiated by t	he Parties upo	n request by e	ither Party.					

Attachment 2

Pre-Ordering, Ordering, Provisioning and Maintenance and Repair

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Guidelines	.3
2.	Pre-Ordering	.3
3.	Ordering	.4
4.	Provisioning	.5
5.	Maintenance and Repair	.5
6.	Miscellaneous	.6
7.	Rates	.7
Guid	es, Business Rules and Specifications Exhibit	A
Canc	ellation Charge Percentage MatrixExhibit	B
Rates	Exhibit	С

PRE-ORDERING, ORDERING, PROVISIONING AND MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

1. Guidelines

- 1.1 The guidelines for pre-ordering, ordering, provisioning and maintenance and repair are set forth in Exhibit A hereto.
- 1.2 BellSouth shall provide CUSTOMER pre-ordering, ordering, provisioning and maintenance and repair capabilities through manual and electronic interfaces as described in this Attachment ("Interfaces"). It is the sole responsibility of CUSTOMER to obtain the technical capability to access and utilize BellSouth's Interfaces as they may be modified from time to time. CUSTOMER's use of BellSouth's Interfaces shall be in accordance with the applicable guides, business rules and specifications set forth in Exhibit A hereto.
- 1.3 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any guides, business rules or other specifications, listed or referenced in Exhibit A, CUSTOMER shall have no right to submit requests, vote on issues, or otherwise participate in BellSouth's Change Control Process with respect to the Services hereunder.

2. Pre-Ordering

- 2.1 The Interfaces provide access to the following pre-ordering functions: service address validation, telephone number selection, service and feature availability, due date information and customer service record ("CSR") information.
- 2.1.1 Loop make-up information is not necessary for the Services offered pursuant to this Agreement and, although the function may be available as a pre-ordering function of the Interfaces, CUSTOMER is not authorized to receive loop make-up information pursuant to this Agreement. CUSTOMER shall not request loop make-up information for Services under this Agreement and shall indemnify BellSouth against any claims, loss, damage or other expenses arising as a result of CUSTOMER requesting loop make-up.
- 2.2 CUSTOMER shall provide to BellSouth access to the same type of CSR information that BellSouth makes available to CUSTOMER, including circuit numbers associated with each telephone number where applicable. CUSTOMER shall provide such information within four (4) hours after request via electronic access where available. If electronic access is not available, CUSTOMER shall provide to BellSouth paper copies of CSR information, via email, to an address designated by BellSouth, unless otherwise agreed to by BellSouth including circuit

numbers associated with each telephone number where applicable. If BellSouth requests the information before noon, the CSR information shall be provided the same day. If BellSouth requests the information after noon, the CSR information shall be provided by noon the following day.

2.3 CUSTOMER agrees not to view, copy, or otherwise obtain access to the CSR information of any End User without that End User's permission. CUSTOMER will obtain access to CSR information only in strict compliance with applicable laws, rules, or regulations of the state in which the Service is provided. BellSouth reserves the right to monitor CUSTOMER's access to CSR information. If BellSouth determines that CUSTOMER is accessing CSR information without having obtained the proper End User authorization, BellSouth upon reasonable notice to CUSTOMER may take corrective action, including but not limited to suspending or terminating CUSTOMER's access to BellSouth's Interfaces.

3. Ordering

- 3.1 CUSTOMER shall place orders for Services by submitting a local service request ("LSR") to BellSouth. BellSouth shall bill CUSTOMER an electronic service order charge as specified in Exhibit C hereto for each LSR submitted by means of an electronic Interface. BellSouth shall bill CUSTOMER a manual service order charge as specified in Exhibit C hereto for each LSR submitted by means other than the electronic Interfaces (e.g. mail, fax, courier, etc.). An individual LSR will be identified for billing purposes by its Purchase Order Number ("PON").
- 3.2 CUSTOMER may submit an LSR to request that an End User's service be temporarily withheld or denied, or restored. Alternatively, CUSTOMER may submit a list of such End Users if CUSTOMER provides a separate PON for each location on the list. Each location will be billed as a separate LSR.
- 3.3 BellSouth will bill the electronic or manual service order charge, as applicable, for an LSR, regardless of whether that LSR is later supplemented, clarified or cancelled.
- 3.4 Notwithstanding the foregoing, BellSouth will not bill the electronic or manual service order charges for supplements to any LSR submitted to clarify, correct, change or cancel a previously submitted LSR.
- 3.5 LSRs submitted pursuant to this Agreement and placed in hold or pending status by CUSTOMER will be held for a maximum of thirty (30) days from the date the LSR is placed on hold. After such thirty (30) day period, CUSTOMER shall be required to submit a new LSR. LSRs that are not complete and correct ("valid") will be returned to CUSTOMER for correction or clarification and will be held for thirty (30) days. If CUSTOMER does not return a supplement to create a valid LSR within thirty (30) days, BellSouth will cancel the invalid LSR.

4. Provisioning

- 4.1 BellSouth shall provision Services during its regular working hours. To the extent CUSTOMER requests provisioning of Service to be performed outside BellSouth's regular working hours, or the work so requested requires BellSouth's technicians or Project Manager to work outside of regular working hours, the overtime charges set forth in BellSouth's State E Tariff, Section 13.2, shall apply. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if such work is performed outside of regular working hours by a BellSouth technician or Project Manager during his or her scheduled shift and BellSouth does not incur any overtime charges in performing the work on behalf of CUSTOMER, BellSouth will not assess overtime charges. To the extent CUSTOMER requests project management for provisioning of Services under this Agreement, additional charges may apply and shall be negotiated by the Parties.
- 4.2 In the event BellSouth must dispatch to the End User's location more than once due to incorrect or incomplete information provided by CUSTOMER (e.g., incomplete address, incorrect contact name/number, etc.), BellSouth will bill CUSTOMER for each additional dispatch required to provision the Service due to the incorrect/incomplete information provided. BellSouth will assess the applicable Trouble Determination rates from BellSouth's tariff.
- 4.3 <u>Cancellation Charges</u>. If CUSTOMER cancels an LSR subsequent to BellSouth's generation of a service order, any costs incurred by BellSouth in conjunction with the provisioning of Services as requested on the cancelled LSR will be recovered in accordance with the cancellation methodology set forth in Exhibit B.
- 4.4 <u>Service Date Advancement Charges (a.k.a. Expedites)</u>. Service Date Advancement charges will apply where CUSTOMER requests that Services be provisioned prior to the due date provided by BellSouth, and where BellSouth agrees to an expedited provisioning time frame. Charges shall be as set forth in Exhibit C.

5. Maintenance and Repair

- 5.1 BellSouth will make Interfaces available to CUSTOMER for the purpose of reporting and monitoring service troubles. CUSTOMER's use of BellSouth's maintenance and repair Interfaces shall be in accordance with the applicable guides, business rules and specifications for maintenance and repair as set forth in Exhibit A hereto.
- 5.2 If CUSTOMER reports a trouble on a DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Service and no trouble actually exists in BellSouth's network, BellSouth will charge CUSTOMER the Trouble Determination and/or Trouble Isolation charges, as appropriate, as set forth in BellSouth's tariff for any dispatching and testing (both inside and outside the CO) required by BellSouth in order to confirm the Service's working status.

5.3 In the event BellSouth must dispatch to the End User's location more than once due to incorrect or incomplete information provided by CUSTOMER (e.g., incomplete address, incorrect contact name/number, etc.), BellSouth will bill CUSTOMER for each additional dispatch required to repair the Service due to the incorrect/incomplete information provided. BellSouth will assess the applicable Trouble Determination rates from BellSouth's tariffs.

6. Miscellaneous

- 6.1 <u>Single Point of Contact</u>. CUSTOMER will be the single point of contact with BellSouth for ordering activity pursuant to this Agreement, except that BellSouth may accept a request directly from another CLEC, or from BellSouth, acting with authorization of the affected End User, to disconnect the Services provided hereunder in order to permit the End User to change service providers, as described in Section 6.3 below. CUSTOMER shall execute a blanket letter of authorization with respect to CUSTOMER's ordering activity so that prior proof of End User authorization will not be necessary with every LSR (except in the case of a local service freeze). The Parties shall each be entitled to adopt their own internal processes for verification of End User authorization for requests, provided, however, that such processes shall comply with applicable state and federal law and industry and regulatory guidelines.
- 6.2 CUSTOMER shall not prevent or delay an End User from changing to another carrier because of unpaid bills, denied service, or contract terms.
- 6.3 <u>Use of Facilities</u>. Pursuant to a request from an End User of CUSTOMER, or from another local exchange carrier (LEC), including BellSouth, on behalf of such End User, BellSouth shall have the right to disconnect the Services being used by CUSTOMER to provide Service to that End User and reuse those facilities to enable such other LEC to provide service to that End User. In addition, BellSouth may disconnect and reuse facilities when the Service to the End User has been withheld or denied by CUSTOMER, or by BellSouth in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, and BellSouth has received a request from an End User or another LEC to establish new or additional service at, or to transfer service to, the same address served by that facility. BellSouth will notify CUSTOMER that such a request has been processed after the order disconnecting CUSTOMER's Service to that End User has been completed.
- 6.4 <u>Contact Numbers</u>. The Parties agree to provide one another with toll-free nation-wide (50 states) contact numbers for the purpose of ordering, provisioning and maintenance of Services.
- 6.5 <u>Subscription Functions</u>. In cases where BellSouth performs subscription functions for an interexchange carrier (IXC) (i.e., where BellSouth changes the End User Preferred Interexchange Carrier (PIC) and End User Local Preferred Interexchange Carrier (LPIC) via Customer Account Record Exchange (CARE)),

BellSouth will provide the affected IXCs with the Operating Company Number (OCN) of CUSTOMER for the purpose of obtaining End User billing account and other End User information required under subscription requirements.

6.6 <u>PIC and LPIC Charges</u>. When CUSTOMER's End User, served utilizing DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services or DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Services, changes its PIC or LPIC, and per BellSouth's FCC or state tariff, the IXC elects to charge the End User the PIC or LPIC change charge, BellSouth will bill the PIC or LPIC change charge to CUSTOMER, which has the billing relationship with that End User, and CUSTOMER may pass such charge to the End User.

7. Rates

Unless otherwise specified herein, charges for the use of BellSouth's Interfaces, and other charges applicable to preordering, ordering, provisioning and maintenance and repair, shall be as set forth in Exhibit C to this Attachment. In the event CUSTOMER modifies the rates or rate structure for use of BellSouth's manual or electronic interfaces in any other agreement with BellSouth, then upon BellSouth's request, CUSTOMER shall amend this Agreement to reflect the same rates or rate structure. In the state of Tennessee, manual service order charges shall apply on a per element, non-recurring basis as identified in Exhibit A of Attachment 1 in lieu of the per LSR manual service order charge set forth in Exhibit C hereto.

Version: 07/07/04 Confidential and proprietary. May not be disclosed outside of BellSouth. Subject to Nondisclosure Agreement.

Guides, Business Rules and Specifications

The applicable guides, business rules and specifications are set forth on the BellSouth Interconnection Services web site and include, but are not limited to, the following:

BellSouth Local Ordering Handbook (LOH) CLEC Billing Guide CLEC Service Order Tracking System (CSOTS) User Guide CLEC Trouble Analysis Facilitation Interface (TAFI) User Guide CLEC Universal Service Order Code (USOC) Manual Electronic Communications Trouble Administration (ECTA) Start-Up Guide Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) Specifications Guide Local Exchange Navigation System (LENS) User Guide Operational Understanding Telecommunications Access Gateway (TAG) User Guide

Cancellation Charge Percentage Matrix

DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services	Basic Class of Service	Percentage billed if the status of the order is:	Percentage billed if the order is cancelled <u>before the Due Date</u> and the status of the order is:	Percentage bil	lled <u>on or after the Due Date</u> and:
	Service	PF or AO	PD	The status of the order is MA or PD	The status of the order is CP or PC, <u>or</u> the CD field has been populated with a date
DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Port (Residence)	UEPSR	0%	25%	100%	
DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Port (Business)	UEPSB	0%	25%	100%	The order cannot be cancelled
DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Port (PBX)	UEPSP	0%	25%	100%	because it has been completed. If the CUSTOMER does not want
DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform (Residence)	UEPRX	0%	25%	100%	the service, CUSTOMER must
DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform (Business)	UEPBX	0%	25%	100%	send an LSR to disconnect the
DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform (Coin)	UEPCO	0%	25%	100%	Service.
DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform (PBX)	UEPPX	0%	25%	100%	

Note: The Cancellation Charge is calculated by multiplying all the nonrecurring charges associated with the LSR by the applicable percentage set forth above.

Abbreviations

- **AO** = Assignable Order
- **CD** = Completion Date
- **CP** = Completed Order
- **MA** = Missed Appointment
- **PC** = Post Completion
- **PD** = Pending Order
- **PF** = Pending Facilities

SERVIC	CES -	Alabama												Attach	ment: 2	Exh	ibit: C
	-											Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	
1													Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
1												Elec	Manually			Manual Svc	
CATEGO	DV	RATE ELEMENTS	-	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)								
CATEGO	/K I		1	20116	603	0300			KATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
1														Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
1														1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	g Disconnect	-		Ordering In	terface Rates	s (\$)	
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVICE	E DATE	ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
$ \longrightarrow $																	
1																	
4 I					UAL, UEANL, UCL,						1						
					UEF, UDF, UEQ,												
					UDL, UENTW, UDN,												
					UEA, UHL, ULC,												
					USL, U1T12, U1T48,												
					U1TD1, U1TD3,												
					U1TDX, U1TO3,												
					U1TS1, U1TVX,												
					UC1BC, UC1BL,												
					UC1CC, UC1CL,												
					UC1DC, UC1DL,												
					UC1EC, UC1EL,												
					UC1FC, UC1FL,												
					UC1GC, UC1GL,												
		Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day			UC1HC, UC1HL,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
		1			UDL12, UDL48,												
					UDLO3, UDLSX,												
					UE3, ULD12,												
					ULD48, ULDD1,												
					ULDD3, ULDDX,												
					ULDO3, ULDS1,												
					ULDVX, UNC1X,												
					UNC3X, UNCDX,												
					UNCNX, UNCSX,												
					UNCVX, UNLD1,												
					UNLD3, UXTD1,						1						
					UXTD3, UXTS1,												
					U1TUC, U1TUD,												
					U1TUB, U1TUA												
ORDER	ING I	NTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"	\vdash														
Ī		Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
		Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMAN		15.66	0.00	1.97							
									,		1	-	1				

SERVICES -	Florida											Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually		Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										per Lore	per Lore	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
															DISC Add I
					Rec	Nonred			g Disconnect	001150	0.0014.01		terface Rates		0.000
						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVICE DATE	ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE				1									1	
CERTICE DATE												1	1	1	
	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day		UAL, UEANL, UCL, UEF, UDF, UEQ, UDL, UENTW, UDN, UEA, UHL, ULC, USL, UIT12, UIT148, UITD1, UITD3, UIT51, UITVX, UC1BC, UC1BL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1EC, UC1EL, UC1FC, UC1EL, UC1FC, UC1FL, UC1FC, UC1FL, UC1FC, UC1FL, UC1HC, UC1HL, UDL12, UDL48, UDL03, UDDSX, UEJ3, ULD21, ULD03, ULD51, ULD03, ULD51, ULD03, ULD51, ULD03, UNC51, UNC3X, UNCDX, UNCXX, UNCD1, UNC3X, UNCD1, UNC3X, UNCD1, UNC3, UXT51, UTUC, U1TUD, U1TUB, U1TUA	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	NTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"					-									
	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request	_		SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00		-				
	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)			SOMEC	ł	3.50	0.00				-			1	1
	manual Jervice Juer Charge, Fer Lucal Jervice Request (LOR)		<u> </u>	SOWAN		11.90	0.00	1.03	0.00	,	-				

SERVICES -	Georgia												Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
	Ť										Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	
												Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
												Manually			Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			Elec					
CATEGORI	RATE ELEWIENTS	4	Zone	BUS	0300			KATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVICE DATE	E ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day			UAL, UEANL, UCL, UEF, UDF, UEQ, UDL, UENTW, UDN, UEA, UHL, ULC, USL, U1T12, U1T48, U1TD1, U1T03, U1TD3, U1TVX, UC16C, UC18L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UC16C, UC16L, UD12, UD148, UDL03, ULD2X, UE3, ULD12, ULD48, ULD01, ULD03, ULD51, ULD04, UNC5X, UNCXX, UNC1X, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNC11, UNCXX, UNT01, UNCXX, UNT01, UNTUC, U1TUD, U1TUC, U1TUA	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	INTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"															
	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMAN		11.73	0.00	6.13	0.00						

SERV	CES -	Kentucky												Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	I									Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	
1													Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
													Manually			Manual Svc	
CATEG		RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			Elec					
CATEG	ORT	RATE ELEMENTS		zone	BUS	0500			RATES (\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
														Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
														1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVIC	E DATI	ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
		Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day			UAL, UEANL, UCL, UEF, UDF, UEQ, UDL, UENTW, UDN, UEA, UHL, ULC, USL, U1T12, U1T48, U1TD1, U1T03, U1TD1, U1T03, U1T51, U1TVX, UC1BC, UC1BL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1EC, UC1EL, UC1FC, UC1FL, UC1GC, UC1GL, UC1GC, UC1GL, UC1GC, UC1GL, UDL03, UDDX, UBC3, ULD12, ULD48, ULD01, ULD03, ULD51, ULD03, ULDS1, ULD03, UNC5X, UNCVX, UNC1X, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNC11, UNCVX, UNT11, UNCVX, UNT10, U1TUC, U1TUD, U1TUC, U1TUD,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
ORDE		NTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"															
		Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
		Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMAN		7.86	0.00	0.99	0.00						

SERVICES - L	ouisiana												Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
											Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	Incremental
												Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
											Elec	Manually			Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
											per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
														Add'l		Disc Add'l
													1st	Add1	Disc 1st	DISC Add I
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					terface Rates		
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE											-				
SERVICE DATE	ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
E	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day			UAL, UEANL, UCL, UEF, UDF, UEQ, UDL, UENTW, UDN, UEA, UHL, ULC, USL, U1T12, U1T48, U1TD1, U1TD3, U1TD3, U1T03, U1T51, U1TVX, UC1BC, UC1BL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1FL, UC1CC, UC1FL, UC1CC, UC1FL, UC1CC, UC1FL, UC1CC, UC1FL, UC1C, UC1HL, UDL2, UDL48, UDL03, UDL51, ULD48, ULDD1, ULD48, ULD51, ULD48, ULD51, ULD73, UNC5X, UNCXX, UNC1X, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC1, UNCXX, UNC51, UNCXX, UNC51, UNCXX, UNTD1, UNCX, U1TUD, U1TUC, U1TUD,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	NTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"	\vdash														
E	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
N	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMAN		15.20	0.00	15.20	0.00						

SERVICES	- Mississippi											Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	ibit: C
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually			Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	e BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)			per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
										perLSR	perLSR	Electronic-		Electronic-	Electronic-
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
					Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	g Disconnect		1	Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVICE DA	TE ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE														
				1											
			UAL, UEANL, UCL,	1											
			UEF, UDF, UEQ,	1											
			UDL, UENTW, UDN												
			UEA, UHL, ULC,												
			USL, U1T12, U1T48	,											
			U1TD1, U1TD3,												
			U1TDX, U1TO3,												
			U1TS1, U1TVX,												
			UC1BC, UC1BL,												
			UC1CC, UC1CL,												
			UC1DC, UC1DL,												
			UC1EC, UC1EL,												
			UC1FC, UC1FL,												
			UC1GC, UC1GL,												
	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day		UC1HC, UC1HL,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
			UDL12, UDL48,												
			UDLO3, UDLSX,												
			UE3, ULD12,												
			ULD48, ULDD1,												
			ULDD3, ULDDX,												
			ULDO3, ULDS1,												
			ULDVX, UNC1X,												
			UNC3X, UNCDX,												
			UNCNX, UNCSX,												
1			UNCVX, UNLD1,	1											
1			UNLD3, UXTD1,	1											
1			UXTD3, UXTS1,	1											
			U1TUC, U1TUD,												
			U1TUB, U1TUA	1											
	INTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"	_													
	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request			SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)	_		SOMAN		15.75	0.00	1.97						-	

ERVICES -	- North Carolina												Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
												Manually			Manual Svc	
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zo	ne	BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)								
LOOKI		20		200	0000						per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurrin	Disconnect			Ordering In	terface Rates	(\$)	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ERVICE DAT	E ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day		UEUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU	AL, UEANL, UCL, EF, UDF, UEQ, UL, UENTW, UDN, EA, UHL, ULC, SL, U1T12, U1T03, ITD1, U1T03, ITS1, U1T03, ITS1, U1TVX, C1BC, UC1BL, C1CC, UC1CL, C1CC, UC1CL, C1CC, UC1GL, C1FC, UC1FL, C1FC, UC1FL, C1FC, UC1GL, C1FC, UC1GL, C1FC, UC1GL, C1FC, UC1GL, C1FC, UC1GL, DL3, UDL5X, E3, ULD12, LD03, ULD51, LD03, ULD51, LD03, UNC5X, NCNX, UNCDX, NCNX, UNCDX, NCNX, UNC1, NLD3, UXTD1, NLD3, UXTD1, NLD3, UXTD1, STD3, U	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
RDERING	INTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"	+		1TUB, U1TUA												
	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMAN		15.20	0.00	15.20	0.00						
	Inanual Service Order Onalye, Fer Local Service Request (LSR)				SOIVIAN		15.20	0.00	13.20	0.00						

ERVICES ·	- South Carolina											Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	ibit: C
										Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementa
										Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
										Elec	Manually			Manual Svc	
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Zor	ne BCS	USOC			RATES (\$)					Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
		201	ne 200							perLSR	per LSR				
												Electronic-		Electronic-	Electronic
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add
	<u> </u>		+	<u> </u>	Nonre		urrina	Nonrecurring Disconnect				Ordering Interface Rates		(\$)	
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ERVICE DAT	E ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE														
			UAL, UEANL, UCL,												
			UEF, UDF, UEQ,												
			UDL, UENTW, UDN,												
			UEA, UHL, ULC,												
			USL, U1T12, U1T48												
			U1TD1, U1TD3,												
			U1TDX, U1TO3,												
			U1TS1, U1TVX,												
			UC1BC, UC1BL,												
			UC1CC, UC1CL,												
			UC1DC, UC1DL,												
			UC1EC, UC1EL,												
			UC1FC, UC1FL,												
			UC1GC, UC1GL,												
	Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day		UC1HC, UC1HL,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	Expedite Charge per Circuit of Life Assignable 0500, per Day			SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
			UDL12, UDL48,												
			UDLO3, UDLSX,												
			UE3, ULD12,												
			ULD48, ULDD1,												
			ULDD3, ULDDX,												
			ULDO3, ULDS1,												
			ULDVX, UNC1X,												
			UNC3X, UNCDX,												
			UNCNX, UNCSX,												
			UNCVX, UNLD1,												
			UNLD3, UXTD1,												
			UXTD3, UXTS1,												
			U1TUC, U1TUD,												
			U1TUB, U1TUA												
	INTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"														
	Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request			SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)			SOMAN		15.69	0.00	1.97							

SERV	ICES -	Tennessee												Attach	ment: 2	Exhi	bit: C
CATEGORY		RATE ELEMENTS	Zone		BCS	USOC		RATES (\$)					Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Disc Add'l
							-	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Ordering Ir	nterface Rates (\$	5)	
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
SERVIC	E DATE	E ADVANCEMENT (A.K.A EXPEDITE) CHARGE															
		Expedite Charge per Circuit or Line Assignable USOC, per Day			UAL, UEANL, UCL, UEF, UDF, UEQ, UDL, UENTW, UDN, UEA, UHL, ULC, UITDI, UITD3, UITD1, UITD3, UITD1, UITD3, UITS1, UITVX, UC1BC, UC1BL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CC, UC1CL, UC1CZ, UC1CZ,	SDASP		200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
ORDE	RING	INTERFACES - "REGIONAL RATES"															
	NOTE:	Manual Service Order Charge, Per Element - **Please see applica		ate eler	nent in ATT1 Exhibit	A for interfac	e charge										
		Electronic Service Order Charge, Per Local Service Request (LSR)				SOMEC		3.50	0.00	3.50	0.00						
		Manual Service Order Charge, Per Element **Please see applicable rate element in ATT1 Exhibit A for SOMAN charge**	х			SOMAN											

Attachment 3

Billing

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	PAYMENT AND BILLING ARRANGEMENTS
2.	BILLING DISPUTES

BILLING

1 PAYMENT AND BILLING ARRANGEMENTS

- 1.1 <u>Billing</u>. BellSouth will bill CUSTOMER for Services in CABS Billing Output Specification (CBOS) standard format. BellSouth's billing format may change in accordance with applicable industry standards.
- 1.1.1 Subject to Section 5 of the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement, BellSouth will render bills each month on established bill days for each of CUSTOMER's accounts. If CUSTOMER requests multiple billing media or additional copies of the bills, BellSouth will provide these at the applicable tariff rate.
- 1.1.2 BellSouth will bill CUSTOMER in advance for all Services to be provided during the ensuing billing period except charges associated with Service usage and nonrecurring charges, which will be billed in arrears.
- 1.1.3 BellSouth will not perform billing and collection services for CUSTOMER as a result of the execution of this Agreement.
- 1.2 <u>Establishing Accounts</u>. Unless BellSouth elects otherwise, BellSouth will bill for Services using wholesale billing accounts established by BellSouth pursuant to a separate agreement between the Parties. If BellSouth elects to establish a new account under this Agreement for billing Services, or if CUSTOMER does not have an appropriate wholesale billing account established under a separate agreement with BellSouth, such account shall be established under this Agreement as follows.
- 1.2.1 After submitting a credit profile and deposit, if required, and after receiving certification as a local exchange carrier from the appropriate Commission, CUSTOMER will provide the appropriate BellSouth advisory team/local contract manager the necessary documentation to enable BellSouth to establish accounts for the Services described in this Agreement. Such documentation shall include an application for the establishment of accounts, if applicable, proof of authority to provide Telecommunications Services, the appropriate Operating Company Numbers ("OCN") for each state as assigned by the National Exchange Carriers Association ("NECA"), Carrier Identification Code ("CIC"), Access Customer Name and Abbreviation ("ACNA"), Blanket Letter of Authorization ("LOA"), Misdirected Number form, and a tax exemption certificate, if applicable. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, CUSTOMER may not order Services under a new account established in accordance with this Section
1.2.1 until thirty (30) days after all information specified in this Section 1.2.1 is received from CUSTOMER.

- 1.3 <u>Company Identifiers</u>. If CUSTOMER needs to change, add to, eliminate or convert its company identifiers, OCN(s), ACNAs and other identifying codes (collectively "Company Identifiers") under which it operates when CUSTOMER has already been conducting business utilizing those Company Identifiers, CUSTOMER shall pay all charges as a result of such change, addition, elimination or conversion to the new Company Identifiers. Such charges include, but are not limited to, all time required to make system updates to all of CUSTOMER's End User records, and any other changes to BellSouth systems or CUSTOMER required by BellSouth.
- 1.4 <u>Payment Responsibility</u>. Payment of all charges will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. CUSTOMER shall make payment to BellSouth for all Services billed. BellSouth will not become involved in billing disputes that may arise between CUSTOMER and CUSTOMER's End User. CUSTOMER shall pay charges by utilizing wire transfer services or Automatic Clearing House services.
- 1.5 <u>Payment Due</u>. Payment for Services, including charges that are the subject of a billing dispute pursuant to Section 2 hereof, is due on or before the next bill date in immediately available funds. Payment is considered to have been made when received by BellSouth.
- 1.6 <u>Due Dates</u>. If the payment due date falls on a Sunday or on a holiday that is observed on a Monday, the payment due date shall be the first non-holiday day following such Sunday or holiday. If the payment due date falls on a Saturday or on a holiday which is observed on Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday, the payment due date shall be the last non-holiday day preceding such Saturday or holiday. If payment is not received by the payment due date, a late payment charge, as set forth in Section 1.8, below, shall apply.
- 1.7 <u>Tax Exemption</u>. It is the responsibility of CUSTOMER to provide BellSouth with a tax exemption certificate. Upon BellSouth's receipt of a tax exemption certificate, the total amount billed to CUSTOMER after BellSouth receives the tax exemption certificate will not include those taxes or fees from which CUSTOMER is exempt. CUSTOMER will be solely responsible for the computation, tracking, reporting and payment of all taxes and like fees associated with the Services provided to the End User of CUSTOMER.
- 1.8 <u>Late Payment</u>. If any portion of the payment is not received by BellSouth on or before the payment due date as set forth preceding, or if any portion of the payment is received by BellSouth in funds that are not immediately available to BellSouth, then a late payment charge and interest, where applicable, shall be due to BellSouth. The late payment charge and interest shall be the portion of the

Version: 07/07/04

payment not received or made immediately available to BellSouth by the payment due date multiplied by a late factor and will be applied on a per bill basis. The late factor shall be the greater of 1.5% or the factor set forth in Section A2 of the General Subscriber Services Tariff ("GSST"). BellSouth shall assess interest on previously assessed late payment charges where permitted by law. In addition to any applicable late payment charges, CUSTOMER may be charged a fee for all returned checks at the rate set forth in Section A2 of the GSST for the state in which the Services were provisioned or the maximum amount permitted pursuant to the applicable state law.

1.9 <u>Nonpayment by CUSTOMER</u>.

- 1.9.1 If payment of amounts due pursuant to Section 1.5, is not received in immediately available funds by the bill date in the month after the original bill date, BellSouth will provide written notice to CUSTOMER that additional applications for Services may be refused, that any pending orders for Services may not be completed, and/or that access to ordering systems may be suspended if payment of such amounts, and all other amounts that become past due before refusal, incompletion or suspension, is not received by wire transfer by the fifteenth day following the date of the notice. In addition, BellSouth may, at the same time, provide written notice to the person designated by CUSTOMER to receive notices of noncompliance in Section 1.11 that BellSouth may discontinue the provision of existing Services to CUSTOMER if payment of such amounts, and all other amounts that become past due before discontinuance, is not received by wire transfer or cashier's check by the thirtieth (30) day following the date of the initial notice.
- 1.9.2 Discontinuance of Services on CUSTOMER's account will effect a discontinuance of Services to CUSTOMER's End Users. CUSTOMER is solely responsible for notifying the End User of the discontinuance of the service. If, within fifteen (15) days after CUSTOMER's Services have been discontinued, CUSTOMER pays, by wire transfer or cashier's check, all past due charges, including late payment charges set forth in Exhibit A of Attachment 1 and any applicable restoral charges as set forth in Section A4 of the GSST, then BellSouth will reestablish Services for CUSTOMER. If, within fifteen (15) days after CUSTOMER has failed to pay all past due charges as described above, then CUSTOMER's Services will be disconnected without further notice to CUSTOMER. Upon disconnection of Services, this Agreement shall terminate and all billed charges, as well as applicable damages, shall become due.
- 1.10 <u>Deposit Policy.</u> CUSTOMER shall complete the BellSouth Credit Profile and provide information to BellSouth regarding credit worthiness. Based on the results of the credit analysis, BellSouth reserves the right to secure the account with a suitable form of security deposit. Such security deposit shall take the form of cash, an Irrevocable Letter of Credit (BellSouth form), Surety Bond (BellSouth form) or, in BellSouth's sole discretion, some other form of security proposed by

Version: 07/07/04

CUSTOMER. Any such security deposit shall in no way release CUSTOMER from its obligation to make complete and timely payments of its bill. CUSTOMER shall pay any applicable deposits prior to the inauguration of Services. If, in the sole opinion of BellSouth, circumstances so warrant and/or gross monthly billing has increased beyond the level initially used to determine the level of security deposit, BellSouth reserves the right to request additional security and/or file a Uniform Commercial Code (UCC-1) security interest in CUSTOMER's accounts receivables and proceeds. Interest on a security deposit, if provided in cash, shall accrue and be paid in accordance with the terms in the appropriate BellSouth tariff. Security deposits collected under this Section shall not exceed two (2) months estimated billing. In the event CUSTOMER fails to remit to BellSouth any security deposit requested pursuant to this Section, Services to CUSTOMER may be disconnected in accordance with the terms of Section 1.9 and any security deposits provided hereunder will be applied to CUSTOMER's account(s). In the event CUSTOMER fails to remit payment for Services, Services to CUSTOMER will be disconnected in accordance with the terms of Section 1.9 above, and any security deposits will be applied to CUSTOMER's account.

1.11 <u>Notices</u>. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, all bills and notices regarding billing matters, including notices relating to security deposits, discontinuance of Services for nonpayment of charges, and rejection of additional orders from CUSTOMER, shall be forwarded to the individual and/or address provided by CUSTOMER in establishment of its billing account(s) with BellSouth, or to the individual and/or address subsequently provided by CUSTOMER as the contact for billing information. All monthly bills and notices described in this Section shall be forwarded to the same individual and/or address. In addition, upon written request from CUSTOMER to BellSouth's billing organization, the separate notice of discontinuance of Services purchased by CUSTOMER under this Agreement, provided for in Section 1.9.1 of this Attachment, shall be sent via certified mail to the individual(s) listed in the Notices provision of the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

2 BILLING DISPUTES

- 2.1 CUSTOMER shall electronically submit all billing disputes to BellSouth using the form specified by BellSouth. In the event of a billing dispute, the Parties will endeavor to resolve the dispute within sixty (60) calendar days of the notification date. Within five (5) business days of BellSouth's denial, or partial denial, of the billing dispute, if CUSTOMER is not satisfied with BellSouth's resolution of the billing dispute, CUSTOMER must pursue the escalation process as outlined in the Billing Dispute Escalation Matrix, set forth on BellSouth's Interconnection Services website, or the billing dispute shall be considered denied and closed.
- 2.2 For purposes of this Section 2, a billing dispute means a reported dispute submitted pursuant to Section 2.1 above of a specific amount of money actually billed by BellSouth. The billing dispute must be clearly explained by CUSTOMER

Version: 07/07/04

and must clearly show the basis for disputing charges. The determination as to whether the billing dispute is clearly explained or clearly shows the basis for disputing charges shall be within BellSouth's sole reasonable discretion. A billing dispute will not include the refusal to pay all or part of a bill or bills, nor shall a billing dispute include the refusal to pay amounts owed by CUSTOMER until the billing dispute is resolved. Claims by CUSTOMERfor damages of any kind will not be considered a billing dispute for purposes of this Section. If BellSouth resolves the billing dispute, in whole or in part, in favor of CUSTOMER, any credits and interest due to CUSTOMER as a result thereof shall be applied to CUSTOMER's account by BellSouth upon resolution of the billing dispute.

Attachment 4

Service Level Commitments (SLCs) for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Introduction	3
2.	Reporting Methodology	3
3.	SLC Methodology	3
4.	SLC Performance Metric Definitions	4
5.	Calculation of Occurrences and Payment	5

Service Level Commitments (SLCs) for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services

1. Introduction

The SLCs as stated in this Attachment 4 shall become effective and apply to Services ordered during and after the first full calendar month following the Effective Date of the Agreement and shall be applied only to BellSouth's performance with respect to DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.

2. Reporting Methodology

- 2.1 BellSouth will self-report CUSTOMER service performance data (and BellSouth retail performance data for SLC-4, Maintenance Average Duration) using BellSouth's internal processes to determine performance metrics for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services. The reporting period for each metric is a full calendar month. CUSTOMER data will be collected and reports will be generated on both a regional and a state specific basis for all metrics. In addition, for SLC-4, Maintenance Average Duration, BellSouth retail data reports will be generated on a BellSouth regional retail aggregate basis. Reports will display all percentages and averages to two decimal points, using standard rounding rules.
- 2.2 BellSouth will utilize the reports described above to calculate the performance metrics and associated payments, if any, for the reporting period.

3. SLC Methodology

The following SLCs, as defined in this Attachment, will be measured in accordance with the terms and conditions herein. Payments for SLCs, as applicable, shall be paid based upon regional data only within the reporting period. SLCs and applicable remedy payments are as follows:

Service Level Commitments	Per Occurrence Payment
FOC Timeliness (≤3 hours): 95%	\$10*
Installation Appointments Met: 98%	\$25*
Repair Appointments Met: 94%	\$25*
Maintenance Average Duration:< BellSouth retail aggregate	\$25**

* Per missed occurrence below the stated performance objective as described in Section 5

4. SLC Performance Metric Definitions

- 4.1 SLC-1: Firm Order Confirmation (FOC) Timeliness
- 4.1.1 SLC-1 measures the percentage of Local Service Requests (LSRs) confirmed through the return of a FOC within an interval of three (3) hours or less during the reporting period. The interval for return of a FOC is measured by the elapsed time from receipt of a valid (complete and correct) fully mechanized LSR (date and time stamped in ordering interface gateways) until BellSouth processes the LSR, generates appropriate service orders and returns a FOC to CUSTOMER via ordering interface gateways. When multiple FOCs occur on a single LSR, the first FOC is used to measure the interval.
- 4.1.2 The following exclusions apply: 1) LSRs that are identified as Projects as defined in BellSouth's Local Ordering Handbook, as amended from time to time; 2) Test Transactions/Records; 3) LSRs cancelled by CUSTOMER prior to a FOC being returned; 4) Scheduled OSS Maintenance; 5) Partially Mechanized LSRs (submitted electronically but processed manually); and 6) Non-Mechanized LSRs (submitted and processed manually).
- 4.2 SLC-2: Installation Appointments Met
- 4.2.1 SLC-2 measures the percentage of total completed installation service orders for which BellSouth meets the committed due date for service orders completed in the reporting period. BellSouth is considered to have met the committed due date unless the installation date is later than the committed due date and the missed installation appointment is due to a BellSouth reason. The SLC-2 metric only applies to the first committed due date, regardless of whether subsequent committed due dates are established for the same service order. Calculation of SLC-2 includes service orders requiring dispatches and service orders not requiring dispatches.
- 4.2.2 The following exclusions apply: 1) Cancelled service orders; 2) Order activities of BellSouth or CUSTOMER associated with internal or administrative use of local services (e.g. Record Orders, Test Orders, etc., which may be order types C, N, R or T); 3) Disconnect orders; and 4) Listing orders.
- 4.3 SLC-3: Repair Appointments Met
- 4.3.1 SLC-3 measures the percentage of closed CUSTOMER trouble reports within the reporting period where the service is resolved as repaired by the committed date

and time. Calculation of the metric includes repairs requiring dispatch and repairs not requiring dispatch.

- 4.3.2 The following exclusions apply: 1) CUSTOMER trouble reports cancelled at CUSTOMER's request; 2) BellSouth trouble reports associated with internal or administrative service; 3) Customer (End User) Provided Equipment (CPE) or CUSTOMER equipment troubles; 4) Trouble outside BellSouth's control; and 5) Informational trouble tickets.
- 4.4 SLC-4: Maintenance Average Duration
- 4.4.1 SLC-4 measures the average duration of closed CUSTOMER trouble reports compared to closed BellSouth End User trouble reports in the reporting period. The duration of a trouble report starts on the date and time of receipt of a trouble report and stops on the date and time the service is resolved as repaired. Calculation of the metric includes trouble reports requiring dispatches and trouble reports not requiring dispatches.
- 4.4.2 The following exclusions apply: 1) CUSTOMER trouble tickets cancelled at CUSTOMER's request; 2) BellSouth trouble reports associated with internal or administrative service; 3) Customer (End User) Provided Equipment (CPE) or CUSTOMER equipment troubles; 4) Troubles outside BellSouth's control; and 5) Informational trouble tickets.

5. Calculation of Occurrences and Payment

The metrics described above shall be calculated and the payments, if any, to CUSTOMER shall be determined as follows:

- 5.1 For SLC-1, FOC Timeliness:
- 5.1.1 BellSouth will divide (i) the number of CUSTOMER LSRs submitted for which a FOC is returned within the reporting period within 3 hours by (ii) the total number of CUSTOMER LSRs submitted for which a FOC is returned in the reporting period.
- 5.1.2 If the resulting quotient in Section 5.1.1 above is .95 or greater, there are no missed occurrences for which payment is due under this Attachment.
- 5.1.3 In the event that greater than 5% of the FOCs returned within the reporting period exceed the 3-hour interval, then each FOC returned in greater than 3 hours in excess of 5% shall constitute a missed occurrence.
- 5.1.4 BellSouth shall pay CUSTOMER \$10 for each such missed occurrence.
- 5.2 For SLC-2, Installation Appointments Met:

Version: 07/07/04

- 5.2.1 BellSouth will divide (i) the number of CUSTOMER installation service orders completed within the reporting period on or before the committed due date by (ii) the total number of CUSTOMER installation service orders completed within the reporting period.
- 5.2.2 If the resulting quotient in Section 5.2.1 above is .98 or greater, there are no missed occurrences for which payment is due under this Attachment.
- 5.2.3 In the event that greater than 2% of the completed installation service orders within the reporting period are not completed on or before the committed due date due to BellSouth reasons, then each installation service order not completed on or before the committed due date due to BellSouth reasons in excess of 2% shall constitute a missed occurrence.
- 5.2.4 BellSouth shall pay CUSTOMER \$25 for each such missed occurrence.
- 5.3 For SLC-3, Repair Appointments Met:
- 5.3.1 BellSouth will divide (i) the number of closed CUSTOMER trouble reports within the reporting period that were resolved as repaired by the committed date and time by (ii) the total number of closed CUSTOMER trouble reports within the reporting period that were resolved as repaired.
- 5.3.2 If the resulting quotient in Section 5.3.1 above is .94 or greater, there are no missed occurrences for which payment is due under this Attachment.
- 5.3.3 In the event that greater than 6% of the closed trouble reports within the reporting period were not resolved as repaired by the committed date and time, then each closed trouble report that was not resolved as repaired by the committed date and time in excess of 6% shall constitute a missed occurrence.
- 5.3.4 BellSouth shall pay CUSTOMER \$25 for each such missed occurrence.
- 5.4 For SLC-4, Maintenance Average Duration:
- 5.4.1 BellSouth will add the maintenance duration (as defined in Section 4) of each trouble report received from BellSouth Retail Residence and Business Plain Old Telephone Service (POTS) End Users, and divide that number by the total number of BellSouth Retail Residence and Business POTS End User trouble reports closed during the reporting period to determine the Maintenance Average Duration for BellSouth retail;
- 5.4.2 BellSouth will add the maintenance duration (as defined in Section 4) of each trouble report received from CUSTOMER, and divide that number by the total number of CUSTOMER trouble reports closed during the reporting period to determine the Maintenance Average Duration for CUSTOMER.

Version: 07/07/04

- 5.4.3 If the Maintenance Average Duration for BellSouth retail is equal to or greater than the Maintenance Average Duration for CUSTOMER, there are no occurrences for which payment is due under this Attachment.
- 5.4.4 If the Maintenance Average Duration for BellSouth retail is less than the Maintenance Average Duration for CUSTOMER, BellSouth shall remove from the metric calculation the number of trouble reports received from CUSTOMER (starting with the longest duration trouble report and proceeding to the next longest duration trouble report) that, when added together and removed from the metric calculation, results in a revised Maintenance Average Duration for CUSTOMER that is equal to or less than the Maintenance Average Duration for BellSouth.
- 5.4.5 Each CUSTOMER trouble report removed from the metric calculation shall constitute an occurrence.
- 5.4.6 BellSouth shall pay CUSTOMER \$25 for each such occurrence.
- 5.5 Performance payments shall not be paid in the event of a Force Majeure condition, as described in the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

BellSouth d/b/a AT&T Commercial (DS0) Amendment

Contract ID: <u>090047d4802e27a7</u> (CLEC Name Redacted)

Public Inspection Copy #53

Amendment to the Agreement Between

and

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee Dated January 1, 2005

Pursuant to this Amendment, (the "Amendment"), "And the second se

Telecommunications, Inc., now d/b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee (hereinafter referred to "AT&T"), hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Parties," hereby agree to amend that certain Commercial Agreement between the Parties dated January 1, 2005 ("Agreement") to be effective thirty (30) calendai days after the date of the last signature executing the Amendment ("Effective Date").

WHEREAS, AT&T and CUSTOMER entered into the Agreement on January 1, 2005, and;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement in order to extend

its term;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows:

- 1. Section 3.1 of the General Terms and Conditions is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
 - 3.1 The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall apply to the AT&T Southeast Region 9-State in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee. It shall continue in effect until

December 31, 2008, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

This Agreement shall continue in effect as specified herein unless: a) Either Party terminates, without cause, at any time upon at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other Party provided no Services are being purchased pursuant to this Agreement; or b) Either Party terminates pursuant to the terms hereof upon the other's breach.

- 2. Section 3.2 of the General Terms and Conditions is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
 - 3.2 The Parties agree that no earlier than one hundred eighty (180) days and no later than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement, they may mutually agree to commence negotiations for a new agreement to be effective beginning on the expiration date of this Agreement. Alternatively, the Parties shall develop a transition plan to ensure a full transition of all Services on December 31, 2008. In the event the Parties are unable to agree upon a transition plan, BellSouth may, at its discretion, terminate all or any of the Services at any time after December 31, 2008. In such event, the rates, terms and conditions hereof shall continue to apply such Services after December 31, 2008, to the date such Services are actually terminated.
- 3. Section 5 Rates of the General Terms and Conditions is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following new section 5:

5. Rates

CUSTOMER shall pay the rates set forth in Exhibit A and A2 of Attachment 1 of this Agreement in addition to any other charges specifically set forth in this Agreement. If no rate is set forth for a Service in this Agreement then BellSouth's tariff rates shall apply. If no tariff rate exists, then BellSouth shall not be required to provide such Service until a rate has been established between the Parties. In the event that BellSouth is unable to bill the applicable rate under this Agreement for any Services provided pursuant to this Agreement, BellSouth reserves the right to back-bill CUSTOMER for such rate or for the

difference between the rate actually billed and the rate that should have been billed pursuant to this Agreement, for no more than the previous eighteen (18) months. Furthermore, CUSTOMER may not dispute previous BellSouth billing pursuant to this Agreement more than eighteen (18) months after such charges were billed, or bill to BellSouth any charges pursuant to this Agreement more than eighteen (18) months after such charges accrued. BellSouth and CUSTOMER shall negotiate payment plan arrangements for backbilling to the extent the amount backbilled exceeds fifty (50) percent of the amount charged to the backbilled Party on the invoice immediately preceding the invoice containing the backbilled amount. The backbilling and dispute limitations and payment plan arrangements shall not be applicable to any amounts that were either actually billed or accrued for services rendered under a prior agreement between the Parties. The Net Effective Rates set forth in Exhibit A to Attachment 1 hereof reflect discounts for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services for Mass Market as follows: 2005 - \$4 and 2006 - \$2 ("Transitional Discounts"). The Net Effective Rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2 to Attachment 1 hereof reflect new composite rates for DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services, the calculations for which are illustrated in Exhibit D of this amendment.

- 4. All remaining sections in the General Terms and Conditions shall be amended to delete the terms "Mass Market" and "Enterprise Market" and any definitions of Mass Market and Enterprise Market.
- 5. The Parties agree to delete Attachment 1, terms and conditions in its entirety, and replace with Exhibit 1 attached hereto and by reference incorporated into this Amendment.
- 6. The rates and sections in Exhibit A labeled individually as CNAM, DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Ports – Mass Market, DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Ports – Enterprise Market, DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services – Mass Market, and DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services – Enterprise Market are hereby deleted in their entirety and replaced with the supplemental exhibit attached as Exhibit A2.
- 7. Exhibit D as attached hereto is added to the agreement.

8. The Parties agree to add the following Section 4.5 to Attachment 2:

4.5 <u>Order Modification Charges.</u> If CUSTOMER modifies an order (Order Modification Charge (OMC) or Order Modification Charge Additional Dispatch (OMCAD)) after being sent a Firm Order Confirmation (FOC) from AT&T, any costs incurred by AT&T to accommodate the modification will be paid by CUSTOMER in accordance with applicable rates set forth in Exhibit C.

- 9. The Parties agree to add the rates for Order Modification to Exhibit C of Attachment 2, attached hereto as Exhibit C and by reference incorporated into this Amendment.
- 10. All of the other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Kentucky, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessge

Ву:	Kut th
Name:	Kristen E. Shore
Title:	Director
Date:	



FACILITIES-BASED OCN # _____

ACNA

Version: DS0 Services Agreement Extension Amendment 10/18/07

Attachment 1

Services

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	WHOLESALE SWITCH PORT SERVICES	3
3.	WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICES	7
4.	WHOLESALE SWITCH PORT SERVICES AND WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICES RATES	. 14
5.	CALL RELATED DATABASES	. 19
6.	LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY (LNP)	. 22
7.	ACCESS TO NUMBERS	. 22
8.	WHOLESALE OPERATOR CALL PROCESSING SERVICES	. 23
9.	WHOLESALE DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE	. 25
10.	ODUF	. 25
11.	ACCESS DAILY USAGE FILE	. 28
12.	CENTRALIZED MESSAGE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (CMDS) UTILIZING REVENUE ACCOUNTING OFFICE (RAO) HOSTING	. 31
13.	RATES	. 34
Rates	sExhibit	t A

Services

1. Introduction

- 1.1 Upon request of CUSTOMER, AT&T shall provide Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services as set forth in this Attachment, at the rates set forth in Exhibit A, and pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth in this Attachment apply only when the Services are purchased pursuant to this Agreement. The network components and associated services and functions that comprise Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services or that may be purchased in conjunction with Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services under this Agreement are available pursuant to this Agreement only in conjunction with CUSTOMER's purchase of Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services and are not available for individual purchase. These Services are provided to CUSTOMER solely for the purpose of providing Telecommunications Services for any other purpose.
- 1.2 The network components provided as part of the Services offered hereunder may be subject to modification, retirement, upgrades or other changes. AT&T shall provide notice of such changes in accordance with the applicable provisions of the FCC's network disclosure requirements and any other applicable laws or regulations. In the event a network component is retired, such network component is no longer available.
- 1.3 Unless otherwise specified, the terms and conditions in this Attachment related to Wholesale Switch Port Services apply to both DS0 and DS1 Wholesale Switch Port Services, and the terms and conditions in this Attachment related to Wholesale Local Platform Services apply to both DS0 and DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services.

2. Wholesale Switch Port Services

- 2.1 Wholesale Switch Port Services provide the features, functions and capabilities of the local circuit switch, including dial tone, the ability to originate and terminate calls, and all vertical features that the local circuit switch is capable of providing and that are available.
- 2.1.1 When ordering Wholesale Switch Port Services, network components that allow for the transport and termination of originated calls and the receipt of calls destined for the switch port are included. These network components, which each have their own pricing elements, include End Office Switching, Tandem Switching
- Version: DS0 Attachment 1 Amendment Add Additional Services 04/30/07 Confidential and proprietary. May not be used or disclosed outside of AT&T. Subject to Nondisclosure Agreement

and Common Transport. CUSTOMER may also order for an additional charge switch based vertical features that the switch is capable of providing and that are available. AT&T may make available certain ancillary services that may be ordered with the Wholesale Switch Port Services. If available, such ancillary services will be ordered pursuant to AT&T's tariff or pursuant to an AT&T resale agreement.

- 2.1.2 When ordering Wholesale Switch Port Services as a stand-alone element, CUSTOMER is responsible for obtaining other required elements or components that may be needed to provide its desired voice grade services. These elements or component may include but are not limited to: loops; collocation arrangements; and collocation cross-connects between the Wholesale Switch Port Services and CUSTOMER's collocation arrangement.
- 2.1.3 Wholesale Switch Port Services shall be provided at DS0 and DS1 levels. The following Wholesale Switch Ports are available for ordering. For services not currently available, CUSTOMER may contact their Local Contract Manager and will follow the appropriate AT&T processes.
- 2.1.3.1 DS0 Wholesale Switch Ports listed below shall be provisioned with a 2-wire voice grade port:
- 2.1.3.1.1 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Residential Service
- 2.1.3.1.2 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Business Service
- 2.1.3.1.3 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Residential Service with Remote Call Forwarding
- 2.1.3.1.4 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Business Service with Remote Call Forwarding
- 2.1.3.1.5 DS0 Wholesale Switch Port Coin
- 2.1.3.2 DS1 Wholesale Switch Ports for ISDN/PRI and ISDN/PRI with Detailed E911 Locator Capability shall be provisioned with a 4-wire ISDN port.
- 2.1.4 <u>End Office Switching.</u> End Office Switching provides the switching function of connecting lines to lines, lines to trunks, trunks to lines, and trunks to trunks. End Office Switching includes the pricing elements of End Office Switching Function and End Office Trunk Ports, as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 2.1.5 <u>Tandem Switching</u>
- 2.1.5.1 Tandem Switching provides the following: (i) trunk connect facilities, which include, but are not limited to, the connection between trunk termination at a cross connect panel and switch trunk card; (ii) the basic switch trunk function of

connecting trunks to trunks; and (iii) the functions that are centralized in the Tandem Switches (as distinguished from separate end office switches), including, but not limited to call recording, the routing of calls to operator services and signaling conversion features. Tandem Switching includes the pricing elements of Tandem Switching Function, Tandem Trunk Ports, Melded Tandem Switching Function and Melded Tandem Trunk Ports, as set forth in Exhibit A.

- 2.1.5.2 When an interoffice call originates from a Wholesale Switch Port and terminates to an AT&T, independent company or facility based CLEC end office, AT&T shall apply the Melded Tandem Switching rate(s) as set forth in Exhibit A. For all other calls utilizing Tandem Switching, the Tandem Switching rate as set forth in Exhibit A shall apply.
- 2.1.6 <u>Common Transport.</u> Common (Shared) Transport is defined as transmission facilities shared by more than one carrier, including AT&T, between end office switches, between end office switches and tandem switches, and between tandem switches, in AT&T's network. Common Transport includes the pricing elements of Common Transport per Mile and Common Transport Facilities Termination as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 2.1.7 <u>Switch Based Vertical Features</u>
- 2.1.7.1 Switch based vertical features include vertical features that the circuit switch is capable of providing and that are available and may be ordered in conjunction with the Wholesale Switch Port. Switch based vertical features are ordered separately and shall be charged at a single rate, as set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2, regardless of the number of vertical features ordered. CUSTOMER may add or delete vertical features at no additional charge except the applicable ordering charge.
- 2.1.7.2 To the extent that a circuit switch is technically capable of providing a switch based vertical feature but such switch based vertical feature is not currently available, CUSTOMER may contact their Local Contract Manager and shall follow the appropriate AT&T processes.
- 2.1.8 <u>Ancillary Services.</u> CUSTOMER may request certain non-switch based services that are available with Wholesale Switch Port Services. If available, such services shall be provided pursuant to AT&T's tariff or pursuant to a separate AT&T resale agreement.
- 2.1.8.1 <u>Directory Listings</u>
- 2.1.8.1.1 AT&T shall provide one basic White Pages directory listing per telephone number per End User account at no charge other than applicable service order charges as

set forth in AT&T's tariffs. If such listing is requested on the initial local service request (LSR) associated with the request for Service, a single manual service order charge or electronic service order charge, as appropriate, as described in Attachment 2 of this Agreement will apply to both the request for Service and the request for the directory listing. Where a subsequent LSR is placed solely to request a directory listing, separate service order charge or electronic service order charge or electronic service order charge as set forth in AT&T's tariffs shall apply, as well as the manual service order charge or electronic service order charge, as appropriate, as described in Attachment 2. Additional, enhanced and miscellaneous listings may be provided and shall be rated according to AT&T's General Subscriber Services Tariff (GSST), and tariffed service order charges and manual or electronic service order charges shall apply.

2.2 <u>Remote Call Forwarding</u>

- 2.2.1 As an option, AT&T shall make available to CUSTOMER a DS0 switch port with Remote Call Forwarding capability (RCF). RCF service combines the functionality of End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport to forward calls from the RCF service telephone number (i.e., the number dialed by the calling party) to another telephone number selected by the RCF service subscriber (Forward-to-Number). When ordering RCF service, CUSTOMER will ensure that the following conditions are satisfied:
- 2.2.1.1 The End User of the Forward-to-Number agrees to receive calls forwarded using the RCF service (if such End User is different from the RCF service End User);
- 2.2.1.2 The Forward-to-Number is equipped with sufficient capacity to receive the volume of calls that will be generated from the RCF service;
- 2.2.1.3 The Forward-to-Number is not a public safety number (e.g., 911, fire or police number).
- 2.2.2 In addition to the charge for the RCF service port, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER the rates set forth in Exhibit A for End Office Switching, Tandem Switching, and Common Transport, including all associated usage incurred for calls from the RCF service telephone number to the Forward-to-Number.
- 2.3 Detailed E911 with Locator Capability.
- 2.3.1 CUSTOMER is required to purchase Detailed E911 Locator Capability with any 4-wire ISDN DS1 Port, that has the ability to make and receive voice calls to or from the Public Switched Telecommunications Network (PSTN).
- 2.3.2 Detailed E911 with Locator Capability allows End Users located on CUSTOMER's network ring or loop facilities direct access into an E911 tandem

office, delivering the telephone number and location of the End User's number as well as the actual physical location of the calling party's extension to the appropriate E911 Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP).

- 2.3.3 All CUSTOMER's End Users who have service provisioned via 4-wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability shall be physically located in the E911 Tandem Switch service area.
- 2.3.4 CUSTOMER shall pass its End User's telephone number to AT&T over the Primary Rate Interface trunk group via Automatic Number Identification (ANI).
- 2.3.5 CUSTOMER shall maintain the individual telephone number and the correct corresponding address/location data, including maintaining the End User's listed address as the actual physical End User location in the E911 Automatic Location Identification (ALI) Database.
- 2.3.6 CUSTOMER will be liable for any errors resulting from the submission of invalid telephone number and address/location data for CUSTOMER's End Users.

3. Wholesale Local Platform Services

- 3.1 Wholesale Local Platform Services provide an end to end Telecommunications Service by combining Wholesale Switch Ports with the loop network component described in this Agreement, which together provide local exchange service for the origination or termination of calls. The loop network component described in this Agreement shall only be provided as part of the Wholesale Local Platform Service. Wholesale Local Platform Services support the same calling and feature attributes as described in the Wholesale Switch Port Services section of this Attachment.
- 3.2 The following DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services are available for ordering. For services not currently available CUSTOMER shall contact their Local Contract Manager and will follow the appropriate AT&T processes.
- 3.2.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services listed below shall be provisioned with a 2wire voice grade port and either a non-designed (SL1) or designed (SL2) 2-wire voice grade loop. Exhibit A2 shall list the applicable loops associated with each of the DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services:
- 3.2.1.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Residence]
- 3.2.1.2 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Business]
- 3.2.1.3 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Residence Private Branch Exchange (PBX)]

- 3.2.1.4 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Business PBX]
- 3.2.1.5 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Coin]
- 3.2.1.6 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Direct Inward Dial (DID)]
- 3.2.1.7 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Residence Foreign Exchange (FX)/Foreign Central Office (FCO)]
- 3.2.1.7.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [Business FX/FCO]
- 3.2.1.8 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [PBX FX/FCO]
- 3.2.1.9 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [PBX/DID with E911 Call Locator]
- 3.2.2 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services listed below shall be provisioned with a 2wire ISDN port and a 2-wire ISDN digital loop:
- 3.2.2.1 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service [ISDN/BRI]
- 3.3 DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services include the following. For services not currently available CUSTOMER shall contact their Local Contract Manager and will follow the appropriate AT&T processes.
- 3.3.1 DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service Direct Digital Integration Termination Service (DDITS). DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service –DDITS is an arrangement that allows the termination of a 4-wire DS1 digital loop directly into a digital switch port. It will consist of a DS1 facility that will be terminated into a digital carrier trunk port on a switch. These ports can only be used for DS1 terminations on the trunk side of the switch. A DDITS arrangement can consist of twenty-four (24) DS0 level channels that can be configured as a 2-way, 2-way DID with user transfer, 1-way outward, or 1-way inward with or without DID service. This service allows for assigning multiple trunk groups (made up of individual channel assignments) within a single digital loop, single trunk groups across multiple digital loops, or combinations of both.
- 3.3.2 <u>DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service 4-wire Integrated Services Digital</u> <u>Network/ Primary Rate ISDN (4-wire ISDN/PRI)</u>. DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service - 4-wire ISDN/PRI is a 4-wire ISDN DS1 port and 4-wire DS1 digital loop that is an intraLATA offering supported by the Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service – 4-wire ISDN/PRI provides an ISDN-based, DS1 access to the PSTN and includes the flexibility of integration of multiple voice and/or data transmission channels on the same line. The service provides connectivity between ISDN compatible Customer Provided Equipment (CPE) and a serving central office. The basic channel

structure is twenty-three (23) sixty-four (64) kilobits per second (Kbps) B-Channels and one (1) sixty-four (64) Kbps D-Channel. The End User may activate up to twenty-three (23) B-Channels on the first ISDN/PRI arrangement and up to twenty-four (24) channels on additional 4-wire ISDN/PRI arrangements. The product offerings are: voice/data (standard), digital data only and inward data option.

- 3.3.3 DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service – 4-wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port. DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service - 4-wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port is a port/loop arrangement consisting of the following four (4) basic components: (a) one (1) 4-wire DS1 digital loop; (b) one (1) channelization interface device (D4 Channel Bank or equivalent) in the AT&T central office; (c) selected central office ports (up to twenty-four (24) per DS1) in the AT&T switch; and (d) DS0 feature activation cards (one (1) per DS0) in the AT&T channel bank. Each DS1 loop supports any combination of the following four (4) service offerings up to a maximum of twenty-four (24) DS0 channels. The following service offerings are available: (1) a 2-way, combination trunks/trunk groups (line side termination in AT&T switch); (2) a 1-way, outward trunks/trunk groups (line side termination in AT&T switch); (3) a 1-way, inward trunks/trunk groups, without DID (line side termination in AT&T switch); and (4) a 1-way, inward trunks/trunk groups, with DID (trunk side termination in a AT&T switch).
- 3.4 <u>E911 Call Locator Capability</u>
- 3.4.1 E911 Call Locator Capability is available as an adjunct service to DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services –ISDN/PRI, DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service - DDITS, DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services – 4-wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port, and DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services with E911 Call Locator (includes DID and On/Off Premises Extensions).
- 3.4.2 E911 Call Locator Capability allows a PBX switch located on an End User's premises direct access into an E911 tandem office, delivering the telephone number and location of the PBX End User's station number to the appropriate E911 PSAP.
- 3.4.3 E911 Call Locator Capability offers full E911 service to CUSTOMER's End User's PBX station users. Full E911 service means the actual physical location of the PBX 911 caller and the station telephone number will be identified to the PSAP when a 911 call is made.
- 3.4.4 There are two (2) components to this service: (1) access to the ALI database, which is the database service component of this product. The PBX station information is initiated and maintained by CUSTOMER or CUSTOMER's PBX

End User in the ALI database; and (2) E911 Call Locator Capability Service Local Channels, which are the paths that carry E911 calls to the E911 tandem. If CUSTOMER's End User is served via PRI, the E911 calls may travel over either the Primary Rate Interface or over separate CAMA trunks to the E911 tandem, as specified by CUSTOMER when placing the order for the service. If CUSTOMER's End User is served by DDITS, 4-wire Channelization with Port or PBX Trunks, then CAMA trunks must be used.

- 3.4.5 CUSTOMER can as an option purchase private dedicated trunks at the resale tariff rate installed between the AT&T E911 Tandem and CUSTOMER's Point of Interface (POI), usually an adjunct box located at the PBX. If the PBX supports Primary Rate Interface and the calling stations are DID numbers, then the 911 call can be transmitted using Primary Rate Interface without E911 Call Locator Capability Service Local Channels.
- 3.4.6 CUSTOMER is responsible for providing the correct E911 tandem information to AT&T during the ordering and provisioning process.
- 3.4.7 CUSTOMER is responsible for maintaining individual telephone numbers and corresponding address/location data.
- 3.4.8 CUSTOMER is responsible for insuring that the End User listed address is the actual physical End User location as mandated by regulatory and public safety agencies (e.g., E911).
- 3.4.9 CUSTOMER is liable for any error conditions resulting from the submission of invalid telephone number and address/location data for the CUSTOMER's End Users and the PBX stations.
- 3.4.10 CUSTOMER will insure that its End User's telephone number can be passed over the appropriate E911 Call Locator Capability Local Service Channels, the Primary Rate Interface trunk group, or direct CAMA trunks to the appropriate E911 Tandem switch.
- 3.4.11 CUSTOMER or CUSTOMER's designated representative will work with the third party provider of E911 Call Locator Capability to ensure all information in the ALI database is up-to-date.
- 3.5 On/Off Premises extensions and Different Premises Address extension are available for select DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services. The rates are as set forth in Exhibit A2.
- 3.5.1 On/Off Premises extensions are station numbers that are associated with an End User's PBX but which are located at a different physical address than the PBX and

On/Off Premises extensions require additional loops to provision the Service. The On/Off Premises extension draws its digital tone from the PBX and must dial an access code to access the PSTN via port/loop combinations (PBX trunks) terminating in the CPE PBX.

- 3.5.2 A Different Premises Address extension consists of one (1) port and two (2) loops with each loop terminating at a different physical address. The Different Premises Address extension draws dial tone directly from the AT&T central office. It constitutes the same telephone number working at two (2) separate physical addresses.
- 3.6 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services Centrex provides an end-to-end Telecommunications Service by combining DS0 Wholesale Switch Ports, a Common Block Program within the Switch, and a loop network component described in this Agreement, which together provide local exchange service for the End User for the origination or termination of calls.
- 3.6.1 Within the AT&T Switch the 2-wire Voice Grade Ports (Centrex) are programmed into a Common Block of numbers which will partition the Central Office switch to serve a specific customer and as such share certain inherent Centrex functionalities, capabilities and features. The Common Block program is also known as the "Common Block" or the "Centrex Customer Group". The Centrex Common Block defines system level parameters. Common equipment parameters offer the minimum capabilities of the system:
- 3.6.1.1 Station to Station Calling within the Common Block (intercom calling).
- 3.6.1.2 Direct Inward Dialing to Stations (DID).
- 3.6.1.3 Direct Outward Dialing.
- 3.6.1.4 Touchtone service.
- 3.6.1.5 Common recorded announcement on interception of calls to unassigned numbers.
- 3.6.2 Network Access Registers (NARs). A NAR is an optional part of the Common Block programming associated with access outside of the Centrex system. Each NAR provides a single talking path to the PSTN. A NAR can be inbound, outbound or combination. All ports are subject to Switching and Local Interconnection Usage charges. These charges will apply to each Centrex line. Other than to limit access to the PSTN, NARs are not necessary components of DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service - Centrex. NARs will be zero rated on the CUSTOMER Account. Rearrangements, additions, or removal of NARs will incur the appropriate subsequent activity charges set forth in Exhibit A2. New

installations can be provisioned with or without NARs at the request of CUSTOMER.

- 3.6.3 Centrex feature functionality that is a function of the switch will be available to the Centrex port at the rates set forth in Exhibit A2. Feature functionality that has been developed by AT&T outside of the function of the Switch, including but not limited to Centrex Control and Centrex Select Features, is separately priced and included in Exhibit A2.
- 3.6.4 The Centrex Common Block can be provisioned with a Switch Port to accept/terminate selected ancillary services within the Centrex, including but not limited to FX, Tie Lines, DS1/high cap services, Wide Area Telephone Service (WATS/800 Service), Music on Hold, and Simplified Message Detail Interface. These services are accessed via a dialing code or preprogrammed access as part of the Centrex functionality. Access to the ancillary services will be priced with Wholesale Local Platform – Centrex. The ancillary services will be priced separately from Wholesale Local Platform - Centrex. Pricing for the ancillary/associated service could be at a negotiated rate, tariff rate, or a combination of both depending on the service.
- 3.6.5 DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service Centrex shall be provisioned with a 2-wire analog voice grade loop, which is a non-designed 2-wire loop start circuit that does not have remote access test points.
- 3.7 Loops. The local loop network component is a transmission facility that AT&T provides between a distribution frame (or its equivalent) in AT&T's central office and the loop demarcation point at an End User premises. Facilities that do not terminate at a demarcation point at an End User premises, including, by way of example, but not limited to, facilities that terminate to another carrier's switch or premises, a cell site, Mobile Switching Center or base station, do not constitute local loops. The loop includes all features, functions, and capabilities of the transmission facilities, including the network interface device, and attached electronics (except those used for the provision of advanced services, such as Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplexers (DSLAMs)), optronics and intermediate devices (including repeaters and load coils) used to establish the transmission path to the End User's premises, including inside wire owned or controlled by AT&T. CUSTOMER shall purchase the entire bandwidth of the loop and, except as required herein or as otherwise agreed to by the Parties, AT&T shall not subdivide the frequency of the loop.
- 3.7.1 Except as set forth herein, 2-wire voice grade loops may be provisioned using any type of facility that will support voice grade services. This may include loaded copper, non-loaded copper, digital loop carrier systems, fiber/copper combination (hybrid loop) or a combination of any of these facilities. AT&T, at any time, in the

normal course of maintaining, repairing, and configuring its network, may also change the facilities that are used to provide the loop utilized in conjunction with the Wholesale Local Platform Service. This change may occur at any time. In these situations, AT&T will only ensure that the newly provided facility will support the same voice grade services provided by the Wholesale Local Platform Services. 2-wire voice grade loops come in two (2) different service levels - Service Level One (SL1) and Service Level Two (SL2).

- 3.7.1.1 Service Level One (SL1) 2-wire voice grade loops are 2-wire loop start circuits, will be non-designed, and will not have remote access test points.
- 3.7.1.2 Service Level Two (SL2) 2-wire voice grade loops shall have remote access test points and will be designed with a DLR provided to CUSTOMER. SL2 circuits can be provisioned with a loop start, ground start or reverse battery signaling.
- 3.7.2 As specified, certain Wholesale Local Platform services utilize digital loop network components. Digital loops are service specific, will be designed and will be provisioned with test points (where appropriate).
- 3.7.2.1 The following digital loops shall apply to Wholesale Local Platform Services:
- 3.7.2.2 2-Wire ISDN Digital Loop This loop will be provisioned according to industry standards for 2-Wire Basic Rate ISDN services and will come standard with a test point.
- 3.7.2.3 4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop This loop is a designed 4-wire loop that is provisioned according to industry standards for DS1 or Primary Rate ISDN services and will come standard with a test point.
- 3.7.3 The loop does not include any packet switched features, functions or capabilities.
- 3.7.4 AT&T shall not provision Wholesale Local Platform Services over any loop that is comprised entirely of fiber from the distribution frame (or equivalent) in the AT&T central office to the demarcation point at the End User's premises.
- 3.7.5 The loop shall be provided to CUSTOMER in accordance with applicable provisions of Telcordia/ANSI standard technical references.
- 3.7.6 AT&T will only provision, maintain and repair the loops to the standards that are consistent with the loop component associated with the Wholesale Local Platform Services.
- 3.8 <u>Loop Tagging</u>

3.8.1 When an AT&T technician is required to be dispatched to provision the loop, AT&T will tag the loop with the telephone number. When a dispatch is not required to provision the loop, AT&T will tag the loop on the next required visit to the End User's location. If CUSTOMER wants to ensure the loop is tagged during the provisioning process for loops that may not require a dispatch, CUSTOMER may order Loop Tagging. Rates for Loop Tagging are as set forth in Exhibit A2.

4. Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services Rates

4.1 The rates for Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services in Exhibit A and supplemental Exhibit A2 shall include monthly recurring and nonrecurring charges.

4.1.1 <u>Composite Rate</u>

- 4.1.1.1 For purposes of determining the composite rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2, and as described for illustrative purposes in Exhibit D attached hereto, Mass Market is defined as an End User location with less than four (4) voice grade (DS0) lines or equivalents in any service area covered by this Agreement.
- 4.1.1.2 For purposes of determining the composite rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2, and as described for illustrative purposes in Exhibit D hereto, Enterprise Market is defined as an End User location with four (4) or more voice grade (DS0) lines or equivalents in any service area covered by this Agreement, or is serving an End User with DS0 services where such End User is also being served with a DS1 service in any service area covered by this Agreement. The quantification of an End User's DS0 lines shall include services purchased from AT&T including DS0 Wholesale Local Switch Port Services (both stand-alone and those riding higher capacity facilities), DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services, DS0 channels on DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services (such as PRI, DDITs, and DS1 loop with channelization with port), resold AT&T Telecommunications Services and unbundled network element stand-alone loops.
- 4.1.1.3 For the DS0 Wholesale Local Platform following classes of service, a composite rate shall be developed as calculated in Exhibit D to this Agreement. The composite rate shall be calculated for and effective only in those states listed in Exhibit D. The composite rate shall be calculated by (i) multiplying the Mass Market rate for such UEPBX business lines (as set forth in Exhibit D) by the percentage of Mass Market business lines, (ii) multiplying the Enterprise Market rate for such class of service (as set forth in Exhibit D) by the percentage of Enterprise Market business lines from the classes of service listed below, and (iii) adding the two figures together to form a single rate. The composite rate is set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2.

- 4.1.1.4 Either Party may request a revision to the composite rate provided in this Agreement in the event of a substantive change in the percentage mix of Mass Market and Enterprise Market business lines for the UEPBX Class of service in the states that the composite rate was calculated for and as listed in Exhibit D. Such request may not occur more frequently than one (1) time per quarter, and may only be requested where the percentage mix has fluctuated by more that 2.5% since establishment of the composite rate, or since the last revision to the composite rate, as applicable. Revisions to the composite rate shall be determined using the Mass Market and Enterprise Market business lines (UEPBX) in service for the last full month prior to the revision request and shall be incorporated via an amendment to the Agreement, which shall become effective thirty (30) days after execution. The new revised composite rate shall be applied prospectively from the effective date of such amendment.
- 4.1.2 For the Wholesale Switch Port, recurring charges apply to the switch port; switch based vertical features, End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport pricing elements. Nonrecurring charges apply to the switch port.
- 4.1.3 For the Wholesale Local Platform Services, recurring charges apply to the switch port, loop, switch based vertical features, End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport pricing elements. Nonrecurring charges shall apply to the switch port for a new installation. If, however, the Service is converted from AT&T retail, resale, or a loop/port combination provided by AT&T to another CLEC, or is an initial new installation of a simple residential service line provisioned at a location where QuickServe is active on the line, the nonrecurring conversion charges shall apply to such conversions. In the scenario of a line provisioned at a QuickServe location, only the first line shall incur the conversion rate. Any additional lines or subsequently ordered lines shall incur new installation first and additional nonrecurring charges.
- 4.1.4 For the DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service Centrex, recurring charges apply to the Switch Port, loop, Common Block Program, Centrex Intercom Function, switch based vertical features, End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport pricing elements. Nonrecurring charges shall apply to the switch port for a new installation. The DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service - Centrex is available only for the Enterprise Market.
- 4.1.5 Direct Inward Dialing (DID), ISDN/BRI and DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Services with E911 Call Locator (including DID and On/Off Premises Extensions) are available only for the Enterprise market and shall include both recurring and nonrecurring charges.
- 4.2 ISDN/PRI, DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service DDITS, DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services – 4-wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port, are

available only for the Enterprise Market and shall include both recurring and nonrecurring charges.

- 4.2.1 DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Services also require additional elements, including but not limited to DID number blocks, Superframe Format, D1 channel banks, inter-office channels, for proper provisioning of the particular DS1 Wholesale Local Platform Service. Appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges for these applicable service specific elements are located in Exhibit A2.
- 4.3 The rates for End Office Switching, Tandem Switching and Common Transport are applied based on their use in the transport of an originated or terminated call, with the exception of the coin class of service which contains a monthly recurring flat-rate charge for all three (3) of these pricing elements combined. Originated calls shall utilize these pricing elements until the terminating end office is reached for a AT&T or resale End User terminated call or until the call reaches the network of a third party on a third party terminated call.
- 4.4 Rates for loops purchased in conjunction with Wholesale Local Platform Services are determined by the zone applicable to the specific loop location. Zones are established by the Commission and may be changed from time to time. In the event the Commission changes the zone applicable to any loop associated with any Wholesale Local Platform Services, the loop component of such Services shall be billed at the applicable rate for the new zone.

4.5 Intercarrier Compensation

- 4.5.1 Intercarrier compensation for seven (7) or ten (10) digit dialed calls originated by CUSTOMER utilizing Wholesale Switch Port Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services shall apply as follows:
- 4.5.1.1 For calls terminating to an AT&T End User or to an End User served by AT&T resold services, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A at the terminating end office.
- 4.5.1.2 For calls terminating to a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing an AT&T switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A at the terminating end office. AT&T will not charge the terminating CLEC for End Office Switching at the terminating end office.
- 4.5.1.3 For calls terminating to third party carriers, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through AT&T's

network. If CUSTOMER does not have such an agreement with a third party carrier and AT&T is charged termination charges by a third party terminating a call originated by CUSTOMER, or if such third party carrier bills AT&T for terminating such calls, despite the existence of such an agreement, then AT&T may, at its option:

- 4.5.1.3.1 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and charge End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A to CUSTOMER for each such call; or
- 4.5.1.3.2 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and CUSTOMER will reimburse the full amount of such charges within thirty (30) days of AT&T's request for reimbursement.
- 4.5.2 Intercarrier compensation for seven (7) or ten (10) digit dialed calls terminating to CUSTOMER utilizing Wholesale Switch Port Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services shall apply as follows:
- 4.5.2.1 For calls originated by an AT&T End User or to an End User served by AT&T resold services, AT&T shall not charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office for use of the network component; therefore, CUSTOMER shall not charge AT&T intercarrier compensation or any other charges for termination of such calls.
- 4.5.2.2 For calls originated by a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing a AT&T switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, AT&T shall not charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching at the terminating end office for use of the network component; therefore, CUSTOMER shall not charge the originating CLEC or AT&T intercarrier compensation or any other charges for termination of such calls.
- 4.5.2.3 For calls originated by third party carriers, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through AT&T's network. CUSTOMER may bill the third parties according to such agreements and shall not bill AT&T for the exchange of traffic through AT&T's network.
- 4.5.3 Intercarrier compensation shall apply as follows for intralata 1+ dialed calls originated by CUSTOMER utilizing Wholesale Switch Port Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services where CUSTOMER uses AT&T's Carrier Identification Code (CIC) for its End User's Local Preferred Interexchange Carrier (LPIC):

- 4.5.3.1 For calls terminating to an AT&T End User or to an End User served by AT&T resold services, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A at the terminating end office.
- 4.5.3.2 For calls terminating to a CLEC where such CLEC is utilizing an AT&T switch port or port/loop combination to provide service to its End User, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A at the terminating end office. AT&T will not charge the terminating CLEC for End Office Switching at the terminating end office. In the event that AT&T is charged termination charges by the CLEC, AT&T may pay such charges and CUSTOMER will reimburse AT&T the full amount of such charges within thirty (30) days following AT&T's request for reimbursement.
- 4.5.3.3 For calls terminating to third party carriers, such as CLECs, wireless carriers and independent companies, utilizing their own switches to serve their End Users, CUSTOMER is required to enter into interconnection or traffic exchange agreements with such third parties for the exchange of traffic through AT&T's network. If CUSTOMER does not have such an agreement with a third party carrier and AT&T is charged termination charges by a third party terminating a call originated by CUSTOMER, or if such third party carrier bills AT&T for terminating such calls, despite the existence of such an agreement, then AT&T may, at its option:
- 4.5.3.3.1 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and charge End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A to CUSTOMER for each such call; or
- 4.5.3.3.2 pay such charges as billed by the third party carrier and CUSTOMER will reimburse AT&T the full amount of such charges within thirty (30) days following AT&T's request for reimbursement.
- 4.5.4 Intercarrier compensation shall apply as follows for intralata 1+ dialed calls terminating to CUSTOMER utilizing Wholesale Switch Port Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services where the originating carrier uses AT&T's CIC for its End User's LPIC:
- 4.5.4.1 For calls originated by an AT&T End User or by an End User served by AT&T resold services, AT&T shall charge CUSTOMER for End Office Switching as set forth in Exhibit A at the terminating end office for use of the End Office Switching network component in terminating such calls. CUSTOMER may charge AT&T for intercarrier compensation at the End Office Switching rate in this Agreement for such calls. CUSTOMER shall not charge originating or terminating switched access rates to AT&T for termination of such calls.

4.5.5 For calls originated by or terminating to interexchange carriers through a switched access arrangement, CUSTOMER may bill the interexchange carrier in accordance with CUSTOMER's tariff and will not bill AT&T any charges for such call. CUSTOMER shall pay AT&T applicable charges for the use of AT&T's network in accordance with the rates set forth in Exhibit A for originating and terminating such calls.

5. Call Related Databases

- 5.1 Call related databases provided under this Agreement shall only be provided with wholesale local circuit switching pursuant to the terms and conditions herein and at the rates set forth in Exhibit A and supplemental A2. Database services that are not available pursuant to this Agreement may be available at the rates, terms and conditions set forth in AT&T's tariffs.
- 5.2 <u>AT&T's Calling Name (CNAM) Database Services</u>
- 5.2.1 AT&T's CNAM database Services provide the ability to associate a name with the calling party's number for any name and number stored in the AT&T CNAM database, allowing the End User (to which a call is being terminated and which subscribes to the necessary services) to view the calling party's name before the call is answered.
- 5.2.2 CUSTOMER's End Users' names and numbers related to Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services shall be stored in the AT&T CNAM database, and shall be available, to all entities that launch queries to the AT&T CNAM database. AT&T, at its sole discretion, may opt to interconnect with and query other calling name databases. In the event AT&T does not query a third party calling name database that stores the calling party's information, AT&T cannot deliver the calling party's information to a called End User. In addition, AT&T cannot deliver the calling party's information where the calling party subscribes to any service that would block or otherwise cause the information to be unavailable.
- 5.2.3 For each CUSTOMER End User that subscribes to a switch based vertical feature providing calling name information to that End User for calls received, AT&T will launch a query on a per call basis to the AT&T CNAM database, or, subject to Section 5.2.2 above, to a third party calling name database, to provide calling name information, if available, to CUSTOMER's End User. CUSTOMER shall pay the rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2, for each CUSTOMER End User that subscribes to the appropriate vertical features that support Caller ID or a variation thereof.

5.3 AT&T's Line Information Database (LIDB) Storage

Version: DS0 - Attachment 1 Amendment – Add Additional Services 04/30/07 Confidential and proprietary. May not be used or disclosed outside of AT&T. Subject to Nondisclosure Agreement
- 5.3.1 The LIDB stores current information on working telephone numbers and billing account numbers. LIDB data is used by providers of Telecommunications Services to validate billing of collect calls, calls billed to a third party number and nonproprietary calling card calls, to screen out attempts to bill calls to payphones, for billing and for fraud prevention.
- 5.3.2 Where CUSTOMER purchases Wholesale Switch Port Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services, AT&T shall utilize AT&T's service order generated from CUSTOMER's LSR to populate LIDB with CUSTOMER's End User information. AT&T provides access to information in its LIDB, including CUSTOMER End User information, to various providers of Telecommunications Services via queries to LIDB pursuant to tariffs. Information stored for CUSTOMER, pursuant to this Agreement, shall be available to those Telecommunications Service providers.
- 5.3.2.1 When necessary for fraud control measures, AT&T may perform additions, updates and deletions of CUSTOMER data to the LIDB (e.g., calling card deactivation).
- 5.3.2.2 AT&T shall provide priority updates to LIDB for CUSTOMER data upon CUSTOMER's request (e.g., to support fraud detection), via password protected telephone card, facsimile, or electronic mail.
- 5.3.2.3 AT&T shall perform periodic backup and recovery of all of CUSTOMER's data in LIDB.
- 5.3.3 <u>Responsibilities of the Parties</u>
- 5.3.3.1 AT&T will administer the data provided by CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement in the same manner as AT&T administers its own data.
- 5.3.3.2 CUSTOMER is responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the data being provided to AT&T.
- 5.3.4 Other LIDB services, such as transport services or LIDB query services, are available pursuant to AT&T's tariffs. CUSTOMER shall pay the rates set forth in Exhibit A, on a per query basis, for each query to the AT&T LIDB database made on behalf of a CUSTOMER End User.
- 5.3.5 <u>Fees for Service and Taxes</u>
- 5.3.5.1 CUSTOMER will not be charged a fee for LIDB storage Services provided by AT&T to CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement.

- 5.3.5.2 Sales, use and all other taxes (excluding taxes on AT&T's income) determined by AT&T or any taxing authority to be due to any federal, state or local taxing jurisdiction with respect to the provision of the Service set forth herein will be paid by CUSTOMER.
- 5.3.6 <u>Billing and Collection Customers</u>
- 5.3.6.1 AT&T currently has in effect billing and collection (B&C) agreements with various interexchange carriers and billing clearinghouses ("B&C Customers") that query AT&T's LIDB to determine whether to accept various billing options from AT&T's End Users.
- 5.3.6.2 AT&T will identify CUSTOMER's End User originated long distance charges and upon receipt of charges applicable to CUSTOMER's End Users, AT&T will reject those charges as not covered by the existing B&C agreement with the B&C Customers.
- 5.3.6.3 AT&T shall have no obligation to become involved in or provide any information relating to any billing disputes between CUSTOMER and the B&C Customers. It shall be the responsibility of CUSTOMER and the B&C Customers to negotiate and arrange for any appropriate adjustments.
- 5.4 <u>Toll Free Dialing Ten Digit Screening Service.</u> Toll Free Dialing Ten Digit Screening Service through AT&T's 8XX database in association with Services provided hereunder shall be subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the AT&T tariff. The rates are as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 5.5 <u>Automatic Location Identification/Data Management System (ALI/DMS)</u> Database-911/E911 Services
- 5.5.1 Basic 911 Services (911) and Enhanced 911 Services (E911) route 911 calls from within the AT&T Network. AT&T shall provide 911 and E911 capability for each End User of CUSTOMER's Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services in accordance with the provisions below where AT&T is the 911 or E911 provider.
- 5.5.2 911 provides routing of a 911 call to a centralized answering location designated by the PSAP. The End User verbally relays the emergency information to the centralized answering location.
- 5.5.3 E911, through the ALI/DMS database, routes the call to the appropriate PSAP and displays to the PSAP the address associated with the End User's telephone number.

- 5.5.4 CUSTOMER shall be responsible for providing complete and accurate End User information to AT&T via LSRs. AT&T shall use such information to populate and update the ALI/DMS database at no additional charge to CUSTOMER.
- 5.5.5 CUSTOMER is responsible for paying all 911 or E911 surcharges to the applicable governmental agency, and AT&T will not bill CUSTOMER for such 911 or E911 surcharges.

6. Local Number Portability (LNP)

- 6.1 LNP will be provided in accordance with rules; regulations and guidelines adopted by the Commission, the FCC and industry fora, and CUSTOMER will work cooperatively with AT&T to implement any LNP changes.
- 6.2 When CUSTOMER submits an LSR for Services, if the telephone number associated with the Services requested resides in a switch other than AT&T's, then AT&T will submit an LNP LSR to the appropriate switch owner. CUSTOMER shall be responsible for reimbursing AT&T for any costs or charges imposed on AT&T by the switch owner resulting from the submission of the LNP LSR. In addition, CUSTOMER shall pay to AT&T the manual service order charges specified in Exhibit C of Attachment 2 for AT&T's creation and submission of the LNP LSR to the appropriate switch owner.
- 6.3 Working telephone numbers, telephone numbers for which payment has been made to reserve and telephone numbers that are in a denied state (but not disconnected) or suspended status may be subject to porting.

7. Access To Numbers

- 7.1 Where AT&T provides Wholesale Switch Port Service or Wholesale Local Platform Services to CUSTOMER, AT&T will provide CUSTOMER with online access to available telephone numbers as defined by, and in accordance with, applicable FCC rules and regulations on a first come first served basis. CUSTOMER may designate up to a forecasted six (6) months supply of available numbers as intermediate (an available number provided to CUSTOMER) telephone numbers per rate center if the following conditions are met:
- 7.1.1 CUSTOMER must: (1) indicate that all of the intermediate numbers currently held by CUSTOMER in each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers have six (6) or less months to exhaust; (2) supply projected monthly telephone number demand on a rate center basis for the coming twelve (12) months for each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers; and, (3) demonstrate that the utilization level on current intermediate numbers held by CUSTOMER in the rate center where

CUSTOMER is requesting telephone numbers has reached at least seventy percent (70%). The above information will be provided by CUSTOMER by submitting to AT&T a fully completed "CO Code Assignments Months To Exhaust Certification Worksheet – TN Level" (MTE Worksheet), Appendix B to the Central Office Code (NXX) Assignments Guidelines, INC 95-0407-008 for each rate center where CUSTOMER will be requesting intermediate telephone numbers. The utilization level is calculated by dividing all intermediate numbers currently assigned by CUSTOMER to End Users by the total number of intermediate numbers held by CUSTOMER in the rate center and multiplying the result by one hundred (100). After June 30, 2004, rate center utilization level must be at seventy-five percent (75%) (Part F of the MTE Worksheet).

- 7.1.2 If fulfilling CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers results in AT&T having to submit a request for additional telephone numbers to a national numbering administrator (either the North American Numbering Plan Administration (NANPA) CO Code Administration or NeuStar Pooling Administration or their successors), AT&T will submit the required numbering request to the national numbering administrator to satisfy CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers. AT&T will also pursue all appropriate steps (including submitting a safety valve request (petition) to the appropriate Commission if the numbering request is denied by the national administrator) to satisfy CUSTOMER's request for intermediate numbers. In these cases, AT&T is not obligated to fulfill the request by CUSTOMER for intermediate numbers unless, and until, AT&T's request for additional numbering resources is granted.
- 7.1.3 CUSTOMER agrees to supply supporting information for any numbering request and/or safety valve request that AT&T files pursuant to Section 7.1.2 above.
- 7.2 CUSTOMER acknowledges that there may be instances where there is an industry shortage of available telephone numbers in the Numbering Plan Area (NPA). These instances occur where a jeopardy status has been declared by NANPA and the industry has determined that limiting the assignment of new numbers is the appropriate method to employ until the jeopardy can be alleviated. In such NPA jeopardy situations where assignment of new numbers is restricted as per the jeopardy guidelines developed by the industry, AT&T may request that CUSTOMER cancel all or a portion of its unassigned intermediate numbers. CUSTOMER's consent to AT&T's request shall not be unreasonably withheld.

8. Wholesale Operator Call Processing Services

8.1 AT&T's Wholesale Operator Call Processing (OCP) provides: (1) operator handling for call completion (for example, collect, third number billing, and manual calling card calls); (2) operator or automated assistance for billing after the End User has dialed the called number (for example, calling card calls); and (3) special services including but not limited to Busy Line Verification and Emergency Line Interrupt (ELI), Emergency Agency Call, and Operator-assisted Directory Assistance.

- 8.2 Upon request for OCP, AT&T shall:
- 8.2.1 Process 0+ and 0- dialed local calls.
- 8.2.2 Process 0+ and 0- intraLATA toll calls.
- 8.2.3 Process calls that are billed to CUSTOMER End User's calling card that can be validated by AT&T.
- 8.2.4 Process person-to-person calls.
- 8.2.5 Process collect calls.
- 8.2.6 Provide the capability for callers to bill to a third party and shall also process such calls.
- 8.2.7 Process station-to-station calls.
- 8.2.8 Process Busy Line Verify and ELI requests. Rates are set forth under Inward Operator Services in Exhibit A.
- 8.2.9 Process emergency call trace originated by a PSAP.
- 8.2.10 Process operator assisted directory assistance calls.
- 8.2.11 Adhere to equal access requirements, providing CUSTOMER local End Users the same Interexchange Carrier (IXC) access as provided to AT&T End Users.
- 8.2.12 Exercise at least the same level of fraud control in providing operator service to CUSTOMER that AT&T provides for its own operator service.
- 8.2.13 Perform Billed Number Screening when handling collect, person-to-person, and billed-to-third-party calls.
- 8.2.14 Direct customer account and other similar inquiries to the customer service center designated by CUSTOMER.
- 8.2.15 Provide call detail records to CUSTOMER via the Optional Daily Usage File (ODUF) described in this Attachment.

- 8.3 The interface requirements shall conform to the interface specifications for the platform used to provide Operator Services as long as the interface conforms to industry standards.
- 8.4 AT&T will provide access to OCP Service at the rates set forth in Exhibit A.

9. Wholesale Directory Assistance Service

- 9.1 AT&T's Wholesale Directory Assistance (DA) Service provides local and non-local End User telephone number listings with the option to complete the call at the caller's direction separate and distinct from Wholesale Switch Ports Services or Wholesale Local Platform Services.
- 9.2 AT&T will provide access to DA Service at the rates set forth in Exhibit A.
- 9.3 DA Service shall provide up to two (2) listing requests per call. If available and if requested by CUSTOMER's End User, AT&T shall provide caller-optional directory assistance call completion service to one of the provided listings.
- 9.4 <u>DA Service Updates.</u> AT&T shall update End User listings changes daily. These changes include:
- 9.4.1 New End User connections;
- 9.4.2 End User disconnections;
- 9.4.3 End User address changes.
- 9.5 These updates shall also be provided for non listed and non published numbers for use in emergencies.

10. ODUF

- 10.1 Upon written request from CUSTOMER, AT&T will provide the ODUF Services to CUSTOMER pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this section.
- 10.2 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by AT&T for the provision of the ODUF.
- 10.3 The ODUF feed provides CUSTOMER messages, associated with Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services that CUSTOMER has purchased from AT&T that were carried over the AT&T network and processed by AT&T for CUSTOMER.

- 10.4 Charges for the ODUF Service will appear on CUSTOMER's monthly bills for the previous month's usage in arrears. The charges are as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 10.5 The ODUF feed will contain both rated and unrated messages. All messages will be in the standard Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions (ATIS) EMI record format.
- 10.6 Messages that error in the billing system of CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. If, however, CUSTOMER should encounter significant volumes of errored messages that prevent processing by CUSTOMER within its systems, AT&T will work with CUSTOMER to determine the source of the errors and the appropriate resolution.
- 10.7 ODUF Specifications
- 10.7.1 ODUF Messages to be Transmitted
- 10.7.1.1 The following messages recorded by AT&T will be transmitted to CUSTOMER:
- 10.7.1.1.1 Message recording for per use/per activation type services (examples: Three-Way Calling, Verify, Interrupt, Call Return, etc.)
- 10.7.1.1.2 Measured local calls
- 10.7.1.1.3 DA messages
- 10.7.1.1.4 IntraLATA Toll
- 10.7.1.1.5 WATS and 800 Service
- 10.7.1.1.6 N11
- 10.7.1.1.7 Information Service Provider Messages
- 10.7.1.1.8 Operator Services Messages
- 10.7.1.1.9 Operator Services Message Attempted Calls
- 10.7.1.1.10 Credit/Cancel Records
- 10.7.1.1.11 Usage for Voice Mail Message Service
- 10.7.1.2 Rated Incollects (messages AT&T receives from other revenue accounting offices) also appear on ODUF. Rated Incollects will be intermingled with AT&T recorded rated and unrated usage. Rated Incollects will not be packed separately.

- 10.7.1.3 AT&T will perform duplicate record checks on records processed to ODUF. Any duplicate messages detected will be deleted and not sent to CUSTOMER.
- 10.7.1.4 In the event that CUSTOMER detects a duplicate on ODUF they receive from AT&T, CUSTOMER will drop the duplicate message and will not return the duplicate to AT&T.
- 10.7.2 <u>ODUF Physical File Characteristics</u>
- 10.7.2.1 ODUF will be distributed to CUSTOMER via Secure File Transfer Protocol (FTP). The ODUF feed will be a variable block format. The data on the ODUF feed will be in a non-compacted EMI format (175 byte format plus modules). It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. There will be a maximum of one (1) dataset per workday per OCN. If AT&T determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, AT&T may move the CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 10.7.2.2 If the CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT: Direct, data circuits (private line or dial-up) will be required between AT&T and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with AT&T. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with this line. Equipment required on the AT&T end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit messages successfully on an ongoing basis will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be CUSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dial-up facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the AT&T data center by AT&T and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the AT&T end, including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on CUSTOMER's end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 10.7.2.3 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 10.7.3 ODUF Packing Specifications
- 10.7.3.1 The data will be packed using ATIS EMI records. A pack will contain a minimum of one (1) message record or a maximum of ninety nine thousand nine hundred and ninety nine (99,999) message records plus a pack header record and a pack trailer

record. One transmission can contain a maximum of ninety-nine (99) packs and a minimum of one (1) pack.

- 10.7.3.2 The OCN, From RAO, and Invoice Number will control the invoice sequencing. The From RAO will be used to identify to CUSTOMER which AT&T RAO is sending the message. AT&T and CUSTOMER will use the invoice sequencing to control data exchange. CUSTOMER will notify AT&T of sequence failures identified by CUSTOMER and AT&T will resend the data as appropriate.
- 10.7.4 <u>ODUF Pack Rejection.</u> CUSTOMER will notify AT&T within one (1) business day of rejected packs (via the mutually agreed medium). Packs could be rejected because of pack sequencing discrepancies or a critical edit failure on the Pack Header or Pack Trailer records (e.g., out-of-balance condition on grand totals, invalid data populated). Standard ATIS EMI error codes will be used. CUSTOMER will not be required to return the actual rejected data to AT&T. Rejected packs will be corrected and retransmitted to CUSTOMER by AT&T.
- 10.7.5 <u>ODUF Control Data.</u> CUSTOMER will send one (1) confirmation record per pack that is received from AT&T. This confirmation record will indicate CUSTOMER's receipt of the pack and acceptance or rejection of the pack. Pack Status Code(s) will be populated using standard ATIS EMI error codes for packs that were rejected by CUSTOMER for reasons stated in the above section.
- 10.7.6 <u>ODUF Testing.</u> Upon request from CUSTOMER, AT&T shall send ODUF test files to CUSTOMER. The Parties agree to review and discuss the ODUF content and/or format. For testing of usage results, AT&T shall request that CUSTOMER set up a production (live) file. The live test may consist of CUSTOMER's employees making test calls for the types of services CUSTOMER requests on ODUF. These test calls are logged by CUSTOMER, and the logs are provided to AT&T. These logs will be used to verify the files. Testing will be completed within thirty (30) days from the date on which the initial test file was sent.

11. Access Daily Usage File

- 11.1 Upon written request from CUSTOMER, AT&T will provide the Access Daily Usage File (ADUF) Services to CUSTOMER pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this section.
- 11.2 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by AT&T for the provision of ADUF Services.
- 11.3 The ADUF provides CUSTOMER originating and terminating access and third party messages associated with Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services that CUSTOMER has purchased from AT&T.

- 11.4 Charges for ADUF Services will appear on CUSTOMER's monthly bills for the previous month's usage in arrears. The charges are as set forth in Exhibit A.
- 11.5 Messages that error in the billing system of CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. If, however, CUSTOMER should encounter significant volumes of errored messages that prevent processing by CUSTOMER within its systems, AT&T will work with CUSTOMER to determine the source of the errors and the appropriate resolution.
- 11.6 <u>ADUF Messages To Be Transmitted</u>
- 11.6.1 The following messages recorded by AT&T will be transmitted to CUSTOMER:
- 11.6.1.1 Recorded originating and terminating interstate and intrastate access records associated with Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services.
- 11.6.1.2 Recorded terminating access records for undetermined jurisdiction access records associated with Wholesale Switch Port Services and Wholesale Local Platform Services.
- 11.6.2 AT&T will perform duplicate record checks on records processed to ADUF. Any duplicate messages detected will be dropped and not sent to CUSTOMER.
- 11.6.3 In the event that CUSTOMER detects a duplicate on ADUF they receive from AT&T, CUSTOMER will drop the duplicate message and will not return the duplicate to AT&T.
- 11.6.4 <u>ADUF Physical File Characteristics</u>
- 11.6.4.1 ADUF will be distributed to CUSTOMER via Secure FTP Mailbox. The ADUF feed will be a fixed block format. The data on the ADUF feed will be in a noncompacted EMI format (210 bytes). It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. There will be a maximum of one (1) dataset per workday per OCN. If AT&T determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, AT&T may move the CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 11.6.4.2 If the CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT:Direct, data circuits (private line or dial-up) will be required between AT&T and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with AT&T. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with

this line. Equipment required on the AT&T end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit messages successfully on an ongoing basis will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be CUSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dial-up facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the AT&T data center by AT&T and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the AT&T end, including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on CUSTOMER's end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.

- 11.6.4.3 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 11.6.5 ADUF Packing Specifications
- 11.6.5.1 The data will be packed using ATIS EMI records. A pack will contain a minimum of one (1) message record or a maximum of ninety nine thousand nine hundred and ninety nine (99,999) message records plus a pack header record and a pack trailer record. One transmission can contain a maximum of ninety-nine (99) packs and a minimum of one (1) pack.
- 11.6.5.2 The OCN, From RAO, and Invoice Number will control the invoice sequencing. The From RAO will be used to identify to CUSTOMER which AT&T RAO is sending the message. AT&T and CUSTOMER will use the invoice sequencing to control data exchange. CUSTOMER will notify AT&T of sequence failures identified by CUSTOMER and AT&T will resend the data as appropriate.
- 11.6.6 <u>ADUF Pack Rejection.</u> CUSTOMER will notify AT&T within one (1) business day of rejected packs (via the mutually agreed medium). Packs could be rejected because of pack sequencing discrepancies or a critical edit failure on the Pack Header or Pack Trailer records (e.g., out-of-balance condition on grand totals, invalid data populated). Standard ATIS EMI error codes will be used. CUSTOMER will not be required to return the actual rejected data to AT&T. Rejected packs will be corrected and retransmitted to CUSTOMER by AT&T.
- 11.6.7 <u>ADUF Control Data.</u> CUSTOMER will send one (1) confirmation record per pack that is received from AT&T. This confirmation record will indicate CUSTOMER's receipt of the pack and acceptance or rejection of the pack. Pack Status Code(s) will be populated using standard ATIS EMI error codes for packs that were rejected by CUSTOMER for reasons stated in the above section.

11.6.8 <u>ADUF Testing.</u> Upon request from CUSTOMER, AT&T shall send a test file of generic data to CUSTOMER via CONNECT:Direct or Text File via e-mail. The Parties agree to review and discuss the test file's content and/or format.

12. Centralized Message Distribution System (CMDS) Utilizing Revenue Accounting Office (RAO) Hosting

12.1 **Definitions**

- 12.1.1 CMDS is a national message exchange system administered by Telcordia used to transmit alternately billed calls (e.g., credit card, third number and collect) from the Earning Company, as defined herein, to the Billing Company, as defined herein, to permit the Earning Company and the Billing Company to receive appropriate compensation.
- 12.1.2 Direct Participants are Telecommunications carriers that exchange data directly with other Direct Participants via the CMDS Data Center and may act as host companies (Host) for those Telecommunications carriers that do not exchange data directly via the CMDS Data Center (Indirect Participants).
- 12.1.3 RAO Hosting is a hosting relationship where an Indirect Participant sends and receives CMDS eligible messages to and from its Host, who then interfaces, on behalf of the Indirect Participant, with other Direct Participants for distribution and collection of these messages. RAO Hosting also includes the Direct Participant's provision of revenue settlements functions (compensation) for alternately billed calls based upon reports generated by Credit Card and Third Number Settlement (CATS) and Non-InterCompany Settlement (NICS) as described herein. CATS and NICS are collectively referred to as Intercompany Settlements.
- 12.1.4 The CATS System is a national system administered by Telcordia, used to settle revenues for calls that are sent from one CMDS Direct Participant to another for billing. CATS applies to calls that originate within one Regional Bell Operating Company's (RBOC) territory, as defined at Divestiture, and bill in another RBOC's territory. CATS calculates the amounts due to Earning Companies (i.e., billed revenue less the billing and collection fee). For alternately billed calls, the originating company, whose facilities are used to place the call, is the Earning Company and the company that puts the charges on the End User's bill is the Billing Company.
- 12.1.5 The Non-InterCompany Settlement (NICS) System is the national system administered by Telcordia that is used in the settlement of revenues for calls that are originated and billed by two (2) different local exchange carriers (LEC) within a single Direct Participant's territory to another for billing. NICS applies to calls

involving another LEC where the Earning Company and the Billing Company are located within AT&T's territory.

- 12.2 Upon CUSTOMER's request, AT&T, as a Direct Participant, shall provide RAO Hosting Services to CUSTOMER, as an Indirect Participant, as set forth herein.
- 12.2.1 Where CUSTOMER selects AT&T as its RAO Host for the delivery of Intercompany Settlements messages, CUSTOMER must request that AT&T establish a unique hosted RAO code for CUSTOMER. Such request shall be in writing to the AT&T RAO Hosting coordinator and must be submitted at least eight (8) weeks prior to provision of Services pursuant to this Section. Services shall commence on a date mutually agreed to by the Parties.
- 12.2.2 AT&T will record CUSTOMER's End User messages and forward such messages to CUSTOMER via the ODUF in Exchange Message Interface (EMI) format. CUSTOMER must rate the messages and forward them to AT&T, as its RAO Host, for distribution to the Billing Company via CMDS. AT&T will deliver such messages for CUSTOMER through CMDS and will bill CUSTOMER for CMDS on a per message basis as set forth in Exhibit A. CUSTOMER must follow all Telcordia message exchange standards to send and receive the above referenced NICS and CATS settlements.
- 12.2.3 AT&T will receive messages from CUSTOMER that are to be processed by AT&T, another LEC in the AT&T region or a LEC outside the AT&T region. CUSTOMER must send all messages to AT&T no later than eighty-nine (89) days after the message date or Telcordia will reject the entire pack.
- 12.2.4 RAO Hosting, CATS and NICS Services provided to CUSTOMER by AT&T will be in accordance with the methods and practices regularly applied by AT&T to its own operations during the term of this Agreement, including such revisions as may be made from time to time by AT&T.
- 12.2.5 CUSTOMER shall furnish all relevant information required by AT&T for the provision of RAO Hosting, CATS and NICS.
- 12.2.6 AT&T will perform invoice sequence checking, standard EMI format editing, and balancing of message data with the EMI trailer record counts on all data received from CUSTOMER. All messages and related data exchanged between AT&T and CUSTOMER will be formatted for EMI formatted records and packed between appropriate EMI header and trailer records in accordance with accepted industry standards.

- 12.2.7 All data received from CUSTOMER that is to be processed or billed by another LEC within the AT&T region will be distributed to that LEC in accordance with the agreement(s) in effect between AT&T and the involved LEC.
- 12.2.8 All data received from CUSTOMER that is to be placed on the CMDS network for distribution outside the AT&T region will be handled in accordance with the agreement(s) in effect between AT&T and its connecting contractor, currently Telcordia.
- 12.2.9 AT&T will receive messages from the CMDS network that are destined to be processed by CUSTOMER and will forward them to CUSTOMER on a daily basis for processing.
- 12.2.10 CMDS data between AT&T and CUSTOMER will be distributed via Secure FTP Mailbox. It will be created on a daily basis Monday through Friday, except holidays. Details such as dataset name and delivery schedule will be addressed during negotiations of the distribution medium. If AT&T determines the Secure FTP Mailbox is nearing capacity levels, AT&T may move CUSTOMER to CONNECT:Direct file delivery.
- 12.2.11 If CUSTOMER is moved to CONNECT: Direct, data circuits (private line or dial-up) will be required between AT&T and CUSTOMER for the purpose of data transmission when utilizing CONNECT:Direct. Where a dedicated line is required, CUSTOMER will be responsible for ordering the circuit, overseeing its installation and coordinating the installation with AT&T. CUSTOMER will also be responsible for any charges associated with this line. Equipment required on the AT&T end to attach the line to the mainframe computer and to transmit successfully ongoing will be negotiated on an individual case basis. Any costs incurred for such equipment will be CUSTOMER's responsibility. Where a dialup facility is required, dial circuits will be installed in the AT&T data center by AT&T and the associated charges assessed to CUSTOMER. Additionally, all message toll charges associated with the use of the dial circuit by CUSTOMER will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER. Associated equipment on the AT&T end, including a modem, will be negotiated on an individual case basis between the Parties. All equipment, including modems and software, that is required on the CUSTOMER end for the purpose of data transmission will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 12.2.12 If CUSTOMER utilizes FTP for data file transmission, purchase of the FTP software will be the responsibility of CUSTOMER.
- 12.2.13 CUSTOMER will maintain recorded message detail necessary to recreate files provided to AT&T for a period of three (3) calendar months beyond the related message dates.

- 12.2.14 In the event that data to be exchanged between CUSTOMER and AT&T via CMDS should become lost or destroyed, the Party responsible for creating the data will make every effort to restore and retransmit such data. Should an error be detected by the EMI format edits performed by AT&T on data received from CUSTOMER, the entire pack containing the affected data will not be processed by AT&T. AT&T will notify CUSTOMER of the error. CUSTOMER will correct the error(s) and will resend the entire pack to AT&T for processing. In the event that an out-of-sequence condition occurs on subsequent packs, CUSTOMER will resend these packs to AT&T after the pack containing the error has been successfully reprocessed by AT&T.
- 12.3 Intercompany Settlements Messages
- 12.3.1 AT&T will receive the monthly NICS and CATS reports from Telcordia on behalf of CUSTOMER and will distribute copies of these reports to CUSTOMER on a monthly basis.
- 12.3.2 Through CATS AT&T will collect the revenue earned by CUSTOMER from the RBOC in whose territory the messages are billed, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), or such other amount as may be approved by the Direct Participants and Telcordia, on behalf of CUSTOMER. AT&T will remit the revenue billed by CUSTOMER to the RBOC in whose territory the messages originated, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), or such other amount as may be approved by the Direct Participants and Telcordia, on behalf of CUSTOMER. These two (2) amounts will be netted together by AT&T and the resulting charge or credit issued to CUSTOMER via a Carrier Access Billing System (CABS) miscellaneous bill on a monthly basis in arrears.
- 12.3.3 Through NICS AT&T will collect the revenue earned by CUSTOMER within the AT&T territory from another LEC also within the AT&T territory (NICS) where the messages are billed, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05), on behalf of CUSTOMER. AT&T will remit the revenue billed by CUSTOMER within the AT&T region to the LEC also within the AT&T region, where the messages originated, less a per message billing and collection fee of five cents (\$0.05). These two (2) amounts will be netted together by AT&T and the resulting charge or credit issued to CUSTOMER via a CABS miscellaneous bill on a monthly basis in arrears.
- 12.3.4 AT&T and CUSTOMER agree that monthly-netted amounts of less than fifty dollars (\$50.00) will not be settled.
- 13. Rates

13.1 For ODUF, ADUF and CMDS rates are as set forth in Exhibit A.

14. Inside Wire Maintenance Services

- 14.1 Upon request of CUSTOMER, AT&T will provide the Inside Wire Maintenance ("ISWM") Services ordered by CUSTOMER as further detailed in this Attachment.
- 14.2 ISWM Services are defined as follows: AT&T will repair telephone service troubles that may exist in the wiring and jacks inside CUSTOMER's end user's business or residence where the telecommunications service provided to the CUSTOMER's end user is basic residential and/or business lines purchased from CUSTOMER and provided to CUSTOMER pursuant to this Agreement. Basic residential and/or business lines are defined as Plain Old Telephone Service ("POTS") lines which are provisioned with simple wiring and which do not terminate at a communications system.
- 14.3 As part of the ISWM Services, AT&T will isolate the source of the trouble reported by CUSTOMER. If the trouble is located in AT&T's network (i.e. on the network side of the demarcation point for that line), AT&T will repair the trouble as specified elsewhere in this Agreement. If the trouble is located between the network demarcation point and the interface to the jack(s) inside the end user's premises, AT&T, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, will repair the basic inside telephone wire and modular jacks.
- 14.4 ISWM Services do not include repairs to telephone sets, fax machines, answering machines, modems, and similar equipment, also known as Customer Premises Equipment ("CPE").
- 14.5 If the trouble is caused by a defect or condition present in the CPE or in the cord from the jack to the CPE, AT&T will advise CUSTOMER and/or CUSTOMER's end user that the CPE should be disconnected and either repaired or replaced, and the trouble ticket will be closed to CUSTOMER.
- 14.6 ISWM Services do not include (i) troubles caused by willful damage to inside wire or jacks; (ii) damage caused by acts of God; (iii) obvious conditions existing at the time of CUSTOMER's subscription to the ISWM Services (e.g. wiring does not exist to the jack at the time of the subscription to the ISWM Services); (iv) inside wire or jacks that do not meet industry standards for telecommunications services; (v) any repair to and/or maintenance of CUSTOMER's end user's inside wiring or jacks to the extent that after reasonable effort AT&T determines that such repair/maintenance cannot be performed in a safe manner due to the presence of asbestos or any other environmentally hazardous substance or due to the existence of an unsafe condition (vi) damage to wiring or jacks due to painting or

remodeling; (vii) the rearranging of inside wiring from one DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services to another DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services (e.g. previous occupant of premises had two (2) lines and CUSTOMER's end user has only one (1) line); (viii) on-premise, different building extensions; and (ix) inside wiring or jacks installed in Recreational Vehicles, boats and/or travel trailers.

- 14.7 Replacement of standard miniature modular jacks (i.e. RJ11C/D, RJ11W, RJ14C and RJ14W) is included in ISWM Services. If any other jack type requires replacement, CUSTOMER will be liable for the material cost of said jack type. The labor associated with the replacement of other jack types is included in the ISWM Services.
- 14.8 Basic residential and business lines serving buildings or developments where the owner/developer of said building or development has chosen to have a single demarcation point installed for all services, and where the owner/developer requires a pre-determined vendor(s) to perform these services, are not eligible for ISWM Services.
- 14.9 If an end user of CUSTOMER has more than one (1) DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform line to a premises, each DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform line to said premises must be subscribed to ISWM Services.
- 14.10 If one (1) or more than one (1) non-basic line is terminated at a premises, all lines at that premise are considered non-basic and are thus ineligible for the ISWM Services.
- 14.11 If an end user of CUSTOMER utilizes a key telephone system, a Private Branch Exchange (PBX) or other non basic telephone system, ISWM Services are not available to CUSTOMER for said end user.
- 14.12 Except on holidays, AT&T will provide ISWM Services to CUSTOMER Monday through Saturday 8am to 6pm local time of CUSTOMER's end user.
- 14.13 For new DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services ordered after the Effective Date of this Agreement for which CUSTOMER chooses to order ISWM Service, CUSTOMER will order ISWM Services through the Local Service Request ("LSR") process.
- 14.14 After subscription to ISWM Services for end users, there will be a thirty (30) day waiting period before ISWM is available to that end user. When ISWM Services are available, CUSTOMER shall submit requests for ISWM Services to be provided to CUSTOMER's end users by submitting a repair request through the maintenance and repair electronic interface available to CUSTOMER.

CUSTOMER may alter or cancel a repair request at any time without charge. In an attempt to reduce unnecessary dispatches, CUSTOMER shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cancel a repair request prior to AT&T's dispatch of a technician. ISWM Services will not be performed on a premises visit to install DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform Services.

- 14.15 AT&T may, at its discretion and upon thirty (30) days written notice to CUSTOMER, discontinue or cancel ISWM Services to an individual end user of CUSTOMER provided that AT&T can demonstrate that the individual end user is abusing the provisions of the ISWM Services, such as, by way of example, where AT&T dispatches to the same location on a repeated basis and trouble is caused by, but not limited to, substandard wire, pets, children or defective CPE.
- 14.16 In the event AT&T misses an appointment or is delayed in arriving for an appointment to provide ISWM Services to CUSTOMER's end user, AT&T will so notify CUSTOMER through the electronic interface utilized by CUSTOMER to request ISWM Services.

14.17 Inside Wire Charges

- 14.17.1 AT&T will charge CUSTOMER per DS0 Wholesale Local Voice Platform line for each CUSTOMER end user subscribing to ISWM at the rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2 hereto.
- 14.17.2 Billing for ISWM Services shall be on a monthly basis. So long as CUSTOMER's documentation regarding its reseller exemption is current, AT&T shall not assess taxes on the charges associated with ISWM Services.
- 14.18 <u>No Exclusivity</u>
- 14.18.1 This Agreement does not require AT&T to be the exclusive provider of ISWM Services to CUSTOMER and nothing in this Attachment shall be construed to limit in any way CUSTOMER's ability to enter into any similar agreement with any other provider of ISWM Services for services that are the same as or similar to those performed for CUSTOMER under the terms of this Attachment.

ERVICES	- Alabama												Attachment:	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)	-		Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec First	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┢
							FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	JOWAN	SOMAN	JOMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	<u> </u>
ALLING NAM	E (CNAM) SERVICE																
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPSP	N1ACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPPX UEPSR	N1ACR NXMCR	2.11 2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11				-	-						<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPR	NXMCR	2.11				-							-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11		1	1	t	1		1		l		\square
	CNAM Service, per line		İ	UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											L
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPVB	NXMCR NXMMN	2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPSR UEPFR	NXMMN	2.11 2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMMN	2.11				-							1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPR	NXMMN	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											L
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPPX UEPFB	NXMMN NXECR	2.11 2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											├
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.11											t
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXECR	2.11											İ.
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11				l							⊢
	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPFP	NCACR	2.11				ļ							
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11				l	L						
	CNAM Service, per line	-	<u> </u>		NCACR	2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS	_		UEPVB	NCACR	2.11				<u> </u>							
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING FORTS -(Res)	_		1						1							+
Notes:		1	 								1						<u> </u>
	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transpo	rt Usad	e rates in the Port	section of exhib	it B shall apply	to the DS0 Who	plesale Local Sv	witching Ports.	except for the C	Coin Ports, w	, hich has a f	lat rate usage	charge (USOC: URECU)			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.38	33.48						, j				
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00							Ĺ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00							_
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPAR	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00		1			1		1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)	0		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00							L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller Id			UEPSR	UEPWA	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSR	UEPRT	8.38	33.48	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEATU																	

RVICES	S - Alabama											Attachment:				⊢
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
					Rec	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				OSS Rates(\$)			
					Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
DS0	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)															⊢
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPBL	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484		UEF3B	UEFBL	11.30	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							+
	ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.	+ +	UEPSB	UEPBO	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00			-		-		_
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG AL extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.		UEPSB	UEPAW	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
		1 1	OEI OD	OEI /W	11.00	00.70	10.04	0.00	0.00							-
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan															
	without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability	-	UEPSB UEPSB	UEPWB UEPBE	11.38 11.38	55.75 55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							┢
+	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability Subsequent Activity		UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					1		┢
FEAT	TURES					0.00	0.00									F
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSB	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
DS0	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)			1.0000										<u> </u>		Ļ
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res	+ + -	UEPSE	UEPRD	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00					ļ		┢
+	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus)	+ $+$	UEPSP	UEPPC	11.38	55.75 55.75	10.04 10.04	0.00	0.00				l	<u> </u>		⊢
	2-Wire VG Line Side Odtward PDX Trunk - Bus	+ +	UEPSP	UEPP1	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00					t		t
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							T
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Alabama Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPA2	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		UEPSP	UEPLD	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							_
_	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports	-	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXA UEPXB	11.38 11.38	55.75 55.75	10.04 10.04	0.00	0.00							┢
	2-Wire Voice PBX to DDD Terminals Port		UEPSP	UEPXC	11.38		10.04	0.00	0.00							⊢
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		UEPSP	UEPXD	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							t
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port)		UEPSP	UEPXL	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.38	55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room				44.00	55 75	10.01	0.00	0.00							
	Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXO UEPXS	11.38 11.38	55.75 55.75	10.04	0.00	0.00							┢
	Subsequent Activity		UEPSP	USASC	0.00			0.00	0.00							┢
FEAT	TURES															T
	All Available Vertical Features		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
DS0	LOCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)		-	-										-		┢
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blockir (AL, KY, LA, MS)	ıy	UEP2C	UEPRF	11.38	57.75	10.04									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)	+ +	UEP2C	UEPRE	11.38	57.75	10.04						1	t		t
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	1 1								1	İ			l		
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)	+ $+$	UEP2C	UEPRA	11.38	57.75	10.04									L
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL I.A. MS)	,	UEP2C	UEPRB	11.38	57.75	10.04									1
+	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEP2C	UEPCD	11.38	57.75	10.04									t
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, FL)		UEP2C	UEPRK	11.38	57.75	10.04									T
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEP2C	UEPRH	11.38	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD,															Γ
	011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)		UEP2C	UEPCN	11.38	57.75	10.04									L
_	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)	+ +	UEP2C	UEPCK	11.38	57.75	10.04							ļ		┢
Coin	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA) n Usage	+ +	UEP2C	UEPCR	11.38	57.75	10.04						l			┢
		+ +	1	1	1	1							1	t		t
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEP2C	URECU	5.50											L
Cros	ss Connects															Ĺ
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,		LIEDOC	DE1D2	0.00	40.00	44.00	0.00	E / 1							1
	Provsioning Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning	+ $+$	UEP2C UEP2C	PE1R2 VE1R2	0.03	12.30 12.30	11.80 11.80	6.03 6.03	5.44 5.44				l	<u> </u>		⊢
Non-	-Recurring Charges	+ +	02120	VE 1132	0.03	12.30	11.00	0.03	5.44					<u> </u>		\vdash
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent	1 1	UEP2C	USAS2	1	0.00	0.00			i	l					t

	S - Alabama												Attachment:		ļ		1
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			
DCO	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL FOR						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	IOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)	WARD								-	1					-	-
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.38	33.48	10.04									1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	8.38	33.48	10.04									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTE	8.38	33.48	10.04									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	8.38	33.48	10.04									
Non-	-Recurring (Residence)																_
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									_
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00									
REM	NOTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)			OEI VIX	00/100		10.00	10.00			1						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERAC	11.38	57.75	10.04									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERLC	11.38	57.75	10.04									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTE	11.38	57.75	10.04									L
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus	ļ	ļ	UEPVB	UERTR	11.38	57.75	10.04		ł					ł		<u> </u>
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.38	57.75	10.04		1					1		1
Non-	-Recurring (Business)			ULFVD	UERVJ	11.38	51.15	10.04		ł					ł		┢
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00		<u> </u>	1		1		<u> </u>		1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change	1	1	· · · · · ·			.0.00			1	1			i	1		t
	(PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE																
Note	es:																
	WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)																-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRX	UEPLX	11.55											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2			UEPRX	UEPLX	20.04											_
2-Wi	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 ire Voice Grade Line Port (Res)		3	UEPRX	UEPLX	33.65											-
2	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPRX	UEPRL	8.15	33.48	10.04			1						
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPRC	8.15	33.48	10.04									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPRX	UEPRO	8.15	33.48	10.04									
	2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAR	8.15	33.48	10.04									
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPAR	8.15	33.48	10.04 10.04		-	1					-	-
	2-Wire voice les, low usage line port with Caller ID Capability			UEPRX	UEPRT	8.15	33.48	10.04									-
	2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPWA	8.15	33.48	10.04									
FEA	TURES			OLFIX	OLI WA	0.15	55.40	10.04									
	All Features Offered			UEPRX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
NON	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	ļ	ļ	UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		ł					ł		<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change			UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00		1			1				1
	DITIONAL NRCs			02.100	00/100		10.00	10.00		ł	1				1		t
ADD																	
ADD	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									1
ADD			1		UDET		0.05			1			1				1
ADD	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User						8.33	0.83		ł					ł		┢
	Premises			UEPRX	URETL					1	1			t	1		t
				UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											1
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance																
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Inside Wire Maintenance Plan /ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design			UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN	12.58	37.81	17.56									L
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Inside Wire Maintenance Plan (70N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN	12.58 21.05	37.81	17.56									
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan VON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire		2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN	12.58 21.05 34.34	37.81 37.81	17.56 17.56									
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan 700 PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2 3 1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED	12.58 21.05 34.34 14.38	37.81 37.81 88.00	17.56 17.56 55.00									
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan VON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN	12.58 21.05 34.34	37.81 37.81	17.56 17.56									
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan NON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loo		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED	12.58 21.05 34.34 14.38 22.85	37.81 37.81 88.00 88.00	17.56 17.56 55.00 55.00									
Insid	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan VON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED	12.58 21.05 34.34 14.38 22.85	37.81 37.81 88.00 88.00	17.56 17.56 55.00 55.00									
Insid OFF/	Premises de Wire Maintenance Plan Inside Wire Maintenance Plan StON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 3 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 4 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop –		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED UEAED	12.58 21.05 34.34 14.38 22.85 36.14	37.81 37.81 88.00 88.00 88.00	17.56 17.56 55.00 55.00 55.00									

VICES -	- Alabama										-		Attachment: 1				⊥
GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec		urring	Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			t
D00.14/						100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business) pop Rates				-					-							+-
000 20	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	11.55				-							+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2			UEPBX	UEPLX	20.04				1							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3			UEPBX	UEPLX	33.65											T
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																T
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBC	11.15	57.75	10.04									⊥
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	11.15	57.75	10.04		-							_
	2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPAW	11.15	57.75	10.04									
_	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPB1	11.15	57.75	10.04		-							┿
	2-Wire voice incoming Only Port without Caller ID - Bus 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability	<u> </u>		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.15	57.75	10.04		1	1						+
	2-Wire voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID	1		UEPBX	UEPWB	11.15	57.75	10.04		1					l		+
FEATU											1						T
	All Features Offered			UEPBX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									Τ
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions																Ţ
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									4
					10465					1							1
ADDIT	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change ONAL NRCs	\vdash		UEPBX	USACC	├	10.00	10.00		+		L					+
AUUIII						├				+	+						+
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1							1
+	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User			OLI DA	00402	<u>├</u>	0.00	0.00		+	1						+
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83		1							1
Inside	Wire Maintenance						2.00	2.00		1	1						t
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											1
OFF/OI	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPBX	UEAEN	12.58	37.81	17.56									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design			UEPBX	UEAEN	21.05	37.81	17.56									_
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design			UEPBX	UEAEN	34.34	37.81	17.56									_
_	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design			UEPBX UEPBX	UEAED UEAED	14.38 22.85	88.00 88.00	55.00 55.00									+-
_	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design			UEPBX	UEAED	36.14	88.00 88.00	55.00									+
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT		3	UEFBA	UEAED	30.14	00.00	55.00		-							+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility									-							+
	Termination			UEPBX	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or									1							T
	Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.008838	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)																
DS0 Lo	oop Rates				_												1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1	μĪ		UEPRG	UEPLX	11.55											+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2			UEPRG	UEPLX	20.04				+	+						+
2_14/:	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)	├	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	33.65					-						+
∠-wvire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	├		UEPRG	UEPRD	8.15	57.75	10.04	-	+	+		-				+
FEATU				02110	JEFRD	0.10	51.15	10.04		+	1						+
	All Features Offered			UEPRG	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00		1	1						t
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions						0.00	0.00		1					1		+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00									1
																	Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																1
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00									+
	DDV Ochooming the other to the state of the									1							
+	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64		+							╇
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83		1							
OFF/O	Premises N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			OLING	UKEIL	├	0.33	0.83		+	1						+
0.170	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	<u> </u>	1	UEPRG	P2JHX	14.38	88.00	55.00		1	1						+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination			UEPRG	P2JHX	22.85	88.00	55.00		1	1						1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination			UEPRG	P2JHX	36.14	88.00	55.00		1							T
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPRG	SDD2X	22.41	131.60	61.92									T
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPRG	SDD2X	23.88	131.60	61.92									Τ
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	33.72	131.60	61.92									Γ
	DFFICE TRANSPORT																

ERVICES	- Alabama												Attachment: 1				
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
		-				Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility						1 11 31	Auui	11130	Addi	SOMEC	SOWAN	JONAN	JOWAN	SOMAN	JONIAN	
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or	r			-												
	Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.008838	0.00	0.00									
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)																
DS0 L	oop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	11.55											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	20.04											_
0.14/:-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	33.65											-
2-991	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.15	57.75	10.04									+
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.15	57.75	10.04									+
	Line Side Odward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.15	57.75	10.04		<u> </u>	1				t		1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPA2	11.15	57.75	10.04		l	1			İ	l		1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port			UEPPX	UEPOA	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPPX	UEPXD	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
FEAT		_		UEPPX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									-
NONE	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPPX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00			-						-
NON	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2 Whe voice orace Loop/ Eine Port Hattonn - Ownen / 5 is			0EITX	00/102		10.00	10.00									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADD	TIONAL NRCs																1
																	1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
OFF/0	ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	14.38	88.00	55.00									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	22.85	88.00	55.00									<u> </u>
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	_	3	UEPPX UEPPX	P2JHX SDD2X	36.14 22.41	88.00 131.60	55.00 61.92									–
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPPX	SDD2X SDD2X	22.41	131.60	61.92			-						-
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPPX	SDD2X SDD2X	33.72	131.60	61.92									-
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT			02117	0002/1	00.12	101.00	01102									-
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility			İ	1		i i	l		l	1			İ	1		1
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41			1	1					1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or	r															Γ
	Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.008838	0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)																1
DS0 L	oop Rates				1.0001.11					ļ							4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	11.55				l							
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	+	2	UEPCO UEPCO	UEPLX UEPLX	20.04 33.65					+				l		
2-Wir	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)	+	3	02700	UEFLA	33.05	├			<u> </u>	+						+
2-001	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blockin	na		1						1	+						+
	(AL, KY, LA, MS)	.9		UEPCO	UEPRF	11.15	57.75	10.04		1							1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)			UEPCO	UEPRE	11.15	57.75	10.04		1	-				1	1	1
1	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,										1			1	1		1
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)			UEPCO	UEPRA	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL	,															Γ
	LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRB	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,									1							1
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPCD	11.15	57.75	10.04		ļ							4
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			115000						1							1
_	(AL, FL)			UEPCO	UEPRK	11.15	57.75	10.04		ł			-				
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			UEPCO	UEPRH	44.45	F7 75	10.01		1							1
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPUU	UEPKH	11.15	57.75	10.04			+						
										1	1			1		1	1
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+ & Local (AL KY LA MS)			LIEPCO	LIEPCN	11 15	57 7F	10.04									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) 2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO UEPCO	UEPCN UEPCK	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04									

	Alabama										Svc Order Submitted	Attachment: Incremental Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge -	Incremental Charge -	
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Elec per LSR	Manually per LSR	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Electronic-Add'l	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st		
_					Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	⊢
Coin U	Sage					11130	Add1	11150	Add1	JOINILC	SOWAN	SOMAN	JOIMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
									1							
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)		UEPCO	URECU	5.50											_
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									⊢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - SwitchPAS-IS		OLFCO	03402		10.00	10.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs		LIEDOO	110.4.00		0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									⊢_
	Premises		UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									i i
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)															
DS0 Lo	op Rates		LIEDED	LIEOEA												Ē
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2	1	UEPFR UEPFR	UECF2 UECF2	14.38 22.85					+						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		UEPFR	UECF2 UECF2	22.85											<u> </u>
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)										İ					
	2-Wire voice port - residence		UEPFR	UEPRL	8.38	220.00	145.00									Ē
_	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		UEPFR	UEPRC	8.38	220.00	145.00		1							
-	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller		UEPFR	UEPRO	8.38	220.00	145.00									⊢
	ID - res		UEPFR	UEPAR	8.38	220.00	145.00									i i
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		UEPFR	UEPAP	8.38	220.00	145.00									
	2 Wise union and law upper line and without Caller ID constitut		UEPFR	UEPRT	8.38	222.00	145.00									ł
-	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability		UEPFR	UEPRI	8.38	220.00	145.00			-						1
	2-Wire Voice Alabama Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		UEPFR	UEPWA	8.38	220.00	145.00									ł
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT		-													
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility															ĺ
_	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or		UEPFR	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									⊢
	Fraction Mile		UEPFR	1L5XX	0.008838											i i
FEATU																
	All Features Offered		UEPFR	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS			_												
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform - Conversion - Switch-as-is		UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									i i
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -					10.00	10.00									<u> </u>
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change		UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs			_												_
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform - Subsequent Activity		UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									ł
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End		0EITH	00,102	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	User Premises		UEPFR	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)															ــــ
DS0 LC	op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1	1	UEPFB	UECF2	14.38				ł	+			l			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2	2	UEPFB	UECF2	22.85				1	1			1			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3	3	UEPFB	UECF2	36.14											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)			LIEDE:						<u> </u>						<u> </u>
_	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus (E:07/01/2006)		UEPFB UEPFB	UEPBL UEPBC	11.38 11.38	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00									├
1	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E404 1D - bus (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus (E:07/01/2006)		UEPFB	UEPBO	11.38	220.00	145.00		1	1			l			<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Grade Alabama extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus (E:07/01/2006)		UEPFB	UEPAW	11.38	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus (E:07/01/2006)		UEPFB	UEPB1	11.38	220.00	145.00		ļ							1
	2-Wire Voice Alabama Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006)		UEPFB	UEPWB	11.38	220.00	145.00			1						ł
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability		-													ſ
INTER	(E:07/01/2006) DFFICE TRANSPORT	\vdash	UEPFB	UEPBE	11.38	220.00	145.00									1
INTERC	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility		1	1					1	+						1
	Termination		UEPFB	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile		UEPFB	1L5XX	0.008838					1						ł
	RES	 	OLFT D	ILJAA	0.000038				1	+						⊢

SERVICES	- Alabama												Attachment:	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonred	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┝───
	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	<u> </u>
NONE	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS			02110	02.11	1.00	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									L
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFB	110.000		10.00	10.00									i i
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									<u> </u>
1.55	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End																
	User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)																L
DS0	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	14.38											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	22.85											<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP	UECF2	36.14	<u> </u>			i		İ			<u> </u>		
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																L
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	\vdash		UEPFP UEPFP	UEPPC UEPPO	11.38	285.00	175.00	ł – – –	+							
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO UEPP1	11.38	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00	<u> </u>	1							
<u> </u>	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPA2	11.38	285.00	175.00	<u> </u>	1	1			l	1		<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port			UEPFP	UEPOA	11.38	285.00	175.00		i		İ			<u> </u>		
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLD	11.38	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.38	285.00	175.00									L
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP UEPFP	UEPXB UEPXC	11.38 11.38	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.38	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.38	285.00	175.00									
INTE	OFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																l
	Termination			UEPFP	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPFP	1L5XX	0.008838											i i
FEAT	URES																
	All Features Offered			UEPFP	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
NONE	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPFP	110.4.00		10.00	10.00									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									l
ADDI	FIONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX)																
	Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00	-						-		<u> </u>
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64		1							1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End			1		1	14.04	14.04	ł	1				1	1		<u> </u>
	User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.21	1.10									L
	ALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - CENTREX	h ell		ha alamanta ta Port					<u> </u>						<u> </u>		<u> </u>
	blowing DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service - CENTREX rates s r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the F							onarios the No	procurring cha	race are listed	in the NPC	Convorsion	e contion Ad	litional NPCs may apply	aleo and are a	atogorized co	cordingh
>> F0	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Tr	ransport	t Usag	e rates in the Port se	ection of this r	ate exhibit shall	apply to the DS	60 Wholesale Lo	ocal Platform S	ervice - CENTR	EX	Conversion	s section. Add	accord neces may apply	aisu allu dre (alegonzed ac	sorungly.
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - CENTREX BY CENTRA	L OFFIC	CE SW	ITCH TYPE													
	S SWITCH - (Valid in AL,FL,GA,KY,LA,MS,&TN)																
Loop	Rates	\square			UE0C:		<u> </u>		<u> </u>						<u> </u>		L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1	+	1	UEP91 UEP91	UECS1 UECS1	11.55 20.04	<u> </u>				-						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		2	UEP91 UEP91	UECS1	33.65	1		1		+						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP91	UECS2	14.38	t		İ	1	1						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2			UEP91	UECS2	22.85											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2	\square	3	UEP91	UECS2	36.14	<u> </u>		<u> </u>						<u> </u>		L
	Rates - Effective As Specified ates (Except North Carolina and Sout Carolina)	-			+					ł	+						<u> </u>
All St	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area	+		UEP91	UEPYA	11.15	57.75	10.04	1	1	+				1		
									1		1				1		(
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Area	I		UEP91	UEPYB	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	0 With Vision Oracle Dark (Cantan and H. O. Hard DMD and a la	7						10.01									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP91	UEPYH	11.15	57.75	10.04	<u> </u>	<u> </u>							
	Basic Local Area			UEP91	UEPYM	11.15	139.82	64.06		1			1				1
			•		02.11	1.15	100.02	04.00		1			1	1			

RVICES	- Alabama		-		1							Attachment:		I	1.
GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Z	one BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)		
					Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area		UEP91	UEPYZ	11.15	139.82	64.06								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent - Basic Local Area		UEP91	UEPY9	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term		UEP91	UEPY2	11.15	57.75	10.04								
AL, K	Y, LA, MS, & TN Only														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)		UEP91	UEPQA	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)		UEP91	UEPQB	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1		UEP91	UEPQH	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2		UEP91	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service														
_	Term		UEP91	UEPQZ	11.15	139.82	64.06								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent		UEP91	UEPQ9	11.15	57.75	10.04								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term		UEP91	UEPQ2	11.15	57.75	10.04								
Local	Switching								l I				İ	I	1
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port		UEP91	URECS	0.5488										
Featu	res														
	All Standard Features Offered, per port		UEP91	UEPVF	1.98										
	All Select Features Offered, per port		UEP91	UEPVS	0.00	405.52									
	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port		UEP91	UEPVC	1.98										
NARS															
	Network Access Register - Combination		UEP91	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	Network Access Register - Indial		UEP91	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	Network Access Register - Outdial		UEP91	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						
	Ilaneous Terminations														
2-Wir	e Trunk Side														
	Trunk Side Terminations, each	_	UEP91	CENA6	8.05	119.31	18.74	59.90	3.76						
Interc	ffice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire	_													
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination - Voice Grade		UEP91	M1GBC	21.13	40.54	27.41	16.74	6.90						
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile		UEP91	M1GBM	0.008838										
	re Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service nannel Bank Feature Activations														
D4 Cr	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		UEP91	1PQWS	0.56										
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		DEF91	IFQWS	0.56										
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot		UEP91	1PQW6	0.56										
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot		UEP91	1PQW7	0.56										
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center		UEP91	1PQWP	0.56										
1									İ					l I	
+	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot	+ +	UEP91	1PQWV	0.56										
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot		UEP91 UEP91	1PQWQ 1PQWA	0.56										
Non-F	Recurring Charges (NRC)	+ +	02.01		0.00					1					
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,	+ +	1		1	1 1			1	1		1	1	1	
	per port		UEP91	USAC2		10.00	10.00				1				
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block		UEP91	USACN		40.00	20.00								
	New Centrex Standard Common Block		UEP91	M1ACS		770.00									
	New Centrex Customized Common Block		UEP91	M1ACC		770.00									
	Secondary Block, per Block		UEP91	M2CC1		80.00									
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion		UEP91	URECA		85.00									
Addit	ional Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)														
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise		UEP91	URETL		8.33	0.83								
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise		UEP91	URETN		11.21	1.10								
	SWITCH (Valid in All States)	1 1		-											
Loop	Rates														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1 UEP95	UECS1	11.55										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2 UEP95	UECS1	20.04										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3 UEP95	UECS1	33.65				ļ						
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1		1 UEP95	UECS2	14.38					L					
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3		2 UEP95 3 UEP95	UECS2 UECS2	22.85 36.14				ļ	ļ				ļ	ļ

RVICES -	Alabama											Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zon	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
					Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┿
The foll	owing port rates are effective as specified					1 1 30	Add I	1 1 31	Addi	COMEO	COMPAN	COMAN	COMPAN	COMPANY	COMPAN	-
All Stat																1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPYA	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)		UEP95	UEPYB	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPYH	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2 Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPYM	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPYZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent - Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPY9	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area		UEP95	UEPY2	11.15	57.75	10.04									
AL, KY,	LA, MS, SC, & TN Only															T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)		UEP95	UEPQA	11.15	57.75	10.04									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)		UEP95	UEPQB	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1		UEP95	UEPQH	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2		UEP95	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term		UEP95	UEPQZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent		UEP95	UEPQ9	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term		UEP95	UEPQ2	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
	witching		LIE DAS	10500												_
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port		UEP95	URECS	0.5488											_
Feature	All Standard Features Offered, per port		UEP95	UEPVF	1.98											┿
	All Select Features Offered, per port		UEP95	UEPVS	0.00	405.52				-	-					+
NARS	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port		UEP95	UEPVC	1.98	100.02										+
	Network Access Register - Combination		UEP95	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							1
	Network Access Register - Indial		UEP95	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							T
	Network Access Register - Outdial		UEP95	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							
	aneous Terminations															_
2-Wire	Trunk Side		1.5045	0.51.0.0			10 7 1									_
4 14/2-1	Trunk Side Terminations, each		UEP95	CEND6	8.05	119.31	18.74	59.90	3.76							_
4-wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits) DS1 Circuit Terminations, each		UEP95	M1HD1	60.09	202.02	95.69	72.59	2.46	-	-					+
	DS0 Channels Activated, each		UEP95	M1HD0	0.00	14.48	95.09	72.09	2.40							+
	ice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire		OLI 35	WITTIDO	0.00	14.40										+
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination		UEP95	M1GBC	21.13	40.54	27.41	16.74	6.90							+
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile		UEP95	M1GBM	0.008838											1
Feature	Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service															T
D4 Cha	nnel Bank Feature Activations															
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQWS	0.56											1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQW6	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQW7	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center		UEP95	1PQWP	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQWV	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQWQ	0.56											
-	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot		UEP95	1PQWA	0.56											4
Non-Re	curring Charges (NRC) Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,														<u> </u>	+
	per port	\vdash	UEP95	USAC2		10.00	10.00			L	L					4
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each	\vdash	UEP95	USACN		40.00	20.00			L	L					4
	New Centrex Standard Common Block New Centrex Customized Common Block		UEP95 UEP95	M1ACS		770.00										+
			UEPMD	M1ACC	1	770.00			1	1	1		1	1		
						05 00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)		UEP95	URECA		85.00										+

ERVICES	- Alabama											Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zoi	ne BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		SOMEO	COMAN	COMAN	OSS Rates(\$)	COMAN	COMAN	—
		+ +	-			First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	⊢
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise	e	UEP95	URETN		11.21	1.10									i i
	100 SWITCH (Valid in All States)															
Loop	Rates															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1	1	UEP9D	UECS1	11.55											I
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3	2		UECS1 UECS1	20.04 33.65											┝──
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1	1		UECS2	14.38				1	1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2	2	UEP9D	UECS2	22.85											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3	3	UEP9D	UECS2	36.14											
Port I	Rates		_							-						_
All St	following port rates are effective as specified															┝──
All 31	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYA	11.15	57.75	10.04		1	1						<u> </u>
		1 1							1	1						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Are	ea	UEP9D	UEPYB	11.15	57.75	10.04									<u> </u>
	2 Wire Vision Crade Bart (Centres: / EBC DOET)2Deete Loss LA				44.45	F7 75	10.01									ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3Basic Local Area	+ $+$	UEP9D	UEPYC	11.15	57.75	10.04			+						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3Basic Local Are	a	UEP9D	UEPYD	11.15	57.75	10.04		1							ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5209))3 Basic Local	1 1							1	1						ſ
	Area		UEP9D	UEPYE	11.15	57.75	10.04									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5112))3 Basic Local															ł
_	Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312))3Basic Local		UEP9D	UEPYF	11.15	57.75	10.04			-						
	Area		UEP9D	UEPYG	11.15	57.75	10.04									ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008))3 Basic Local	+ +	OEI 3D	OEI TO	11.15	51.15	10.04									F
	Area		UEP9D	UEPYT	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208))3 Basic Local															
	Area		UEP9D	UEPYU	11.15	57.75	10.04			-						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216))3 Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYV	11.15	57.75	10.04									l
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5316))3 Basic Local		02100	02.11		01.10	10.01									<u> </u>
	Area		UEP9D	UEPY3	11.15	57.75	10.04									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID) Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYH	11.15	57.75	10.04		-	-						—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3 Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYW	11.15	57.75	10.04									i i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3	+ +	OEI 3D	OEI IW	11.15	51.15	10.04									F
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYJ	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center) 2															i i
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYM	11.15	139.82	64.06		-	-						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3 Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYO	11.15	139.82	64.06		1							ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3			02.10	11.15	100.02	04.00		1	1			1			<u> </u>
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYP	11.15	139.82	64.06									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3														7	1
_	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPYQ	11.15	139.82	64.06			-						⊢
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYR	11.15	139.82	64.06		1							ł –
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3					100.02	01.00		1	1						[
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPYS	11.15	139.82	64.06									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3					100.55			1							ł
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3	+ $+$	UEP9D	UEPY4	11.15	139.82	64.06									⊢
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPY5	11.15	139.82	64.06									ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3								1	1						
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPY6	11.15	139.82	64.06									I
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3				44.45	100.00	64.00		1					1		ł
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service	+ $+$	UEP9D	UEPY7	11.15	139.82	64.06		+							1
	Term		UEP9D	UEPYZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									ł
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent	1 1							1	1						ſ
	Basic Local Area		UEP9D	UEPY9	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term Basic						10.01		1							ł
	Local Area (Y, LA, MS, SC, & TN Only	+ $+$	UEP9D	UEPY2	11.15	57.75	10.04									<u> </u>

	Alabama I		Т		1					Svc Order	Svc Order	Attachment: Incremental		Incremental	Incremental	⊢
GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zon	e BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
					Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			t
_						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)		UEP9D UEP9D	UEPQA UEPQB	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04			-						╇
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3		UEP9D	UEPQC	11.15	57.75	10.04			+						┢
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSE1)3 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3		UEP9D	UEPQD	11.15	57.75	10.04			+						┢
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5003)3		UEP9D	UEPQE	11.15	57.75	10.04									╈
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5203)3		UEP9D	UEPQF	11.15	57.75	10.04			-						t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312)3		UEP9D	UEPQG	11.15	57.75	10.04									t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008)3		UEP9D	UEPQT	11.15	57.75	10.04									Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208)3		UEP9D	UEPQU	11.15	57.75	10.04									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216)3		UEP9D	UEPQV	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5316)3		UEP9D	UEPQ3	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)		UEP9D	UEPQH	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp															
	Indication)3		UEP9D	UEPQW	11.15	57.75	10.04			+						╀
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication)3		UEP9D	UEPQJ	11.15	57.75	10.04									╋
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center) 2		UEP9D	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from dill Serving whe Center) 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06			-				1		┢
			02100		11.13	100.02	04.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQP	11.15	139.82	64.06				1					1
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQQ	11.15	139.82	64.06									t
																Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQR	11.15	139.82	64.06									
																Г
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQS	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQ4	11.15	139.82	64.06									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQ5	11.15	139.82	64.06			-						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQ6	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-whe voice Grade Port (Centrex/diller SWC/EBS-W5216)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQ6	11.15	139.62	64.06			-						╋
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3		UEP9D	UEPQ7	11.15	139.82	64.06									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service		OLF 3D	OLFQI	11.13	133.02	04.00									┢
	Term		UEP9D	UEPQZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									
1																t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent		UEP9D	UEPQ9	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term		UEP9D	UEPQ2	11.15	57.75	10.04									1
Local S	witching															
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port		UEP9D	URECS	0.5488											
Feature	25												ļ	ļ		Ļ
_	All Standard Features Offered, per port		UEP9D	UEPVF	1.98											⊥
	All Select Features Offered, per port		UEP9D	UEPVS	0.00	405.52										╇
NADO	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port		UEP9D	UEPVC	1.98					+			+	ł		╇
NARS	Natwork Access Register - Combination		UEP9D	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							╀
+	Network Access Register - Combination		UEP9D UEP9D	UARCX UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				+	ł		╋
-	Network Access Register - Inward Network Access Register - Outdial		UEP9D UEP9D	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					1		┢
Miscell	aneous Terminations		001 00	0/11/0/	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							+
	Trunk Side		1	1								1	1	<u> </u>	1	t
	Trunk Side Terminations, each		UEP9D	CEND6	8.05	119.31	18.74	59.90	3.76	6				l I		t
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits)											l		l	İ	t
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each		UEP9D	M1HD1	60.09	202.02	95.69	72.59	2.46	6						T
	DS0 Channels Activiated per Channel		UEP9D	M1HDO	0.00	14.48										Γ
Interof	ice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire												ļ	ļ		Ļ
_	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination		UEP9D	M1GBC	21.13	40.54	27.41	16.74	6.90)						╇
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile		UEP9D	M1GBM	0.008838									ł		╀
	Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service								1					ļ		╀
D4 Cha	nnel Bank Feature Activations Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		UEP9D	1PQWS	0.56					+						╀
_	reature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		UEPSD	IPQW5	0.56											╀
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot		UEP9D	1PQW6	0.56						1					1
+	r catale Adavation on D-4 channel bank i X inte Side Loop Slot		OLF 3D	TF QWO	0.50					1						t
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot		UEP9D	1PQW7	0.56						1					1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -		1		0.00					1		1	1	1	1	t
1	Different Wire Center		UEP9D	1PQWP	0.56					1						1

RVICES -	Alabama										Svc Order Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually	Attachment: 1 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Charge -	-
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC		Nauraa	RATES(\$)	Namaanin	Discourset	per LSR	per LSR	Order vs. Electronic- 1st		Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrecu First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
																	1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWV	0.56											╞
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWQ	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWA	0.56											
Non-Re	curring Charges (NRC)																┶
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,																
-	per port			UEP9D UEP9D	USAC2 USACN		10.00 40.00	10.00									+
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP9D UEP9D	MIACS		770.00	20.00									+
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9D	MIACC		770.00										+
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP9D	URECA		85.00										+
Additio	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)			02100	01120/1		00.00										+
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			UEP9D	URETL		8.33	0.83					İ			i l	1
																	T
EWSD	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise SWITCH (Valid in AL, FL, KY, LA, MS & TN)			UEP9D	URETN		11.21	1.10									┢
Loop R	ates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEP9E	UECS1	11.55											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEP9E	UECS1	20.04											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEP9E	UECS1	33.65											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1		1	UEP9E	UECS2	14.38											_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2			UEP9E	UECS2	22.85											_
Port Ra	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3	-	3	UEP9E	UECS2	36.14											+
	owing port rates are effective as specified				-						-						+
	KY, LA, MS, & TN only				-												+
AL, I L,	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYA	11.15	57.75	10.04									+
																	1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYB	11.15	57.75	10.04									+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP9E	UEPYH	11.15	57.75	10.04									╞
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service			UEP9E	UEPYM	11.15	139.82	64.06									_
_	Term - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPY9	11.15	57.75	10.04									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPY2	11.15	57.75	10.04									
AL, KY,	LA, MS, & TN Only																_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP9E	UEPQA	11.15	57.75	10.04									_
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP9E UEP9E	UEPQB UEPQH	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04									+
+		-		OLLAE		11.15	51.15	10.04		-					-	├	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2 2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service			UEP9E	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06									\vdash
	Term			UEP9E	UEPQZ	11.15	139.82	64.06									\vdash
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP9E	UEPQ9	11.15	57.75	10.04									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP9E	UEPQ2	11.15	57.75	10.04									T
Local S	witching																Γ
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP9E	URECS	0.5488											
Feature																	4
_	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP9E	UEPVF	1.98	105 50				ļ					├	╋
-	All Select Features Offered, per port All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP9E UEP9E	UEPVS UEPVC	0.00	405.52										╋
NARS	Al Centrex Control Features Offered, per port	-		OLLAE	JEF VG	1.98	├			-					-	├	+
INAR S	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP9E	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							┿
	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP9E	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							+
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP9E	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1						$t \rightarrow t$
	neous Terminations																T
Miscella																	T
	Trunk Side																
2-Wire	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP9E	CEND6	8.05	119.31	18.74	59.90	3.76							L
2-Wire				UEP9E	CEND6 M1HD1	8.05	202.02	18.74 95.69	59.90 72.59	3.76							

RVICES	- Alabama					-							Attachment:				
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc		-	RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
Interof	l fice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire						FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	JOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	<u> </u>
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP9E	M1GBC	21.13	40.54	27.41	16.74	6.90							
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP9E	M1GBM	0.008838											
	e Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service				_												-
D4 Cha	Annel Bank Feature Activations Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWS	0.56											–
				OEI JE	ii qiio	0.00											1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW6	0.56											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW7	0.56											_
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center			UEP9E	1PQWP	0.56											
-	Different whe Center			UEF9E	IFQWF	0.50											-
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWV	0.56				1	1		1		1		1
																	Γ
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWQ	0.56											1
New 7	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot	\vdash		UEP9E	1PQWA	0.56	├ ───┤			ł							+
NON-Re	conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,				+	<u> </u>	<u>∤</u>			<u> </u>	1						┢
	per port			UEP9E	USAC2	1	10.00	10.00		1	1		1		1		1
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP9E	USACN		40.00	20.00									T
	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACS		770.00										
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACC		770.00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP9E	URECA		85.00										_
Additio	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC) Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			UEP9E	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Ose Fremise			UEF9E	UKETL		0.33	0.03									+
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise			UEP9E	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	WITCH (Valid in AL, KY, LA, MS, & TN)																
Loop F																	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEP93 UEP93	UECS1 UECS1	11.55 20.04											_
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		2	UEP93 UEP93	UECS1 UECS1	20.04											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		1	UEP93	UECS2	14.38											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2		2	UEP93	UECS2	22.85											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3		3	UEP93	UECS2	36.14											
Port Ra																	
The fo	lowing port rates are effective as specified				_												_
AL, FL	, KY, LA, MS, & TN only 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYA	11.15	57.75	10.04									+
+	2-WITE VOICE GIAUE FUIT (CEITITEX) DASIC LUCAI ATEA			011 93	JEFTA	11.15	51.75	10.04									\vdash
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYB	11.15	57.75	10.04		1							1
																	Γ
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYH	11.15	57.75	10.04									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2 Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYM	11.15	139.82	64.06		1							1
+-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service			06633	JEPTIN	11.15	139.82	04.06		ł							⊢
	Term - Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYZ	11.15	139.82	64.06		1							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -									1	1			İ		l	
	Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPY9	11.15	57.75	10.04	1								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic]								I							1
	Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)	$\left \right $		UEP93 UEP93	UEPY2 UEPQA	11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04		<u> </u>							+
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP93 UEP93	UEPQA	11.15	57.75	10.04		1							+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex of Centrex Total Centre Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP93	UEPQH	11.15	57.75	10.04		1						1	1
1										1	1						T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP93	UEPQM	11.15	139.82	64.06		ļ							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service									1							1
	Term			UEP93	UEPQZ	11.15	139.82	64.06		<u> </u>							+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP93	UEPQ9	11.15	57.75	10.04		1	1		1		1		1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated in on Megalink of equivalent 2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP93	UEPQ2	11.15		10.04		<u> </u>							\vdash
	Switching										1						t
Local											1						1
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP93	URECS	0.5488											
Local S	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP93 UEP93	URECS	0.5488											

RVICES	- Alabama											Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
					Rec	Nonrec First	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	—
NARS						1 1 30	Auui	1130	Addi	COMEO	COMAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	1
	Network Access Register - Combination		UEP93	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							
	Network Access Register - Indial		UEP93	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							
	Network Access Register - Outdial		UEP93	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							
Misce	laneous Terminations															
2-Wire	e Trunk Side															
	Trunk Side Terminations, each		UEP93	CEND6	8.05	119.31	18.74	59.90	3.76							
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits)															
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each		UEP93	M1HD1	60.09	202.02	95.69	72.59	2.46							
	DS0 Channels Activated, Per Channel		UEP93	M1HDO	0.00	14.48										
Intero	ffice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire															
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination		UEP93	M1GBC	21.13	40.54	27.41	16.74	6.90							
E a a d	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile		UEP93	M1GBM	0.008838											
	re Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service															⊢
D4 Ch	annel Bank Feature Activations		UEP93	1PQWS	0.56									ł		┢
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot		02133	TUNO	0.00									ł		┢
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Line Side Loop Slot		UEP93	1PQW6	0.56					1						1
-	r catare Activation on D-4 channel Dank FA Line Side Loop Slot		0EF 30	11 02000	0.36									1		┢
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot		UEP93	1PQW7	0.56									1		1
-	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -		OLF 33	II QW7	0.50											+
	Different Wire Center		UEP93	1PQWP	0.56											
	Different whe Center		OLF 33	IF GWT	0.00											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot		UEP93	1PQWV	0.56											
	readic Activation on D 4 onamici Bank r hvate Eine Eoop olot		OLI 30	ii am	0.00											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tie Line/Trunk Loop Slot		LIEP93	1PQWQ	0.56											
-	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot		UEP93	1PQWA	0.56											-
Non-R	ecurring Charges (NRC)		OLI 30	II GIVA	0.00											+
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,															1
	per port		UEP93	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each		UEP93	USACN		40.00	20.00									+
	New Centrex Standard Common Block		UEP93	M1ACS		770.00	20.00									1
	New Centrex Customized Common Block		UEP93	M1ACC		770.00										1
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion		UEP93	URECA		85.00										-
Additi	onal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)															-
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise		UEP93	URETL		8.33	0.83									
						0.00	0.00									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise		UEP93	URETN		11.21	1.10									
Note 1	- Required Port for Centrex Control in 1AESS, 5ESS & EWSD			-												
	2 - Requres Interoffice Channel Mileage															1
	- Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment															
VHOLES	ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS															
EXCH	ANGE PORT RATES															
																1
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.)		UEPEX	UEPEX	415.00	1,000.00	900.00									
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator			1												1
	Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.)		UEPEX	UEPEX	415.00	1,000.00	900.00									<u> </u>
				I												1
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.)		UEPDX	UEPDX	415.00	1,000.00	900.00									
	Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects		UEPEX UEPDX	PE1P1	1.11	22.03	15.93									
	Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1		UEPEX UEPDX	CNC1X	1.11	22.03	15.93									
Detail	ed E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port)															Ļ
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -									1						1
_	Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State		UEPEX	UEP1A	0.00	1,804.00										Ļ
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -									1						1
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions		UEPEX	UEP1B	0.00	175.14								ļ		⊢
New o	r Additional PRI Telephone Numbers															┢
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-		1	1												
	way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or									1						1
	Additional]		UEPEX	UEP1C	0.0697	0.49										┢
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -		1	1						1						1
	Outdial Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or				0.000-					1						1
_	Additional]		UEPEX	UEP1D	0.0697	11.51								ł		⊢
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Inward Telephone				0.00	0.045				1						1
	Numbers - Inward Data Only Option [New or Additional] Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Subsequent [New] Inward		UEPDX	UEP1E	0.00	0.049								ł		┢
				1										1	1	1

ERVICES	- Alabama			1	1	1					10		Attachment: 1				
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN		OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
INTER	RFACE (Provsioning Only)						FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SUMEC	JOWAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOMAIN	+
	Voice/Data			UEPEX	PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00			1		-				+
	Digital Data			UEPEX	PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	Inward Data			UEPDX	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00									
New o	or Additional Channel																
	New or Additional - Voice/Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BV	0.00	14.53										
	New or Additional - Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BF	0.00	14.53										
	New or Additional Inward Data "B" Channel			UEPDX	PR7BD	0.00	14.53										
	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Voice Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BS	0.00	14.53										
	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BU	0.00	14.53										_
	New or Additional PRI "D" Channel	_		UEPEX	PR7EX	0.00	14.53										_
CALL	. TYPES		L		00701	0.00		0.00		-							+
	Inward	+		UEPEX UEPDX	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00			<u> </u>						+
_	Outward			UEPEX	PR7CO PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
NOTE	Two-way	witchod	6969	UEPEX		0.00	0.00 it switched dat	0.00 transmission	by B-Channels	accorded with	2-wire ISDA	Inorte					+
NOTE	1: Transmission/usage charges associated with POTS circuit sv 2: Access to B Channel or D Channel Packet capabilities will be	available	age V	through BER/New Bu	un switched V	st Process Date	n switched dat	a dansmission	uy o-channels	ed via the Bond	Fide Recurs	et/New Buei	ness Request	Process			+
WHOLES	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE	avanable	, only t		isiness iveque	3. 1 100033. Kdl		ci capabilities w			i i iue iveque	SUNCW DUSI	icas nequest	100033.			+
	Wholesale Local Platform Service-Direct Inward Dialing (DID)				-						1						+
	Loop Rates				1					1	1						1
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UECD1	14.38									İ		1
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UECD1	22.85											1
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UECD1	36.14											T
DS0 F	Port Rates																1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port			UEPPX	UEPD1	28.02	407.31	173.74									1
NONR	RECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform	n															1
	- Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC1		10.00	10.00									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion with																
	AT&T Allowable Changes			UEPPX	USA1C		10.00	10.00									
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire DID Subsequent Activity - Add Trunks, Per Trunk			UEPPX	USAS1		26.78	26.78									_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User																1
_	Premise			UEPPX	URETN		11.21	1.10			L						4
ſelep	hone Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges				NDT					+			-	-			\vdash
_	DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)			UEPPX	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00		+			-	-	-		+
_	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPPX	ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00		+			-	-	-		4
_	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers, Per Number	+		UEPPX UEPPX	ND5 ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00			<u> </u>						4
_	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPPX		0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Deav	Reserve DID Numbers	PI\		UEPPX	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
	Wholesale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Basic Rate ISDN (ISDN/B Wholesale Local Voice Service Platform Rates	(N)			+						+						+
	Loop Rates	+		1	+					1	<u> </u>						+
13DIN	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPPB UEPPR	USL2X	19.03				1							+
	2 The ISBN Digital Grade Loop - Zone I		-	JEILD OFFIC	30127	13.03				1							+
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPPB UEPPR	USL2X	29.62											1
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPPB UEPPR	USL2X	45.60									İ		1
ISDN	Port Rates				1					1					1		1
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port			UEPPR	UEPPR	50.00	425.00	285.00		1					1		1
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port			UEPPB	UEPPB	50.00	425.00	285.00									L
NONR	RECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																1
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop / 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port -																T
	Conversion -			UEPPB UEPPR	USACB	0.00	90.00	65.00									1
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																4
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User											1					1
	Premise			UEPPB UEPPR	URETN		11.21	1.10			L						4
-	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		L	UEPPB UEPPR	URETL		8.33	0.83			ł						+
B-CH/			L			0.00	0.00	0.00			ł						+
_	CVS/CSD (DMS/5ESS)	+		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCA	0.00	0.00	0.00			<u> </u>						4
_	CVS (EWSD)	+		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCB	0.00	0.00	0.00			<u> </u>						+
D C''		10 0 Th		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCC	0.00	0.00	0.00		-							+
B-CH/	ANNEL AREA PLUS USER PROFILE ACCESS: (AL,KY,LA,MS SC,N CVS/CSD (DMS/5ESS)	//ວ,&. IN)		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCD	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	CVS/CSD (DMS/SESS) CVS (EWSD)	+ +		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCE	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
										1					<u> </u>		+
	CSD																
	CSD R TERMINAL PROFILE	_		UEPPB UEPPR	U1UCF	0.00	0.00	0.00									+

SERVICES	- Alabama												Attachment:	1 Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC		N	RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	First	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
VERT	ICAL FEATURES						1130	Add1	1 1 30	Addi	COMEO	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMAN	COMPAN	
	All Vertical Features - One per Channel B User Profile- All States			UEPPB UEPPR	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									
INTER	ROFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE																I
	Interoffice Channel mileage each, including first mile and facilities termination			UEPPB UEPPR	M1GNC	21.13	40.54	27.41									1
	termination			UEPPB UEPPK	IVITGING	21.13	40.54	27.41									
	Interoffice Channel mileage each, additional mile			UEPPB UEPPR	M1GNM	0.008838	0.00	0.00									1
DS1 WHOLES	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE																
	ollowing Terms and Conditions apply to DS1 Wholesale Local Platf																
	or New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the										in the NRC -	Conversion	is section. Ad	ditional NRCs may apply	also and are	categorized ac	cording
>> E	nd Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Ti Nholesale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Primary Rate ISDN (ISDN/P	ransport	Usag	e rates in the Port sec	tion of this i	rate exhibit shal	l apply to all DS	0 Wholesale Lo	cal Platform Se	ervices.							l
	Loop Rates	-RI)															
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 1		1	UEPPP	USL4P	168.00				<u> </u>							
											Γ						
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 2		2	UEPPP	USL4P	175.00											
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 3		3	UEPPP	USL4P	180.00											1
DS1	Port Rate		3	UEPPP	USL4P	180.00					1						l
5311	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port			UEPPP	UEPPP	415.00	1,200.00	1,000.00									1
NONE	RECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform						.,	.,									
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port -																
	Conversion -Switch-As-Is			UEPPP	USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00									1
ADDI																	l
	4-Wire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy- Inward/two way Telephone Numbers (except NC)			UEPPP	PR7TF		0.9801										1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward			OLITI	FIX/11		0.3001										1
	Tel Numbers (All States except NC)			UEPPP	PR7TO		23.02	23.02									1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port - Subsequent																
	Inward Telephone Numbers			UEPPP	PR7ZT		46.05	46.05									1
INTER	RFACE (Provsioning Only)				PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00									l
	Voice/Data Digital Data			UEPPP UEPPP	PR71V PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Inward Data			UEPPP	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00									
New	or Additional "B" Channel				=												
	New or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BV	0.00											
	New or Additional - Digital Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BF	0.00											
	New or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BD	0.00	40.00										
CALL	TYPES Inward			UEPPP	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Outward			UEPPP	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Two-way			UEPPP	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1					İ	1
Interc	office Channel Mileage										1						
	Fixed Each Including First Mile			UEPPP	1LN1A	54.41	89.27	81.81			1						1
	Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile	\vdash		UEPPP	1LN1B	13.39											ł
	Nholesale Local Platform Service - 4-wire DDITS Nholesale Local Platform Service Rates	\vdash															
	Loop Rates	+				1				1	+						<u> </u>
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPDC	USLDC	168.00				1	1					İ	1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPDC	USLDC	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPDC	USLDC	180.00					1						1
DS1 I	Port Rate									l	<u> </u>						<u> </u>
NON	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port RECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform	+		UEPDC	UDD1T	365.00	1,100.00	900.00		1	+						l
NON	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -					1				1	+					1	1
	Switch-As-Is			UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00									1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -					İ	000.00	000.00		1	1			İ	1	İ	
	Conversion with DS1 Changes			UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00									
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -																1
	Conversion with Change			UEPDC	USAWB	1	500.00	500.00		l	<u> </u>						<u> </u>
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent	⊢ +															
	Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTA		14.48	14.48									1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent Channel					1	14.40	05.70		1	-		1		1	1	<u> </u>
	Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTB	1	14.48	14.48		1	1	1	1		1		1

ERVICES	5 - Alabama												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			1
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec		curring	Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			<u> </u>
		_			-		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID			UEPDC	UDTTC		14.48	14.48									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID			UEPDC	UDTTD		14.48	14.48									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan																
BIPOL	Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans	_		UEPDC	UDTTE		14.48	14.48			-						
	B8ZS -Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	600.00S									1
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	600.00S									
Altern	nate Mark Inversion																
	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format			UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									
Telep	phone Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges																
	Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group			UEPDC	UDTGX	0.00											
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group			UEPDC	UDTGY	0.00											
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID			UEPDC	UDTGZ	0.00											
	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of 20)										_					1
	DID Numbers			UEPDC	NDZ	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPDC	ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPDC	ND5	0.00	0.00										
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID Nos.			UEPDC	ND6	0.00	0.00										
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPDC	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Dedic	cated DS1 (Interoffice Channel Mileage) - FX/FCO for DDITS																
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO1	54.41	89.27	81.81									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles			UEPDC	1LNOA	13.39	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities																
_	Termination)	_		UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles			UEPDC	1LNOB	13.39	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles			UEPDC	1LNOC	13.39	0.00	0.00									
	Central Office Termininating Point			UEPDC	CTG	0.00											
DS1 V	Wholesale Local Platform Service - 4-WIRE DS1 LOOP WITH CHA	NNELIZA	TION W	ITH PORT													
Syste	em is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4 Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activ	ations															
A sys	stem can have various rate combinations based on type and num	nber of po	orts us	ed													
DS1 L																	
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPMG	USLDC	168.00	0.00	0.00									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPMG	USLDC	175.00	0.00	0.00									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPMG	USLDC	180.00	0.00	0.00									
DSO (Channelization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations)																L
_	24 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1			UEPMG	VUM24	101.40	0.00					l					
	48 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM48	202.80	0.00	0.00				ļ				ļ	_
	96 DSO Channel Capacity -1per 4 DS1s	_		UEPMG	VUM96	405.60	0.00	0.00									──
_	144 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s	_		UEPMG UEPMG	VUM14 VUM19	608.40	0.00										──
	192 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 8 DS1s			UEPMG		811.20	0.00										
_	240 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM2O VUM28	1,014.00	0.00				+						├
_	288 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s 384 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM28 VUM38	1,216.80	0.00	0.00			+						├
-	480 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s 480 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s	-		UEPMG	VUM38 VUM4O	2,028.00	0.00	0.00		1	+			ł			<u> </u>
-	576 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM57	2,028.00	0.00			+	+			l			<u> </u>
+		-		UEPMG	VUM57 VUM67	2,433.60	0.00	0.00		+	+			l			<u> </u>
Non 5	672 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 28 DS1s Recurring Charges (NRC) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with 0	hannel-	tion v ²				0.00	0.00		1	+			ł			
A Min	nimum System configuration is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel B	Bank and		24 DSO Porte with	Feature Activa	tions	t			1	+						<u> </u>
	ples of this configuration functioning as one are considered Add									1	1						<u> </u>
	em Additions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installation			.a ayatani conilyu	allon is could		1			1	1						+
Jysie	1 DS1/D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea			1	1		1			1	1						+
	Activation -			UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00			1	1					1
Bipola	lar 8 Zero Substitution			52. WO	1000-	0.00	000.00	400.00									1
	Clear Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Only	'		UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	600.00S									
	Clear Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe -																
	Subsequent Activity Only nate Mark Inversion (AMI)			UEPMG	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	600.00S									⊢
				1	1	1	1	1		1	1	1		1			1

	- Alabama												Attachment: 1				+
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		001150	001111		OSS Rates(\$)	0011411	0.014.01	+
	Development Francis				10005		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
_	Superframe Format			UEPMG UEPMG	MCOSF MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>	┿
Exch	Extended Superframe Format nange Ports Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization w	ith Pou	-	UEPING	MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00			-					'	+
	ange Ports		1													<u> </u>	+
Excit																	+
	Line Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPPX	UEPCX	11.38	0.00	0.00									
	Line Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPPX	UEPOX	11.38	0.00	0.00									T
																	T
	Line Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID			UEPPX	UEP1X	11.38	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Trunk Side Channelized DID Trunk Port			UEPPX	UEPDM	28.02	0.00	0.00									
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, MS, &																
	TN)			UEPPX	UEPCY	11.38										L	_
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Combination (AL, KY, LA, MS, & TN		1	UEPPX	UEPCT	11.38				1						1	
_	MS, & IN 2-Wire Channelized PBX Area Calling Service Combination Port (AL			UEFPA	UEPUI	11.38				1						├ ────'	+
	2-wire channelized PBX Area Calling Service Combination Port (AL Only)			UEPPX	UEPA4	11.38	0.00	0.00								1	1
	2 Wire Channelized PBX Area Calling Service Outgoing Only Port		<u> </u>	02 A	02176	11.50	0.00	0.00		1							+
	(AL Only)		1	UEPPX	UEPA3	11.38	0.00	0.00								1	1
Featu	ure Activations - Loop Concentration		1							1							T
	Feature (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4		1							1							1
	Bank			UEPPX	1PQWM	0.62	57.75	10.04									
	Feature (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4																
	Bank			UEPPX	1PQWU	0.62	407.31	173.74								L'	_
Telep	phone Number/ Group Establishment Charges for DID Service				1.00.00											L	_
	DID Trunk Termination (1 per Port)			UEPPX UEPPX	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00								└──── '	+
	DID Numbers - groups of 20 - Valid all States			UEPPX UEPPX	ND4 ND5	0.00	0.00	0.00								└──── '	+
	Non-Consecutive DID Numbers - per number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID Numbers			UEPPX	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00								├──── ′	+
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPPX	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
FEAT	TURES - Vertical and Optional			0EITX	ND V	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	I Switching Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only																1
	All Features Available			UEPPX	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00									T
0 Wholesa	ale Local Platform Service With E911 Call Locator Capability																
	following contidions apply to DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service																
	nd Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Tra															<u> </u>	┶
	or Not New Installation scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed				lumns for ea	ch Port USOC. I	or Conversion	scenarios, the	Nonrecurring	charges are list	ed in the NRO	C - Conversi	ons section. A	Additional NRCs may ap	ply also and a	e categorized	<u></u>
	Wholesale Local Platform Service (BUS - PBX) With DID and E911 C		ator Ca	ipability												<u> </u>	+-
0301	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRW	UEPLX	11.55										'	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		2	UEPRW	UEPLX	20.04										<u> </u>	+
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRW	UEPLX	33.65				1					1		+
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPRW	UECD1	14.38				1	1		1	-	1	'	+
				UEPRW	UECD1					1						· · · · ·	1
_	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPRW		22.85											1
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3		2	UEPRW	UECD1	22.85 36.14											
2-Wir	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)			UEPRW	UECD1	36.14											t
2-Wir	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC	36.14 11.15	57.75	10.04									Ē
2-Wir	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO	36.14 11.15 11.15	57.75	10.04									
2-Wir	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04									
2-Wir	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Win	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Win	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA UEPLD	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Wii	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA UEPLD UEPXA	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Wii	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination P2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabarma Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Potts			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Win	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 1-Bus Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA UEPLD UEPXA	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
2-Win	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination P2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabarma Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outdial AL Calling Plan Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Log Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Potts			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPOA UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB UEPXC	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabarna Calling Port 2-Wire Voice P2W 2D Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPA4 UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB UEPXC UEPXD UEPXD UEPXE	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination P2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Pote PDA			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPAA UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB UEPXC UEPXD	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PAX D Terminal Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminal Fort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port Rate -DID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPA4 UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB UEPXC UEPXD UEPXD UEPXE	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Combination PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice P2Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DD Terminal Fort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DD Terminal Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port Rate - DD Exchange Ports -2-Wire DD Port CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPXA UEPXA UEPXA UEPXA UEPXD UEPXD UEPXE UEPD1	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 28.02	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 407.31	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination P2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Z-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX Toul Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX Toul Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Sort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Sort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Sort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Sort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Sort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port Rate -DID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPP1 UEPA2 UEPA4 UEPLD UEPXA UEPXB UEPXC UEPXD UEPXD UEPXE	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice P3X LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice P3X LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DTerminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DTerminal Fort 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DTerminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port Rate -DID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPAA UEPXA UEPXB UEPXB UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC	36.14 11.15 11	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 10.73 407.31	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-W		3	UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPXA UEPXA UEPXA UEPXA UEPXD UEPXD UEPXE UEPD1	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 28.02	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 407.31	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination P2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus Z-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports Z-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX To Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Soft 2-Wire Voice PBX LD 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Soft Chabard IDD Capable Port Rate-DD Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions phone Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Number	s with 1	3	UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPXA UEPXA UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXE UEPXL UEPXD UEPXE UEPD1	36.14 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 11.15 0.00 0.00	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 1.800.00 1,800.00	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
Port I	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3 re Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX) Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Alabama Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 3-W	s with	3	UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW UEPRW	UECD1 UEPPC UEPPO UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPA2 UEPAA UEPXA UEPXB UEPXB UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC UEPXC	36.14 11.15 11	57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 57.75 10.73 407.31	10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04 10.04									
														1 Exhibit: A2		T.	+
-----------	---	---------------	------	----------------	----------------	----------------	------------------	----------------	--------------	----------	---	---	--	--	---	----------	---
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m Z	one.	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			L
_							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	_
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPRW	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
1.0041	Reserve DID Numbers NUMBER PORTABILITY			UEPRW	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00			-						4
				UEPRW	LNPCP	3.15	0.00	0.00									+
FEATU	Local Number Portability (1 per port)			UEPRW	LINPCP	3.15	0.00	0.00			-						+
	All Features Offered		-	UEPRW	UEPVF	1.98	0.00	0.00			-						+
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			OLFINI	OLF VI	1.50	0.00	0.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRW	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
			ľ	02.1111	00/102		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change		l	UEPRW	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																T
																	Т
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise		l	UEPRW	URETL		8.33	0.83									Ĩ
OFF/ON	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS										I	L					+
+	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination			UEPRW	P2JHX	14.38	88.00	55.00									4
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination			UEPRW	P2JHX	22.85	88.00	55.00		ļ					ļ	───	╇
+	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	\vdash		UEPRW	P2JHX	36.14	88.00	55.00								l	╋
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade			UEPRW UEPRW	SDD2X SDD2X	22.41 23.88	131.60 131.60	61.92 61.92								<u> </u>	+
_	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade			UEPRW	SDD2X SDD2X	23.88	131.60	61.92	l	<u> </u>				ł	ł	───	╋
INTERC	OFFICE TRANSPORT	<u>├</u>	5 1	OLENW	30027	33.12	131.00	01.92		<u> </u>	1				1	1	╋
INTERO	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility		-														+
	Termination			UEPRW	U1TV2	21.13	40.54	27.41									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or		- ľ	0211111	01112	20	10.01	2									+
	Fraction Mile			UEPRW	U1TVM	0.008838	0.00	0.00									
Wholesale	Local Platform Service With E911 Call Locator Capability																+
	DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE ISDN DS1 DIGITAL TRUNK POF	RT															1
	op Rates																T
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1			UEPPN	USL4P	168.00											Т
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2 l	UEPPN	USL4P	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3		3 (UEPPN	USL4P	180.00											
DS1 Po																	_
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port		ι	UEPPN	UEPPN	415.00	1,200.00	1,000.00									_
E911 C					_						-						_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial																
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPPN	URE9A	0.00	1,806.00										_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPPN	URE9B	0.00	175.33										
NONDE	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform		-	UEFFIN	UKE9B	0.00	175.55										+
NONICE	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port -		-														+
	Conversion -Switch-As-Is			UEPPN	USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs and E911 Call Locator Capability Telephone Number	Recurrin															t
	4-Wire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy-																T
	Inward/two way Tel Nos. (except NC)		l	UEPPN	PR7TF	0.0664	0.49										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward										1						Γ
	Tel Numbers (All States except NC)		ι	UEPPN	PR7TO	0.0664	11.51			ļ	L				ļ	L	⊥
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port - Subsequent																1
	Inward Tel Numbers		l	UEPPN	PR7ZT	0.0664	23.02			ļ					ļ	───	+
INTERF	ACE (Provsioning Only)	\vdash			007414	0.00	0.00	0.00		ł					ł	───	+
<u> </u>	Voice/Data			UEPPN UEPPN	PR71V PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00								l	+
+	Digital Data Inward Data	\vdash		UEPPN UEPPN	PR71D PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00		<u> </u>					<u> </u>	 	+
New or	Additional "B" Channel	<u>├</u>	-	OLITIN	EIX/IE	0.00	0.00	0.00		<u> </u>	1				1	1	╋
	New or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BV	0.00	40.00				1					<u> </u>	+
+	New of Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BF	0.00	40.00				1					<u> </u>	+
	New or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BD	0.00	40.00			İ	1		İ		l	İ	1
CALL T			f							İ	1		İ		l	İ	1
	Inward		l	UEPPN	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	Outward			UEPPN	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	Two-way			UEPPN	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									Γ
Interoff	ice Channel Mileage																Γ
	Fixed Each Including First Mile			UEPPN	1LN1A	54.41	89.27	81.81									Τ
	Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile		l	UEPPN	1LN1B	13.39										L	Ĺ
						1				1	1		1		1	1	1
	DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE DDITS TRUNK PORT op Rates															÷	+

		Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Submitted Elec per LSR	Submitted Manually per LSR	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec		curring	Nonrecurring					OSS Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	_
- T	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2			UEPDC UEPDC	USLDC USLDC	175.00 180.00				-							+
DS1 Port	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3		3 (UEPDC	USLDC	180.00				-							-
	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port		-	UEPDC	UDD1T	365.00	1,100.00	900.00		1							+
	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform	-		UEFDC	UDDTT	305.00	1,100.00	900.00									+
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -	-															+
	Switch-as-is		L. L.	UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00									
1	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -																1
	Conversion with DS1 Changes		L L	UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00									
4	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -																
C	Conversion with Change - Trunk		l	UEPDC	USAWB		500.00	500.00									
	LL LOCATOR CAPABILITY																
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial																
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User		l	UEPDB	URE9A	0.00	1,806.00										_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -																
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions		l	UEPDB	URE9B	0.00	175.33										+
	NAL NRCs	<u> </u>									+						+
4	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk		l.	UEPDB	UDTTA		14.48			1		1					1
+	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent Channel	├ - ┤			JUTIA		14.40			1	+						+
	Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDB	UDTTB		14.48			1		1					1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel		- ľ		55.15		14.40		1	1	1		1			1	1
	Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID		L. L.	UEPDB	UDTTC		14.48										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan									1							1
	Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID		l	UEPDB	UDTTD		14.48										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan																T
A	Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans		l	UEPDB	UDTTE		14.48										
BIPOLAF	R 8 ZERO SUBSTITUTION																
	B8ZS -Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	600.00S									
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format		ι	UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	600.00S									
	e Mark Inversion																_
	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									_
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format			UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									_
	ne Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges And Charges Fo	r DID Nu				0.00											_
	Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group			UEPDB UEPDB	UDTGX	0.00					-						+
++'	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID			UEPDB	UDTGY UDTGZ	0.00				1							+
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPDB	ND4	1.328	0.00	0.00		1							+
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers, Per Number			UEPDB	ND5	0.0664	0.00	0.00									+
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPDB	ND6	0.00	0.00			1							+
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPDB	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00		1							1
	for 4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop with 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port		Ť		1		2.50	2.50	l	1	1		İ			İ	1
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities																Г
т	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO1	54.41	89.27	81.81									
										1							
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles		ι	UEPDC	1LNOA	13.39	0.00	0.00									4
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities									1		1					1
P	Termination)		l	UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00			-						╇
1 I.	Interoffice Channel Mileson Additional acts and mile 0.05 with		l.	UEPDC	1LNOB	13.39	0.00	0.00		1		1					1
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities			UEPUG	ILINOB	13.39	0.00	0.00			+						+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00		1		1					1
+	remination)	├			TLINU3	0.00	0.00	0.00		+	+						╋
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles		l	UEPDC	1LNOC	13.39	0.00	0.00		1		1					1
Addition	al Rates					10.00	0.00	0.00	1	1	1		1	-	1	1	t
	Central Office Termininating Point		l	UEPDC	CTG	0.00	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	1	1	1	1		1	-		1	t
	DS1 LOOP WITH CHANNELIZATION WITH PORT WITH CALL LOC	ATOR C						İ	İ	1	1						1
	is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4 Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activat									1							T
A system	n can have various rate combinations based on type and numb		rts use	d													Γ
DS1 Loo	p																Γ
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 1			UEPMG	USLDC	168.00	0.00	0.00									Г
4	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 2			UEPMG	USLDC	175.00	0.00										L
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 3		3 (UEPMG	USLDC	180.00	0.00	0.00									Ľ
	annelization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations)																1
	24 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1			UEPMG	VUM24	101.40	0.00	0.00			1						4
	48 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s 96 DSO Channel Capacity -1per 4 DS1s			UEPMG UEPMG	VUM48 VUM96	202.80 405.60	0.00	0.00		1							4

SERVICE	S - /	Alabama												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2		1	
	1											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental		Incremental	Incremental	<u> </u>
												Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Manual Svc Order vs.	Charge -	Charge -	i i
												Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Electronic-Add'l	Manual Svc		i -
ATEGORY	(RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Liootaonio / tau i	Order vs.	Order vs.	i -
			m	Lone	500	0000						per Lord	per Loit	Electronic-		Electronic-	Electronic-	i i
																		i i
														1st		Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	i -
								News	· · · · ·		B ¹				000 0-((*)			<u> </u>
							Rec	First	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	OSS Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	-	144 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM14	608.40	0.00	0.00	FIISL	Adu i	SOWEC	SOWAN	JOWAN	JOWAN	JOWAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
		192 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 8 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM19	811.20	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		240 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM20	1.014.00	0.00	0.00									,
					UEPMG	VUM20 VUM28	1,014.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		288 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM28 VUM38	1,216.80	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		384 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s																<u> </u>
		480 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM40	2,028.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		576 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 24 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM57	2,433.60	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		572 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 28 DS1s	L		UEPMG	VUM67	2,839.20	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
		urring Charges (NRC) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Ch																
		um System configuration is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel Ba																
		of this configuration functioning as one are considered Add'l a		e minim	num system configura	tion is count	ed.					I				I		<u> </u>
Sys		Additions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations	5								ļ	1				1		<u> </u>
		1 DS1/D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea		1								1				1		i i
		Activation -			UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00			<u> </u>						
Bip		Zero Substitution																<u> </u>
	C	Clear Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity																1 -
	0	Only			UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	600.00S									i -
	(Clear Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe -																í
	S	Subsequent Activity Only			UEPMG	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	600.00S									1
Alte	ernate	Mark Inversion (AMI)									1							1
		Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOSF	0.00	0.00	0.00									(
		Extended Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00									(
Exc		e Ports Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization w	ith Por	t							1							ł
		e Ports																(
																		(
		ine Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPCX	11.38	0.00	0.00									i i
		ine Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPOX	11.38	0.00	0.00		1							
					02.111	021 0/1	11.00	0.00	0.00		1							
		ine Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID			UEPRW	UEP1X	11.38	0.00	0.00									i -
		2-Wire Trunk Side Channelized DID Trunk Port			UEPRW	UEPDM	28.02	0.00	0.00		1							
		Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, MS, &			OLI IW	OLI DIVI	20.02	0.00	0.00									
					UEPRW	UEPCY	11.38											i -
		Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Combination (AL, KY, LA,			OLFIN	OLFOI	11.50											,
		VS, & TN			UEPRW	UEPCT	11.38											i -
		2-Wire Channelized PBX Area Calling Service Combination Port (AL			UEFRW	UEFCI	11.30											
					UEPRW	UEPA4	11.38	0.00	0.00									ł
	,	sing j	<u> </u>		UEFRW	UEPA4	11.38	0.00	0.00		ł	1				1		,
		2 Wire Channelized PBX Area Calling Service Outgoing Only Port AL Only)		1	UEPRW	UEPA3	11.38	0.00	0.00			1				1		i -
E		AL Only) Activations - Loop Concentration	<u> </u>		UEFRW	UEPAJ	11.38	0.00	0.00							l		,
геа			<u> </u>													l		,
		Feature (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4		l I		100111	0.00		10.5.			1			1	1		i
		Bank		ļ	UEPRW	1PQWM	0.62	57.75	10.04		ł	ł		L	l	ł		
		Feature (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4		1		1001111	0.00	107 51	170			1				1		i -
		Bank		ļ	UEPRW	1PQWU	0.62	407.31	173.74		l							
E91		LL LOCATOR CAPABILITY																ļ
		Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial		l I					1			1			1	1		i
		Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW	URE9A	0.00	1,806.00										ļ
		Viscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -		l I					1			1			1	1		i -
		Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions	1		UEPRW	URE9B	0.00	175.33				1				1		
Tele		ne Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Number	s with E	911 C												L		
		DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)			UEPRW	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									
		Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPRW	ND4	1.328	0.00	0.00									L
	[DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPRW	ND5	0.0664	0.00	0.00									
	F	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPRW	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
		Reserve DID Numbers			UEPRW	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									í
FE/		ES - Vertical and Optional	1														1	í
		itching Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only									1	1			1	1		
Loc																		

SERVICES ·	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	—
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	ĺ
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		ĺ
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m	_0.10	200							perLak	perLak	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l		Disc Add'l	
													ist	Add I	Disc 1st	Disc Add I	
						-	Nonre	currina	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
CALLING NAME	(CNAM) SERVICE																
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											I
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPTX UEPPR	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11 2.11											
				UEPVR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11				1	1						t
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11					-						
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSB	NXMCR	2.11				1	1						<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBG	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											I
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11 2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSB	NXECR	2.11				1	1						1
	CNAM Service, per line		1	UEPFP	NXECR	2.11	1			1	1						1
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSP	NXECR	2.11	1			1	1						1
1	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPPX	NXECR	2.11	İ			1	1						1
	CNAM Service, per line	1	l l	UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPBX	NCACR	2.11				1	1						
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line		Γ	UEPPX	NCACR	2.11											Γ
DS0 WHOLES	ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS																
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS																1
Note:																	1
>> End	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp							Switching Por	ts, except for th	e Coin Ports	s, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU)		
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.40	31.27	9.38									1
		1								1	1						1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	<u> </u>		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.40	31.27	9.38									Ļ
		1				_				1	1						1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.40	31.27	9.38		ļ							—
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida area calling with Caller ID -	1				0.10	04.07	0.00		1	1						1
	Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida Residence Area Calling Plan,			UEPSR	UEPAF	8.40	31.27	9.38									───

RVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			L
FEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
					-		Nonree	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)		1	<u> </u>
					-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
_	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use						FIISL	Auu i	FIISL	Auu i	SOWEC	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	
	with CREX7 and Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPA1	8.40	31.27	9.38									
				UEFOR	UEFAI	0.40	31.27	9.30									<u>+</u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Florida extended dialing port for use					0.40	04.07	0.00									
	with CREX7, without Caller ID capability			UEPSR	UEPA8	8.40	31.27	9.38									<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID																
	(LUM)			UEPSR	UEPAP	8.40	31.27	9.38 9.38									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSR	UEPRT	8.40	31.27										–
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									┢
FEAT																	⊢
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									⊢
DS0 V	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (BUS)				_												┶
1							10										
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.40	46.59	9.98									⊢
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484																1
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.40	46.59	9.98	-		+						⊢
																	Î.
_	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	11.40	46.59	9.98									⊢
																	1
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPB1	11.40	46.59	9.98			1						⊢
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT	JRES																
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS																
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus)			UEPSP	UEPPC	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.40	46.59	9.98									-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.40	46.59	9.98									-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.40	46.59	9.98									+-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.40	46.59	9.98									+-
	2-Wire Voice 1 BX ED reminal Switchboard IBD Capable 1 off 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative					11.40	40.33	9.90									+
	Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.40	46.59	9.98									
-						11.40	40.00	3.30									+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			UEPSP	UEPXM	11.40	46.59	0.00									1
	Port			UEPOP	UEPAM	11.40	46.59	9.98			-						+
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount						10 50	0.00									1
	Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXO	11.40 11.40	46.59	9.98 9.98			-						+
_	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPSP	UEPXS		46.59				1						┢
FF 4-	Subsequent Activity			UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						┢
FEAT						0.0-											⊢
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									┢
DS0 L	OCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)										+			1			⊢
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																1
	900, 1+DDD (FL)			UEP2C	UEP2F	11.40	46.59	9.98			1						⊢
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																1
	(FL)			UEP2C	UEPFA	11.40	46.59	9.98									L
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,																1
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL)			UEP2C	UEPCG	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																1
	(AL, FL))			UEP2C	UEPRK	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL & GA)			UEP2C	UEPOF	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,																_
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)			UEP2C	UEPCQ	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)	1		UEP2C	UEPCK	11.40	46.59	9.98									1
1	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)	1		UEP2C	UEPCR	11.40	46.59	9.98									T
Coin L		1			1			2.50			1						1
	·	1			1						1						1
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	1		UEP2C	URECU	5.50					1						1
	Connects				5	0.00											+

	- Florida												Attachment: 1				
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring		COMEC	COMAN		Rates(\$) SOMAN	COMAN	SOMAN	
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Provsioning			UEP2C	PE1R2	0.0200	7.32	5.37	4.58	2.71							
	Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning			UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0200	7.32	5.37	4.58	2.71							-
Non-F	Recurring Charges				V L IIXZ	0.0200	1.52	5.57	4.00	2.71							
NOT	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW			00/102		0.00	0.00									
	DTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)																
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.40	31.27	9.38									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	8.40	31.27	9.38									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTE	8.40	31.27	9.38									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	8.40	31.27	9.38									
Non-F	Recurring (Residence)							2.50			1						1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is		1	UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed		1														
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
REMO	DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)																
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus																
	(E:07/01/2006)			UEPVB	UERAC	11.40	46.59	9.98									L
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus																Γ
	(E:07/01/2006)			UEPVB	UERLC	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus (E:07/01/2006)			UEPVB	UERTE	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus (E:07/01/2006)			UEPVB	UERTR	11.40	46.59	9.98									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local																
	Calling (E:07/01/2006)			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.40	46.59	9.98									
Non-F	Recurring (Business)																
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed																
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE																
Notes		Circt or	امام ۵ ماما	tional NDC ashumu	o far aaab Daw	LICOC For Evia	tin a Diatiana	accuration the					ana agatian /	Additional NDC	a may annhy a		
>> Fo	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the	First a	nd Addi	tional NRC column	ns for each Por	USOC. For Exis	sting Platform	scenarios, the	Nonrecurring ch	larges are liste	d in the NRC	C - Conversi	ons section. A	Additional NRC	s may apply a	lso and are ca	ateg
	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the	First a	nd Addi	itional NRC column	ns for each Por	USOC. For Exis	sting Platform	scenarios, the	Nonrecurring ch	larges are liste	d in the NRC	C - Conversi	ons section. A	Additional NRC	s may apply a	lso and are ca	ateg
>> Fo accor	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly.															lso and are ca	ateg
>> Fo accor	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. In Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1															lso and are ca	ateg
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. Id Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)															lso and are ca	ate
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. Id Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por	t section of exh	ibit B shall apply										lso and are ca	ate
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .cop Rates [2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por	t section of exh	ibit B shall apply										lso and are ca	ate
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .cop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88										lso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por	t section of exh	ibit B shall apply										lso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63	to all Wholesa	le Local Platfo								liso and are ca	ate
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 e Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17	to all Wholesa	le Local Platfor								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) oop Rates 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2.Wire voice port - residence 2.Wire voice port - residence 2.Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27	le Local Platfor 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Forda Area Calling with Caller ID - res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF	bit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Forda Area Calling with Caller ID - res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	LERCE UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPRT	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF	bit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port ort(Res) 2-Wire voice port ort(Res) 2-Wire voice port ortigoing only - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port w		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	LERCE UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPRT	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. doffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAP UEPAF UEPA1	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. di Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAP UEPAF UEPA1	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								lso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wire	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port ort(Res) 2-Wire voice port ort(Res) 2-Wire voice port ortigoing only - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with culler ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port with voice Florida Extended dialing port w		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wire	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) oop Rates 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2:Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2:Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2:Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2:Wire voice port - residence 2:Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2:Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res 2:Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2:Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID 2:Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Call		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA9	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wire	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								lso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2/Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2/Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2/Wire voice Port (Res) 2/Wire voice Port (Res) 2/Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2/Wire voice Port axea Calling with Caller ID - res 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Vo		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA9 UEPA9	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 0.00	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								lso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates = 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 = 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 = 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 = Voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res = 2:Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port Without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port Without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port Without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Florida Area Calling Port Without Caller ID = 2:Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is = 2:Wire Voice Sorde Loop /		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA9	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2/Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2/Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2/Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2/Wire voice Port (Res) 2/Wire voice Port (Res) 2/Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2/Wire voice Port axea Calling with Caller ID - res 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Voice Portee 2/Wire Vo		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA9 UEPA9	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 0.00	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38									
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRO UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA8 UEPA9 UEPA9 UEPVF	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 0.00	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38									
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) .oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling port for use with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port Without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRO UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA8 UEPA9 UEPA9 UEPVF	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 0.00	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38								liso and are ca	
>> Fo accor >> En DS0 V DS0 L 2-Wird	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly. d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 		ort Usa	ge rates in the Por UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	t section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRO UEPAF UEPAF UEPAF UEPA1 UEPA8 UEPA8 UEPA9 UEPA9 UEPVF	ibit B shall apply 9.77 13.88 24.63 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17 8.17	to all Wholesa 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 31.27 0.00	9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38									

RVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
Incide	Premises Wire Maintenance			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
inside	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											+
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			OLITIX	SEGIA	4.50											+
011/0	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	10.69	49.57	22.83						-			+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	15.20	49.57	22.83									1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	26.97	49.57	22.83									1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	12.24	135.75	82.47									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	17.40	135.75	82.47									Ľ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPRX	UEAED	30.87	135.75	82.47									4
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT				+												4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1			U1TV2	25.32	47.05	04 70			1						1
	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPRX	01172	25.32	47.35	31.78			+			-		-	+
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0091	0.00	0.00			1						1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)			02.100		0.0001	0.00	0.00			1						+
	pop Rates																t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	9.77											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	13.88											T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPBX	UEPLX	24.63											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	10.12	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBC	10.12	46.59	9.98									_
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	10.12	46.59	9.98									_
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPB1	10.12	46.59	9.98									+
FEATU	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBE	10.12	46.59	9.98			1			-		-	+
	All Features Offered			UEPBX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									+
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			021 8/1	02. 11	2.20	0.00	0.00									t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																T
	Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs																
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent	<u> </u>	ļ	UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									╇
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									1
Incido				UEPBX	UREIL		8.33	0.83			1			-		-	┿
Inside	Wire Maintenance Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50					+						+
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1			2-21/2	4.00				1	1						\mathbf{t}
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	1	1	UEPBX	UEAEN	10.69	49.57	22.83			1						1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	1	2	UEPBX	UEAEN	15.20	49.57	22.83									T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPBX	UEAEN	26.97	49.57	22.83									L
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX	UEAED	12.24	135.75	82.47									Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPBX	UEAED	17.40	135.75	82.47									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	30.87	135.75	82.47									ـ
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT				+												+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPBX	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78									1
-	I ermination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEFBA	01172	20.32	47.35	31.78			+			-		-	+
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0091	0.00	0.00			1						1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)	1		021 0/	511 110	0.0031	0.00	0.00		1	1			-			\mathbf{t}
	pop Rates	1			1					ĺ	1						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.77											Г
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	13.88											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	24.63											ſ
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)																1
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	<u> </u>	ļ	UEPRG	UEPRD	5.67	46.59	9.98									╇
FEATU	JRES All Features Offered	<u> </u>		UEPRG	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00			<u> </u>						+

ERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: "	1 Exhibit: A2			1
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			L
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00									\vdash
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																1
	Change			UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs																
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																Í.
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	DDV Ochoonent Activity Observation Multiling Lines Occurs						7.00	7.00									1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						7.09	7.09									┣—
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83									1
055/0	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			UEPRG	UKEIL		0.33	0.63									-
011/0	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	<u> </u>	1	UEPRG	P2JHX	12.24	135.75	82.47			+						⊢
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	17.40	135.75	82.47			+						
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	30.87	135.75	82.47									┢
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPRG	SDD2X	12.92	120.38	43.56									┢
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	2	UEPRG	SDD2X SDD2X	18.36	120.38	43.56			1						⊢
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	32.58	120.38	43.56			1		1		1		F
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT		Ť		0002.0	02.00	.20.00	.0.00			1		1		1		⊢
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility			İ					1		-		1	l	İ	1	F
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78			1						1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile					20.02		00	1		1		1	1	1	1	F
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0091	0.00	0.00			1						1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)	1	t				2.00	2.00					İ				F
	pop Rates	l –	1						1		1		İ			İ	F
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1	l –	1	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.77			1		1		İ			İ	F
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	13.88											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	24.63											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPPX	UEPXD	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	11.17	46.59	9.98									
FEATU		L	L														ــــ
	All Features Offered	L	L	UEPPX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									⊢
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions					└────┤					<u> </u>						
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	<u> </u>		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				110400						1						1
400-	Change	<u> </u>		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00			+						⊢
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs				110400	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						⊢
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						⊢
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent				1		0.00	0.00			1						1
_	Activity- Nonrecurring				_		0.00	0.00			+						
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Peorrange Multiline Limit Cream				1		7.09	7.00									1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						7.09	7.09		l	+						
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83			1						1
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS				ONLIL		0.00	0.03									┢
511,0	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	12.24	135.75	82.47			+						⊢
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	17.40	135.75	82.47	1		1		1	1	1	1	F
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	3	UEPPX	P2JHX	30.87	135.75	82.47			1						F
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	l –	1	UEPPX	SDD2X	12.92	120.38	43.56	1		1		İ			İ	F
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	l –	2	UEPPX	SDD2X	18.36	120.38	43.56	İ		1		İ			İ	F
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	l –	3	UEPPX	SDD2X	32.58	120.38	43.56	1		1		İ			İ	F
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT	l l			-						1						F
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										1		1				
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78			1						1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile		1	UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0091	0.00	0.00			1						1
DEOM	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)																—

ERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			Γ
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
_						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		0.01/20			Rates(\$)			\square
DSOL	Loop Rates						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┢
0301	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.77											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.88											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPCO	UEPLX	24.63											
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)																
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,						10.50										
_	900, 1+DDD (FL)			UEPCO	UEP2F	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (FL)			UEPCO	UEPFA	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			OLICO	OLITA	11.17	40.33	3.30									+
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL)			UEPCO	UEPCG	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																
	(AL, FL)	<u> </u>		UEPCO	UEPRK	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,	1					10					1				1	1
-	1+DDD, 011+ (FL)			UEPCO	UEPOF	11.17	46.59	9.98			-						╀
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)			UEPCO	UEPCQ	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.17	46.59	9.98			1						+
1	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	11.17	46.59	9.98			1						t
Coin	Usage																
																	Γ
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50											_
NONE	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			115000			10.00	10.00									+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	TIONAL NRCs			OLICO	USACC		10.00	10.00									╈
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									t
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																T
	Premises			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									
DS0 V	NHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)																_
DS0 I	Loop Rates		1	UEPFR	UECF2	12.24											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	12.24				-							┢
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFR	UECF2	30.87											+
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)		Ű	02111K	020.2	00.01											+
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR	UEPRL	8.40	220.00	145.00									T
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRC	8.40	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.40	220.00	145.00									Ţ
_	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAF	8.40	220.00	145.00									╇
	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Coller ID Constitute	1		UEPFR	UEPA9	8.40	220.00	145.00				1				1	1
_	2-Wire voice Florida Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPA9	8.40	220.00	145.00			+						+
		1			02.70	0.40	220.00	140.00			1						\uparrow
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPRT	8.40	220.00	145.00									1
																	T
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port for use with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPA1	8.40	220.00	145.00									1
	2-Wire voice Florida extended dialing port without Caller ID						Τ										1
		<u> </u>		UEPFR	UEPA8	8.40	220.00	145.00			-						╋
INTE	ROFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	<u> </u>			_						+						┢
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78									1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			02.11	51142	20.02	47.55	51.70					1				+
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0091											1
FEAT	URES																
_	All Features Offered			UEPFR	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									+
NON	RECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																+
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	1			118400		10.00	10.00				1				1	1
-	Conversion - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform ·			UEPFR	USAC2	├	10.00	10.00			+		1				╋
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change	1		UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00				1				1	1
ADD	TIONAL NRCs	1			00,000		10.00	10.00			1		1	1			t
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform ·	i –									1		ĺ	l			T
1	Subsequent Activity	1	1	UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						1

RVICES -	Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
					-		Newroe		Newseering	Disconnect			220	Detec(\$)			—
						Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	─
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at						FIISt	Add I	FIISt	Add I	SOWEC	SOWAN	SUMAN	SUMAN	SUMAN	SOMAN	──
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)			OLITIK	OREIN		11.21	1.10									-
	op Rates																1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	12.24											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	17.40											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFB	UECF2	30.87											
2-Wire V	/oice Grade Line Port (Bus)																
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	11.40	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBC	11.40	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB	UEPBO	11.40	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	11.40	220.00	145.00									
INTERO	OFFICE TRANSPORT	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		+												4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1	1	UEPFB	U1TV2	25.32	47.05	24 70									1
	Termination	+		UEPFB	01172	25.32	47.35	31.78						-			⊢
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile	1		UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0091											1
FEATUR	RFS	1			1LOAA	0.0091											┢
	All Features Offered	1	1	UEPFB	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00		1	1					1	┢
	CURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																<u> </u>
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	-															
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	-															
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																
	End User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)																
	op Rates																_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	12.24											_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	17.40											—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)		3	UEPFP	UECF2	30.87											-
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus)			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.40	285.00	175.00			-						<u> </u>
	Line Side Combination 2-way 1 bx Hunk Fort - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.40	285.00	175.00									+
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPP1	11.40	285.00	175.00									+
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLD	11.40	285.00	175.00									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.40	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	11.40	285.00	175.00									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	11.40	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.40	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.40	285.00	175.00									
INTERO	OFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPFP	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78									_
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
FEATUR	or Fraction Mile			UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0091											⊢
	All Features Offered	<u> </u>		UEPFP	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									┢
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			OLFFF	JELAL	2.20	0.00	0.00	-		<u> </u>			-			┢
NONKE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1		UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00									┢
+ +	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	1	1		50.02		10.00	10.00		1	1					1	+
	Change	1	1	UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
	DNAL NRCs	1	1	İ		i i				l	1					İ	1
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX)																
	Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									L
											1						1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group	b					7.86	7.86									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																1
	End User Premises		ļ	UEPFP	URETN		11.21	1.10									L
	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - CENTREX	I	L		1						ļ						4
	owing DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service - CENTREX rates								L	L		<u> </u>				L	<u> </u>
	ew Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the F Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common											- conversio	ns section. Ac	acitional NRCs	may apply al	so and are cat	ego

RVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						Ree	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┶
	SWITCH - (Valid in AL,FL,GA,KY,LA,MS,&TN)																_
Loop R																	_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP91	UECS1	9.77											_
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP91	UECS1	13.88											_
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		3	UEP91	UECS1	24.63											_
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP91	UECS2	12.24											_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP91	UECS2	17.40											+
Devit D	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP91	UECS2	30.87											—
	ates - Effective As Specified																—
All Stat	es (Except North Carolina and Sout Carolina)			UEP91	UEPYA	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP91	UEPTA	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Area	1	1	UEP91	UEPYB	11.17	46.59	9.98			1						1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local			02791	UEFTD	11.17	40.09	9.98	l		1		l				+
	Area	1		UEP91	UEPYH	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2	1		01.31	VEFIN	11.17	40.09	9.90			-						+
	Basic Local Area	1		UEP91	UEPYM	11.17											1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service	1		02131		11.17					-						+
	Term - Basic Local Area	1		UEP91	UEPYZ	11.17											1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -	1		02131		11.17					-						+
	Basic Local Area	1		UEP91	UEPY9	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term	-		UEP91	UEPY2	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	a and Florida Only	-		OLI 31	OLI 12	11.17	40.00	3.30									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)	-		UEP91	UEPHA	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)	-		UEP91	UEPHB	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1	-		UEP91	UEPHH	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wile Voice Grade Fort (Centrex With Caller 10)	-		OLI 31	OLITIII	11.17	40.00	3.30									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP91	UEPHM	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service			02131		11.17	233.04	114.30									+
	Term			UEP91	UEPHZ	11.17	235.64	114.90									
				02101	021112		200.01	111.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP91	UEPH9	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP91	UEPH2	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
Local §	witching			02.01	021112		10.00	0.00									+
2000.0	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP91	URECS	0.7384											+
Feature				02.01	011200	0.7001											+
· outure	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP91	UEPVF	2.26											+
1	All Select Features Offered, per port	1	1	UEP91	UEPVS	0.00	370.70			1	1					1	+
1	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port	1		UEP91	UEPVC	2.26					1						1
NARS		1									1						1
	Network Access Register - Combination	1		UEP91	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
1	Network Access Register - Indial	1	1	UEP91	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						T
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP91	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									T
	aneous Terminations																T
2-Wire	Trunk Side																
	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP91	CENA6	8.73											Ι
Interoff	ice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire																Ι
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination - Voice Grade			UEP91	M1GBC	25.32											T
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP91	M1GBM	0.0091											Ι
	Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																
D4 Cha	nnel Bank Feature Activations																L
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP91	1PQWS	0.66											T
		1	_														1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot	ļ	ļ	UEP91	1PQW6	0.66											4
1		1	1								1						1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot	ļ	ļ	UEP91	1PQW7	0.66											4
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -	1	1								1						
			1	UEP91	1PQWP	0.66											⊥
<u> </u>	Different Wire Center		-								1						
+	Different Wire Center																
<u> </u>				UEP91	1PQWV	0.66											L
<u> </u>	Different Wire Center Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP91													+
	Different Wire Center				1PQWV 1PQWQ 1PQWA	0.66											L

RVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			1
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	
																	ــــ
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		0.01/5.0	001111		Rates(\$)	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	per port			UEP91	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block			UEP91	USACN		40.00	20.00									+
	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP91	M1ACS	0.00	770.00										1
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP91	M1ACC	0.00	770.00										1
	Secondary Block, per Block			UEP91	M2CC1	0.00	80.00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP91	URECA	0.00	85.00										
Additio	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)																_
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use						0.00	0.02									
_	Premise Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End			UEP91	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
	Use Premise			UEP91	URETN		11.21	1.10									
5ESS S	WITCH (Valid in All States)	<u> </u>		02101	OILE IN		11.21	1.10			1						+
Loop R						ł			1	1						1	t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP95	UECS1	9.77			<u> </u>	<u> </u>			İ				T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP95	UECS1	13.88											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		3	UEP95	UECS1	24.63											Γ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP95	UECS2	12.24											Ļ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP95	UECS2	17.40					1						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP95	UECS2	30.87											4
Port Ra																	+
All Stat	lowing port rates are effective as specified																+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYA	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP95	UEPYB	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local			OEI 30	OLITE		40.00	5.50									+
	Area			UEP95	UEPYH	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2																T
	Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYM	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service																
	Term - Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYZ	11.17	235.64	114.90									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -					44.47	40.50	0.00									
_	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic			UEP95	UEPY9	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
	Local Area			UEP95	UEPY2	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	LLA, MS, SC, & TN Only			011 35	ULI 12	11.17	40.00	3.30									+
FL & G																	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP95	UEPHA	11.17	46.59	9.98									t
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP95	UEPHB	11.17	46.59	9.98									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP95	UEPHH	11.17	46.59	9.98									Γ
																	1
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP95	UEPHM	11.17	235.64	114.90									╇
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term					44.47	005.64	444.00				1					1
-				UEP95	UEPHZ	11.17	235.64	114.90			+		1				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP95	UEPH9	11.17	46.59	9.98				1					1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP95	UEPH2	11.17	46.59	9.98									+
Local S	witching					1	.0.00	0.00	1	1						1	t
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP95	URECS	0.7384											T
Feature	S																Γ
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVF	2.26											Ĺ
_	All Select Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVS	0.00	370.70				1						1
11000	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVC	2.26					1						╀
NARS	Notwork Access Pagister Combination			UEP95	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
	Network Access Register - Combination Network Access Register - Indial			UEP95 UEP95	UARCX UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
	Network Access Register - Outdial	<u> </u>		UEP95	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Miscell	aneous Terminations	<u> </u>			0,	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1			1	t
	Trunk Side				1	t			İ	İ	1			1			t
1	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP95	CEND6	8.73											T
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits)																t
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP95	M1HD1	54.95											Γ
	DS0 Channels Activated, each			UEP95	M1HDO	0.00	15.69										
Intereff	ice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire	1			1												1

ERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)	Manue	Diagon	Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I Rates(\$)	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┣──
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP95	M1GBC	25.32	11130	Add I	11130	Add I	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	JONAN	JONAN	JONAN	<u> </u>
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP95	M1GBM	0.0091											
Featur	e Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																
D4 Ch	annel Bank Feature Activations																L
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWS	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQW6	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQW7	0.66											ĺ
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center			UEP95	1PQWP	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWV	0.66											
	, salars , louvalion on D + onamer bank i hvale Line Loop Siol			021 00	11 52/17 1	0.00					t						—
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWQ	0.66											
-	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWA	0.66											
Non-R	ecurring Charges (NRC)				-												⊢
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes, per port			UEP95	USAC2	0.00	10.00	10.00									1
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP95	USAC2	0.00	40.00	20.00									┢
	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP95	MIACS	0.00	770.00	20.00	İ								F
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP95	M1ACC	0.00	770.00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP95	URECA	0.00	85.00										
Additi	onal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)						0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use			UEP95	URETL		8.33	0.83									⊢
	Premise			UEP95	URETN		11.21	1.10									ĺ
DMS1	DO SWITCH (Valid in All States)			02.00	U.L.						1						-
Loop	Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP9D	UECS1	9.77											
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP9D UEP9D	UECS1	13.88											<u> </u>
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		3	UEP9D UEP9D	UECS1 UECS2	24.63 12.24											-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP9D	UECS2	17.40											-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP9D	UECS2	30.87											
Port R																	
	Ilowing port rates are effective as specified																L
All Sta	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYA	11.17	46.59	9.98									⊢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local				UEFIA	11.17	40.09	3.90									⊢
	Area			UEP9D	UEPYB	11.17	46.59	9.98									L
																	ſ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYC	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYD	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5209))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYE	11.17	46.59	9.98									F
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5112))3 Basic Local					11.17	40.09	3.90			1						⊢
	Area			UEP9D	UEPYF	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312))3Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYG	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYT	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYU	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYV	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5316))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY3	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID) Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYH	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYW	11.17	46.59	9.98									1

SERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			ſ
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYJ	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center) 2 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYM	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYO	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYP	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYQ	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYR	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYS	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY4	11.17	235.64	114.90									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY5	11.17	235.64	114.90									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY6	11.17	235.64	114.90									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY7	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term			UEP9D	UEPYZ	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY9	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY2	11.17	46.59	9.98									
FL & G	A Only 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP9D	UEPHA	11.17	46.59	9.98									-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP9D	UEPHB	11.17	46.59	9.98	-								-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3			UEP9D	UEPHC	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3			UEP9D	UEPHD	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5209)3			UEP9D	UEPHE	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5112)3			UEP9D	UEPHF	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312)3			UEP9D	UEPHG	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008)3			UEP9D	UEPHT	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208)3			UEP9D	UEPHU	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216)3			UEP9D	UEPHV	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5316)3			UEP9D	UEPH3	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp			UEP9D	UEPHH	11.17	46.59	9.98									┝
	Indication)3			UEP9D	UEPHW	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication)3			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPHJ	11.17	46.59	9.98									F
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center) 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPHM UEPHO	11.17 11.17	235.64 235.64	114.90 114.90									⊢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPHP UEPHQ	11.17 11.17	235.64 235.64	114.90 114.90									┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPHR	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPHS	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPH4	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPH5	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPH6	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPH7	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term			UEP9D	UEPHZ	11.17	235.64	114.90			1						

ERVICES -	Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			—
					_		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP9D	UEPH9	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP9D	UEPH2	11.17	46.59	9.98									-
	witching			021 00	0ET TIE		10.00	0.00									1
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP9D	URECS	0.7384											
Features																	
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP9D	UEPVF	2.26	070 70								-	-	
	All Select Features Offered, per port All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPVS UEPVC	0.00 2.26	370.70										
NARS	All Centres Control realdies Offered, per port			011 30	ULI VC	2.20											
	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP9D	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									-
	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP9D	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP9D	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	neous Terminations										<u> </u>						
	runk Side Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP9D	CEND6	8.73					<u> </u>						+
	Digital (1.544 Megabits)			01 30	JENDO	0.73					1						+
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP9D	M1HD1	54.95					1						
	DS0 Channels Activiated per Channel			UEP9D	M1HDO	0.00	15.69										
	ce Channel Mileage - 2-Wire																
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP9D	M1GBC	25.32											
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service			UEP9D	M1GBM	0.0091											+
	nel Bank Feature Activations																
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWS	0.66											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQW6	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQW7	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center			UEP9D	1PQWP	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWV	0.66											
																	1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWQ	0.66											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWA	0.66											
	curring Charges (NRC) Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,				110.4.00	0.00	40.00	40.00									
	per port Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP9D UEP9D	USAC2 USACN	0.00	10.00 40.00	10.00			<u> </u>						┼──
	New Centrex Standard Common Block	1		UEP9D	MIACS	0.00	770.00	20.00			1						1
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9D	M1ACC	0.00	770.00			İ							
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP9D	URECA	0.00	85.00										
	al Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)						0.05	o o -			<u> </u>						<u> </u>
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use			UEP9D	URETL		8.33	0.83									-
	Premise SWITCH (Valid in AL, FL, KY, LA, MS & TN)	-		UEP9D	URETN		11.21	1.10			1						+
Loop Ra		1			1						1						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP9E	UECS1	9.77											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP9E	UECS1	13.88											\vdash
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		3	UEP9E	UECS1	24.63											—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		1	UEP9E UEP9E	UECS2 UECS2	12.24 17.40											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2			UEP9E	UECS2	30.87					1						1
Port Rat						00.07					1						1
The folk	owing port rates are effective as specified																
	KY, LA, MS, & TN only																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local			UEP9E	UEPYA	11.17	46.59	9.98									┢
	Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area	<u> </u>		UEP9E	UEPYB UEPYH	11.17	46.59 46.59	9.98									┢

RVICES	- Florida					1							Attachment: 1			-	+
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			T
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2 Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYM	11.17	235.64	114.90									Ι
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYZ	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPY9	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPY2	11.17	46.59	9.98									
Florida																	╇
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)	<u> </u>		UEP9E	UEPHA	11.17	46.59	9.98									∔
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP9E	UEPHB	11.17	46.59	9.98			1						╇
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1		[]	UEP9E	UEPHH	11.17	46.59	9.98									╇
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP9E	UEPHM	11.17	235.64	114.90									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term			UEP9E	UEPHZ	11.17	235.64	114.90									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP9E	UEPH9	11.17	46.59	9.98									1
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP9E	UEPH2	11.17	46.59	9.98			+						+
Local	Switching	<u> </u>			LIDECO	0.7004					+						+
Feature	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port es Effective 1/1/2005 Region Wide			UEP9E	URECS	0.7384					+	-					+
Featur						2.20											+
-	All Standard Features Offered, per port		<u> </u>	UEP9E UEP9E	UEPVF	2.26	370.70										+
-	All Select Features Offered, per port All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP9E UEP9E	UEPVS UEPVC	0.00 2.26	370.70										+
NARS								-									\pm
_	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP9E	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									4
	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP9E	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Missel	Network Access Register - Outdial aneous Terminations			UEP9E	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Trunk Side																+
2-44116	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP9E	CEND6	8.73											+
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits)			OEI SE	OLINDO	0.70											+
	DS1 Circuit Terminations. each			UEP9E	M1HD1	54.95											+
	DS0 Channel Activated Per Channel			UEP9E	M1HDO	0.00	15.69										+
Interof	ice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire																T
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP9E	M1GBC	25.32											T
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP9E	M1GBM	0.0091											Т
Featur	Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																Т
D4 Ch	nnel Bank Feature Activations																T
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWS	0.66											Ļ
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW6	0.66											1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW7	0.66											1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center	1		UEP9E	10014/5	0.00					1						
					1PQWP	0.66											$^{+}$
+	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWV	0.66											+
_	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot	ļ		UEP9E	1PQWQ	0.66											4
No. 7	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot		[]	UEP9E	1PQWA	0.66											+
Non-R	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,																$^{+}$
_	per port	ļ		UEP9E	USAC2	0.00	10.00	10.00									4
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP9E	USACN		40.00	20.00			1						+
_	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACS	0.00	770.00				L						+
-	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACC	0.00	770.00				+						+
. ا با ام ام ۸	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion	l		UEP9E	URECA	0.00	85.00				+						+
Additio	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)			UEP9E	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
-	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			UEPSE	UREIL	<u> </u>	8.33	0.83									+
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise	1		UEP9E	URETN		11.21	1.10			1						1
1	- Required Port for Centrex Control in 1AESS. 5ESS & EWSD	1		01.95	OREIN	1	11.21	1.10	1	1	1	1					_

Note 3 - R DS1 WHOLESALL EXCHANC E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	RATE ELEMENTS Requires Interoffice Channel Mileage Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment LE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS NGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 Eschange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequert Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers		Zone	BCS	USOC	Rec	Nonrec First	RATES(\$) surring Add'l	Nonrecurring I First	Disconnect Add'l		Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Attachment: 1 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st OSS SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l Rates(\$) SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st SOMAN	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l SOMAN	
Note 3 - R DS1 WHOLESALI EXCHANG EXCHANG E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment LE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS VGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual - Dotta - Capability - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual - Dotta - Capability - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 - Dotta - E911 Locator Capability - Virtual - DS1 - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects			UEPEX	UEPEX	Rec					SOMEC	SOMAN			SOMAN	SOMAN	i i
Note 3 - R DS1 WHOLESALI EXCHANC E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment LE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS VGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual - Dotta - Capability - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual - Dotta - Capability - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Control - DS1 - Dotta - E911 Locator Capability - Virtual - DS1 - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects - Cross-Connects			UEPEX	UEPEX		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN		SOMAN		
Note 3 - R DS1 WHOLESALI EXCHANC E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment LE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS VGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual - Dotta - Capability - DS1 Locator Capability - Advirtual - Virtual - DS1 DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Vawy Telephone Numbers, per rumber in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX	UEPEX				1					JOWAN	JONAN	SUMAN	—
DS1 WHOLESALI EXCHANC E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	LE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS VGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - oross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX	UEPEX				1			├─── ┤]		┝───
EXCHANG	NGE PORT RATES Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Initial Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - avay Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX	UEPEX						l						┝───
E E L E B P Otailed E E P New or A E N E P New or A IntERFA New or A New or A N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below. Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects DS1 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX	UEPEX						·						<u> </u>
E E B C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911 Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX	UEPEX							()					
La E B P Detailed E E New or A E New or A E N N N N N N N N N N N N N	Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.) Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - oross-connect per DS1 Eschange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 ubic Locator Capability Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - 2way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or					402.00	1,000.00	900.00			ا ا						
E B B Detailed E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Exape Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Zway Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or				UEPEX	402.00	1,000.00	900.00			, I						1
B P Detailed E C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Below.) Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Auge Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Zway Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEBBY	UEFEA	402.00	1,000.00	900.00			ł						<u> </u>
Vi Detailed E E Since Si	Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1 E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - 2way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPDX	UEPDX	402.00	1,000.00	900.00			, [,]						l I
Detailed E 1 2 -	E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port) Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX UEPDX	PE1P1	1.32	27.77	15.52				()					
E -	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or			UEPEX UEPDX	CNC1X	7.50	155.00	14.00									
	Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability -way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or		1		<u> </u>							└────┤					—
New or A Registration Reginstrating Reginstrating <td>Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>UEPEX</td> <td>UEP1A</td> <td>0.00</td> <td>1,809.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>, İ</td> <td></td> <td>. </td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td>	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or		1	UEPEX	UEP1A	0.00	1,809.00				1	, İ		.			1
New or Ak	- Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or		1	ULFEA	JEF IA	0.00	1,009.00					ł					<u> </u>
New or A E 2: A E E E INTERFA New or A <	Additional PRI Telephone Numbers Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability 2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or		1	UEPEX	UEP1B	0.00	175.66				1	, İ		.			1
2: A E 	2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or								<u> </u>								
A E A A E N N E N N E N N E N N E N N E N N E N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N												, <u> </u>					1
	Additional]			UEPEX	UEP1C	0.0699	0.5412										
N NTERFA N New of A New of A N New of A N N N N N N N N N N N N	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability - Outdial Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or Additional]			UEPEX	UEP1D	0.0699	12.71	12.71									
In INTERFA	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Inward Telephone Numbers - Inward Data Only Option [New or Additional]			UEPDX	UEP1E	0.00	0.5412										
INTERFA	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Subsequent [New] Inward Tel Numbers [Customer Testing Purposes]			UEPEX	PR7ZT	0.00	25.42	25.42			1						İ
D In New or A N N N N N	ACE (Provsioning Only)										/						
In New or A New or A N N N N N	Voice/Data			UEPEX	PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00			ا ا	L					L
New or A	Digital Data			UEPEX	PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00			I						┢────
N N N N	Additional Channel			UEPDX	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					<u> </u>
N N N	New or Additional - Voice/Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BV	0.00	15.48					t					<u> </u>
N	New or Additional - Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BF	0.00	15.48										
	New or Additional Inward Data "B" Channel			UEPDX	PR7BD	0.00	15.48					i l					
N	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Voice Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BS	0.00											
	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BU	0.00	15.10				I	└─── ┤	·				l
CALL TY	New or Additional PRI "D" Channel			UEPEX	PR7EX	0.00	15.48					ł		ł			<u> </u>
	Inward	1	1	UEPEX UEPDX	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00			Į	ł		ł			<u> </u>
	Outward			UEPEX	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00	i i			t					
T	Two-way			UEPEX	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	: Transmission/usage charges associated with POTS circuit s																Ļ
	: Access to B Channel or D Channel Packet capabilities will be LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE	e availa	ble only	through BFR/New E	susiness Req	uest Process. I	tates for the pa	cket capabilitie	s will be determi	ined via the Bo	na Fide Rec	uest/New B	usiness Requ	est Process.			┝───
	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE olesale Local Platform Service-Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	+	+	<u> </u>	+	1			├			┌───┤					i
DS0 Loop		1	1		1	1					Į	ł		ł			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UECD1	12.24			İ			t					(
2-	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UECD1	17.40											
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UECD1	30.87]			└──
DS0 Port		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			00 71	44.4.40	400.00	┞────┤		!	ļļ					┢───
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port	+	+	UEPPX	UEPD1	28.71	414.16	198.29	├			┌───┤					<u> </u>
2- P				UEPPX	USAC1		10.00	10.00									
A	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform - Switch-As-Is	٦		UEPPX	USA1C		10.00	10.00			 						
	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion witl AT&T Allowable Changes	_			1104.04		00.00	00.00				└────┤					
M	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion witl AT&T Allowable Changes NAL NRCs		+	UEPPX	USAS1		32.26	32.26			· · · · ·	. 1	. 1				
	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion with AT&T Allowable Changes DNAL NRCs 2-Wire DID Subsequent Activity - Add Trunks, Per Trunk Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User		1		LIDETN		44.04	4 40									l i
D	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion witl AT&T Allowable Changes NAL NRCS 2-Wire DID Subsequent Activity - Add Trunks, Per Trunk			UEPPX	URETN		11.21	1.10									

SERVICES	- Florida													Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			<u> </u>
	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	в	cs	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec	Svc Order Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc	Charge - Manual Svc	
		m	Zone			0000		Nonrec		Nonrecurring	Disconnect	per LSR	per LSR	Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Add'I Rates(\$)	Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of																	
	20 DID Numbers			UEPPX		NDZ	0.00	0.00	0.00									L
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPPX		ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers, Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPPX UEPPX		ND5 ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									–
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPPX		NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
DS0 V	Vholesale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Basic Rate ISDN (ISDN/E	BRI)		02117			0.00	0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	Vholesale Local Voice Service Platform Rates																	
ISDN	Loop Rates																	
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPPB	UEPPR	USL2X	15.25											
			2				04.07											
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 2 2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 3	<u> </u>	2	UEPPB UEPPB	UEPPR UEPPR	USL2X	21.67 38.46											
ISDN	Port Rates	<u> </u>	3	JEFPB	JEPPK	UGLZA	30.40				1	+						┼──
.0211	Exchange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port	1	1	UEPPR		UEPPR	50.00	425.00	285.00		1							t
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port			UEPPB		UEPPB	50.00	425.00	285.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																	
	2-Wire ISDN Digital Grade Loop / 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port -	1									1							1
4000	Conversion -	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPPB	UEPPR	USACB	0.00	90.00	65.00		ł							
ADDI	IONAL NRCs Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User	<u> </u>																
	Premise			UEPPB	UEPPR	URETN		11.21	1.10									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise			UEPPB	UEPPR			8.33	0.83									-
B-CH/	ANNEL USER PROFILE ACCESS:			02.110	021111	OTTE		0.00	0.00									t
	CVS/CSD (DMS/5ESS)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCA	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	CVS (EWSD)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCB	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	CSD			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	ANNEL AREA PLUS USER PROFILE ACCESS: (AL,KY,LA,MS SC TERMINAL PROFILE	C,MS, 8	TN)															
USER	User Terminal Profile (EWSD only)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UMA	0.00	0.00	0.00		-	1			-			+
VERT	ICAL FEATURES			OLITE	ULITIK	OTOMA	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
																		1
	All Vertical Features - One per Channel B User Profile- All States			UEPPB	UEPPR	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									
INTER	OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE																	
	Interoffice Channel mileage each, including first mile and facilities							17.05										
	termination Interoffice Channel mileage each, additional mile			UEPPB		M1GNC M1GNM	25.3291 0.0091	47.35 0.00	31.78 0.00									-
	ALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE			UEFFB	UEFFK	WIGNW	0.0091	0.00	0.00									-
	blowing Terms and Conditions apply to DS1 Wholesale Local Pla	tform S	Service	:														-
	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the F				columns f	or each Port l	JSOC. For Exis	ting Platform so	cenarios, the N	onrecurring ch	arges are listed	in the NRC	Conversion	ns section. Ac	ditional NRCs	may apply al	so and are cat	ego
	nd Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common		oort Usa	age rates i	n the Port	section of this	s rate exhibit sha	all apply to all D	S0 Wholesale	Local Platform	Services.							
	Vholesale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Primary Rate ISDN (ISDN	I/PRI)																_
USIL	oop Rates	<u> </u>																⊢
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 1	1	1	UEPPP		USL4P	168.00					1					1	1
		1		32111		502-1	100.00					1						⊢
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 2	1	2	UEPPP		USL4P	175.00					1					1	1
		1										1						
	4W DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 3	1	3	UEPPP		USL4P	180.00											
DS1 P	Port Rate	<u> </u>	ļ															<u> </u>
NONE	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPPP		UEPPP	402.00	1,200.00	1,000.00		ł							
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform 4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port -									ł	<u> </u>	+						├
	Conversion -Switch-As-Is	1		UEPPP		USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00		1							1
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs						0.00	500.00	500.00	ĺ	1	1						
	4-Wire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy-											Γ						Γ
	Inward/two way Telephone Numbers (except NC)			UEPPP		PR7TF		0.5412			ļ							
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward	1																1
	Tel Numbers (All States except NC) 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port -	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPPP		PR7TO		12.71	12.71		ł							
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port - Subsequent Inward Telephone Numbers	1	1	UEPPP		PR7ZT		25.42	25.42			1					1	1
INTER	RFACE (Provsioning Only)	-	+	UEFFP		1 1/1/21		20.42	20.42		1							┢──
		÷	1									4						+
INTER	Voice/Data			UEPPP		PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00									1

ERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)	Nama	Disser	Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	—
	Inward Data			UEPPP	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00	First	Add I	SOWEC	SUWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SUMAN	SOWAN	<u> </u>
New or	Additional "B" Channel	-		OLITI	I IX/IL	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	New or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BV	0.00	20.00										
	New or Additional - Digital Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BF	0.00	20.00										
	New or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPP	PR7BD	0.00	20.00										1
CALL T	YPES																
	Inward			UEPPP	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Outward			UEPPP	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Two-way			UEPPP	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									┝──
Interoff	ice Channel Mileage	-			41.514.6	40.74	105.54	00.47									
_	Fixed Each Including First Mile Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile	-		UEPPP UEPPP	1LN1A 1LN1B	49.71 16.64	105.54	98.47			-						
DS1 W	holesale Local Platform Service - 4-wire DDITS				ILINID	10.04											<u> </u>
	holesale Local Platform Service Rates	† – –															<u> </u>
	op Rates	1															<u>†</u>
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1	1	1	UEPDC	USLDC	168.00					1						
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPDC	USLDC	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPDC	USLDC	180.00											
	ort Rate																
	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port			UEPDC	UDD1T	352.00	1,100.00	900.00									
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																-
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00									
	A-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform - Conversion with DS1 Changes			UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00									-
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -																<u> </u>
	Conversion with Change			UEPDC	USAWB		500.00	500.00									-
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTA		15.69	15.69									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent Channel Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTB		15.69	15.69									
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID			UEPDC	UDTTC		15.69	15.69									
	4-Wire DSI Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID			UEPDC	UDTTD		15.69	15.69									1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans			UEPDC	UDTTE		15.69	15.69									<u> </u>
BIPOL	AR 8 ZERO SUBSTITUTION			DEFDC	ODITE		15.09	15.09			1						+
	B8ZS -Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	655.00S			1						
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format	1		UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	655.00S			1						t
	te Mark Inversion																
	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format			UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									1
Teleph	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges	ļ		115556	UDTOX												_
	Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group			UEPDC	UDTGX	0.00					l						
——	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID			UEPDC UEPDC	UDTGY UDTGZ	0.00				1	<u> </u>						
-	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of																┢
_	20 DID Numbers	L		UEPDC	NDZ	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers	 		UEPDC	ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00			ļ						
<u> </u>	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID Nos.			UEPDC UEPDC	ND5 ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									
+	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID Nos. Reserve DID Numbers	<u> </u>		UEPDC	ND6 NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									├──
	ted DS1 (Interoffice Channel Mileage) - FX/FCO for DDITS	<u> </u>		521 00		0.00	0.00	0.00			1						<u> </u>
_ cuida	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities	1									1						1
	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO1	49.71	105.54	98.47									⊢
<u> </u>	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles			UEPDC	1LNOA	16.64	0.00	0.00									⊢
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00									L
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles			UEPDC	1LNOB	16.64	0.00	0.00									1

ERVICES - Florida					-								Attachment: "				┶
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental		1[]
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	:
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m											Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
													131	Addi	2130 131	Dist Addi	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			T
						nee	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	⊥
	leage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities																
Termination)			-	UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00									┿
Interoffice Channel M	leage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles			UEPDC	1LNOC	16.64	0.00	0.00									
Central Office Termin	nating Point			UEPDC	CTG	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						+
	m Service - 4-WIRE DS1 LOOP WITH CHA	ANNELI	ZATION														T
System is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4	Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activa	ations															T
A system can have various r	ate combinations based on type and numb	ber of p	orts us	ed													
DS1 Loop																	
4-Wire DS1 Loop - Z			1	UEPMG	USLDC	168.00	0.00	0.00									_
4-Wire DS1 Loop - Z				UEPMG	USLDC	175.00	0.00	0.00									∔
4-Wire DS1 Loop - Z			3	UEPMG	USLDC	180.00	0.00	0.00			ļ	L					+
	es (D4 Channel Bank Configurations)	+			1/11/024	440.00	0.00	0.00									+
24 DSO Channel Cap 48 DSO Channel Cap		+		UEPMG UEPMG	VUM24 VUM48	118.06 236.12	0.00	0.00									+
96 DSO Channel Cap		+		UEPMG	VUM48 VUM96	472.24	0.00	0.00			-						+
144 DS0 Channel Cap		+		UEPMG	VUM96	708.36	0.00	0.00									+
192 DS0 Channel Ca		1	<u> </u>	UEPMG	VUM19	944.48	0.00	0.00			1						+
240 DS0 Channel Ca		1	1	UEPMG	VUM20	1,180.60	0.00	0.00			1		1	1			$^{+}$
288 DS0 Channel Ca		1	1	UEPMG	VUM28	1,416.72	0.00	0.00		İ	1		l	1		İ	t
384 DS0 Channel Ca				UEPMG	VUM38	1,888.96	0.00	0.00									T
480 DS0 Channel Ca	acity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM4O	2,361.20	0.00	0.00									Т
576 DS0 Channel Ca				UEPMG	VUM57	2,833.44	0.00	0.00									
	acity - 1 per 28 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM67	3,305.68	0.00	0.00									
	C) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with						n										
	ation is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel B																_
	functioning as one are considered Add'l	after th	e minim	num system configu	uration is count	ed.											_
	urrently Combined) with or without AT&T																
Allowed Changes	form Currently Exists and New Installation	n c		UEPMG	USAC4	0.00	350.00	20.00			-	-					+
	nk - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea																+
Activation -				UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00									
Bipolar 8 Zero Substitution						0.00											T
Clear Channel Capabi	lity Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity	у															Т
Only	· · · ·	-		UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	655.00S									
	lity Format - Extended Superframe -																T
Subsequent Activity C				UEPMG	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	655.00S									
Alternate Mark Inversion (AN)																_
Superframe Format		_		UEPMG	MCOSF	0.00	0.00	0.00									_
Extended Superframe				UEPMG	MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Exchange Ports Associated Exchange Ports	with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization		ort	ł											-		+
		+		1													+
Line Side Combinatio	n Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business		1	UEPPX	UEPCX	11.40	0.00	0.00			1						
	annelized PBX Trunk Port - Business	1	1	UEPPX	UEPOX	11.40	0.00	0.00			1		1	1			+
		1	1	İ						İ	1		l	1		İ	\uparrow
Line Side Inward Only	Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID		1	UEPPX	UEP1X	11.40	0.00	0.00			1						
2-Wire Trunk Side Ch	annelized DID Trunk Port			UEPPX	UEPDM	28.71	0.00	0.00									T
Feature Activations - Loop C																	T
	vation for each Line Port Terminated in D4		1														1
Bank		_	<u> </u>	UEPPX	1PQWM	0.66	46.59	40.00									4
	vation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4		1		400						1						
Bank	stablishment Charges (DID 0 '	+		UEPPX	1PQWU	0.66	9.98	198.29			-						+
	stablishment Charges for DID Service	+		UEPPX	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
DID Trunk Terminatio	ovide 1st 20 DID Nos. (FL,GA, NC,& SC)	+		UEPPX	NDT NDZ	0.00	0.00	0.00							-		+
	s of 20 - Valid all States	+		UEPPX	ND2 ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Numbers - per number	1	t	UEPPX	ND5	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Reserve Non-Consec		1	<u> </u>	UEPPX	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						+
Reserve DID Number		+	1	UEPPX	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1			1	+
	tional	1	1	1		0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1	1	1	1		l	t
FEATURES - Vertical and Or				1		1				1	1	1	1	1		1	+
FEATURES - Vertical and O Local Switching Features Of	ered with Line Side Ports Only																
Local Switching Features Of All Features Available	ered with Line Side Ports Only			UEPPX	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									+

SERVICES - Florida	l												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	<u> </u>
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m	Lone	200	0000						perLSR	perLSR					
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						_	Nonred	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect	1		oss	Rates(\$)	L	L	<u> </u>
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
The following cor	tidions apply to DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Servic	e With	E911 (Call Locator Capabi	lity.												
> End Office and	Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T	ranspo	rt Usa	ge rates in the Port	section of this	rate exhibit shal	I apply to the W	holesale Local	Platform Serv	ice With E911 (all Locator C	Capability.				(1
> For Not Curren	tly Combined scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are	listed i	n the F	First and Additional	NRC columns	for each Port US	OC. For Curre	ntly Combined	scenarios, the	Nonrecurring of	harges are l	isted in the I	NRC - Current	ly Combined s	ection. Additi	onal NRCs	
	ocal Platform Service (BUS - PBX) With DID and E911	Call Lo	cator	Capability											<u> </u>	ļ'	
DS0 Loop Rates															<u> </u>	ļ'	
	ice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRW	UEPLX	9.77					-				 '	 '	
	ice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRW	UEPLX	13.88									 '	 '	
	ice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRW UEPRW	UEPLX UECD1	24.63 12.24									<u> </u>	'	+
	alog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1 alog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPRW	UECD1	12.24					-				'	'	
	alog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		3	UEPRW	UECD1	30.87									<u> </u>	<u> </u>	+
	le Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)		- Ŭ		02001	00.07				1	1		1	1		′	<u> </u>
	Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW	UEPPC	11.17	46.59	9.98		1	1		1	1	<u> </u>		1
	Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW	UEPPO	11.17	46.59	9.98		1	1		İ	İ	ľ	ſ'	1
Line Side	Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPRW	UEPP1	11.17	46.59	9.98					İ	İ			
2-Wire Vo	ice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPRW	UEPLD	11.17	46.59	9.98									Γ
2-Wire Vo	ice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPRW	UEPXA	11.17	46.59	9.98									
	ice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPRW	UEPXB	11.17	46.59	9.98								L	
	ice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPRW	UEPXC	11.17	46.59	9.98							<u> </u>	 '	
	ice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPRW	UEPXD	11.17	46.59	9.98							<u> </u>	ļ'	
	ice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPRW	UEPXE	11.17	46.59	9.98			-				 '	 '	
Port Rate -DID	Dente O Miler DID Dent					00.74	444.40	100.00							 '	 '	
	Ports - 2-Wire DID Port TOR CAPABILITY			UEPRW	UEPD1	28.71	414.16	198.29							<u> </u>	'	
	ous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial				-	-					-				'	'	
Profile Es	ablishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW	URE9A	0.00	1,812.00									1	
	ous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -			OLINW	UNLIA	0.00	1,012.00								<u> </u>		+
	nt Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPRW	URE9B	0.00	175.98									1	
	er/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Numbe	erswith	E911														
	Termination (One Per Port)			UEPRW	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	ers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of															(
20 DID Nu	imbers			UEPRW	NDZ	1.332	0.00	0.00								1	
	DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPRW	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00								L	
	ers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPRW	ND5	0.0666	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>	 '	
	Ion-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPRW	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00								 	_
	ID Numbers			UEPRW	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00			-				 '	 '	
LOCAL NUMBER				UEPRW	INDOD	0.45	0.00	0.00							 '	 '	
FEATURES	ber Portability (1 per port)			UEPRW	LNPCP	3.15	0.00	0.00								'	
All Feature	os Offered			UEPRW	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00							├ ────'	'	+
	CHARGES - CURRENTLY COMBINED			OLINW	OLIVI	2.20	0.00	0.00								<u> </u>	+
	ice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRW	USAC2	1	10.00	10.00		1	1		1	1	<u> </u>		1
	ice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			İ						1	1		İ	İ	ľ	ſ'	1
Change	•			UEPRW	USACC		10.00	10.00							1	1	1
ADDITIONAL NR																	
	ice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRW	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	pp/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent															1	
Activity- N	onrecurring				_		0.00	0.00							<u> </u>	 '	1
															1	1	
	equent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						7.09	7.09			L				 '	 '	<u> </u>
	ous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise			UEPRW	URETL		8.33	0.83							 '	'	
	ES EXTENSION CHANNELS	-	1		P2JHX	12.24	125 75	02 47							└──── '	├──── '	+
	nnel Voice grade, per termination nnel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRW UEPRW	P2JHX P2JHX	12.24 17.40	135.75 135.75	82.47 82.47		1					t'	i'	+
	nnel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPRW	P2JHX P2JHX	30.87	135.75	82.47		1	1				'	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
Non-Wire	Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPRW	SDD2X	12.92	120.38	43.56		1	1		1	1		′	1
	Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPRW	SDD2X	18.36	120.38	43.56		1					'		1
	Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRW	SDD2X	32.58	120.38	43.56		1	1		1	l			1
INTEROFFICE TR					-										· · · · · ·	('	1
	Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility															(
Terminatio	n			UEPRW	U1TV2	25.32	47.35	31.78								I'	
	Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile															1	
or Fraction				UEPRW	U1TVM	0.0091	0.00	0.00			I				L'	 '	
1 Wholesale Local Plat	form Service With E911 Call Locator Capability															L	1

SERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
SERVICES	- Fioriua	1									Sue Order	Sue Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incrementel	Incrementel	
											Svc Order Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Incremental Charge -	Charge -	
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
CATEGORT	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BUS	0500			KAIES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							Nama		N	Discoursed							<u> </u>
						Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	COMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
4-WIP	E DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE ISDN DS1 DIGITAL TRUNK	POPT			-		FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Auu i	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	<u> </u>
	oop Rates																<u>├</u> ───
0012	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPPN	USL4P	168.00											<u> </u>
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPPN	USL4P	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3			UEPPN	USL4P	180.00											
DS1 P	ort Rate																
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port			UEPPN	UEPPN	402.00	1,200.00	1,000.00									
E911 (CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY																
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial																
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPPN	URE9A	0.00	1,812.00										
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -																
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPPN	URE9B	0.00	175.98										
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port -						500.00	=									
4000	Conversion -Switch-As-Is			UEPPN	USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00									<u> </u>
	IONAL NRCs and E911 Call Locator Capability Telephone Number	er Keci	urring C	narges	+											1	──
	4-Wire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy- Inward/two way Tel Nos. (except NC)	1		UEPPN	PR7TF	0.0666	0.5412										1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward	<u> </u>		OLITIN	CIVLE	0.0000	0.0412				-						ł
	Tel Numbers (All States except NC)	1		UEPPN	PR7TO	0.0666	12.71	12.71									1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port -	1				0.0000	14.71	12.71	1		t						<u> </u>
	Subsequent Inward Tel Numbers			UEPPN	PR7ZT	0.0666	25.42	25.42									
INTER	FACE (Provsioning Only)																
	Voice/Data			UEPPN	PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Digital Data			UEPPN	PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Inward Data			UEPPN	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00									
New o	r Additional "B" Channel																
	New or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BV	0.00	20.00										
	New or Additional - Digital Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BF	0.00	20.00										
	New or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BD	0.00	20.00										
CALL	TYPES																
	Inward			UEPPN	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Outward			UEPPN UEPPN	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Intorof	Two-way fice Channel Mileage			UEPPN	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Intero	Fixed Each Including First Mile			UEPPN	1LN1A	49.71	105.54	98.47									├───
	Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile			UEPPN	1LN1B	16.64	105.54	30.47									
4-WIR	E DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE DDITS TRUNK PORT			0EITIN	TENTE	10.04											
	oop Rates																
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPDC	USLDC	168.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2	1	2	UEPDC	USLDC	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPDC	USLDC	180.00											
DS1 P	ort Rates																
	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port			UEPDC	UDD1T	352.00	1,100.00	900.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -	1					Т										
	Switch-as-is	I		UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00			ļ						└───
1	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -																
	Conversion with DS1 Changes			UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00			L						—
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination -	1					E00.00	F00.00									1
5044.4	Conversion with Change - Trunk CALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY			UEPDC	USAWB		500.00	500.00									
E911 (Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial				+											1	──
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User	1		UEPDB	URE9A	0.00	1,812.00										1
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -	1			UNL ØA	0.00	1,012.00				1						<u> </u>
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPDB	URE9B	0.00	175.98										
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs	1			0	0.00	110.00		1		t						<u> </u>
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent	1		İ	1				1								
	Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk	1		UEPDB	UDTTA		15.69										1
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent	1	1														
1	Channel Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDB	UDTTB		15.69										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel																
	Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID			UEPDB	UDTTC		15.69										

RVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			1
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	T
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan																
	Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID			UEPDB	UDTTD		15.69										┶
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan																
BIDOL	Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans			UEPDB	UDTTE		15.69										_
BIFUL	B8ZS -Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	655.00S									+
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	655.00S									+
Alterna	te Mark Inversion																
	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format		<u>.</u>	UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									_
I eleph	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges And Charges F Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group	or DID	Numbe	UEPDB	UDTGX	ity 0.00											+-
+	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group			UEPDB	UDTGX	0.00	1										+
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID			UEPDB	UDTGZ	0.00											t
	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of						1										T
	20 DID Numbers			UEPDB	NDZ	1.332	0.00	0.00									1
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPDB	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00									+
-	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPDB UEPDB	ND5 ND6	0.0666	0.00	0.00									+
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPDB	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
FX/FCC	o for 4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop with 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port			02.00		0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities																T
	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO1	49.71	105.54	98.47									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles			UEPDC	1LNOA	16.64	0.00	0.00									╇
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Terminauon)			UEPDC	TLINU2	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles			UEPDC	1LNOB	16.64	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities										1						T
	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Additio	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles nal Rates			UEPDC	1LNOC	16.64	0.00	0.00									+
Additio	Central Office Termininating Point			UEPDC	CTG	0.00											+
4-WIRE	DS1 LOOP WITH CHANNELIZATION WITH PORT WITH CALL	LOCAT	OR CA		010	0.00											+
	is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4 Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activa																T
	m can have various rate combinations based on type and numb	er of p	orts use	ed													
DS1 Lo		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		110153												⊥
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 1 4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 2		1	UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	0.00	0.00									+
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 2 4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 3			UEPMG	USLDC	175.00	0.00	0.00									+
	hannelization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations)		Ŭ				0.00	0.00									+
	24 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1			UEPMG	VUM24	118.06	0.00	0.00	<u> </u>	<u> </u>							1
	48 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM48	236.12	0.00	0.00									L
	96 DSO Channel Capacity -1per 4 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM96	472.24	0.00	0.00									╀
	144 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s			UEPMG UEPMG	VUM14 VUM19	708.36 944.48	0.00	0.00			l						╋
+	192 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 8 DS1s 240 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM19 VUM2O	944.48 1,180.60	0.00	0.00	ł		<u> </u>						+
+	288 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s	1		UEPMG	VUM28	1,416.72	0.00	0.00			1						+
	384 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s	1	1	UEPMG	VUM38	1,888.96	0.00	0.00									t
	480 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM4O	2,361.20	0.00	0.00									T
	576 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 24 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM57	2,833.44	0.00	0.00									Ţ
Nen D-	672 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 28 DS1s	 Chance	lintiar -	UEPMG	VUM67	3,305.68	0.00	0.00				L					+
	ecurring Charges (NRC) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with 0 num System configuration is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel B						n				<u> </u>						+
	s of this configuration functioning as one are considered Add'l a						1										+
	NRC - Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T										l						t
	Allowed Changes	1	1	UEPMG	USAC4	0.00	350.00	20.00									
System	Additions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installation	is															+
System		ns		UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00									t

SERVICES	- Florida												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc		Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m						,			po. 2011	po. 2011	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
													150	Add I	DISC 13L	DISC AUUT	
						D	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Clear Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity																
	Only			UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	655.00S									
	Clear Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe -																
	Subsequent Activity Only			UEPMG	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	655.00S									
Altern	ate Mark Inversion (AMI)																
	Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOSF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Extended Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Excha	inge Ports Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization	with P	ort														
Excha	inge Ports																
	Line Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPCX	11.40	0.00	0.00									
	Line Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPOX	11.40	0.00	0.00									
	Line Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID			UEPRW	UEP1X	11.40	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Trunk Side Channelized DID Trunk Port			UEPRW	UEPDM	28.71	0.00	0.00									
Featu	re Activations - Loop Concentration																
. outu	Feature (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4																
	Bank			UEPRW	1PQWM	0.66	46.59	40.00									
	Feature (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4																
	Bank			UEPRW	1PQWU	0.66	9.98	198.29									
F911				0211111		0.00	0.00	100.20									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial																
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW	URE9A	0.00	1,812.00										
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -			0211111	UNLON	0.00	1,012.00										
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPRW	URE9B	0.00	175.98										
Telep	hone Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Numbe	erswit	E911 0			0.00	110.00										
1 0.00	DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)			UEPRW	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of				1	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	20 DID Numbers			UEPRW	NDZ	1.332	0.00	0.00									
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPRW	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00						1			
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPRW	ND5	0.0666	0.00	0.00						1			
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPRW	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00						1			
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPRW	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT	URES - Vertical and Optional					0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Switching Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only				1					1				1			
Local	All Features Available			UEPRW	UEPVF	2.26	0.00	0.00									
				02. ////	021 11	2.20	0.00	0.00	I	I							L

SERVICES	- Georgia												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec		curring	Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						nee	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
																	<u> </u>
	E (CNAM) SERVICE																
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	N1ACR N1ACR	2.11 2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11	ļ										Ļ
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB UEPRG	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11	<u> </u>										──
	CNAM Service, per line	<u> </u>		UEPRG	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11			1	1							1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11 2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11 2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.11	-										
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX UEPFB	NXECR	2.11	<u> </u>										
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NCACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSB	NCACR	2.11	1										1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11											
		<u> </u>		UEPPX	NCACR	2.11	ł									L	──
	ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS (Res)				-		<u> </u>										├
Notes:		<u> </u>			1		 										
	I Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp	ort Usa	ge rates in the Port	section of exh	nibit B shall app	bly to the DS0 W	holesale Local	Switching Port	s, except for th	e Coin Ports	, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU		<u>. </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.85		13.35									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
							00.07	10.05									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID	<u> </u>		UEPSR	UEPRO	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00							
	(LUM)	1		UEPSR	UEPAP	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00	1						1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia basic dialing port without	1			02.74	0.00	00.07	10.00	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	Caller ID	1		UEPSR	UEPWC	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res			UEPSR	UEPWQ	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only			UEPSR	UEPWR	8.85		13.35	0.00	0.00							\vdash
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	<u> </u>		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.85	33.87	13.35	0.00	0.00						ļ	┣───
	Subsequent Activity RES	1		UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00	1	1							L

ERVICES	- Georgia												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
					_	Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		00150			Rates(\$)			<u> </u>
				15000			First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)				-												<u> </u>
						44.05	10.17										
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484					44.05	40.47	04.04	0.00	0.00							
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Basic Dialing Port, with Caller ID capability			UEPSB	UEPWP	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Fort, with Caller D capability			UEF3B	UEFWF	11.00	40.17	24.01	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Forts - 2-Write Analog Line Fort outgoing only - Bus.			UEF3B	UEFBO	11.00	40.17	24.01	0.00	0.00							+
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPB1	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Georgia Business Dialing Plan			01100		11.00	40.17	24.01	0.00	0.00							┼──
	without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPWD	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							+
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							1
FEATU					30.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1						1	1	1
	All Available Vertical Features		1	UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00							1	1	1
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)					2.00	2.00	2100									t
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus	1		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00						İ	1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative																1
	Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling																
	Port			UEPSP	UEPXM	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount																
	Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXO	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPSP	UEPXS	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk			UEPSP	UEPWS	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk			UEPSP	UEPWT	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX Trunk			UEPSP	UEPPQ	11.85	48.17	24.81	0.00	0.00							
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEATU																	4
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
DS0 LC	DCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)																4
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA)	L		UEP2C	UEPGC	12.05	48.17	24.81									4
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																1
	900, 1+DDD (GA)	L		UEP2C	UEP2G	12.05	48.17	24.81									4
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																1
	(GA)			UEP2C	UEPGA	12.05	48.17	24.81									–
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900 Blocking					10	40.1-										1
	(GA)	L		UEP2C	UEPGB	12.05	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,					10.05	10.1-	04.04									1
_	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (GA)		<u> </u>	UEP2C	UEPCH	12.05	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GA, KY, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRJ	12.05	48.17	24.81									1
			<u> </u>	UEP20	UEPKJ	12.05	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+ (FL & GA)			UEP2C	UEPOF	12.05	48.17	24.81									1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			ULF20	JEFUF	12.05	40.17	24.61									+
				UEP2C	UEPCQ	12.05	48.17	24.81									1
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)			UEP2C	UEPCQ	12.05	48.17 48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCR	12.05	48.17 48.17	24.81									
Coin U	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)				DEFUR	12.05	40.17	24.01									+
	Jugo		1		-												+
Com o																	

NATE ELEMENTS None														Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2		
Burker Burker<				1								Svc Order	Svc Order			Incremental	Incremental
Bart B LIMENTs Into N 2 BCS BCS USC FATE BLANCES Main SC (Marcology) Main												Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
BAYE RATE ELEMENTS MM Ave No BCS VSO FATES() FATES() Price M Order vs. Distance Order vs.												Flec					
m m	GORY	RATE FLEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)								
Image: sector of the secto	00111		m	20110	500	0000						perLSR	perLSR				
Image: constraint of the second sec																	
Net Net Net Add SOMC SOMAN Restrict Soft Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social														1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
Net Net Net Add SOMC SOMAN Restrict Soft Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social Social	-					_						_					
Gross Connect Image: Constant on the With Cross Correct. Image: Const	_			-			Rec										
Provide Evando Hexonection Two Wile Close Contract, Provide impact of the Close Contract, Provide Provide Contend impact of the Close Contract, Provide Provide P								First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Imbuscience UEPAC PE first 0.000 0.00 <td>Cross (</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Cross (
Unsal Coloration. Two Wine Costs Conners. Provisioning UEP2C VT R182 0.000 0.00																	
Non-Recurring Charges Image<																	
Diver Vote Genet Loop Lare Part Parton UEPC USA2 0.00					UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0200	0.00	0.00								
Diss Unclease Dest																	
REMOTE CALL FORWARDON SERVICE - (Residence) Image: Control of Proveding Service, Area Galing - Res UEVR UERR C 8.65 33.57 13.35 Image: Control of Proveding Service, Area Galing - Res UEVR UERR C 8.65 33.57 13.35 Image: Control of Proveding Service, Area Galing - Res UEVR UERR C 8.65 33.57 13.35 Image: Control of Proveding Service, Area Galing - Res UERR C 8.65 33.57 13.35 Image: Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, InstATA - Bus UEPVR UERR Control of Proveding Service, InstATA - Bus UEPVR UERR Control of Proveding Service, InstATA - Bus UEPVR UERR Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Control of Proveding Service, Contro						USAS2		0.00	0.00								
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling, Nets UEPVR UERAC 6.86 3.37 13.3 Image: Call Call Call Call Call Call Call Cal	DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL I	FORW	ARDIN	G CAPABILITY												
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Ren UEPVR UERIC 0.85 33.87 13.35 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Res UEPVR UERTR 0.85 33.87 13.35 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Res UEPVR UERTR 0.85 33.87 13.35 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Switch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Serv	REMOT	E CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)															
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Load Calling - Rea UEPVR UERC 8.86 3.37 13.3 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Res UEPVR UERTR 8.86 3.37 13.3 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Intel ATA - Res UEPVR UERTR 8.86 3.37 13.3 Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Kare Calling - Bay Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, Watch as is Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, First, ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Kare Calling - Bay Image: Call Forwarding Service, Kare Calling - Bay Image: Call Forwarding Service, Conversion, First, ATA - Bus Image: Call Forwarding Service, Kare Calling - Bay Image: Call Forwarding Service, Kare Cal		Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.85	33.87	13.35								
Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA-Res UEPVR UERYE 8.85 33.37 13.35 Image: Control of Co				1	LIEPVR	UERLC	8 85	33.87	13.35								
Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis UEPVR UERVR 8.85 33.87 13.35 Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis Image: Call Forwarding Service - C	1			1						1		1	1 1				
Non-Recurring (Residence) Image: Conversion Switch-as-is UEPVR USAC2 10.00 Image: Conversion Switch-as-is	1			1								1					
Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-asis UEVR USAC2 10.00 10.00 Inclusion	Non-Po			1	5-1 M	GENTIN	0.00	55.07	15.55	1		<u> </u>					
Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with alowed change (Fig. and LPG) UEPVR USACC 10.00	NON-RE			1		118402		10.00	10.00			1					
Index p(P) (and p(P) (C) (Business) UEPVR USACC 10.00 10.00 Image: Construct of the c	+					USAUZ		10.00	10.00								
Interversion Image: Construction	1		1	1		110400		10.00	10.00			1					
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus, UEPVB UERC 11.85 44.17 24.81 Image: Call Call Call Call Call Call Call Cal	DEVIC		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPVK	USACC		10.00	10.00								
Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling, Bus) UEPVB UERTE 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image: Call Call Call Call Call Call Call Cal	REMOT		l	 								L					
Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLTA - Bus UEPVB UERTR 11.85 44.17 24.81 Constraints	1		L	I								I					
Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus UEFVB UERTR 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image: Call Service Expanded and Exception Local UEFVB UERTR 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image: Call Service Expanded and Exception Local UEFVB UERTR 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image: Call Service Expanded and Exception Local UEFVB UEFVB	1		I	ļ								ļ					
Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local (Data (Business)) UEPVB UERVJ 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image (Business) Image (Busi	1			I								I					
Caling UEPVB UERVJ 11.85 48.17 24.81 Image of the second se					UEPVB	UERTR	11.85	48.17	24.81								
Non-Recurring (Business) Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais Image: Conversion - Switch-aais Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais	1			1													
Non-Recurring (Business) Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais Image: Conversion - Switch-aais Image: Conversion - Switch-aais UEPVB USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-aais		Calling		1	UEPVB	UERVJ	11.85	48.17	24.81			1					
Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-askis UEPVE USAC2 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion - Switch-askis Image	Non-Re																
Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed charge (PIC and LPIC) UEPVB USACC 10.00 10.00 Image: Conversion with allowed charge				1	UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
change (PLC) UEPVB USACC 10.00 10.00 0 0 0 0<																	
UHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE Image: Construct of the const																	
Notes: Image:<		change (PIC and LPIC)			LIEP\/B	LISACC		10.00	10.00								
>> For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the First and Additional NRC columns for each Port USOC. For Existing Platform scenarios, the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRCs may apply also and are calculated in the NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Additional NRC - Conversions section. Addited the NRC - Conversion section.					UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
accordingly. >> End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Transport Usage rates in the Port section of exhibit B shall apply to all Wholesale Local Platform Service, except for the Coin Service, which has a flat rate usage charge (USOC: URECU). DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)		LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
DS0 Loop Rates Image: Constraint of the cons	Notes: >> For	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the	First a	nd Add			USOC. For Exi			Nonrecurring cl	narges are liste	ed in the NRO	C - Conversio	ons section. A	Additional NRC	s may apply a	lso and are ca
2Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 1 UEPRX UEPLX 10.80	Notes: >> For accordi >> End	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T			itional NRC column	s for each Port		sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2 UEPRX UEPLX 12.47	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)			itional NRC column	s for each Port		sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 3 UEPRX UEPLX 19.83	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates		ort Usa	itional NRC column	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply	sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire Voice Grade Line Port (Res) Image: Constraint of the state of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the Ingly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		ort Usa	itional NRC column age rates in the Port	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply 10.80	sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire voice port - residence UEPRX UEPRL 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the second	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply 10.80 12.47	sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res UEPRX UEPRC 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply 10.80 12.47	sting Platform	scenarios, the								lso and are ca
2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res UEPRX UEPRO 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of t	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res)		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83	isting Platform / to all Wholesa	scenarios, the le Local Platfo								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID UEPRX UEPAP 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constration of the constrating and the constraint of the constraint of t	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Jone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	ibit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res UEPRX UEPWC 8.79 33.87 13.35 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res UEPRX UEPWQ 8.79 33.87 13.35	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T ODLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35								lso and are ca
res UEPRX UEPWC 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the state of the stat	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Orate Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC	ibit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res UEPRX UEPWQ 8.79 33.87 13.35	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	ibit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Jone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability- res		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.36 13.36 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability- res		ort Usa	titional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa (33.87 (33.87 (33.87 (33.87) (33.87) (33.87) (33.87)	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-111 VIIIC VOICE OCULIA POR WILLIOUR CARGE ID CAPADILITY - 105 UEFNA UEFNA UEFNA 0.19 33.01 13.33	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2.Wire voice port ersidence 2.Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2.Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2.Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPAP UEPWC UEPWQ	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.36 13.36 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire '	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability- res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice gord usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	Section of exh Section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV UEPRV	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 <t< td=""><td>Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo </td><td>LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice C</td><td></td><td>ort Usa</td><td>ge rates in the Port UEPRX</td><td>Section of exh Section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV UEPRV</td><td>bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79</td><td>to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87</td><td>scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Iso and are ca</td></t<>	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice Caulty - res 2-Wire voice C		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	Section of exh Section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV UEPRV	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constrated of the constraint of the constraint of the constrain	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 1 2-Wire 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialer ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 <t< td=""><td>Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire </td><td>LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire vo</td><td></td><td>ort Usa</td><td>ge rates in the Port UEPRX</td><td>s for each Port</td><td>bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79</td><td>to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87</td><td>scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Iso and are ca</td></t<>	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire vo		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //// Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 ///// Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 ////////////////////////////////////		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice gord - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - outgoing - outgoing - outgoing -		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Carb Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-sa-is 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-wa-is		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Caller Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-sa-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-wa-is		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ingly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use basic y- 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use basic y- 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port se 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing o		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRV 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port ersidence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port V - Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platf		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constres of the constraint of the constraint of t	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-W		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRV 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-W		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC	ibit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35								lso and a
I J2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only I I IUEPRX IUEPWR I 8,79 33,87 13,35 I I I I IUEPRX	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //oice Grade Loop of (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability- res		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa (33.87 (33.87 (33.87 (33.87) (33.87) (33.87) (33.87)	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2.Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2.Wire voice port ersidence 2.Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2.Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2.Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		ort Usa	titional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWR	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.36 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire '	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /oice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability- res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use only caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only		ort Usa	itional NRC column ge rates in the Port UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPAP UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 1	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice gord usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	Section of exh Section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV UEPRV	bit B shall apph 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constrain	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire '	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port withou Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Cauler Date - prot without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Cauler Date - prot without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Cauler Date - prot without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Cauler Date - prot without Caller ID Capability - res 2-Wire voice Cauler Date - prot without Caller - prote - prote -		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	Section of exh Section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPAP UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWR UEPRV UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 <t< td=""><td>Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire </td><td>LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice</td><td></td><td>ort Usa</td><td>ge rates in the Port UEPRX</td><td>s for each Port</td><td>bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79</td><td>to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87</td><td>scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Iso and are ca</td></t<>	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - res 2-Wire voice		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	to all Wholesa (to all Wholesa 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87 33.87	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //// Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 ///// Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 ////////////////////////////////////		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice gord - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - outgoing - outgoing - outgoing -		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice gord - residence 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port - outgoing - outgoing - outgoing -		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Carb Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-sa-is 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-wa-is		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T OLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port extendence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Carb Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-sa-is 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-wa-is		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ingly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use basic y- 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use basic y- 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port se 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing o		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	sting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33.	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRV 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constraint of	Notes: >> For accordi >> End DS0 Wi DS0 Lo 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice Dort - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port or use with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port VI port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platfor		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constres of the constraint of the constraint of t	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-W		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca
2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res UEPRX UEPRU 8.79 33.87 13.35 Image: Constraint of the constres of the constraint of the constraint of t	Notes: >> For accordi DS0 WI DS0 Lo 2-Wire 	LE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ngly. Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) op Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port without Caller ID capability res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port outgoing only 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port without caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia port / res 2-Wire voice Georgia		ort Usa	ge rates in the Port UEPRX	s for each Port section of exh UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPWC UEPWC UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPWQ UEPRV	bit B shall apply 10.80 12.47 19.83 8.79	isting Platform / to all Wholesa 33.87 33	scenarios, the le Local Platfor 13.35								Iso and are ca

KVICLO	- Georgia											•	Attachment: 1				⊥
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			⊥
_							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	_
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
Incide)	Premises Nire Maintenance			UEPRX	UREIL		8.33	0.83									+
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											+
	V PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			UEFKA	SEQIA	4.50											-
011/01	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	10.51	40.02	9.99									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	15.85	40.02	9.99									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	31.97	40.02	9.99									1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	11.57	79.85	24.65									1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	16.95	79.85	24.65									T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPRX	UEAED	33.08	79.85	24.65									
INTERC	DFFICE TRANSPORT																\bot
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1									1						1
<u> </u>	Termination	<u> </u>	ļ	UEPRX	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1			11473.01	0.005-					1						
DEAW	or Fraction Mile HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)			UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0057	0.00	0.00			+	-					+
	OP Rates																+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	1	UEPBX	UEPLX	10.80	├				+					-	+
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	12.47	<u> </u>				+						+
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		3	UEPBX	UEPLX	19.83					1						+
	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		Ŭ	021 5/	02.27	10.00											+
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	9.84	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBC	9.84	48.17	24.81									T
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	9.84	48.17	24.81									T
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPB1	9.84	48.17	24.81									T
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID capability																T
	- bus			UEPBX	UEPWD	9.84	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBE	9.84	48.17	24.81									_
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPWP	9.84	48.17	24.81									_
FEATU	RES All Features Offered					0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
NUNKE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch As-is			UEFBA	03AC2		10.00	10.00									+
	Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs			OEI DX	00/100		10.00	10.00									+
																	T
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User				-												T
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
	Vire Maintenance																Ţ
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											1
OFF/ON	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	<u> </u>	1	UEPBX	UEAEN	10.51	40.02	9.99			-						4
_	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	<u> </u>	2	UEPBX	UEAEN	15.85	40.02	9.99									4
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	<u> </u>	3	UEPBX	UEAEN	31.97	40.02	9.99									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX	UEAED	11.57	79.85	24.65			+						╇
+	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPBX UEPBX	UEAED UEAED	16.95 33.08	79.85 79.85	24.65 24.65									+
INTER	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	1	3	ULFDA	UEAED	<u>აა.08</u>	19.00	24.05			+					-	+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										+						+
	Termination			UEPBX	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1				12.01		10.40	1		-		1	1		1	+
1	or Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0057	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)					_											T
	op Rates																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.80											Τ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.47											T
	2 Wire Vision Crade Lean (CL4) Zana 2	1	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	19.83											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	021110													-
2-Wire	Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - 2016 3 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX) 2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-way PBX trunk		3	021110													t

FRVICES	- Georgia												Attachment:	1 Exhibit· A2			—
DERVICES	- Georgia	1		[T						Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental		Incremental	Incremental	<u> </u>
		1									Svc Order Submitted	Svc Order Submitted	Incremental Charge -	Charge -	Incremental Charge -	Incremental Charge -	1
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc		Manual Svc		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)									
ALCONT		m	20110	200	0000						per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							Nonree	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			220	Rates(\$)			<u> </u>
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
FEAT	URES						FIISL	Adu i	FIISL	Auu i	SOWEC	SOWAN	SOMAN	JOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	<u> </u>
FEAD	All Features Offered			UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
NOND	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEFKG	UEFVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
NON	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch Pasts			OLINO	00702		10.00	10.00									
	Change			UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	TIONAL NRCs			021110	00/100		10.00	10.00									+
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																+
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
	, louvity riterine out ing						0.00	0.00									+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1		1	1	1			1	1	1	1	1	1			1
	Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83				1					1
OFF/C	IN PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1	1		1	1	0.00	0.00	1	1	1	1	1	1			1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	1	UEPRG	P2JHX	11.57	79.85	24.65			1						1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	2	UEPRG	P2JHX	16.95	79.85	24.65	1		1		1				1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	3	UEPRG	P2JHX	33.08	79.85	24.65	1		1		1				1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPRG	SDD2X	12.74	56.92	7.70									1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPRG	SDD2X	19.76	56.92	7.70									1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	37.18	56.92	7.70									1
INTER	ROFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0057	0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)																
DS0 L	oop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.80											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	12.47											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	19.83											
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.79	48.17	24.81									
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.79	48.17	24.81									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.79	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	11.79	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.79	48.17	24.81			L						4
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.79	48.17	24.81									
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	<u> </u>		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.79	48.17	24.81				L					—
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPPX	UEPXD	11.79	48.17	24.81									่
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	<u> </u>		UEPPX	UEPXE	11.79	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPPX	UEPWT	11.79	48.17	24.81									—
FEAT						0.00	0.00	0.00									
NON	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									—
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPPA	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-wire voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
	TONAL NRCs				JOACC		10.00	10.00							l		+
ADDII	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent		1	OLITA	357.52	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						+
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00				1					1
	, touring						0.00	0.00									+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group		1				14.64	14.64			1						1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1	1		1		14.04	14.04			1	1					+
	Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									1
OFF/O	IN PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS						0.00	0.00	1				1				+
5.170	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	1	UEPPX	P2JHX	11.57	79.85	24.65			1	1					+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	2	UEPPX	P2JHX	16.95	79.85	24.65			1	1					t
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	33.08	79.85	24.65	1				1				1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	1	UEPPX	SDD2X	12.74	56.92	7.70			1	1					<u>† </u>
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	2	UEPPX	SDD2X SDD2X	19.76	56.92	7.70			1	1					+
			-											•			+
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPPX	SDD2X	37.18	56.92	7.70									

-RVICES -	Georgia												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			1
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																1
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																1
	or Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0057	0.00	0.00									_
	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)																4
	op Rates			115500		10.00											_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO UEPCO	UEPLX	10.80 12.47											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3			UEPCO	UEPLX UEPLX	12.47					-						+
	/oice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)		3	DEFCO	UEFLA	19.03											+
2-00110	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (GA)			UEPCO	UEPGC	11.89	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			02.00	02.00	11.00	10.11	21.01									1
	900, 1+DDD (GA)	1		UEPCO	UEP2G	11.89	48.17	24.81			1	1					1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																Γ
	(GA)			UEPCO	UEPGA	11.89	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 900 Blocking																1
	(GA)		L	UEPCO	UEPGB	11.89	48.17	24.81									4
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,	1			UEDC						1	1					1
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (GA)			UEPCO	UEPCH	11.89	48.17	24.81									_
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking					44.00	40.47	04.04									
	(GA, KY, MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.89	48.17	24.81									┿
	1+DDD, 011+ (FL & GA)			UEPCO	UEPOF	11.89	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			DEFCO	UEFOF	11.09	40.17	24.01									+
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (FL, GA)			UEPCO	UEPCQ	11.89	48.17	24.81									
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.89	48.17	24.81									+
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	11.89	48.17	24.81									1
Coin Us																	T
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50	0.00	0.00									
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions																_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	Change DNAL NRCs			UEPCU	USACC	-	10.00	10.00			-						+
ADDITIC	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									+
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User				00402		0.00	0.00									+
	Premises			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									
	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)						0.00										t
	op Rates																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	11.57											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	16.95											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3	<u> </u>	3	UEPFR	UECF2	33.08											+
	/oice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)					0.05	000.00	445.00			L						+
+ +	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR UEPFR	UEPRL UEPRC	8.85 8.85	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00			+						┢
+ +	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.85 8.85	220.00	145.00	1	1	+		1				+
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.85	220.00	145.00			+						+
	2 This Tobe res, for usage the port with baller ib			021110	321/31	0.00	220.00	140.00			-						+
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability	1		UEPFR	UEPRT	8.85	220.00	145.00				1				1	1
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID	1				2.00	0										1
	capability - res			UEPFR	UEPWC	8.85	220.00	145.00									1
											T						Τ
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPWQ	8.85	220.00	145.00									⊥
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - outgoing only	<u> </u>	ļ	UEPFR	UEPWR	8.85	220.00	145.00									+
	2-Wire voice Georgia port without Caller ID capability - res			UEPFR	UEPRV	8.85	220.00	145.00									╋
	2-Wire voice Georgia port with Caller ID capability - res			UEPFR	UEPRU	8.85	220.00	145.00			+						╄
	PFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																╋
	Termination	1		UEPFR	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48				1				1	1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile				011 12	12.07	40.40	13.40									+
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0057	0.00	0.00			1	1					1
FEATUR		1		1	1	0.0007	0.00	0.00	1	1	1		1	1		1	t
	All Features Offered	1	1	UEPFR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00	1	1	1	1	1			1	1

ERVICES	- Georgia												Attachment: 1	Fxhihit∙∆?			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Attachment: 1 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Exhibit: A2 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
							Nonro	urring	Nonroourring	Disconnect			220	Rotoc(\$)			
					-	Rec	Nonreo First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
NONF	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS						11150	Audi	11130	Addi	COMILO	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFR	USAC2	0.00	10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC	0.00	10.00	10.00									
ADDII	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.19	1.10									
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)				-												
DSUL	oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	11.57			├		<u> </u>						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	16.95					1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFB	UECF2	33.08					1						
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	11.85	220.00	145.00			I						
_	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB UEPFB	UEPBC UEPBO	11.85 11.85	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB0	11.85	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port, without Caller ID						220.00										
	capability - bus			UEPFB	UEPWD	11.85	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port for use with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPWP	11.85	220.00	145.00									
INITED	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability COFFICE TRANSPORT			UEPFB	UEPBE	11.85	220.00	145.00									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPFB	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0057	0.00	0.00									
FEAT	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
NONE	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS			UEPFB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
Nonin	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2	0.00	10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC	0.00	10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																
	End User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.19	1.10									
DS0 V	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)																
	oop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	11.57					I						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		2	UEPFP UEPFP	UECF2 UECF2	16.95 33.08											
2-Wirr	voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)		3		ULUFZ	33.08											
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.85	285.00	175.00			1						
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.85	285.00	175.00									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPP1	11.85	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP UEPFP	UEPLD UEPXA	11.85 11.85	285.00	175.00			I						
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP UEPFP	UEPXA	11.85 11.85	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX to DDD Terminals Port		-	UEPFP	UEPXC	11.85	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.85	285.00	175.00			İ						
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.85	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 1-Way Oudial Trunk			UEPFP	UEPWS	11.85	285.00	175.00			<u> </u>						
	2-Wire voice Georgia basic dialing port - 2-Way Trunk			UEPFP	UEPWT	11.85	285.00	175.00									
INTER		1	1	l	-				├		<u> </u>						
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility			UEPFP	U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
					U1TV2	12.87	48.46	19.48									
INTER FEAT	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPFP UEPFP	U1TV2 1L5XX	12.87 0.0057	48.46 0.00	19.48 0.00									

SER	VICES	- Georgia												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATE	GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Submitted Elec	Submitted Manually	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Charge - Manual Svc	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
							Rec	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring Disc	connect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
							Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
		2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																
		2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX) Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
		PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
		Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.19	1.10									

SERVICES	- Kentucky												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonre		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
					_												<u> </u>
	E (CNAM) SERVICE				-		-	-			-			-			<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11					1			-			
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX UEPSR	N1ACR NXMCR	2.11 2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11										İ	
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG UEPSE	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11 2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11					t						+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11			İ	l							L
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMMN	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB UEPBX	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11 2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11					1			-			1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB UEPBX	NXECR NXECR	2.11 2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											_
_	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line	<u> </u>		UEPBX UEPSB	NCACR NCACR	2.11 2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSP	NCACR	2.11			1	1	1						\vdash
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NCACR	2.11			İ	l							
	ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS																
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res)																
Notes:	Loffice and Tandam Oralishing Has as and What is 1.2	<u> </u>				In the Deck of H			Construction of Construction		- Onlin Duit		- Ant ante		00. 110501		1
>> En	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.	i ransp		ige rates in the Port UEPSR	UEPRL	nibit B shall app 8.49	ly to the DS0 W 34.95	holesale Local 12.48		s, except for th	e Coin Ports	, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU)		T
	Literange Fulls - 2-wile Analog Life Pull- Res.	<u> </u>		ULFON	JEFKL	0.49	34.95	12.48									┢
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	<u> </u>		UEPSR	UEPRC	8.49	34.95	12.48									┢
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.49	34.95	12.48									┢
	with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)			UEPSR	UEPRM	8.49	34.95	12.48									\vdash
	(LUM) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPWE	8.49	34.95 34.95	12.48									┢
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1		UEPSR	UEPRT	8.49	34.95	12.40									⊢
	Subsequent Activity	1		UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00	1	1	1			-			\vdash
FEATU		1														1	
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									T

SERVICES	- Kentucky												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
JERVICES		1		-	,	-					Sue Cost	Sue Code			In a service of the	Increase	──
		1									Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Interi	-								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		1
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	1
		1									1		Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	1
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)																
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484																
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	15 500.			02.00	02.00		00.10	10.00									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG KY extended local dialing parity Port					11.43	00.10	10.00									<u> </u>
	with Caller ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBM	11.49	00.40	40.50									1
	with Caller ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBM	11.49	66.16	18.58									┣───
		1						40			1						1
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPB1	11.49	66.16	18.58									L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan	1									1						1
	without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPWF	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT	URES																
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS (PBX)																Г
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	11.49	66.16	18.58									ſ
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus	1		UEPSP	UEPPC	11.49	66.16	18.58			1						
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Volume Side Incoming FBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBALD Terminal Ports			UEPSP													—
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port				UEPXA	11.49	66.16	18.58									Ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.49	66.16	18.58									Ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port																1
	Without LUD			UEPSP	UEPXF	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXG	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Callling Port			UEPSP	UEPXH	11.49	66.16	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Area Callling Port Without																
	LUD			UEPSP	UEPXJ	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative																
	Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.49	66.16	18.58									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling				OLI XL	11.45	00.10	10.00									
1	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hote/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port	1		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.49	66.16	18.58			1						1
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ULFOF	JEFAM	11.49	00.10	86.01			I						←
1	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount	1						10 =-			1						1
	Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXO	11.49	66.16	18.58									⊢
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port	<u> </u>		UEPSP	UEPXS	11.49	66.16	18.58			I						—
	Subsequent Activity	I		UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT	URES	ļ									I						—
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									Ļ
DS0 I	LOCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)										I						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																1
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRF	11.49	61.66	18.58			I						
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)			UEP2C	UEPRE	11.49	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)	1		UEP2C	UEPRA	11.49	61.66	18.58			1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	1	1								1						1
	(KY)	1	1	UEP2C	UEPKA	11.49	61.66	18.58			1						1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,	1		= =			050	10.00			1						t
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)	1		UEP2C	UEPCD	11.49	61.66	18.58			1						1
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator	1	1		52.50	11.43	01.00	10.00			1						<u> </u>
	Screening (KY, LA, MS)	1		UEP2C	UEPRN	11.49	61.66	18.58			1						1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking		<u> </u>	ULF20	JEFKIN	11.49	00.10	10.00									
		1					04.00	10.50			1						1
	(GA, KY, MS)	<u> </u>		UEP2C	UEPRJ	11.49	61.66	18.58			I						
1	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	1									1						1
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRH	11.49	61.66	18.58									L
1	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,	1			1						1						1
1	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPCN	11.49	61.66	18.58			I						1
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCK	11.49	61.66	18.58									

	S - Kentucky												Attachment: "	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATEGOR		Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec		curring	Nonrecurring				oss	Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)	_		UEP2C	UEPCR	11.49	61.66	18.58									
Coi	n Usage	_															
	DO0 Mitcher Is Land Distance Occurring (Ocic) Lineary (First Dista)				URECU	5.50											
Cro	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) oss Connects		-	UEP2C	URECU	5.50											
010	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,	-	-														
	Provsioning			UEP2C	PE1R2	0.0300	24.68	23.68	12.14	10.95							
	Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning			UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0300	24.68	23.68	12.14	10.95							
Nor	n-Recurring Charges																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	0 WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDIN	G CAPABILITY													
REI	MOTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)																
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res	<u> </u>	1	UEPVR	UERAC	8.49	34.95	12.48									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	8.49	34.95	12.48		ļ							
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res	+		UEPVR UEPVR	UERTE	8.49 8.49	34.95 34.95	12.48 12.48		<u> </u>							
Nor	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res		-	UEPVR	UERTR	8.49	34.95	12.48									
NO	n-Recurring (Residence) Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is	+	+	UEPVR	USAC2	1	10.00	10.00	1	 	1						
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switchas-Is				00002	1	10.00	10.00			1						
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00									
REI	MOTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)																
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERAC	11.49	61.66	18.58									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERLC	11.49	61.66	18.58									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTE	11.49	61.66	18.58									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTR	11.49	61.66	18.58									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local																
	Calling	_		UEPVB	UERVJ	11.49	61.66	18.58									
Nor	n-Recurring (Business)																
		-			110400		40.00	40.00									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed																
DS0 WHOL	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB UEPVB	USAC2 USACC		10.00 10.00	10.00 10.00									
Not	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es:	e First a	Ind Add	UEPVB	USACC	t USOC. For Ex	10.00	10.00	Nonrecurring c	harges are liste	ed in the NRC	C - Conversi	ons section.	Additional NR(Cs may apply a	lso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE			UEPVB	USACC for each Por		10.00 isting Platform	10.00 scenarios, the	-	-						Ilso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common D WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) D Loop Rates			UEPVB litional NRC columns	USACC for each Por	nibit B shall app	10.00 isting Platform	10.00 scenarios, the	-	-						lso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Uop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		oort Usa	UEPVB	USACC for each Por	nibit B shall app	10.00 isting Platform	10.00 scenarios, the		-						liso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: for New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		oort Usa	UEPVB intional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX	nibit B shall app 9.64 14.37	10.00 isting Platform	10.00 scenarios, the		-						liso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		oort Usa	UEPVB	USACC for each Por	nibit B shall app	10.00 isting Platform	10.00 scenarios, the		-						Iso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Ire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		oort Usa	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of exi UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo		-						liso and are ca	ategorizo
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: for New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //ire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //ire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006)		oort Usa	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesz 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the ale Local Platfo		-						liso and are ca	
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 00 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Uoop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /ire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /ire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 /ire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006)		oort Usa	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of exi UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL	bit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo	rm Service, exc	-						liso and are ca	
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1// er Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1// er Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesz 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the ale Local Platfo	rm Service, exc	-						liso and are ca	
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: for New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //ire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB iitional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IUSACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC	nibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the ale Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1// er Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of exi UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL	bit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo	rm Service, exc	-						lso and are ca	ategoriza
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: for New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //ire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB iitional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IUSACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC	nibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the ale Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	ategoriza
Not >> acc >> DSt	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1//re voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice cort outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	IUSACC for each Por Section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC	nibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	ategorize
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1/re voice Grade Loop (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E-07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E-07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E-07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E-07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	IUSACC for each Por Section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC	nibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	
Not >> acc >> DSt DSt 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: s: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //re Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice cort outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IUSACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPAP	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	
Not >> acc DSI DSI 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan Without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan Without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006)	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						liso and are ca	ategorizi
Not >> acc DSI DSI 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1/re voice Grade Loop (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan Without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan Without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan Without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPAP UEPVE	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	
Not >> acc DSI DSI 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: s: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //re Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //re voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice cort outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	IUSACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPAP	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	
Not >> acc DSI DSI 2-W	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) XHIRES All Features Offered NRECURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Po	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						liso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc DS(DS(2-W 	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1/re voice prade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Cone 3 1D - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Rentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switc	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB itional NRC columns age rates in the Port s UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPAP UEPVE	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	
Not >> acc DS(DS(2-W 	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 //wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) AII Features Offered NRECURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-i	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						Iso and are ca	ategoriz
Not >> acc DS(DS(2-W 	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with change	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF USAC2 USACC	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10 10	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48		-						Ilso and are ca	
Not >> DS(DS(2-W 	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) D Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 1/re voice Grade Loop (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48 12.48		-						liso and are ca	
Not >> DS(DS(2-W 	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC) ESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE es: For New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ordingly. End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 0 WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence) 0 0 Loop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID (E:07/01/2006) 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with change 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with change	Transp	oort Usa 1 2	UEPVB	USACC for each Por section of ext UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRO UEPRM UEPAP UEPVF USAC2 USACC	ibit B shall app 9.64 14.37 30.59 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15 8.15	10.00 isting Platform y to all Wholesa 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 34.95 0.00 10 10	10.00 scenarios, the le Local Platfo 12.48	rm Service, exc	-						liso and are ca	ategorize

RVICES	- Kentucky												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit· ∆?			Т
INTIOLO	- Reindery	1	1		1	r					Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	+
																	1
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m											Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
													ist	Add I	DISC 1St	DISC Add I	
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			220	Rates(\$)			+-
					-	Rec	First		First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN			COMAN	SOMAN	—
				UEDDV	050414	1.50	First	Add'l	First	Add1	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											_
OFF/ON	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	10.56	46.66	22.57									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	15.34	46.66	22.57									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	31.11	46.66	22.57									T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	12.67	134.89	81.87									Т
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	17.45	134.89	81.87									T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPRX	UEAED	33.22	134.89	81.87									1
	DEFICE TRANSPORT		Ŭ	0EI IOC	0E/(EB	00.22	101.00	01.01									+
		-			-												-
1	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1	1			00.05	00.00	F0 07		1	1	1					1
	Termination	I	 	UEPRX	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67			ł					L	4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1	1									1					1
	or Fraction Mile	1	1	UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0095	0.00	0.00			1						4
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)	L	<u> </u>														
	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	9.64											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	14.37											Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	1	3	UEPBX	UEPLX	30.59					1						T
	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	1	<u> </u>		1					İ	1	1		1			+
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	9.80	61.66	18.58									+
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	-		UEPBX	UEPBC	9.80	61.66	18.58									┿
																	+
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	9.80	61.66	18.58									+-
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller																
	ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBM	9.80	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPB1	9.80	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPBX	UEPWF	9.80	61.66	18.58									Т
FEATU																	T
	All Features Offered	1		UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									╈
	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			OE! BA	02. 11	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	-			USACZ		10.00	10.00									+
	Change				USACC		10.00	10.00									
				UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									_
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs																_
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
Inside V	Vire Maintenance																T
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											1
	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1	1							1	1	1					+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	1	1	UEPBX	UEAEN	10.56	46.66	22.57			1	1					+
		+	2	UEPBX	UEAEN	15.34	46.66	22.57			1	ł					┿
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	I						22.57			<u> </u>	I					+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	 	3	UEPBX	UEAEN	31.11	46.66				l	l					+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	I	1	UEPBX	UEAED	12.67	134.89	81.87									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	1	2	UEPBX	UEAED	17.45	134.89	81.87			1						4
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	33.22	134.89	81.87									
	DFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility		I														Т
1	Termination	1	1	UEPBX	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67		1	1	1					1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1	1		1					1		1					╈
	or Fraction Mile	1	1	UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0095	0.00	0.00		1	1	1					1
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)	1	1			0.0000	0.00	0.00			1	i					+
	op Rates	+			+						1	ł					┿
			<u> </u>														╋
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1	 	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	9.64					l	l					╋
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2	I	2	UEPRG	UEPLX	14.37						L					+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3	1	3	UEPRG	UEPLX	30.59					1						4
																	1
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)		1	UEPRG	UEPRD	8.15	61.66	18.58									Т
2-Wire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res																1
2-Wire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res			021110													
2-Wire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res RES				UEPVE	0.00	0.00	0.00									┿
2-Wire V	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res RES All Features Offered			UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									╞
2-Wire V FEATU	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res RES All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPRG		0.00											+
2-Wire V FEATU	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res RES All Features Offered				UEPVF USAC2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
ERVICES	- Kentucky												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			1
---------	---	----------	----------	-------	--------	----------	--------	-----------	--------------	------------	-----------	-----------	---------------	---------------	-------------	-------------	---
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Intori									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m									P	P	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
													151	Add I	DISC ISL	DISC AUU I	
						D	Nonreo	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			1
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group)					14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83									
OFF/0	ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPRG	P2JHX	12.67	134.89	81.87									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRG	P2JHX	17.45	134.89	81.87									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPRG	P2JHX	33.22	134.89	81.87									
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPRG	SDD2X	12.68	170.06	78.10									1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPRG	SDD2X	18.12	170.06	78.10									1
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	29.64	170.06	78.10									4
INTE	ROFFICE TRANSPORT				1						L						4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1															1
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67			L						1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0095	0.00	0.00			L						4
	WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)																
DS0 L	Loop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	9.64											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	14.37											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	30.59											
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPPX	UEPXD	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port																
	without LUD			UEPPX	UEPXF	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPXG	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPXH	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD			UEPPX	UEPXJ	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Voice OutDial Kentucky NAR Area Calling Port	<u> </u>		UEPPX	UEPOK	11.15	61.66	18.58			L	L					1
FEAT	URES	<u> </u>									L	L					1
	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			L				1	1	+
NONE	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions										L						4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			L						4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	1															
	Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00				l					+
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs				110167						L				1	1	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			L				1	1	+
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent											1					
	Activity- Nonrecurring	<u> </u>			+		0.00	0.00									+
	DDV Outpart Autotta Obarra (Daarras Matting Harrison						7.00	7.00				1					1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group	2	<u> </u>		-		7.86	7.86									+
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1					0.00	0.00									
0.000		l		UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83			<u> </u>						+
OFF/0	DN PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	<u> </u>			DOUNT												+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	12.67	134.89	81.87			L	l			1	1	+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	17.45	134.89	81.87			L	l			1	1	⊢
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	33.22	134.89	81.87			L	l			1	1	+
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPPX	SDD2X	12.68	170.06	78.10				l					4
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPPX	SDD2X	18.12	170.06	78.10				l					⊢
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	I	3	UEPPX	SDD2X	29.64	170.06	78.10									⊢
INTE	ROFFICE TRANSPORT	<u> </u>															L

RVICES -	Kentucky												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						1100	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0095	0.00	0.00			-						<u> </u>
	op Rates				+					-	1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	9.64											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2			UEPCO	UEPLX	14.37											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3			UEPCO	UEPLX	30.59											1
	/oice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)				1												1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																1
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRF	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (AL, KY)			UEPCO	UEPRE	11.15	61.66	18.58									Ļ
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	1									1	1					1
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)		\vdash	UEPCO	UEPRA	11.15	61.66	18.58			+						┢
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (KY)			UEPCO	UEPKA	11.15	61.66	18.58									1
	(KY) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,		<u> </u>	UEPCU	UEPKA	11.15	61.66	18.58									┢
	2-wire Coin 2-way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)	1		UEPCO	UEPCD	11.15	61.66	18.58			1	1					1
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator				OLI OD	11.15	01.00	10.00									+
	Screening (KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRN	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking			02.00	021141		01100	10.00									t
	(GA, KY, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																T
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRH	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,																
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPCN	11.15	61.66	18.58									
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.15	61.66	18.58									_
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	11.15	61.66	18.58									_
Coin Us	age																_
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50											
NONPE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPCO	URECU	5.50				-	1						┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				00402		10.00	10.00									╈
	Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	DNAL NRCs																t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									T
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									
	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)																
DS0 Loc	op Rates																
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	12.67											+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		2	UEPFR UEPFR	UECF2 UECF2	17.45 33.22											+
	/oice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)		3	UEPFR	UEGF2	33.22					-						+
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR	UEPRL	8.23	220.00	145.00			+						┢
	2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res	1		UEPFR	UEPRC	8.23	220.00	145.00			-						+
	2-Wire voice port with Caller 10 - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res	1		UEPFR	UEPRO	8.23	220.00	145.00	1		1		1				t
	2-Wire voice Kentucky extended local dialing parity port with Caller	1			1				İ		1		İ				\square
	ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRM	8.23	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPAP	8.23	220.00	145.00									
																	1
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability	ļ		UEPFR	UEPRT	8.23	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	0 Wire Vision Kentuslar Desidence Distant Discuttored C. F. 10					0.00	000.00	445.00									1
INITERO	2-Wire Voice Kentucky Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID FFICE TRANSPORT			UEPFR	UEPWE	8.23	220.00	145.00			+						⊢
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility		<u> </u>		+												┢
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67									1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	<u> </u>		OLITIN	01172	23.95	30.09	55.07			+						┢
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0095						1				1	
FEATU		1				0.0000			1								t
	All Features Offered	1		UEPFR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00	İ		1						t

ERVICES	- Kentucky												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			1
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental		Incremental	Incremental	
					1						Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc		Manual Svc		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				per LSR					
ALCONT	KATE ELEMENTS	m	20116	600	0300			IXAI LO(φ)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect	-		220	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -						First	Add I	First	Add I	SOWEC	SOMAN	SUMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	
				UEPFR	110400		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFK	USAC2		10.00	10.00									──
				UEPFR	110400		40.00	10.00									
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDI	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -										-						<u> </u>
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at			UEPFK	U3A32	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.21	1.10									
DEAN	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE FX/FCO Bus)			UEPFR	UREIN		11.21	1.10									
	oop Rates																
030 L			4	UEPFB	LIECE2	12.67					+						
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB UEPFB	UECF2												──
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2		UECF2	17.45					ł			<u> </u>			──
0.147	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFB	UECF2	33.22											—
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		<u> </u>			44.00	000.00	445.00									──
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus 2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	<u> </u>		UEPFB UEPFB	UEPBL UEPBC	11.23	220.00	145.00				<u> </u>					
		<u> </u>		UEPFB	UEPBC	11.23 11.23	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00				<u> </u>					
_	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus 2-Wire voice Grade Kentucky extended local dialing parity port		<u> </u>	UEPFD	UEPBU	11.23	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBM	11.23	220.00	145.00									
				UEPFB	UEPBN UEPB1	11.23	220.00	145.00									+
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	11.23	220.00	145.00			-						
	0 Wire Maler Kastuda Business Disting Discuithers Caller ID			UEPFB	UEPWF	44.00	000.00	4.45.00									
	2-Wire Voice Kentucky Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID					11.23	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability			UEPFB	UEPBE	11.23	220.00	145.00									
INTER	ROFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility					00.05		50.07									
	Termination			UEPFB	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67									4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0095											
FEAT																	
Neur	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
NONH	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	·					10.00										
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	·															
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDI	IONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	·															
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFB	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																
D00 1	End User Premises VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)			UEPFB	URETN		11.21	1.10									—
																	—
D50 L	oop Rates		-			10.07											—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	12.67											—
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP UEPFP	UECF2 UECF2	17.45 33.22											—
0.147	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP	UECF2	33.22											—
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)				+												—
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus						005.00				1	1					1
	(E:07/01/2006)			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.23	285.00	175.00			+						──
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.23	285.00	175.00									
_	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus		L	UEPFP	UEPP1	11.23	285.00	175.00		-	<u> </u>					-	
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports		L	UEPFP	UEPLD	11.23	285.00	175.00		-	<u> </u>					-	
_	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.23	285.00	175.00			+						+
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	11.23	285.00	175.00									—
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	11.23	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.23	285.00	175.00				ļ					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.23	285.00	175.00				ļ					–
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Kentucky Room Area Calling Port										1						1
_	without LUD			UEPFP	UEPXF	11.23	285.00	175.00			<u> </u>				1		
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky LUD Area Calling Port	L	L	UEPFP	UEPXG	11.23	285.00	175.00			l	L					<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Kentucky Premium Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPXH	11.23	285.00	175.00			L						_
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Kentucky Area Calling Port without LUD	1		UEPFP	UEPXJ	11.23	285.00	175.00			<u> </u>						1
	2-Wire Voice OutDial Kentucky NAR Area Calling Port	I –		UEPFP	UEPOK	11.23	285.00	175.00				I					1

SERVICES	- Kentucky											Attachment:	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			tted Submittee Manually	r Incremental Charge - Manual Svc		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						_	Nonrec	urrina	Nonrecurring Discon	nnect		OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First A	dd'l SOM	C SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPXO	11.23	285.00	175.00								
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT															
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPFP	U1TV2	23.95	98.09	53.67								
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0095										
FEATU	RES			-												
	All Features Offered			UEPFP	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs		1													
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX) Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						7.86	7.86								
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.21	1.10								

SERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			└──
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	—
																	┝───
	E (CNAM) SERVICE																<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	N1ACR N1ACR	2.11 2.11											┝───
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMCR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line		-	UEPRG UEPSE	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11											⊢
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11			İ								<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											I
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											I
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR UEPRX	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11 2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMMN	2.11											⊢
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11											├──
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11											—
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	NXECR NXECR	2.11											⊢
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NCACR	2.11			İ								
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NCACR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line		-	UEPSP UEPPX	NCACR NCACR	2.11											┝───
S0 WHOLES	CNAM Service, per line ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS			UEFFA	NUAUK	2.11			{	ł							<u> </u>
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING FOR TS HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res)				1												<u> </u>
Notes:																	
>> Enc	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp								s, except for th	e Coin Ports	, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU)		
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.52	32.50	11.10									<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	8.52	32.50	11.10									⊢
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity Port			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.52	32.50	11.10									_
	with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID -			UEPSR	UEPAS	8.52	32.50	11.10									
	Res (RUL) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPAG	8.52	32.50	11.10									
	(LUM) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPSR UEPSR	UEPAP UEPWG	8.52	32.50 32.50	11.10									<u> </u>
	Without Caller ID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Residence Area Plus without Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPRQ	8.52	32.50	11.10									
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSR	UEPRT	8.52	32.50	11.10			1						<u> </u>
1	Subsequent Activity	1		UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	11.10	İ								

SERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			i
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
					-	Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring		0.0115.0	00141		Rates(\$)	001111	00141	<u> </u>
FEATU	DES				-		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
FEATU	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)			UEFSK	UEFVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
00011	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	Evelopera Darta 2 Wire Analas Line Dart autoping anhy Dup					11.50	67.00	05.07									l I
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG LA extended local dialing parity Port with Caller ID - Bus.			UEPSB UEPSB	UEPBO UEPAX	11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37									
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPB1	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with																ł
	Caller ID - Bus (BUC) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPSB UEPSB	UEPAA UEPWH	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37									
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPBA	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.52	67.39	25.37									
FEATU	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)																-
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	11.52	67.39	25.37									L
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus)			UEPSP	UEPPC	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.52	67.39	25.37									ļ
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP UEPSP	UEPP1 UEPLD	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37									,
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPLD UEPL2	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.52	67.39	25.37									í
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.52	67.39	25.37									L
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Callling Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative			011 01		11.52	07.55	20.01									
	Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount			UEPSP	UEPXM	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	Room Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount			UEPSP	UEPXO	11.52	67.39	25.37									<u> </u>
	Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXP	11.52	67.39	25.37									i
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPSP	UEPXS	11.52	67.39	25.37						ļ		ļ	
FEATU	Subsequent Activity			UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						
DS0 LC	CAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)	1			1		2.50	2.50	İ		1						í
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRF	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC) Wire Coin 2 Way with Operator Screening and 011 Placking			UEP2C	UEPRA	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,			UEP2C	UEPRB	11.52	67.39	25.37			<u> </u>						
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Scheening & blocking, 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator			UEP2C	UEPCD	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			UEP2C	UEPRN	11.52	67.39	25.37									
	(LA)	I		UEP2C	UEPLA	11.52	67.39	25.37									i

	- Louisiana			-									Attachment: 1			
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
								-								
_						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)		
		-					First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,						07.00	05.07								
_	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRH	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,						07.00	05.07								
_	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C UEP2C	UEPCN UEPNA	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way Smartline with 900 (Louisiana only) 2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (Louisiana only)	-		UEP2C	UEPCB	11.52	67.39	25.37								
Coin U				UEF20	UEFCB	11.52	07.39	20.07								
COILLO	Isage															
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEP2C	URECU	5.50										
Cross	Connects			02120	UNEOU	0.00										
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,															
	Provsioning			UEP2C	PE1R2	0.0300	11.94	11.46								
	Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning			UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0300	11.94	11.46								
Non-R	ecurring Charges		1													
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDING	G CAPABILITY												
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)															
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTE	8.52	32.50	11.10								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	8.52	32.50	11.10								
Non-R	ecurring (Residence)															
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed															
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)					11.50	07.00	05.07								
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus)			UEPVB	UERAC	11.52	67.39	25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB UEPVB	UERLC UERTE	11.52 11.52	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTR	11.52	67.39	25.37								
-	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local				OLIVIN	11.52	07.55	20.07								
	Calling			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.52	67.39	25.37								
Non-R	ecurring (Business)				OLIVO	11.02	07.00	20.01								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed			02.78	00/102		10.00	10.00								
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
WHOLES	ALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE			-												
Notes:																
>> For accord	•						-									also and are ca
>> Enc	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common /HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence)	Transp	ort Usa	gerates in the Port	Section of exit			e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W	d Office and I andem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common /HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) oop Rates	Transp	ort Usa	ge rates in the ron	Section of exit			e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence)	Transp	ort Usa	UEPRX	UEPLX	11.77		e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W	/HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) oop Rates	Transp	ort Usa 1 2					e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W	/HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	Transp	1 2	UEPRX	UEPLX	11.77		e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	/HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	Transp	1 2	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.77 22.39 48.26		e Local Platfo								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	Indext Index Index Index <td>Transp</td> <td>1 2</td> <td>UEPRX UEPRX</td> <td>UEPLX UEPLX</td> <td>11.77 22.39</td> <td>32.50</td> <td>e Local Platfol</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Transp	1 2	UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX	11.77 22.39	32.50	e Local Platfol								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) soop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRL UEPRC	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50	<u>11.10</u> 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	Inclusion Page 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36	32.50	11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates I2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPRO	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAS UEPAG	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vrith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice cousiana Irea 2-Wire voice port, wu usage line port with Caller ID		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAS UEPAG UEPAP	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lo	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAS UEPAG	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lc	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vrith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice cousiana Irea 2-Wire voice port, wu usage line port with Caller ID		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAS UEPAG UEPAP	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lc 	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRL UEPRC UEPRO UEPAS UEPAG UEPAP UEPAP	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.3	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> Enc DS0 W DS0 Lc	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port vith Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire Voice Louisiana Area Plus Port wi		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPRO UEPAG UEPAG UEPAG UEPAF UEPRT UEPWG	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.3	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								
>> End DS0 W DS0 Ld 2-Wire	IHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - (Residence) coop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID		1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPLX UEPLX UEPLX UEPRC UEPRC UEPAS UEPAG UEPAG UEPAP UEPAF UEPAF UEPWG	11.77 22.39 48.26 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.36 8.3	32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50	11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10 11.10								

RVICES	- Louisiana	-											Attachment: 1				ـ
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with																
	change			UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00									┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service			UEPRX	URECC		10.00	10.00									
	FIONAL NRCs			UEFKA	URECC		10.00	10.00			1						┿
																	╈
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																t
	Premises			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
Inside	Wire Maintenance			-													t
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan	l		UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											T
OFF/0	ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	12.90	36.54	16.87									Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	23.33	36.54	16.87									Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	48.43	36.54	16.87									Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	14.93	102.10	65.72									Ĺ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	25.35	102.10	65.72									Γ
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPRX	UEAED	50.46	102.10	65.72									Γ
INTE	ROFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										1						Γ
	Termination			UEPRX	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile					0.040	0.00	0.00									
5001	or Fraction Mile			UEPRX	U1TVM	0.013	0.00	0.00									╇
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)																+
DSUL	oop Rates					44.77					-						+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	11.77											+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	22.39					-						+
2 14/5	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPBX	UEPLX	48.26											+
2-9916	e Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)			UEPBX	UEPBL	11.36	67.39	05.07			-						+
_	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBC	11.36	67.39	25.37									┿
-	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	11.36	67.39	25.37 25.37			-						┿
-				UEFBA	UEFBO	11.30	07.39	23.37			-						╈
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPAX	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPAX UEPB1	11.36	67.39	25.37									┿
	2-Wire voice Incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus 2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID			UEPBX	UEPAA	11.36	67.39	25.37									┿
-	2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBE	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
-	2-Wire voice incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPBX	UEPBE	11.36	67.39	25.37		l							╀
-	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Draiing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller			ULFDA		11.30	07.39	20.37		l							⊢
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBA	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						1
FFAT	URES				UEFDA	11.30	07.39	20.37									┢
1.50	All Features Offered			UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									┢
NON	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions	1				0.00	0.00	0.00			1						t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1		UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						t
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	1			201.02		10.00	10.00			1						┢
	Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00			1						1
	FIONAL NRCs	1			20,000		10.00	10.00			1						t
		1			1						1						t
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00			1						1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		1		20/102		0.00	0.00			1						+
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83			1						1
Inside	Wire Maintenance		1				0.00	0.00			1						+
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan	l –		UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50					1						t
OFF/0	DN PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	l –									1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	l –	1	UEPBX	UEAEN	12.90	36.54	16.87			1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	l –	2	UEPBX	UEAEN	23.33	36.54	16.87			1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design	1	3	UEPBX	UEAEN	48.43	36.54	16.87			1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	1	1	UEPBX	UEAED	14.93	102.10	65.72			1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	1	2	UEPBX	UEAED	25.35	102.10	65.72			1						t
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	50.46	102.10	65.72			1						t
INTE			-		1	00.10		00.12	1		1						t
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	i –			1						1						t
	Termination	Ì	1	UEPBX	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62			1						1

ERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			\bot
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	;
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			T
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	∔
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.013	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)			UEFBA	UTTVIVI	0.013	0.00	0.00									+
	op Rates				-												+
000 20	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	11.77											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	22.39											T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	48.26											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)																
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res			UEPRG	UEPRD	8.36	67.39	25.37									⊥
FEATU		 					0.0-				<u> </u>	ļ					╇
	All Features Offered		<u> </u>	UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	<u> </u>		ULFNG	03462		10.00	10.00			+						╋
	Change	1		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	DNAL NRCs	1					.0.00		ĺ	l	1						Ť
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00									T
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent										T						Т
	Activity- Nonrecurring	<u> </u>					0.00	0.00									1
			7				Т										T
_	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group	0			_		14.64	14.64									4
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1					0.00	0.00			1					1	1
055/01	Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83			+						╋
0FF/01	I PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	<u> </u>	4	UEPRG	P2JHX	14.93	102.10	65.72									+
-	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	+	2	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	25.35	102.10	65.72			+						+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1		UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	50.46	102.10	65.72			-						+
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT	1	-			00.10		00.72		1	1						t
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									T
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	-															$^{+}$
	or Fraction Mile	L		UEPRG	U1TVM	0.013	0.00	0.00									4
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)		<u> </u>		-						+						+
DS0 L0	op Rates		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	11.77					+						+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		1	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPLX	22.39			ł		+	-					+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3	1	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	48.26					+						+
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	1			02. LA	-0.20			1	1	1			-			$^{+}$
-	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.36	67.39	25.37	ĺ	l	1						t
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.36	67.39	25.37									
_	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port	L		UEPPX	UEPL2	11.36	67.39	25.37									4
-	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	 		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.36	67.39	25.37			<u> </u>	ļ					+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.36	67.39	25.37			+						╋
_	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	<u> </u>		UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXB UEPXC	11.36 11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37									+
-	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port	+		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.36	67.39	25.37			+						+
-	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	11.36	67.39	25.37			+						+
		1								1	1					1	t
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative			UEPPX	UEPXK	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPXL	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			UEPPX	UEPXM	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPXM	11.36	67.39	25.37									t
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount			UEPPX							1						t
FEATU	Calling Port			UEPPA	UEPXP	11.36	67.39	25.37	ł		+	-					+
	All Features Offered	1		UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-						+
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions	1				0.00	0.00	0.00	1	1	1			-			$^{+}$
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1		UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00	ĺ	l	1						t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with		Γ								T						Т
	Change	1		UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00		1							

RVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: "	1 Exhibit: A2	1		1
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						itee	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																_
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									_
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																
_	Activity- Nonrecurring				-		0.00	0.00									+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User				-		14.04	14.04									+
	Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
OFF/C	ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			-													T
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	14.93	102.10	65.72									1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination			UEPPX	P2JHX	25.35	102.10	65.72									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	50.46	102.10	65.72									
INTEF	ROFFICE TRANSPORT		L														4
1	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility							00.7-									1
-	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62			+			l	l		+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.013	0.00	0.00						1	1		1
DSOV	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)					0.013	0.00	0.00			+						╈
	.oop Rates										+						+
2001	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	11.77											t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPCO	UEPLX	22.39											t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPCO	UEPLX	48.26											1
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)																T
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRF	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)			UEPCO	UEPRA	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																
_	(AL, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRB	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPCD	11.36	67.39	25.37									
-	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator				OLI OD	11.50	01.55	20.07									+
	Screening (KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRN	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																t
	(LA)			UEPCO	UEPLA	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																Г
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRH	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,																
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPCN	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way Smartline with 900 (Louisiana only)			UEPCO	UEPNA	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
Colm	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (Louisiana only)			UEPCO	UEPCB	11.36	67.39	25.37			+			l	l		╋
Coin l	Joage							1			+						┢
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50								1	1		1
NONR	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			021 00	UNE OU	5.50					1						┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1		UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						\uparrow
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																Г
	Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																Γ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									Ĺ
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User									1			1			1	
DCC				UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)							1			+						┢
DSUL	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	14.93			ł	1	+				1	1	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	25.35					-						+
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3			UEPFR	UECF2	50.46					1				<u> </u>		+
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)					00.10			İ	l			1	1	1	İ	t
	2-Wire voice port - residence	1		UEPFR	UEPRL	8.52	220.00	145.00	ĺ		1				1		t
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRC	8.52	220.00	145.00									Г
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.52	220.00	145.00									Γ
	2-Wire voice Louisiana extended local dialing parity port with Caller																Γ
	ID - res		I	UEPFR	UEPAS	8.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus with Caller ID - res	1	1 -	UEPFR	UEPAG	8.52	220.00	145.00					1				1

ERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: AZ			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPAP	8.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPRT	8.52	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Louisiana Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPWG	8.52	220.00	145.00									
				UEPFR	UEPRQ	8.52	220.00	145.00									
INTED	2-Wire voice Louisiana Area Plus Port without Caller ID Capability OFFICE TRANSPORT			UEPFR	UEPRQ	8.52	220.00	145.00			-						╄──
INTER	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																+
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			OLITIK	01112	22.00	00.00	20.02									+
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.013											
FEATU						0.0.0					1		1				t
	All Features Offered			UEPFR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									Γ
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																E
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																Γ
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -				110 1 00		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									+
ADDII	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -				-												+
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
-	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at			UEFFK	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00									╈
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.20	1.10									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)			OLITIK	OREIN		11.20	1.10									+
	oop Rates																+
2002	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	14.93											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	25.35											t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFB	UECF2	50.46											1
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																1
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	11.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBC	11.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB	UEPBO	11.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice Grade Louisiana extended local dialing parity port																
	with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPAX	11.52	220.00	145.00									_
_	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	11.52	220.00	145.00									
_	2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID			UEPFB	UEPAA	11.52	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire Voice Louisiana Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPFB	UEPWH	11.52	220.00	145.00									
			I T			1	Т										1
_	2-Wire voice Louisiana Bus Area Calling Port without Caller ID			UEPFB	UEPBA	11.52	220.00	145.00									⊢
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability	l		UEPFB	UEPBE	11.52	220.00	145.00									┢
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										-						⊢
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPFB	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			ULFID	01172	22.00	39.30	20.02			+						╈
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFB	1L5XX	0.013						1					1
FEATU				02110	120/1/	0.013					1						+
. 2810	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			1		1				1
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS				1	0.00	0.00	0.00			1		1				t
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -				1												t
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00				1					1
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																Г
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs																1
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																1
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFB	USAS2		0.00	0.00									1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at																I
D 00 ···	End User Premises	l		UEPFB	URETN		11.20	1.10									┢
	/HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)										-						⊢
DS0 L0	oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP		14.93					+						⊢
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		1	UEPFP UEPFP	UECF2 UECF2	14.93 25.35					+						┢
1	2-VITE VOICE GLAUE LOUP (GLZ) - ZOTE Z			ULFFF	UEUFZ	20.35					1						<u> </u>

SERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment:	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring			-		Rates(\$)			
						nee	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	L
2-Wire	e Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																L
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus																1
	(E:07/01/2006)			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port			UEPFP UEPFP	UEPP1 UEPL2	11.52 11.52	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLZ	11.52	285.00	175.00		-	1		-				
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.52	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	11.52	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPXK	11.52	285.00	175.00									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative																(
	Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPXL	11.52	285.00	175.00									L
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling																l l
	Port			UEPFP	UEPXM	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount					11.50	005.00	475.00									i i
	Room Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPXO	11.52	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount			UEPFP	UEPXP	11.52	295.00	175.00									l l
INITES	Calling Port ROFFICE TRANSPORT			UEPFP	UEPAP	11.52	285.00	175.00			-	-					<u> </u>
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				+	-				-	1		-				<u> </u>
	Termination			UEPFP	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									l l
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			OLITI	01172	22.00	33.30	20.02									<u> </u>
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFP	1L5XX	0.013											l l
FEAT				02	120/01	0.010											
	All Features Offered			UEPFP	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																1
	Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDI	TIONAL NRCs																L
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX)																l l
	Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	DDV Cubesquest Activity Change/Decrease Multilize Livet Crown						7.11	7.11									l l
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at					-	7.11	7.11			-	-					ł
	End User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.20	1.10									i i
SO WHOLES	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - CENTREX			OEIII	OREIN		11.20	1.10									
	blowing DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service - CENTREX rates	shall a	pply to	the elements indica	ted accordance	e with the follo	wing criterea:										
> For	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the F	irst an	d Additi	ional NRC columns	for each Port	USOC. For Exis	sting Platform se	cenarios, the N	onrecurring ch	arges are listed	in the NRC	- Conversio	ns section. A	dditional NRCs	may apply al	so and are cat	egorize
	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common 1				section of this	rate exhibit sha	all apply to the D	S0 Wholesale	Local Platform	Service - CEN	TREX						
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE - CENTREX BY CEN	TRAL	OFFICE	SWITCH TYPE													
	S SWITCH - (Valid in AL,FL,GA,KY,LA,MS,&TN)					ļ				ļ							L
Loop		<u> </u>		115004	11500					ļ							i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1	<u> </u>	1	UEP91	UECS1	11.77				ļ							
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1	<u> </u>	2	UEP91	UECS1	22.39				ł	L	L					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1	<u> </u>	3	UEP91	UECS1	48.26				<u> </u>	+						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP91 UEP91	UECS2 UECS2	14.93 25.35											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		2	UEP91 UEP91	UECS2 UECS2	25.35											
Port P	Zetes - Effective As Specified		3	OLLAI	06032	50.46				1	+						
	ates (Except North Carolina and Sout Carolina)				1						1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area	1		UEP91	UEPYA	11.36	67.39	25.37	1	1	-	1		1		1	[
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local	1					21.00			1							
1	Area	1		UEP91	UEPYB	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						i
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local	1									1						(
	Area	L		UEP91	UEPYH	11.36	67.39	25.37									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2																(
		1	1	UEP91	UEPYM	11.36	120.07	78.12			1	1					i
	Basic Local Area			OLI 31		11.50	120.07	10112									
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service			UEP91	UEPYZ	11.36	120.07	78.12		1							

RVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1				
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
							Nonrecu	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)			+
					-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -							/1441	1	71001	00	0011211	00	00	0011241	001111	+
	Basic Local Area			UEP91	UEPY9	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP91	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37									1
AL, K	Y, LA, MS, & TN Only																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP91	UEPQA	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP91	UEPQB	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP91	UEPQH	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
							100.07	70.40									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP91	UEPQM	11.36	120.07	78.12									_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term			UEP91	UEPQZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	Tem			UEP91	UEPQZ	11.30	120.07	76.12									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent	1	1	UEP91	UEPQ9	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated in on Weganik of equivalent 2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP91	UEPQ2	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						+
Local	Switching	1			52. 02		000	20.01									+
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port	1	1	UEP91	URECS	0.8577					1						T
Featu																	T
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP91	UEPVF	0.00											T
	All Select Features Offered, per port			UEP91	UEPVS	0.00	412.25										Ĺ
	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP91	UEPVC	0.00											T
NARS		<u> </u>	I								-						╇
	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP91	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									_
_	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP91	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
M#'	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP91	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
	Illaneous Terminations				_												+
2-9916	e Trunk Side Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP91	CENA6	8.29	115.85	18.20									+
Intore	ffice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire			UEP91	CEINAG	0.29	115.65	16.20									+
intero	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination - Voice Grade			UEP91	M1GBC	22.60	39.36	26.62									+
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP91	MIGBO	0.013	39.30	20.02									+
Featu	re Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																T
	nannel Bank Feature Activations																T
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP91	1PQWS	0.6497											T
											T						Т
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP91	1PQW6	0.6497											
																	Γ
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot		<u> </u>	UEP91	1PQW7	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -																
_	Different Wire Center	<u> </u>		UEP91	1PQWP	0.6497											∔
	Frates Adduction on D.4 Ohan 12, 1 D.1 D. 11, 11, 11, 11				400.000	0.040-											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP91	1PQWV	0.6497					+	-					+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tije Line/Trunk Loop Slot	1	1	UEP91	1PQWQ	0.6497					1						1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tile Line/ Hunk Loop Slot			UEP91 UEP91	1PQWQ 1PQWA	0.6497					+						+
Non-F	Recurring Charges (NRC)	1		521 51	II SIIA	0.0437					-						+
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,	1									-						+
	per port			UEP91	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block	1		UEP91	USACN	0.00	40.00	20.00			-		1	1			t
	New Centrex Standard Common Block	1		UEP91	M1ACS	0.00	770.00										T
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP91	M1ACC	0.00	770.00										T
	Secondary Block, per Block			UEP91	M2CC1	0.00	80.00										Ι
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP91	URECA	0.00	85.00										T
Addit	ional Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)																1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use	1	1								1						1
	Premise	<u> </u>		UEP91	URETL		8.33	0.83									+
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End	1	1		UDETH						1						1
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEP91	URETN		11.20	1.10									+
	SWITCH (Valid in All States)										+						+
	Detec	1	1			11.77					+	-					+
	Rates		4								1	1	1				
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP95	UECS1												-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP95	UECS1	22.39											-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		2														F

RVICES	- Louisiana					-							Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
						D	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			Ť
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP95	UECS2	50.46											
Port F																	
	blowing port rates are effective as specified																+
All Sta																	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYA	11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37									╇
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local			UEP95	UEPYB	11.36	67.39	25.37	-								+
	Area			UEP95	UEPYH	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			02.00	021111	11.00	01.00	20.07									+
	Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYM	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service																Т
	Term - Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPYZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -	1															Γ
	Basic Local Area			UEP95	UEPY9	11.36	67.39	25.37									∔
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic																
A1 14			\vdash	UEP95	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37			+						+
AL, K	Y, LA, MS, SC, & TN Only			UEP95	UEPQA	11.36	67.39	25.37			+			-			+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	UEP95 UEP95	UEPQA	11.36 11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37			+						+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination) 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP95 UEP95	UEPQB	11.36	67.39	25.37			+						+
		1		021 00		11.50	01.58	20.07			1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2	1		UEP95	UEPQM	11.36	120.07	78.12		1		1				1	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term			UEP95	UEPQZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP95	UEPQ9	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP95	UEPQ2	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
Local	Switching																t
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP95	URECS	0.8577											Т
Featu	res																Т
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVF	0.00											
	All Select Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVS	0.00	412.25										_
	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP95	UEPVC	0.00											∔
NARS				UEP95	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									╇
	Network Access Register - Combination Network Access Register - Indial			UEP95 UEP95	UARCX UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									┿
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP95	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Misce	Ilaneous Terminations			021 30	onicon	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	e Trunk Side																Ť
	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP95	CEND6	8.29	115.85	18.20									t
4-Wire	e Digital (1.544 Megabits)																Ι
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP95	M1HD1	68.47	196.18	92.92									Ŧ
	DS0 Channels Activated, each	<u> </u>		UEP95	M1HDO	0.00	14.06										+
Intero	ffice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire	<u> </u>			MICDO	00.00	00.00	00.00			1			ļ			+
_	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP95 UEP95	M1GBC M1GBM	22.60 0.013	39.36	26.62			+						+
Featur	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile re Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service	+		065,92		0.013					+						+
	annel Bank Feature Activations				+						+						+
2401	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot	1		UEP95	1PQWS	0.6497					1						+
		1								1	1	1	1			1	t
_	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQW6	0.6497											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -			UEP95	1PQW7	0.6497											4
	Different Wire Center			UEP95	1PQWP	0.6497					 						+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWV	0.6497											1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP95	1PQWQ	0.6497											
_	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot	L		UEP95	1PQWA	0.6497											∔
Non-F	Recurring Charges (NRC)	<u> </u>															4
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,	1		LIEDOE	110.4.00		10.00	10.00				1					1
1	per port	1	1	UEP95	USAC2 USACN		10.00	10.00		1	1	1	1			1	

SERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrecu		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
	New Orsten Otendert Orstenen Direk						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	───
	New Centrex Standard Common Block New Centrex Customized Common Block	_		UEP95 UEP95	M1ACS M1ACC	0.00	770.00 770.00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP95	URECA	0.00	85.00										
Additi	ional Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)																
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise	_		UEP95	URETL		8.33	0.83									<u> </u>
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use Premise			UEP95	URETN		11.20	1.10									
DMS1	00 SWITCH (Valid in All States)			011 33	OREIN		11.20	1.10									<u> </u>
Loop	Rates																1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1	_	1	UEP9D	UECS1	11.77											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1	+	2	UEP9D UEP9D	UECS1 UECS1	22.39 48.26											──
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2	+	1	UEP9D UEP9D	UECS1	46.26											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP9D	UECS2	25.35											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP9D	UECS2	50.46											
Port F	Rates ollowing port rates are effective as specified	+															
All Sta																	1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYA	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local																
	Area	_		UEP9D	UEPYB	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3Basic Local Are	a		UEP9D	UEPYC	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3Basic Local			02100	02110	11.00	01.00	20.01			1						1
	Area			UEP9D	UEPYD	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5209))3 Basic Local					44.00	07.00	05.07									
	Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5112))3 Basic Local	_		UEP9D	UEPYE	11.36	67.39	25.37									-
	Area			UEP9D	UEPYF	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312))3Basic Local																
	Area	_		UEP9D	UEPYG	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYT	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208))3 Basic Local			02100	02111	11.00	01.00	20.01									
	Area			UEP9D	UEPYU	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216))3 Basic Local				UEPYV	11.00	67.00	25.27									
	Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5316))3 Basic Local			UEP9D	UEPTV	11.36	67.39	25.37									-
	Area			UEP9D	UEPY3	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID) Basic Local Are	а		UEP9D	UEPYH	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYW	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication))3		1				000	20.01	1		1						<u> </u>
	Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYJ	11.36	67.39	25.37									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)	2				11.00	100.07	70.40									
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3	+	<u> </u>	UEP9D	UEPYM	11.36	120.07	78.12			ł						<u> </u>
	Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYO	11.36	120.07	78.12									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3																1
	Basic Local Area	-	<u> </u>	UEP9D	UEPYP	11.36	120.07	78.12			L						──
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3 Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYQ	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3			521.00		11.00	120.07	70.12			1						1
	Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPYR	11.36	120.07	78.12									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3					11.00	100.07	70.40									1
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3	+		UEP9D	UEPYS	11.36	120.07	78.12									+
	Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY4	11.36	120.07	78.12									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3																
	Basic Local Area	_		UEP9D	UEPY5	11.36	120.07	78.12									──
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3	1	1		1												1

RVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1				\bot
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	;
						Bee	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			+
						Rec	First	Ădd'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3																T
	Basic Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY7	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service																T
	Term			UEP9D	UEPYZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									╇
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent					44.00	07.00	05.07									
	Basic Local Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term Basic			UEP9D	UEPY9	11.36	67.39	25.37									┿
	Local Area			UEP9D	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37									
AL. KY	, LA, MS, SC, & TN Only			02.00	02.12	11.00	01.00	20.01									+
,,	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP9D	UEPQA	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP9D	UEPQB	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-PSET)3			UEP9D	UEPQC	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5009)3			UEP9D	UEPQD	11.36	67.39	25.37									Ţ
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5209)3			UEP9D	UEPQE	11.36	67.39	25.37									∔
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5112)3			UEP9D	UEPQF	11.36	67.39	25.37				-					+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5312)3 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008)3			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPQG UEPQT	11.36 11.36	67.39 67.39	25.37 25.37			-						+
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5008)3 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208)3			UEP9D UEP9D	UEPQU	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						+
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5208)3	1		UEP9D	UEPQV	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex / EBS-M5216)3	1		UEP9D	UEPQ3	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						$^{+}$
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)	1		UEP9D	UEPQH	11.36	67.39	25.37			1					l	t
1	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Caller ID/Msg Wtg Lamp	1															T
	Indication)3			UEP9D	UEPQW	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/Msg Wtg Lamp Indication)3			UEP9D	UEPQJ	11.36	67.39	25.37									T
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center) 2	-		UEP9D	UEPQM	11.36	120.07	78.12									+
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-PSET)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQO	11.36	120.07	78.12									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5009)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQP	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-10003/2, 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-5209)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQQ	11.36	120.07	78.12									t
																	t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5112)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQR	11.36	120.07	78.12									
																	T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5312)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQS	11.36	120.07	78.12									╇
	0 Miles Mailes Ore de Dati (Oreter differ OMO (EDO MEDON))					44.00	400.07	70.40									
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5008)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQ4	11.36	120.07	78.12									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5208)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQ5	11.36	120.07	78.12									
-				02100	02. 00	11.00	120.01	10.12									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5216)2, 3			UEP9D	UEPQ6	11.36	120.07	78.12									
																	T
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex/differ SWC /EBS-M5316)2, 3	<u> </u>		UEP9D	UEPQ7	11.36	120.07	78.12									4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service	1		UEP9D		44.00	400.07	70.40			1					1	
			<u> </u>	UEP9D	UEPQZ	11.36	120.07	78.12			+	<u> </u>					+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent	1		UEP9D	UEPQ9	11.36	67.39	25.37									
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Fort terminated in on Weganik of equivalent 2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term	1		UEP9D	UEPQ2	11.36	67.39	25.37			1						†
Local	Switching																T
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP9D	URECS	0.8577											T
Featur		<u> </u>															4
_	All Standard Features Offered, per port	<u> </u>		UEP9D UEP9D	UEPVF	0.00	440.05										+
_	All Select Features Offered, per port All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port		<u> </u>	UEP9D UEP9D	UEPVS UEPVC	0.00	412.25				+						+
NARS		1		OLF9D	UEFVC	0.00					+						+
1.7.1.0	Network Access Register - Combination	1		UEP9D	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						$^{+}$
	Network Access Register - Indial	1		UEP9D	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00			1					l	Ť
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP9D	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									T
	aneous Terminations																Ţ
2-Wire	Trunk Side																1
	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP9D	CEND6	8.29	115.85	18.20									4
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits) DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP9D	M1HD1	68.47	196.18	98.62									+
_	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each DS0 Channels Activiated per Channel			UEP9D UEP9D	M1HD1 M1HD0	0.00	196.18	90.62			+						+

ERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrect First	Irring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	OSS SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP9D	M1GBC	22.60	39.36	26.62	First	Add I	SOWEC	SUWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SUMAN	+
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP9D	MIGBM	0.013	00.00	20.02						-			+
Feature	e Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																
D4 Cha	nnel Bank Feature Activations																
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWS	0.6497											<u> </u>
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQW6	0.6497											
	Peature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank PA line Side Loop Side			DEF9D	IFQW0	0.0497											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQW7	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -																T
	Different Wire Center			UEP9D	1PQWP	0.6497											
			7				Т										1
_	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot	<u> </u>		UEP9D	1PQWV	0.6497											+
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tije Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP9D	1PQWQ	0.6497				1							1
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tile Line/ Hunk Loop Slot	1		UEP9D UEP9D	1PQWQ 1PQWA	0.6497				1	1						+
Non-R	ecurring Charges (NRC)	1				0.0107			İ	1	1						1
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,																Γ
	per port			UEP9D	USAC2		10.00	10.00									1
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP9D	USACN	0.00	40.00	20.00		-							_
	New Centrex Standard Common Block New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9D UEP9D	M1ACS M1ACC	0.00	770.00 770.00										┢
-	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP9D	URECA	0.00	85.00										┢
Additio	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)			021 30	ONEON	0.00	00.00										+
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			UEP9D	URETL		8.33	0.83									t
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use																
	Premise			UEP9D	URETN		11.20	1.10									_
	SWITCH (Valid in AL, FL, KY, LA, MS & TN)				-					-							+
Loop F	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP9E	UECS1	11.77								-			┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP9E	UECS1	22.39											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		3	UEP9E	UECS1	48.26											1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP9E	UECS2	14.93											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP9E	UECS2	25.35											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP9E	UECS2	50.46											_
Port Ra	ates lowing port rates are effective as specified				_												┢
	KY, LA, MS, & TN only																+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYA	11.36	67.39	25.37	İ	1							\dagger
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local																Г
	Area			UEP9E	UEPYB	11.36	67.39	25.37									4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local	1				44.00	07.00	05.07									1
	Area 2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP9E	UEPYH	11.36	67.39	25.37		ł	+						╋
	Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYM	11.36	120.07	78.12		1							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service	1				11.00	.20.07	10.12	1	1	1						\mathbf{t}
	Term - Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPYZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent -																Γ
_	Basic Local Area			UEP9E	UEPY9	11.36	67.39	25.37		<u> </u>	-						╇
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic	1		UEP9E	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37								1	1
	Local Area , LA, MS, & TN Only			UEFØE	UEP12	11.36	67.39	25.37		ł							+
,,	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)	1		UEP9E	UEPQA	11.36	67.39	25.37	1	1	1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP9E	UEPQB	11.36	67.39	25.37									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP9E	UEPQH	11.36	67.39	25.37									
		1					100.5	70.5								1	1
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2	<u> </u>		UEP9E	UEPQM	11.36	120.07	78.12		ł	-	L					╀
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term	1		UEP9E	UEPQZ	11.36	120.07	78.12								1	1
+		1		0130		11.30	120.07	10.12		1	+						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP9E	UEPQ9	11.36	67.39	25.37		1							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP9E	UEPQ2	11.36	67.39	25.37									L
Local S	witching																
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port	1	1	UEP9E	URECS	0.8577			1	1	1					1	1

RVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1				⊢
FEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)		-	
						Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
Featur	es Effective 1/1/2005 Region Wide																
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP9E	UEPVF	0.00											
	All Select Features Offered, per port			UEP9E	UEPVS	0.00	412.25										
	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP9E	UEPVC	0.00											
NARS																	
	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP9E	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP9E	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP9E	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	aneous Terminations																
2-Wire	Trunk Side																
	Trunk Side Terminations, each	L		UEP9E	CEND6	8.29	115.85	18.20			l						⊢
4-Wire	Digital (1.544 Megabits)			UEDAE							l						⊢
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP9E	M1HD1	68.47	196.18	92.92			l						⊢
	DS0 Channel Activated Per Channel			UEP9E	M1HDO	0.00	14.06				l						⊢
Interof	fice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire																
_	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP9E	M1GBC	22.60	39.36	26.62				L					┢
F 41	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP9E	M1GBM	0.013						L					┢
Featur	e Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service											L					┢
D4 Cha	annel Bank Feature Activations				10014/0	0.0407											-
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWS	0.6497						L					┢
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX line Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW6	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQW7	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot - Different Wire Center			UEP9E	1PQWP	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWV	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tjie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWQ	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot			UEP9E	1PQWA	0.6497											
Non-R	ecurring Charges (NRC)																1
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes,																
	per port			UEP9E	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each			UEP9E	USACN		40.00	20.00									
	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACS	0.00	770.00										
	New Centrex Customized Common Block			UEP9E	M1ACC	0.00	770.00										
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion			UEP9E	URECA	0.00	85.00										
Additic	nal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)																
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			UEP9E	URETL		8.33	0.83									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Design Loop at End Use																1
	Premise			UEP9E	URETN		11.20	1.10									
	WITCH (Valid in AL, KY, LA, MS, & TN)																Ľ
Loop F																	Ľ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1 UECS1		1	UEP93	UECS1	11.77											Ľ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2 UECS1		2	UEP93	UECS1	22.39											Ĺ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3 UECS1		3	UEP93	UECS1	48.26											Ĺ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 1 UECS2		1	UEP93	UECS2	14.93											Ľ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 2 UECS2		2	UEP93	UECS2	25.35											Ľ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 2) - Zone 3 UECS2		3	UEP93	UECS2	50.46											1
Port R																	Ĺ
	llowing port rates are effective as specified				1												
AL, FL	KY, LA, MS, & TN only																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex) Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYA	11.36	67.39	25.37									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYB	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYH	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2 Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYM	11.36	120.07	78.12									Γ
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service Term - Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPYZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent - Basic Local Area			UEP93	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37									┢

BERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Charge -	
		m					Nonrec		Nonrecurring	Disconnect	per Loix	per Loix	Electronic- 1st	Electronic- Add'I Rates(\$)	Electronic- Disc 1st	Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term - Basic																1
	Local Area			UEP93	UEPY2	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex)			UEP93	UEPQA	11.36	67.39	25.37									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex 800 termination)			UEP93	UEPQB	11.36	67.39	25.37									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex with Caller ID)1			UEP93	UEPQH	11.36	67.39	25.37									1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port (Centrex from diff Serving Wire Center)2			UEP93	UEPQM	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port, Diff Serving Wire Center - 800 Service																
	Term			UEP93	UEPQZ	11.36	120.07	78.12									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port terminated in on Megalink or equivalent			UEP93	UEPQ9	11.36	67.39	25.37									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Port Terminated on 800 Service Term			UEP93	UEPQ2	11.36	67.39	25.37									
Local	Switching																
	Centrex Intercom Funtionality, per port			UEP93	URECS	0.8577											
Featu																	Ľ
	All Standard Features Offered, per port			UEP93	UEPVF	0.00											
	All Centrex Control Features Offered, per port			UEP93	UEPVC	0.00											<u> </u>
NARS																	
	Network Access Register - Combination			UEP93	UARCX	0.00	0.00	0.00									L
	Network Access Register - Indial			UEP93	UAR1X	0.00	0.00	0.00									Ĺ
	Network Access Register - Outdial			UEP93	UAROX	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	llaneous Terminations																
2-Wire	e Trunk Side																
	Trunk Side Terminations, each			UEP93	CEND6	8.27	115.85	18.20									
4-Wire	e Digital (1.544 Megabits)																
	DS1 Circuit Terminations, each			UEP93	M1HD1	68.47	196.18	92.92									
	DS0 Channels Activated, Per Channel			UEP93	M1HDO	0.00	14.06										
Intero	ffice Channel Mileage - 2-Wire																
	Interoffice Channel Facilities Termination			UEP93	M1GBC	22.60	39.36	26.62									
	Interoffice Channel mileage, per mile or fraction of mile			UEP93	M1GBM	0.013											
	re Activations (DS0) Centrex Loops on Channelized DS1 Service																
D4 Ch	annel Bank Feature Activations																
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot			UEP93	1PQWS	0.6497											⊢
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Line Side Loop Slot			UEP93	1PQW6	0.6497											
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank FX Trunk Side Loop Slot			UEP93	1PQW7	0.6497											<u> </u>
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Centrex Loop Slot -																
	Different Wire Center	<u> </u>		UEP93	1PQWP	0.6497											⊢
	Factors Astheritan as D.4 Observal Bank Drivets Line 1000		1		4000404	0.0/07					1						
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Private Line Loop Slot			UEP93	1PQWV	0.6497											—
	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tie Line/Trunk Loop Slot			UEP93	1PQWQ	0.6497					1						1
_	Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank Tie Line/Trunk Loop Slot Feature Activation on D-4 Channel Bank WATS Loop Slot			UEP93 UEP93	1PQWQ 1PQWA	0.6497											
Non 7				UEP93	IPQWA	0.6497											
NON-H	Recurring Charges (NRC)	<u> </u>															
	Conversion - Existing Platform Switch-As-Is with allowed changes, per port			UEP93	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						1
_			<u> </u>				10.00 40.00										
_	Conversion of Existing Centrex Common Block, each New Centrex Standard Common Block		<u> </u>	UEP93 UEP93	USACN M1ACS	0.00	40.00	20.00									
	New Centrex Standard Common Block			UEP93 UEP93	MIACS	0.00	770.00			l							+
	NAR Establishment Charge, Per Occasion	<u> </u>		UEP93	URECA	0.00	85.00										┢
Additi	onal Non-Recurring Charges (NRC)		1	021 33	UNLOA	0.00	05.00				1						├
Auulti	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise		1	UEP93	URETL		8.33	0.83			1						├
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End Use Premise			01 33	ONLIL		0.00	0.63									┢
	Premise			UEP93	URETN		11.20	1.10			1						1
Note	1 - Required Port for Centrex Control in 1AESS, 5ESS & EWSD	1	1		0		11.20	1.10			1						1
	2 - Required For the Centrex Control in TAESS, SESS & EWSD	1			1						1						+
	3 - Requires Specific Customer Premises Equipment	1			1						1						+
	SALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS	1			1						1						+
	ANGE PORT RATES	1			1						1						\vdash
2.00		<u> </u>			1						1						<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2 Below.)			UEPEX	UEPEX	318.00	1,000.00	900.00									1
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port with Detailed E911	1	1		1						1						1
	Locator Capability (See Note1and 2 Below.)	1		UEPEX	UEPEX	318.00	1,000.00	900.00	1		1		1			1	1

RVICES	- Louisiana											Attachment: "	1 Exhibit: A2			
					T					Svc Or	ler Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
		1	1		1					Submit		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
										Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
FEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Inter	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)		per LS	-	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m	_00	200						per La	per Lor					
												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
												1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							N		No				D-1(*)			+
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring Dis				Rates(\$)			+
							First	Add'l	First	Add'I SOME	C SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port (See Note1and 2															
	Below.)			UEPDX	UEPDX	318.00	1,000.00	900.00								_
	Physical Collocation - DS1 Cross-Connects			UEPEX UEPDX	PE1P1	1.04	21.39	15.47								_
	Virtual collocation - cross-connect per DS1			UEPEX UEPDX	CNC1X	1.04	21.39	15.47								_
Detaile	ed E911 with Locator Capability (required with UEPEX port)															_
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability															
	 Initial Profile Establishment per CLEC per State 			UEPEX	UEP1A	0.00	1,792.00									
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability															
	 Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions, Deletions 			UEPEX	UEP1B	0.00	174.03									
New o	r Additional PRI Telephone Numbers															
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability															
	2-way Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or															
	Additional			UEPEX	UEP1C	0.0692	0.48									
	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - E911 Locator Capability	1	1									1	1			1
	- Outdial Telephone Numbers, per number in E911 profile [New or	1	1		1							1				1
	Additional	1	1	UEPEX	UEP1D	0.0692	11.18	11.18								1
+	Exchange Ports, 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Inward Telephone		1			0.0002	11.10	11.10	1 1		1	1	1			\top
	Numbers - Inward Data Only Option [New or Additional]	1	1	UEPDX	UEP1E	0.00	0.48					1				1
_	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port - Subsequent [New]	1	1	52. DA		0.00	0.40				-	1				+
	Inward Tel Numbers [Customer Testing Purposes]	1	1	UEPEX	PR7ZT	0.00	22.35	22.35				1				1
INTER	FACE (Provsioning Only)		-		11(721	0.00	22.00	22.00								+
INTER	Voice/Data			UEPEX	PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00								+
_																+
_	Digital Data			UEPEX	PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00								+
N	Inward Data		-	UEPDX	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00								+
New o	r Additional Channel				00701/											+
	New or Additional - Voice/Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BV	0.00	14.11									+
	New or Additional - Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BF	0.00	14.11									+
	New or Additional Inward Data "B" Channel			UEPDX	PR7BD	0.00	14.11									+
_	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Voice Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BS	0.00	14.11									_
	New or Additional Useage Sensitive Digital Data "B" Channel			UEPEX	PR7BU	0.00	14.11									ـ
	New or Additional PRI "D" Channel			UEPEX	PR7EX	0.00	14.11									┶
CALL	TYPES															┶
	Inward			UEPEX UEPDX	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00								_
	Outward			UEPEX	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	Two-way			UEPEX	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00								
NOTE	1: Transmission/usage charges associated with POTS circuit sy	witche	d usage	e will also apply to cir	rcuit switched	d voice and/or ci	rcuit switched o	lata transmiss	ion by B-Channels	associated with 2-w	ire ISDN ports					
NOTE	2: Access to B Channel or D Channel Packet capabilities will be	availa	ble only	through BFR/New E	Business Req	uest Process. F	lates for the pa	cket capabilitie	es will be determine	d via the Bona Fide	Request/New	Business Requ	lest Process.			
NHOLES	ALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE															
DS0 W	holesale Local Platform Service-Direct Inward Dialing (DID)															
DS0 Lo	oop Rates															Ĺ
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UECD1	14.93										Ľ
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UECD1	25.35										Γ
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UECD1	50.46										Γ
DS0 P	ort Rates															Γ
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port		ſ	UEPPX	UEPD1	28.27	417.95	183.92								Г
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform															Г
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Existing	1	1		1							1	1			T
	Platform - Switch-As-Is	1	1	UEPPX	USAC1		10.00	10.00				1				1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / 2-Wire DID Trunk Port Conversion with	1	1		1	1			i İ			1	1			t
	AT&T Allowable Changes	1	1	UEPPX	USA1C		10.00	10.00				1				1
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs	1	1		1				1 1	1		1				t
	2-Wire DID Subsequent Activity - Add Trunks, Per Trunk	1	1	UEPPX	USAS1		26.01	26.01	1 1	1		1				1
+	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User		1		1	1 1	20.01	20.01	1 1		1	1	1			\mathbf{t}
1	Premise	1	1	UEPPX	URETN		11.20	1.10								1
	none Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges		t	<u>55.17</u>	SAL IN		11.20	1.10			1	1				t
Teleph	DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)		1	UEPPX	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00	1 1		1	1	1			\mathbf{t}
Teleph		1	1	UEPPX	ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00			-	1				t
Teleph	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers		1	UEPPX	ND4 ND5	0.00	0.00	0.00	<u> </u>		-	1				+
Teleph	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers					0.00					_	I				+
Teleph	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number					0.00	0.00									
Teleph	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPPX	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00								+
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers Reserve DID Numbers					0.00	0.00	0.00								t
DS0 W	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers, Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers Reserve DID Numbers /holesale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Basic Rate ISDN (ISDN/B	RI)		UEPPX	ND6											F
DS0 W DS0 W	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers Reserve DID Numbers	iRI)		UEPPX	ND6											

ERVICES - Lou	uisiana													Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			1
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	В	scs	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
							Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	1
2-Wit	ire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPPB	UEPPR	USL2X	31.95											
	ire ISDN Digital Grade Loop - Zone 3		3	UEPPB	UEPPR	USL2X	62.60											+
ISDN Port Ra																		1
Exch	nange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port			UEPPR		UEPPR	40.00	425.00	285.00									1
Exch	nange Port - 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port			UEPPB		UEPPB	40.00	425.00	285.00									
	RING CHARGES - Existing Platform																	
	ire ISDN Digital Grade Loop / 2-Wire ISDN Line Side Port -																	
	version -			UEPPB	UEPPR	USACB	0.00	90.00	65.00									┶
ADDITIONAL																		4
	cellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User							11.00	4.40									
Prem	nise cellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise			UEPPB UEPPB	UEPPR	URETN URETL		11.20 8.33	1.10 0.83			+	-					+
	USER PROFILE ACCESS:			UEPPB	UEPPR	UKEIL	├	8.33	0.83									┢
	S/CSD (DMS/5ESS)			LIEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCA	0.00	0.00	0.00	-		+						+
	(EWSD)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCB	0.00	0.00	0.00			-						+
CSD				UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCC	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	1		1	1			+
	, AREA PLUS USER PROFILE ACCESS: (AL,KY,LA,MS SC	,MS. 8	TN)				0.00	0.00	0.00		1	-		1	l			\mathbf{t}
	S/CSD (DMS/5ESS)	, <u> </u>	r í	UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCD	0.00	0.00	0.00		l	1		İ	İ			1
	(EWSD)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCE	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						1
CSD				UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UCF	0.00	0.00	0.00									T
USER TERM	/INAL PROFILE																	T
	r Terminal Profile (EWSD only)			UEPPB	UEPPR	U1UMA	0.00	0.00	0.00									
VERTICAL F	EATURES																	
	ertical Features - One per Channel B User Profile- All States			UEPPB	UEPPR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									_
	CE CHANNEL MILEAGE																	_
	office Channel mileage each, including first mile and facilities																	
	ination office Channel mileage each, additional mile				UEPPR UEPPR	M1GNC	22.613	39.36	26.62									+
	OCAL PLATFORM SERVICE			UEPPB	UEPPR	M1GNM	0.013	0.00	0.00									+
	g Terms and Conditions apply to DS1 Wholesale Local Plat	form S	orvice															┿
	istall scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the F				columns f	or each Port I	ISOC For Exist	ting Platform sc	enarios the N	onrecurring ch	arnes are lister	in the NRC	- Conversio	ns section Ar		may apply al	o and are cat	ten
	ce and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common												001110101010			indy apply a		109
DS1 Wholesa	ale Local Platform Service - ISDN/Primary Rate ISDN (ISDN	/PRI)																T
DS1 Loop Ra																		T
																		T
4W D	DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 1		1	UEPPP		USL4P	168.00											
4W D	DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 2		2	UEPPP		USL4P	175.00					L						1
												1						1
	DS1 Digital Loop/4W ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Zone 3		3	UEPPP		USL4P	180.00					+						+
DS1 Port Rat							010.00	1 000 00	1 000 00			+						╇
Exch	nange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port			UEPPP		UEPPP	318.00	1,200.00	1,000.00			+						+
	RING CHARGES - Existing Platform											+	-					+
	ire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - version -Switch-As-Is			UEPPP		USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00			1						1
ADDITIONAL				JEFPP		USAUP	0.00	300.00	500.00	-		+						+
4-1/10	ire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy-					<u> </u>				-		+						+
	rd/two way Telephone Numbers (except NC)			UEPPP		PR7TF		0.48				1						1
	ire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward			56111				0.40				-						+
Tel N	Numbers (All States except NC)			UEPPP		PR7TO		11.18	11.18			1						1
4-Wir	ire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port -					····· •			0		1	1		1	l			1
	sequent Inward Telephone Numbers			UEPPP		PR7ZT		22.35	22.35			1						1
INTERFACE	(Provsioning Only)																	L
Voice	e/Data			UEPPP		PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	al Data			UEPPP		PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00									Ţ
	rd Data			UEPPP		PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	itional "B" Channel																	1
	or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPP		PR7BV	0.00	14.11				-						4
	or Additional - Digital Data B Channel	1	1	UEPPP		PR7BF	0.00	14.11				1						⊥
New																		
New New	or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPP		PR7BD	0.00	14.11										+
New	ror Additional Inward Data B Channel S			UEPPP UEPPP		PR7BD PR7C1	0.00		0.00									╞

ERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	EXHIDIC AZ			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
-					_		Nonro	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			220	Ratac(\$)			┿
					-	Rec	Nonree	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	Outward			UEPPP	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00	1 11 31	Add I	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	JOIMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	Two-way			UEPPP	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
Interof	fice Channel Mileage			OLITI	11000	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
interoi	Fixed Each Including First Mile			UEPPP	1LN1A	55.50	86.69	79.44									+
	Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile			UEPPP	1LN1B	17.44	00.00	10.44									+
DS1 W	holesale Local Platform Service - 4-wire DDITS			02	121110												1
	holesale Local Platform Service Rates																1
	pop Rates																1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPDC	USLDC	168.00											T
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPDC	USLDC	175.00											T
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3			UEPDC	USLDC	180.00											T
DS1 P	ort Rate																
	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port			UEPDC	UDD1T	318.00	1,100.00	900.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform																
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -																Γ
	Switch-As-Is			UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00									1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -	1															1
	Conversion with DS1 Changes	<u> </u>		UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00			I						4
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Platform -	1															
	Conversion with Change			UEPDC	USAWB		500.00	500.00									╇
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs				_												+
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent																
	Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTA		14.06	14.06			-						_
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent																
	Channel Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDC	UDTTB		14.06	14.06									+
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel						44.00	44.00									
	Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID			UEPDC	UDTTC		14.06	14.06									+
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan				UDTTD		11.00	44.00									
	Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan			UEPDC	UDITD		14.06	14.06									+-
	Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans			UEPDC	UDTTE		14.06	14.06									
PIPOL	AR 8 ZERO SUBSTITUTION			UEFDC	ODTIE		14.00	14.00			-						+
	B8ZS -Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	605.00S									+
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	605.00S									+
Alterna	Ite Mark Inversion			OLIDO	CCOLI		0.001	003.003									+
Allering	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									+
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format			UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									+
Teleph	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges			02.00			0.00	0.00									+
	Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group			UEPDC	UDTGX	0.00											+
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group			UEPDC	UDTGY	0.00											t
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID	1		UEPDC	UDTGZ	0.00				1	1						1
	DID Numbers, Establish Trunk Group and Provide First Group of				-												T
	20 DID Numbers	L		UEPDC	NDZ	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPDC	ND4	0.00	0.00	0.00									Τ
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPDC	ND5	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID Nos.			UEPDC	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPDC	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									Ţ
Dedica	ted DS1 (Interoffice Channel Mileage) - FX/FCO for DDITS																Ţ
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities	1															
	Termination)	I		UEPDC	1LNO1	55.50	86.69	79.44									4
		1															1
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles			UEPDC	1LNOA	17.44	0.00	0.00		ł	ļ						+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities	1			11100												
	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Interoffice Channel Milago Additional rate per mile COE	1				47.44	0.00	0.00			1						1
_	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles			UEPDC	1LNOB	17.44	0.00	0.00									+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities Termination)	1		UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						1
_	remination			UEFDO	ILINU3	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate par mile - 25 - miles	1		UEPDC	1LNOC	17.44	0.00	0.00									1
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles Central Office Termininating Point			UEPDC	CTG	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
DS1 W	Central Office Termininating Point holesale Local Platform Service - 4-WIRE DS1 LOOP WITH CHA				010	0.00				1							+
	n is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4 Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activa			MINFORI	+					1	+						+
		NOUR			1					•							1

RATE ELEMENTS e DS1 Loop - Zone 1 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 lization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 8 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 24 DS1s	Interi m	Zone	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USOC USLDC USLDC USLDC USLDC VUM24	- Rec 168.00 175.00	First 0.00	RATES(\$) curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First			Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
e DS1 Loop - Zone 1 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 ization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		1 2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00	curring			Elec	Manually	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-
e DS1 Loop - Zone 1 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 ization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		1 2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00	curring					Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Order vs. Electronic-	Order vs. Electronic-
e DS1 Loop - Zone 1 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 ization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		1 2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00	curring			per LSR	per LSR	Electronic- 1st	Electronic- Add'l	Electronic-	Electronic-
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00					P	Electronic- 1st	Electronic- Add'l	Electronic-	Electronic-
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00						1st	Add'l		
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00				ļi				Disc Tat	Disc Add I
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	First 0.00							Potoc/#		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	168.00 175.00	0.00	Add'l	First				055	Rates(\$)		ļ
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	175.00				Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
e DS1 Loop - Zone 2 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 S0 Channel Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		2	UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC USLDC	175.00				I		L	<u>ا</u>	L	′	<u>ا</u>
e DS1 Loop - Zone 3 Iization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG UEPMG UEPMG	USLDC		-	0.00		I		L	<u>ا</u>	L	'	<u>ا</u>
lization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations) 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s 30 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s		3	UEPMG UEPMG				0.00		l	↓ /	└──── ┤	ب	┥───┤		<u>ا</u>
SO Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1 SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 8 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s			UEPMG	1411401	180.00	0.00	0.00			↓ /		·ا	┝────┤		·ا
SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 8 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG		97.35	0.00	0.00			↓		لـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	┝────┤	J	لـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
SO Channel Capacity - 1 per 4 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 8 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s				VUM48	194.70		0.00		i	├ ───┦	/ 	/ [/]	ił		/ [/]
ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 8 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM96	389.40		0.00		·	╂────┦	,	/ [/]	i – – – †		·
ISO Channel Capacity -1 per 8 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM14	584.10		0.00			├─── ┦	t	/	<u> </u>		/
ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s ISO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM19	778.80		0.00			++	t	(<u> </u>		(
DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM2O	973.50		0.00			++	t	(+		(
DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM28	1,168.20		0.00		í	<u>}</u> −−+	ł	(r – 1		(
S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM38	1,557.60		0.00			++	ł	(r 1		(
			UEPMG	VUM40	1,947.00	0.00	0.00		i	<u>∤</u>		(!	t		(!
		1	UEPMG	VUM57	2,336.40	0.00	0.00		í	1 1	t	·	r 1		·
S0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 28 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM67	2,725.80	0.00	0.00		1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	(·
g Charges (NRC) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with C	hanne	liztion										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · ·
ystem configuration is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel Ba	ank, an	d Up T	o 24 DSO Ports wi	ith Feature Activ	ivations.				I						
	fter the	e minim	ium system configi	uration is count	ed.										
									1	1 7	i T	,	1 T		,
			UEPMG	USAC4	0.00	350.00	20.00				µ]	<u>'</u> '	L	·'	<u>'</u> '
	s					ļ'			 		ļļ	<u>'</u> '	└──── ┤	!	<u>'</u> '
					1 .	l '			i	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
			UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00		 	↓]	ļļ	<u>ا</u>	┥────┤	!	<u>ا</u>
			┟────		───	↓ '			ł	────	I	·'	┌────┤	!	·'
Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity				00005		0.001			1		1	·	1		·
Observations with Esperate Estandard Operations			UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	605.00S			↓ /		·ا	┝────┤		·ا
				00055	0.00	0.001	005 000		1		1	, [,]	1	, ,	, [,]
			UEPING	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	005.005		i	├ ───┦	/ 	/ [/]	ił		/ [/]
			LIEPMG	MCOSE	0.00	0.00	0.00			├─── ┦	t	/	<u> </u>		
										++	t	(+		(
	with Po	ort	021 110		0.00	0.00	0.00		(├ ──┦	(†	(!			(!
				-					1	+ +	1	,	1		,
						1			Í	1 1		,			,
Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPPX	UEPCX	11.52	0.00	0.00		1		1	, [,]	1	, ,	, [,]
			UEPPX	UEPOX	11.52	0.00	0.00		Í	1 1		,			,
									Ĩ	1		, ,	í l		í – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –
			UEPPX	UEP1X	11.52	0.00	0.00		<u> </u>			·		ļ	·
			UEPPX	UEPDM	28.27	0.00	0.00								
						1			1	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
/		L	UEPPX	UEPCY	11.52	0.00	0.00		 		ļļ	<u>ا</u>	└──── ┤	!	<u>ا</u>
					1	1 . '			i	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
			UEPPX	UEPCT	11.52	0.00	0.00		 	↓]	ļļ	<u>ا</u>	┢────┤	!	<u>ا</u>
			UEDDV			'			1	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
			UEPPX	UEPC2	11.52	0.00	0.00		ł	────	l	·'	┌────┤	!	·'
					44.50	0.00	0.00		1	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
			UEPPX	UEPC3	11.52	0.00	0.00			───┦	ļ	·'	┝────┥		·'
			<u> </u>	+	───	 '			·	┝───┤	ł	[_]	┟────┤		[_]
re (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4					0.6407	67.20	25.27		1	1 1	, I	ı [,]	1 1	, ,	ı [,]
re (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4					0.6497	67.39	20.37		·	┥───┤	┌───┤	J	rł		J
Corrise Aduation for each Hunk Full reminated III D4			LIEPPX	1PO\//U	0.6497	417 05	183.02		ł		, I	1 ¹	1	, ,	1 ¹
umber/ Group Establishment Charges for DID Service				1 6000	0.0497	417.93	103.92			<u>├</u> ───┦	 	Y	/──── †	ł	Y
			UEPPX	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00		í	<u>}</u> −−+	ł	(r – 1		(
			UEPPX	ND4	0.00		0.00			++	ł	(r 1		(
Consecutive DID Numbers - per number		1	UEPPX				0.00		í	1 1	t	·	t		·
rve Non-Consecutive DID Numbers		1	UEPPX	ND6	0.00		0.00		í	1 1	t	·	t		·
			UEPPX	NDV	0.00		0.00			1 1					
				1	1	1			1		t	,P			,P
												· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · ·
			UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		1			1 · · · · ·			i
						1			1		, 		1		, <u> </u>
	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T ed Changes ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installation //D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea ation - Substitution Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - aguent Activity Only k Inversion (AMI) frame Format ded Superframe Format rts Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization rts dids Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business Side Inward Only Channelized DB Trunk Port ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, MS,) ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Dutdial – Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ange Ports, 2-Wire Din Menters verice Variation for each Line Port Terminated in D4 rte (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4 umber/ Group Establishment Charges for DID Service Truk Termination (1 per Port) umbers Vertical and Optional ing Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only atures Available Platform Service With E11 Call Locator Capability	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T ed Changes ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations //D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea ation - Substitution Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - aguent Activity Only k Inversion (AMI) frame Format ded Superframe Format ded Superframe Format ded Superframe Format rts Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with P rts Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID e Trunk Side Channelized PBX Trunk Port ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, KTN ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, KTN ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, KTN ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ag Plan ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ing Plan ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ing Plan ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ing Plan ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only ing Plan corecuted on the Port Terminated in D4 true (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4 true Service DID Numbers – per number verical and Optional ing Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only atures Available Plaform Service With E911 Call Locator Capability	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T d Changes ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations //D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea ation - Substitution Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - aguent Activity Only k Inversion (AMI) frame Format ded Superframe Format ded Supe	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T d Changes UEPMG UEPM UEPM UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX UEPPX unge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID UEPPX uge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID UEPPX uge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Combination (AL, KY, LA, MS,) UEPPX unge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Combination (AL, KY, LA, MS,) UEPPX unge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Combination (AL, KY, LA, MS,) UEPPX unge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Tow Way - Louisiana Only ug Plan uge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Tow Way - Louisiana Only ug Plan uge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Tow Way - Louisiana Only ug Plan ueppx uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny uupeny	- Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 de Channels Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 intervention (AMI) UEPMG CCOEF thiversion (AMI) UEPMG MCOSF ded Superframe Format UEPMG MCOSF ded Superframe Format UEPMG MCOSF ded Superframe Format UEPMG MCOSF isde Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business UEPPX UEPCX Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business UEPPX UEPCX isde Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business UEPPX UEPPX UEPCX isde Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID UEPPX UEPDM ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Combination (AL, KY, LA, MS,)) UEPPX UEPCY ing Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Combination (AL, KY, LA, KS,)) UEPPX UEPCY ing Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Two Way - Louisiana Only - g Plan dions - Loop Concentration - re (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4 UEPPX UEPC2 inge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Two Way - Louisiana Only - g Plan ter (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4 UEPPX UEPC2 inge Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Two Way - Louisiana Only - g Plan ter (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4 UEPPX NDT turber Port) umber/ Group Establishment Charges for DID Service Trunk Termination (1 per Port) Vertical and Optional ing Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only atures Available UEPPX ND5 is venice Available UEPPX ND5 is venice With Eyri Call Locator Capability is Platform Service With Eyri Call Cachor Capability	dc Changes UEPMG USAC4 0.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations IV I/D4 Channel Bark. Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea UEPMG VUMD4 ation - Substitution I Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - guert Activity Only UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 ded Superframe Format UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 ded Superframe Format UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 risk Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port MCOPO 0.00 risk Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port UEPMG MCOPO 0.00 risk Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization with Port UEPPX UEPCX 11.52 Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business UEPPX UEPOX 11.52 Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID UEPPX UEPCX 11.52 ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Outdial - (AL, KY, LA, MS, LTMS, Port, S.2-Wire Channelized - Outdial - Louisiana Only - gPlan UEPPX UEPCX 11.52 ange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized - Two Way - Louisia	- Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T ad Changes UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UID Channel Bark - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea UEPMG UEPMG VUMD4 0.0 850.00 Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - gauent Activity Only UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Crannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Crannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Crannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 Crannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG MCOPO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0	- Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 0.00 850.00 485.00 i/D4 Charnel Bark - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 Stubstitution Charnel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - guert Activity Orly UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - guert Activity Orly UEPMG MCOSP 0.00 0.00 605.00S Kinversion (CAM) UEPMG MCOSP 0.00	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 itlon - UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.00 605.00S Grannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 0.00 605.00S Grannel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 Grannel Capability Format - Business UEPPX UEPCX 11.52 0.00 0.00 1.52 0.00	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 iton Substitution UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 485.00 Charnel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - aguent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 605.00S Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - aguent Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 0.001 605.00S Kinversion (AM) UEPMG CCOSF 0.00	Conventity Combined with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 ions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUM04 0.00 850.00 485.00 iton Substitution UEPMG VUM04 0.00 850.00 485.00 Charnel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequert Activity UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 605.005 0.00 605.005 Charnel Capability Format - Extended Superframe - super Activity Only UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 605.005 0.00 605.005 0.00 605.005 0.00 605.005 0.00 0.00 605.005 0.00	Convening Contrantly Configured, with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 Long March Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 880.00 485.00 Milor Channel Band, Add NRC for each Post and Assoc Fea UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 880.00 485.00 Substitution UEPMG CCOSF 0.00 680.00 485.00 Channel Capability Format - Subsequent Activity UEPMG CCOCEF 0.00 6005.00S Channel Capability Format - Subsequent Activity UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 6005.00S Channel Capability Format - Subsequent Activity UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 0.00 0.00 Channel Capability Format - Subsequent Activity UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Channel Capability Format - Subsequent Activity UEPMG MCOSF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 Grow Stere Platform Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 Additional Comparison of the comparison of t	Convention (Currently Continued) with or without AT&T UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 Growsbare Pattorm Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG USAC4 0.00 350.00 20.00 Into Miner Pattorm Currently Exists and New Installations UEPMG VUMD4 0.00 850.00 486.00 Image: Converting Continues Converting Convertence Convertence Converting Converting Converting Converting Con	Convenies (Currenty Combined) with or without AT&T UPPA USAC4 0.00 380.00 20.00 0 0 0 Grins With Carenty Exists and New Installations UPPAG VUMD4 0.00 860.00 485.00 0 0 0 Mint Mint VUMD4 0.00 860.00 485.00 0 0 0 0 Mint Mint VUMD4 0.00 860.00 485.00 0 <td< td=""></td<>

	Louisiana												Attachment: 1				┶
												Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m						==(+)			per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l			
													150	Add1	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)			+
					-	Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
> End (Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common T	ransno	rt lisar	ne rates in the Port	section of this	rate exhibit shall							COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	+
> For N	ot Currently Combined scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are	listed i	in the F	irst and Additional	NRC columns f	or each Port US	OC. For Curre	ntly Combined	scenarios the	Nonrecurring o	harges are l	sted in the l	NRC - Current	v Combined s	ection Additi	onal NRCs	+
	olesale Local Platform Service (BUS - PBX) With DID and E911							ing combined						y combined e			+
	op Rates	00		sapasing													1
000 20	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRW	UEPLX	11.77											+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRW	UEPLX	22.39											Ť
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRW	UEPLX	48.26											Ť
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPRW	UECD1	14.93											t
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPRW	UECD1	25.35											+
	2-Wire Analog Voice Grade Loop - (SL2) - Zone 3	1			UECD1	50.46				1							+
	/oice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)	1			02001	00.40											+
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1		UEPRW	UEPPC	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	Line Side Committeen 22-way PBX Hunk Fort - Bus	1	-	UEPRW	UEPPO	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	Line Side Odiward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1		UEPRW	UEPP1	11.36	67.39	25.37		1							+
+	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port	+		UEPRW	UEPL2	11.36	67.39	25.37		<u> </u>							+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Louisiana Calling Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	-		UEPRW	UEPLD	11.36	67.39	25.37		1							+
+	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports 2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port	+		UEPRW	UEPLD	11.36	67.39	25.37		<u> </u>							+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Osage Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports	+		UEPRW	UEPXA	11.36	67.39	25.37		ł							+
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports 2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	<u> </u>		UEPRW	UEPXB	11.36	67.39	25.37	l	<u> </u>							+
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port	+		UEPRW	UEPXD	11.36	67.39	25.37		ł							+
				UEPRW					<u> </u>								+
+	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	+		UPRW	UEPXE	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
				UEPRW		11.00	07.00	05.07									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Louisiana Local Optional Calling Port			UEPRW	UEPXK	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative						07.00	05.07									
	Calling Port			UEPRW	UEPXL	11.36	67.39	25.37									+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling																
	Port			UEPRW	UEPXM	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount Room	1															
	Calling Port			UEPRW	UEPXO	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Louisiana Local Discount																
	Calling Port			UEPRW	UEPXP	11.36	67.39	25.37									_
Port Ra																	_
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire DID Port			UEPRW	UEPD1	28.27	417.95	183.92									_
E911 C/	ALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY																_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial																
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW	URE9A	0.00	1,810.00										_
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -																
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions	I		UEPRW	URE9B	0.00	175.79										⊥
Telepho	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Number	ers with	E911							ļ							1
	DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)	I		UEPRW	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers	I		UEPRW	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00		ļ							1
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number	I		UEPRW	ND5	0.0666	0.00	0.00		ļ							1
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers	I		UEPRW	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00		ļ							1
	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPRW	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	NUMBER PORTABILITY																1
	Local Number Portability (1 per port)			UEPRW	LNPCP	3.15	0.00	0.00									1
FEATU																	Ĺ
	All Features Offered			UEPRW	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									Ĺ
	CURRING CHARGES - CURRENTLY COMBINED																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRW	USAC2		10.00	10.00									ſ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	1															ſ
	Change			UEPRW	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITIO	DNAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRW	USAS2		0.00	0.00									Ľ
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent	1															ſ
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
																	Т
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group	b			1		14.64	14.64									1
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premise			UEPRW	URETL		8.33	0.83									Т
	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1															T
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	1	UEPRW	P2JHX	14.93	102.10	65.72		1							t
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	2	UEPRW	P2JHX	25.35	102.10	65.72		İ							t
1	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	3	UEPRW	P2JHX	50.46	102.10	65.72		t i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	1						\uparrow
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	1	UEPRW	SDD2X	15.14	127.78	60.12									+

SERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	I Exhibit· ∆2			<u> </u>
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPRW	SDD2X	25.50	127.78	60.12									L
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRW	SDD2X	42.90	127.78	60.12									—
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPRW	U1TV2	22.60	39.36	26.62									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPRW	U1TVM	0.013	0.00	0.00									
S1 Wholesale	Local Platform Service With E911 Call Locator Capability																
	DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE ISDN DS1 DIGITAL TRUNK	PORT															
	op Rates																
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1			UEPPN	USL4P	168.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2			UEPPN	USL4P	175.00											
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3	L	3	UEPPN	USL4P	180.00					1						└──
DS1 Po	ort Rate		ļ														—
E911 C	Exchange Ports - 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Port ALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY			UEPPN	UEPPN	318.00	1,200.00	1,000.00									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -			UEPPN	URE9A	0.00	1,810.00										
NONRI	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions CURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform			UEPPN	URE9B	0.00	175.79										
NONK	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port -		<u> </u>														<u> </u>
	Conversion -Switch-As-Is			UEPPN	USACP	0.00	500.00	500.00									ĺ.
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs and E911 Call Locator Capability Telephone Number	er Recu	urrina C		30/101	0.00	000.00	000.00									<u> </u>
	4-Wire DS1 Loop/4-W ISDN Digtl Trk Port - Subsqt Actvy-		l	laigee													
	Inward/two way Tel Nos. (except NC) 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trunk Port - Outward			UEPPN	PR7TF	0.0666	0.48										-
	Tel Numbers (All States except NC)			UEPPN	PR7TO	0.0666	11.18	11.18									ĺ
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire ISDN DS1 Digital Trk Port - Subsequent Inward Tel Numbers			UEPPN	PR7ZT	0.0666	22.35	22.35									
INTER	FACE (Provsioning Only)																
	Voice/Data			UEPPN	PR71V	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Digital Data			UEPPN	PR71D	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Inward Data			UEPPN	PR71E	0.00	0.00	0.00									
New or	Additional "B" Channel																-
	New or Additional - Voice/Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BV	0.00	14.11										<u> </u>
	New or Additional - Digital Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BF	0.00	14.11										
CALL 1	New or Additional Inward Data B Channel			UEPPN	PR7BD	0.00	14.11				+						
GALL	Inward			UEPPN	PR7C1	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						
	Outward			UEPPN	PR7CO	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Two-way			UEPPN	PR7CC	0.00	0.00	0.00			1		1	1		1	<u> </u>
Interoff	ice Channel Mileage			İ							1		İ	İ		l	
	Fixed Each Including First Mile			UEPPN	1LN1A	55.50	86.69	79.44									
	Each Airline-Fractional Additional Mile			UEPPN	1LN1B	17.44											
	DS1 DIGITAL LOOP WITH 4-WIRE DDITS TRUNK PORT																
DS1 Lo	op Rates																1
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPDC	USLDC	168.00											L
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 2		2	UEPDC	USLDC	175.00											
D0/ D	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop - Zone 3	L	3	UEPDC	USLDC	180.00											—
US1 PC	ort Rates					240.00	1 100 00	000.00			+						—
NOND	4-Wire DDITS Digital Trunk Port ECURRING CHARGES - Existing Platform			UEPDC	UDD1T	318.00	1,100.00	900.00			+						
NONK	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination - Switch-as-is			UEPDC	USAC4		500.00	500.00									
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination - Conversion with DS1 Changes			UEPDC	USAWA		500.00	500.00									
	4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Combination - Conversion with Change - Trunk			UEPDC	USAWB		500.00	500.00									
E911 C	ALL LOCATOR CAPABILITY																
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPDB	URE9A	0.00	1,810.00										
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPDB	URE9B	0.00	175.79										

RVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: *	1 Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge -	
							Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			1st	Add'l Rates(\$)	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs																
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - NRC - Subsequent																
	Channel Activation/Chan - 2-Way Trunk			UEPDB	UDTTA		14.06										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsequent Channel Activation/Chan - 1-Way Outward Trunk			UEPDB	UDTTB		14.06										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Channel Activation/Chan Inward Trunk w/out DID			UEPDB	UDTTC		14.06										
	4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsqnt Chan																
	Activation Per Chan - Inward Trunk with DID 4-Wire DS1 Loop / 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port - Subsgnt Chan			UEPDB	UDTTD		14.06										┝──
	Activation / Chan - 2-Way DID w User Trans			UEPDB	UDTTE		14.06										
BIPOL	AR 8 ZERO SUBSTITUTION				ODITE		14.00										
	B8ZS -Superframe Format		1	UEPDC	CCOSF		0.001	605.00S									
	B8ZS - Extended Superframe Format			UEPDC	CCOEF		0.001	605.00S									
Alterna	ate Mark Inversion																
	AMI -Superframe Format			UEPDC	MCOSF		0.00	0.00									
	AMI - Extended SuperFrame Format			UEPDC	MCOPO		0.00	0.00									
Teleph	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges And Charges F	or DID	Numbe			ity											
	Telephone Number for 2-Way Trunk Group			UEPDB	UDTGX	0.00											
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Outward Trunk Group			UEPDB	UDTGY	0.00											
	Telephone Number for 1-Way Inward Trunk Group Without DID			UEPDB	UDTGZ	0.00											
	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPDB	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00									
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers , Per Number			UEPDB	ND5	0.0666	0.00	0.00									
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers		-	UEPDB	ND6	0.00	0.00	0.00									
54/50	Reserve DID Numbers			UEPDB	NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FX/FC	O for 4-Wire DS1 Digital Loop with 4-Wire DDITS Trunk Port Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 0-8 miles (Facilities		-														-
	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO1	55.50	86.69	79.44									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 0-8 miles			UEPDC	1LNOA	17.44	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 9-25 miles (Facilities Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 9-25 miles			UEPDC	1LNOB	17.44	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Fixed rate 25+ miles (Facilities																
_	Termination)			UEPDC	1LNO3	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Interoffice Channel Mileage - Additional rate per mile - 25+ miles			UEPDC	1LNOC	17.44	0.00	0.00									
Additio	onal Rates																
	Central Office Termininating Point			UEPDC	CTG	0.00											
	E DS1 LOOP WITH CHANNELIZATION WITH PORT WITH CALL			PIBILITY							<u> </u>					l	
	n is 1 DS1 Loop, 1 D4 Channel Bank, and up to 24 Feature Activa			 												l	⊢
DS1 L	em can have various rate combinations based on type and numb	per or p		eu	+												┢
DSTL	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 1		1	UEPMG	USLDC	168.00	0.00	0.00			ł					ł	⊢
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 2	† – –	2	UEPMG	USLDC	175.00		0.00									⊢
	4-Wire DS1 Loop - Zone 3	1	3	UEPMG	USLDC	180.00		0.00		1	1		1			<u> </u>	t
DSO C	Channelization Capacities (D4 Channel Bank Configurations)	1	Ť			.00.00	0.00	0.00	1	1	1	1				1	t
	24 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per DS1	1	1	UEPMG	VUM24	97.35	0.00	0.00	l	İ	1		İ	İ		l	1
	48 DSO Channel Capacity - 1 per 2 DS1s	1	1	UEPMG	VUM48	194.70	0.00	0.00			1						
	96 DSO Channel Capacity -1per 4 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM96	389.40	0.00	0.00									
	144 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 6 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM14	584.10	0.00	0.00									
	192 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 8 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM19	778.80	0.00	0.00									Ľ
_	240 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 10 DS1s	L	L	UEPMG	VUM2O	973.50	0.00	0.00			ļ						L
_	288 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 12 DS1s		I	UEPMG	VUM28	1,168.20	0.00	0.00				l				ļ	⊢
	384 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 16 DS1s	I	 	UEPMG	VUM38	1,557.60	0.00	0.00			ļ	L				ł	
_	480 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 20 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM40	1,947.00	0.00	0.00								l	⊢
	576 DS0 Channel Capacity -1 per 24 DS1s			UEPMG	VUM57	2,336.40	0.00	0.00									
Non D	672 DS0 Channel Capacity - 1 per 28 DS1s	Channe	listion	UEPMG	VUM67	2,725.80		0.00									⊢
	ecurring Charges (NRC) Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with (┢
A WINI Multis	num System configuration is One (1) DS1, One (1) D4 Channel B es of this configuration functioning as one are considered Add'I a	alik, al	o mini~	U 24 DOU PORS WIL	ration is count	auons. ad	+									ł	⊢
wuuupi	NRC - Conversion (Currently Combined) with or without AT&T	anterth		ium system conilgu	ation is counte	eu.	+	-			ł					ł	–
	The conversion (Currency Complited) with or without AT&T	1	1	UEPMG	USAC4	0.00	350.00	20.00		1	1	1	1	1		1	1

ERVICES	- Louisiana												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
System	Additions Where Platform Currently Exists and New Installation	S															
	1 DS1/D4 Channel Bank - Add NRC for each Port and Assoc Fea																
Disala	Activation -			UEPMG	VUMD4	0.00	850.00	485.00									-
Bipolar	Clear Channel Capability Format, superframe - Subsequent Activity				-						-						
	Only			UEPMG	CCOSF	0.00	0.001	605.00S									
	Clear Channel Capability Format - Extended Superframe -					0.00				1							\vdash
	Subsequent Activity Only			UEPMG	CCOEF	0.00	0.001	605.00S									1
Alterna	te Mark Inversion (AMI)				1												
	Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOSF	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Extended Superframe Format			UEPMG	MCOPO	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	nge Ports Associated with 4-Wire DS1 Loop with Channelization	with P	ort														
Exchar	nge Ports																
					UEDOV												
	Line Side Combination Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPCX	11.52	0.00	0.00									—
	Line Side Outward Channelized PBX Trunk Port - Business			UEPRW	UEPOX	11.52	0.00	0.00									┝
	Line Side Inward Only Channelized PBX Trunk Port without DID			UEPRW	UEP1X	11.52	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Trunk Side Channelized DID Trunk Port			UEPRW	UEPDM	28.27	0.00	0.00									+
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – (AL, KY, LA, MS,			OLITAN	OEI DIVI	20.21	0.00	0.00									-
	& TN)			UEPRW	UEPCY	11.52	0.00	0.00									
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Combination (AL, KY, LA,																1
	MS, & TN			UEPRW	UEPCT	11.52	0.00	0.00									
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Outdial – Louisiana Only –																
	Calling Plan			UEPRW	UEPC2	11.52	0.00	0.00									
	Exchange Ports, 2-Wire Channelized – Two Way - Louisiana Only																
	– Calling Plan			UEPRW	UEPC3	11.52	0.00	0.00									
Feature	Activations - Loop Concentration				-						-						_
	Feature (Service) Activation for each Line Port Terminated in D4 Bank			UEPRW	1PQWM	0.6497	67.39	25.37									1
_	Bank Feature (Service) Activation for each Trunk Port Terminated in D4			UEFRW		0.6497	07.39	20.37									⊢
	Bank			UEPRW	1PQWU	0.6497	417.95	183.92									
E911 C				52. IVII		0.0497	417.55	100.02									\mathbf{t}
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability - Initial				1					İ							t
	Profile Establishment, Per CLEC End-User			UEPRW	URE9A	0.00	1,810.00										1
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, E911 Call Locator Capability -																
	Subsequent Profile Changes, Additions/Deletions			UEPRW	URE9B	0.00	175.79										
Teleph	one Number/Trunk Group Establisment Charges For DID Numbe	rswith	n E911 (
_	DID Trunk Termination (One Per Port)			UEPRW	NDT	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
_	Additional DID Numbers for each Group of 20 DID Numbers			UEPRW	ND4	1.332	0.00	0.00									
	DID Numbers, Non- consecutive DID Numbers, Per Number Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers			UEPRW UEPRW	ND5 ND6	0.0666	0.00	0.00									┢
	Reserve Non-Consecutive DID numbers Reserve DID Numbers			UEPRW	ND6 NDV	0.00	0.00	0.00									⊢
FEATI	Reserve DID Numbers			UEFRW	NUV	0.00	0.00	0.00									┢
	Switching Features Offered with Line Side Ports Only				+			l								l	⊢
Local c	All Features Available			UEPRW	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00		ł	+						⊢

CATEGORY RATE ELEMENTS Interi m Zone BCS USOC RATES(\$) Submitted RATES(\$) Submitted Per LSR Submitted Manually per LSR Submitted Manually Per LSR Charge Manually Per LSR Charge Manually Per LSR Charge Manually Per LSR Charge Manually Electroni- Stetero	ERVICES -	Mississippi												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
Data Data <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Svc Order</th><th>Svc Order</th><th>Incremental</th><th>Incremental</th><th>Incremental</th><th>Incremental</th><th>-</th></th<>												Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	-
ALTEONY RATE LLEMATS m m Dec. BUSC VEX PULL PULL PULL <														Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	ł
ALEQUIT INTELLEMENTS Intellements			Interi									Elec		Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	ł
	ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS		Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	l l
			m												Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	l l
Image: second prime Image: second prime																Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	i i
Image Image <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>l</th></t<>																		l
Image: Change Service 1 Image: Change							Rec		curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect							
DAMM Stroke, get Ire LAPE							Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
New Serves, parties New Serves, part																		I
NMM Series, per tre BCP26 NLACE 2-11 Image: Construction of the construction																		i
ENAND Service, parting LEPBA NACES 2.11 L <thl< th=""> L <thl< th=""> <!--</td--><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>L</td></thl<></thl<>																		L
CNMA Service, prime CEPSE NHACE 2-11 Image: Comparison of the com	C	CNAM Service, per line																L
CNAM Servo, prim DEPP N1ACR 2.11 Desc Desc CNAM Servo, prim DEPP N1ACR 2.11 Desc Desc Desc CNAM Servo, prim DEPPR N1ACR 2.11 Desc	0	CNAM Service, per line																L
CNMM Series, parting UBFPS N1ACS 2.11 Image: Comparting of the compart o	0	CNAM Service, per line																⊢
Image: Number of the second	0	CNAM Service, per line																⊢
□ NAM 6 wrote, par line □ UF598 NAMCR 2.11 □	0	CNAM Service, per line	-															⊢
CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRR NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line CNAM Service, per line UEPRP NAMCR 2.11 Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line Image: service per line		CNAM Service, per line																┝──
CNAM Service, per ins ULEPRX NMACR 2.11 Image: constraint of the service of the																		┝──
NAM Series, per ine UEPBG NAACR 2.11																		┝──
CNAM. Service, per line UEPR NMACR 2.11 Image: Control of Contr			 	<u> </u>								<u> </u>						H
CHAM Service, per fine UEPR NMACR 2.11 Image: Character of the service of the se			 	<u> </u>								<u> </u>						<u> </u>
Characterization DEPTS NAMER 2.11 Image: Characterization Image: Characterization Characterization DEPTS NAMER 2.11 Image: Characterization			 	<u> </u>								<u> </u>						<u> </u>
ChAM Service, per fire UEPRX NAMCR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, per fire Image: Cham Service, per				<u> </u>														<u> </u>
CHAM Service, per fire UEPSB NAMCR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, per fire Image: Cham Service, per fire CHAM Service, per fire UEPSE NAMCR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, per fire Im			<u> </u>								ł	+						-
CHAM Service, parl me UEPRG NXMCR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, parl me </td <td></td> <td></td> <td><u> </u></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ł</td> <td>+</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td> </td> <td></td> <td> </td> <td><u> </u></td>			<u> </u>								ł	+						<u> </u>
CHAM Service, partine UEPSE NMACR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSP NMACR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSP NMACR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMACR 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMAMN 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMAMN 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMAMN 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMAMN 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR NMAMN 2.11 Image: Cham Service, partine Image: Cham Service, partine CHAM Service, partine UEPSR <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td><u> </u></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>ł</td><td>+</td><td></td><td></td><td> </td><td></td><td> </td><td><u> </u></td></td<>			<u> </u>								ł	+						<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPFP NXMCR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the			<u> </u>								ł	+						<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NAMCR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPPS NAMCR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the service of the																		<u> </u>
ONAM Service, per line UEPPE NMACR 2.11 Image: constraint of the service per line Image: constraint of the service per line ONAM Service, per line UEPSG NXMCR 2.11 Image: constraint of the service per line Image: constraint																		<u> </u>
ONAM Service, per line UEPBG NXMRN 2.11 Image: Constant of the service per line Image: Constant of the service per																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPSR NXMMN 2.11 Image: Constant of the service of the se			-															
CNAM Service, per line UEPFR NXMN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the c			-															
CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NXMN 2:11 Image: constraint of the service of the s			-															
CNAM Service, per line UEPFB NXMNN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the		CNAM Service, per line																<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NXMMN 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: CNAM Service, per line UEPPG NXMMN 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: CNAM Se																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPPR IVXMNN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the																		l
CNAM Service, per line ULEPGG NXMMN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constrant of the constraint of the constraint of the constrant of the c																		
CNAM Service, per line UEPPB NXMMN 2.11 Image: constraint of the service per line Image: constraint of the se																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPSB NXMMN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the service per line Image: Conservice per line<			1															
CNAM Service, per line UEPRG NXMMN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constrant of the constraint of the constraint of the constrant of the co					UEPSB	NXMMN	2.11											
CNAM Service, per line UEPSE NXMMN 2.11 Image: Constraint of the service per line Image: Constraint of the se																		
CNAM Service, per line UEPPP NXMNN 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line					UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											ſ
CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NXMNN 2.11 Image: Constant of the service of the se					UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											(
CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NXMMN 2.11 Image: Construct of the construction of the constructio					UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											
CNAM. Service, per line UEPPB NXECR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the					UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11											
CNAM Service, per line UEPFB NXECR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the					UEPBG	NXECR	2.11											
CNAM Service, per line UEPBX NXECR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: CNAM Service, per		CNAM Service, per line			UEPPB	NXECR	2.11											
CNAM Service, per line UEPSB NXECR 2.11 Image: Construct and the service of the construction of the service of the constructine of the service of the constructine of the																		
CNAM Service, per line UEPFP NXECR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the sector of exhibit B shall appy to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NXECR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the sector of exhibit B shall appy to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge CNAM Service, per line UEPFB NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the sector of exhibit B shall appy to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge																		
CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NXECR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line UEPNX NXECR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: C																		Ē
CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NXECR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: CNAM Service, per line UEPBG NCACR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: C																		Ē
CNAM Service, per line UEPBG NCACR 2.11 Image: Construction of the construc																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPPB NCACR 2.11 Image: Construction of the second of th																		i
CNAM Service, per line UEPEB NCACR 2.11 Image: Constant of the cons											l							L
CNAM Service, per line UEPBX NCACR 2.11 Image: Construct on the section of exhibit B shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NCACR 2.11 Image: Construct on the section of exhibit B shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge Exchange Ports -2-Wire Analog Line Port-Res. UEPSR UEPRL 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00											l							L
CNAM Service, per line UEPSB NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the section of exhibit B shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the section of exhibit B shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge Service, per line UEPSR UEPRX NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge So WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS Image: Constraint of the port Res. Image: Constraint of the port Res. Image: Constraint of the port Res. Image: Constraint of the port Res. Image: Constraint of the port Res. So WHOLESALE Local Switching Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port-Res. UEPSR UEPRL 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00																		<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPFP NCACR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line Image: CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NCACR 2.11 Image: CNAM Service, per line <td></td> <td></td> <td>I</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ļ</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ļ</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><u> </u></td>			I					ļ			ļ							<u> </u>
CNAM Service, per line UEPSP NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the												L						⊢
CNAM Service, per line UEPPX NCACR 2.11 Image: Constraint of the constraint of the		CNAM Service, per line	ļ								ļ	L						⊢
S0 WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS Image: Sole of the so	0	CNAM Service, per line	 									L	L					⊢
DS0 WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res) Image: Constraint of the const			<u> </u>		UEPPX	NCACR	2.11	ļ				L	l					⊢
Notes: Image: Control of the contro			I					ļ					l					⊢
>> End Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common Transport Usage rates in the Port section of exhibit B shall apply to the DS0 Wholesale Local Switching Ports, except for the Coin Ports, which has a flat rate usage charge Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.		ULESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res)	 					l			ł	L	L					
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res. UEPSR UEPRL 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00			Ļ	L		L		L	L		L	L	L					L
			ı ransp			section of exh						e Coin Ports	s, which has	a flat rate usa	ige charge (US	UC: URECU)	·,	r
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res. UEPSR UEPRC 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00	F	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSK	UEPRL	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00	ł						⊢
Excitating Ports - 2-vvite Analog Line Port with Caterino - Kes. UEPSK UEPKC 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00 0.00	.	Evenesses Dester - 0 Million Apples Line Dest with Oster ID - D	1					00.70	10.07	0.00	0.00							l
	<u> </u>	Exchange Ports - 2-wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.	 	<u> </u>	UEPSK	UEPRC	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00	<u> </u>						⊢
Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res. UEPSR UEPRO 8.41 38.76 10.95 0.00 0.00		Fundamenta Data O Miles Analas I.'. D. S. S. S. S. S. T. T.					. ···				0.00	1	1					ł

SERVICES	- Mississippi												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m									per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
							Nonred	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)			<u>+</u>
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port				-		FIISL	Adu i	FIISL	Adu i	SOWEC	SOWAN	JOIMAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	
					UEPAT	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00							
	with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPAI	0.41	30.70	10.95	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID																
	(LUM)			UEPSR	UEPAP	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan																
	without Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPWJ	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSR	UEPRT	8.41	38.76	10.95	0.00	0.00							
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT																	
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)																
																	1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00					l		L
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484																
	ID - Bus.	l		UEPSB	UEPBC	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG MS extended local dialing parity Port				1												t i
	with Caller ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPAY	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
					1		00.10	.2.54	0.00	0.00					1		1
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	l		UEPSB	UEPB1	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan				OLIDI	11.41	30.43	12.04	0.00	0.00							+
	without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPWK	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							-
	2-Write voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability								0.00	0.00							-
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEAT																	
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)																
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPC	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
-	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	1		UEPSP	UEPXE	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative						22.10		2.00	2.00							1
	Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling			52.0	SEINE	11.41	00.40	12.04	0.00	0.00							+
	Port	l		UEPSP	UEPXM	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount			01 01		11.41	00.40	12.04	0.00	0.00							+
	Room Calling Port	l		UEPSP	UEPXO	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	Noom Gailing Fuit			ULFOF	UEFAU	11.41	30.45	12.04	0.00	0.00							+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port	l		UEPSP	UEPXQ	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-wire voice 2-way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port	L		UEPSP	UEPXQ	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							
							F0 ·	10									1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port	L		UEPSP	UEPXR	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							4
	2-Wire Voice PBX Port, Mississippi only			UEPSP	UEPA5	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPSP	UEPXS	11.41	56.45	12.64	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
FEAT			_														
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									
DS0 L	OCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)																
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																
	Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)	l		UEP2C	UEPRF	11.41	56.45	12.64									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without				1				1								1
	Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS)			UEP2C	UEPMC	11.41	56.45	12.64									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,						00.70	.2.54	1						1		1
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)	l		UEP2C	UEPRA	11.41	56.45	12.64									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900,			52120	OLI IVA	11.41	50.45	12.04	1			-					
	1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEP2C	UEPMA	11.41	56.45	12.64	1								1

RVICES	- Mississippi												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
					_	Rec	First	curring Add'l	Nonrecurring First		SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	—
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking					-	FIrst	Add I	FIISt	Add'l	SOMEC	SOWAN	SOWAN	SUMAN	SOWAN	SUMAN	<u> </u>
	(AL, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRB	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;			02120	OLIND	11.41	00.40	12.04									<u> </u>
	with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEP2C	UEPMB	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,																
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPCD	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and						50.45	10.01									
_	Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator			UEP2C	UEPCJ	11.41	56.45	12.64									-
	Screening (KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRN	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator			02120	OLITAN	11.41	00.40	12.04									1
	Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEP2C	UEPME	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking																
	(GA, KY, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRJ	11.41	56.45	12.64									4
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;	1	1		UEPMD		50.45	10.01	1						1		1
_	with Dialing Parity (MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			UEP2C	UEPMD	11.41	56.45	12.64	<u> </u>								⊢
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPRH	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,			02.20	021101		00.10	12.01									
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEP2C	UEPCN	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+,																
	& Local; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEP2C	UEPCS	11.41	56.45	12.64									
_	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCK	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA))			UEP2C	UEPCR	11.41	56.45	12.64									
Coin U				UEF2C	UEFCK	11.41	50.45	12.04									-
																	1
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEP2C	URECU	5.50											
Cross (Connects																
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,				05400		10.07										
_	Provsioning Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning			UEP2C UEP2C	PE1R2 VE1R2	0.0300	12.37 12.37	11.87 11.87	6.04 6.04	5.45 5.45							-
Non-R(ecurring Charges			UEF2C	VEIKZ	0.0300	12.37	11.07	0.04	5.45							+
Non No	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00									-
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDING														1
REMO	FE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)																
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.41		10.95									
_	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR UEPVR	UERLC UERTE	8.41 8.41		10.95 10.95									+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	8.41		10.95	-								-
Non-Re	ecurring (Residence)				OLIVIN	0.41	30.70	10.35									1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed																
	change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00	ļ								
REMO	FE CALL FORWARDING - (Business) Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERAC	11.41	56.45	12.64									-
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERLC	11.41	56.45	12.64									+
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERTE	11.41	56.45	12.64									1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTR	11.41	56.45	12.64									
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local																
	Calling			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.41	56.45	12.64									
Non-Re	ecurring (Business)				110.4.00			10.5-	ļ								
-	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2	+	10.00	10.00	<u> </u>								⊢
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)	1	1	UEPVB	USACC	1	10.00	10.00	1						1		1
WHOLES/	ALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE					1			t								┢
Notes:			1														
>> For accord	New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the ingly.	First a	nd Addi	itional NRC column	s for each Por	t USOC. For Ex	cisting Platform	scenarios, the	Nonrecurring cl	harges are liste	d in the NRC	C - Conversi	ons section.	Additional NRC	Cs may apply a	llso and are ca	ateg
>> End	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Fransp	ort Usa	ge rates in the Port	section of ext	hibit B shall app	ly to all Wholes	ale Local Platfo	rm Service, exc	ept for the Coi	n Service, w	hich has a fl	at rate usage	charge (USOC	: URECU).		
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)																Ē
DS0 Lc	op Rates	1	1														┶

ERVICES	- Mississippi												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
		1										Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
											Elec	Manually		Manual Svc			
TEOODY		Interi	7	BCS	USOC			DATEO(A)					Manual Svc		Manual Svc		
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BUS	0300			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
													Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRX	UEPLX	10.98											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRX	UEPLX	15.91											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRX	UEPLX	25.04											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4		4	UEPRX	UEPLX	43.68											
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port (Res)																1
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPRX	UEPRL	8.23	38.76	10.95									1
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPRC	8.23	38.76	10.95									-
	2-Wire voice port with earlier in a res			UEPRX	UEPRO	8.23	38.76	10.95									-
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with			OLITIX	OLINO	0.20	00.70	10.00									-
	Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAT	8.23	38.76	10.95									
																	+
-	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPAP	8.23	38.76	10.95			ł						
		1															1
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID	I	L	UEPRX	UEPWJ	8.23	38.76	10.95			L						┢
FEAT	URES	1									L						┢
	All Features Offered			UEPRX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00			L						
NON	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is			UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with																1
	change	1		UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
	1 -	1	1														1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge																1
	at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service			UEPRX	URECC		10.00	10.00									
	FIONAL NRCs				UNECC		10.00	10.00									+
ADDI	IONAL NRCS																+
	NBO OW/rest/size Oreste Lang # ins Dest Distforms Outpassment			UEPRX	110 4 00		0.00	0.00									
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
Inside	Wire Maintenance																
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											
OFF/0	ON PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	12.03	37.92	17.55									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	16.87	37.92	17.55									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	25.68	37.92	17.55									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		4	UEPRX	UEAEN	43.85	37.92	17.55									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	13.89	105.96	68.28									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	18.75	105.96	68.28									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPRX	UEAED	27.55	105.96	68.28									1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		4	UEPRX	UEAED	45.72	105.96	68.28									-
INTE	ROFFICE TRANSPORT			0EI IOT	0E/IEB	10.172	100.00	00.20									+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																<u> </u>
	Termination	1		UEPRX	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57									1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1	ł		01172	20.32	40.77	21.37			t						+
		1		UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0088	0.00	0.00									1
P.00.	or Fraction Mile			UEPKA		0.0088	0.00	0.00									
	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)	<u> </u>			_						L	ļ					
DS0 I	oop Rates	L															4
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	10.98					ļ						1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	15.91											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPBX	UEPLX	25.04											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4		4	UEPBX	UEPLX	43.68											
2-Wir	e Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																Γ
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus	T	Γ	UEPBX	UEPBL	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	1		UEPBX	UEPBC	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus	1	1	UEPBX	UEPBO	11.23	56.45	12.64									1
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with	1	1														1
	Caller ID - bus	1		UEPBX	UEPAY	11.23	56.45	12.64									1
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	1		UEPBX	UEPB1	11.23	56.45	12.64			1						1
-	2-Wire voice incoming only port with caller ID - bus	1		UEPBX	UEPBE	11.23	56.45	12.64			1						\vdash
	2 while voice meaning only roll without daller ib Capability	1				11.23	30.43	12.04			1						⊢
	2 Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Blan without Caller ID	1		UEPBX	UEPWK	11.23	56.45	12.64									1
FF 4 -	2-Wire voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UCPDA	UEPWK	11.23	56.45	12.64									┢
FEAT	URES	<u> </u>		115001	11501/5	0.55					L	L					
	All Features Offered	L		UEPBX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									ـ
NON	RECURRING CHARGES - Conversions	1															<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									

ERVICES	- Mississippi			1	1	1					1.		Attachment: 1			-	┶
FEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
	0 Wire Vales Crade Leas / Line Dat Distance - Outlaha 11						First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	IONAL NRCs			OLI DA	USACC		10.00	10.00									+
																	Ť
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									┶
Inside	Wire Maintenance			UEPBX	05047	4.50											_
OFFIC	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											+-
UFF/C	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPBX	UEAEN	12.03	37.92	17.55									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPBX	UEAEN	16.87	37.92	17.55									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPBX	UEAEN	25.68	37.92	17.55			1						1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		4	UEPBX	UEAEN	43.85	37.92	17.55									L
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX	UEAED	13.89	105.96	68.28									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPBX	UEAED	18.75	105.96	68.28									4
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	27.55	105.96	68.28									+
INTER	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		4	UEPBX	UEAED	45.72	105.96	68.28				<u> </u>					+
IN I CP	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										+						+
	Termination			UEPBX	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57			1						1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																T
	or Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0088	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.98											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	15.91											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	25.04											_
2 14/1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 4 Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)		4	UEPRG	UEPLX	43.68											_
2-Wire	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res			UEPRG	UEPRD	8.23	56.45	12.64									+
FEAT				OEI KO	OEI KD	0.20	00.40	12.04									t
	All Features Offered			UEPRG	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									T
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																
	Change			UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									+
ADDII	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00			-						+
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent			UEFKG	03432		0.00	0.00									+
	Activity- Nonrecurring				1		0.00	0.00			1						
+					1	i i		2.50			1						1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
				UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ļ				+
OFF/C	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS		4		P2JHX	40.00	105.96	68.28			+	-					+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRG UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	13.89 18.75	105.96	68.28			+						+
1	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	<u> </u>	3	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	27.55	105.96	68.28			1						+
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	4	UEPRG	P2JHX	45.72	105.96	68.28	1		1						+
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT				1												T
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility										Γ						T
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57									4
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile				11473/04	0.0000	0.00	0.00			1						
DSC	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0088	0.00	0.00									╋
D30 L	oop Rates 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.98					+						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2	<u> </u>	2	UEPPX	UEPLX	15.91					1						╈
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3	1	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	25.04	1										1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 4		4	UEPPX	UEPLX	43.68											1
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.23	56.45	12.64									Ļ
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	1	1	UEPPX	UEPPO	11.23	56.45	12.64			1						┶
					11505												
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX UEPPX	UEPP1 UEPLD	11.23 11.23	56.45 56.45	12.64 12.64									+

SERVICES	- Mississippi												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			Γ
	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC		Manag	RATES(\$)	Manage1	Diagon	Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrecu First	Irring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.23	56.45	12.64	FIISL	Add I	SOMEC	JOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOMAIN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	11.23	56.45	12.64									-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPPX	UEPXD	11.23	56.45	12.64									-
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPXQ	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port 2-Wire Voice Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling			UEPPX	UEPXR	11.23	56.45	12.64									
FEATU	Port			UEPPX	UEPA5	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									
NONR	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions																Ē
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change ONAL NRCS			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									⊢
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
055/01	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises I PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
0FF/0	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	13.89	105.96	68.28									-
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	18.75	105.96	68.28									T
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	27.55	105.96	68.28									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		4	UEPPX	P2JHX	45.72	105.96	68.28									
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0088	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)			02117	01111	0.0000	0.00	0.00									t –
DS0 Lo	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1			UEPCO	UEPLX	10.98											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPCO	UEPLX UEPLX	15.91					-						+
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 4			UEPCO UEPCO	UEPLX	25.04 43.68											┢
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)		Ť		02. LA	+0.00											t
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRF	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking; with Dialing Parity (Note 3) (MS)			UEPCO	UEPMC	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)			UEPCO	UEPRA	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-W with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEPCO	UEPMA	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (AL, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;			UEPCO	UEPRB	11.23	56.45	12.64									-
_	with Dialing Parity (MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening & Blocking: 900,			UEPCO	UEPMB	11.23	56.45	12.64									-
	1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and			UEPCO	UEPCD	11.23	56.45	12.64									┢
	Local; with Dialing Parity (MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator				UEPCJ	11.23	56.45	12.64									-
	Screening (KY, LA, MS) 2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator Screening; with Dialing Parity (MS)				UEPRN	11.23	56.45 56.45	12.64									┢
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011Blocking (GG, KY, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRJ	11.23	56.45	12.64									

ERVICES	- Mississippi				-								Attachment: 1				⊢
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic-	Charge -	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	L
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEPCO	UEPMD	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPRH	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Outward Operator Screening & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local (AL, KY, LA, MS)			UEPCO	UEPCN	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire Coin Out Operator Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local; with Dialing Parity (MS)			UEPCO	UEPCS	11.23	56.45	12.64									
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.23	56.45	12.64									⊢
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	11.23	56.45	12.64									⊢
Coin L						11.23	50.45	12.04									E
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50											
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions				110463		10.0-	10.7-									⊢
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						⊢
4000	Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00			-						4
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									F
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPCO	URETL	7	8.33	0.83									ĺ
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)																Γ
DS0 L	oop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	13.89											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	18.75											L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFR	UECF2	27.55											⊢
0.14//	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 4		4	UEPFR	UECF2	45.72											⊢
2-wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res) 2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR	UEPRL	8.27	220.00	145.00	-	-							⊢
	2-Wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRC	8.27	220.00	145.00									⊢
	2-Wire voice port with caller in the res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.27	220.00	145.00									F
	2-Wire voice Mississippi extended local dialing parity port with																Γ
	Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAT	8.27	220.00	145.00									L
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPAP	8.27	220.00	145.00									┢
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPRT	8.27	220.00	145.00									L
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPWJ	8.27	220.00	145.00									L
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT																⊢
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0088											
FEAT	JRES																
	All Features Offered			UEPFR	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																⊢
	Conversion - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -		<u> </u>	UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						⊢
ADDIT	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00			+						┢
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.19	1.10									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)																Ē
DS0 L	oop Rates	L	L														L
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	13.89					1						L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	18.75											1
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 4		3	UEPFB UEPFB	UECF2 UECF2	27.55 45.72					+						⊢
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		4	UEFFD	UEUF2	45.72											⊢
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus)	<u> </u>		UEPFB	UEPBL	11.27	220.00	145.00			1						F
	2-Wire voice port without caller + E484 ID - bus		1	UEPFB	UEPBC	11.27	220.00	145.00			1						F

ERVICES -	Mississippi												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2		ſ	1
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC		Nauro	RATES(\$)		Discoursest	Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
		-				Rec	Nonrec	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB	UEPBO	11.27	220.00	145.00	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	SOWAN	JOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	
	2-Wire voice Grade Mississippi extended local dialing parity port	-			ULI DO	11.27	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPAY	11.27	220.00	145.00									1
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	1		UEPFB	UEPB1	11.27	220.00	145.00									
																	1
	2-Wire Voice Mississippi Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPFB	UEPWK	11.27	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability			UEPFB	UEPBE	11.27	220.00	145.00									I
	FFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				11471/0	00.00	40.77	07.57									1
	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	-		UEPFB	U1TV2	20.32	40.77	27.57									
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0088					1	1					l
FEATU		1			120/01	0.0000				<u> </u>	1						1
	All Features Offered	1		UEPFB	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00	İ	1	1		1				
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	-															
	Conversion - Switch-as-is	<u> </u>		UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00		ļ							
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	1		UEPFB	118400		10.00	10.00		1							l
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change	-		UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -									-							
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFB	USAS2		0.00	0.00									l
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at			DEITE	00/102		0.00	0.00									-
	End User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.19	1.10									l
DS0 WH	IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)																1
	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	13.89											I
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	18.75											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP UEPFP	UECF2 UECF2	27.55 45.72											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 4 /oice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)		4	UEFFF	UEGFZ	40.72											
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.27	285.00	175.00									1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.27	285.00	175.00									1
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPP1	11.27	285.00	175.00									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLD	11.27	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.27	285.00	175.00									I
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	11.27	285.00	175.00									I
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP UEPFP	UEPXC	11.27 11.27	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXD UEPXE	11.27	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wile Voice 1 BX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable 1 On			OLITI		11.27	205.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Economy Calling Port	t		UEPFP	UEPXQ	11.27	285.00	175.00			1	1					l
																	1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Mississippi Local Optional Calling Port	<u> </u>		UEPFP	UEPXR	11.27	285.00	175.00									
	Mississippi PBX 2-Way Combo Local Opt 2 Calling Port			UEPFP	UEPA5	11.27	285.00	175.00									
	FFICE TRANSPORT	 									l			ļ			
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1			U1TV2	20.20	40.77	07 57		1							I
	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPFP	01172	20.32	40.77	27.57		<u> </u>	1						
	or Fraction Mile	1		UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0088				1							l
FEATU		<u> </u>				0.0000			1	1			1				1
	All Features Offered	1		UEPFP	UEPVF	2.56	0.00	0.00									1
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	1					10	40		1							l
		<u> </u>		UEPFP	USACC	├ ────	10.00	10.00		ł				ļ			
	DNAL NRCs 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX)	<u> </u>			_									-			
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX) Platform - Subsequent Activity	1		UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00		1							l
	Trational Gabsoquent Activity	1			307.02	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group	0					7.36	7.36		1							l
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at	1									1						1
	End User Premises	1		UEPFP	URETN		11.19	1.10			1						1

	- North Carolina												Attachment: 1	EXNIDIT: AZ			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
							Name			Discourse							—
					-	Rec	Nonrec First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
							1	, luu i		71441	00	00	0011211	001111	0011211	commut	1
LLING NAM	E (CNAM) SERVICE																
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPSB UEPFP	N1ACR N1ACR	2.11 2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line	-		UEPSP	N1ACR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NIACR	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11											\perp
_	CNAM Service, per line	-		UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11					<u> </u>						+
_	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB UEPRG	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11 2.11											+
_	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11			İ								1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMMN	2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line	-		UEPFB UEPBX	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11 2.11											_
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											-
_	CNAM Service, per line	-		UEPRG	NXMMN	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMMN	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11											_
_	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											_
_	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
_	CNAM Service, per line	_		UEPVB UEPSB	NXECR NXECR	2.11 2.11											-
_	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11				-							-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXECR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NCACR	2.11											T
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11											
_	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NCACR	2.11											4
<u> </u>	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11	-										+
+	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX UEPBX	NCACR NXM	2.11 2.11					<u> </u>						+
		1		ULFDA	INAIVI	2.11											+
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res)																+
Notes:		1			1				İ								1
	d Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp	ort Usa	ge rates in the Port	section of exh	nibit B shall app	ly to the DS0 W	holesale Local	Switching Port	s, except for th	e Coin Ports	s, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU)	•	<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	9.19	33.56	11.97									
			7											I T			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	9.19	33.56	11.97									+
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPSR	UEPRO	9.19	33.56	11.97									+
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID (LUM)	, 		UEPSR	UEPAP	9.19	33.56	11.97								1	1
_	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability	1		UEPSR	UEPAP	9.19	33.56	11.97									+
	Subsequent Activity	1		UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
FEATU		1				0.00	0.00	0.00	İ								1
p care		1				0.40	0.00	0.00	1		1					1	1
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									L
ERVICES	- North Carolina												Attachment: 1	1			┶
---------	---	----------	--------	----------------	----------------	----------------	--------	----------------	--------------	------------	-----------	----------	---------------	-------------	-------------	-------------	--------------
											Svc Order		Incremental	Incremental	Incremental		-
		1				1					Submitted		Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
		Intori									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m						,			po: 2011	po. 2011	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
													151	Add I	DISC ISL	DISC AUU I	
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		•	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484 ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	12.19	53.56	18.13									
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	12.19	53.56	18.13									+
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	12.19	53.56	18.13									
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus	6		UEPSB	UEPB1	12.19	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	12.19	53.56	18.13									_
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									_
FEAT						0.40											_
D00 14	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									+
D50 W	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE	UEPRD	12.18	53.56	18.13									+
-	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSE UEPSP	UEPRD	12.18	53.56	18.13			+						+
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPC	12.18	53.56	18.13	l		+						+
	2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP0 UEPP1	12.18	53.56	18.13			+			-		-	+
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus	1		UEPSP	UEPLD	12.18	53.56	18.13			+						+
1	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	1		UEPSP	UEPLD	12.18	53.56	18.13			1	1					+
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	12.18	53.56	18.13									+
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	12.18	53.56	18.13									+
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	12.18	53.56	18.13									+
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	12.18	53.56	18.13									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	12.18	53.56	18.13									T
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative																T
-	Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	-		UEPSP	UEPXL	12.18	53.56	18.13									+
	Port			UEPSP	UEPXM	12.18	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount																
	Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXO	12.18	53.56	18.13									_
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPSP	UEPXS	12.18	53.56	18.13									_
FEAT	Subsequent Activity	-		UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
FEAT	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									+
0501	OCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)			UEF3F UEF3E	UEFVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									┿
D30 L	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																┿
	Blocking (NC)			UEP2C	UEPND	12.19	53.56	18.13									
-	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC)			UEP2C	UEPNC	12.19	53.56	18.13									+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			02120	OLINO	12.10	00.00	10.10									+
	900, 1+DDD (NC, TN)			UEP2C	UEPRP	12.19	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																T
_	(NC)	<u> </u>		UEP2C	UEPNB	12.19	53.56	18.13		ļ			ļ				┺
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)	1		UEP2C	UEPCA	12.19	53.56	18.13									1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	1									1						t
	(NC)			UEP2C	UEPNE	12.19	53.56	18.13									┶
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC)	1		UEP2C	UEPCL	12.19	53.56	18.13			1						1
_	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)	<u> </u>		UEP2C	UEPCL	12.19	53.56	18.13 18.13	1								┢
-	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA) 2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCR	12.19	53.56	18.13	l		+						+
Coin L					UEFUR	12.19	55.50	10.13			+						╋
Com					1	 					+						+
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	1		UEP2C	URECU	5.50											
Cross	Connects	1	1			0.00				1	1	1	1	1		1	\mathbf{t}
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,	1			1						1			İ		İ	1
	Provsioning	1		UEP2C	PE1R2	0.0300	19.77	14.95			1						1
	Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning	1		UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0200	33.53	31.65								1	T
Non-R	ecurring Charges				_												1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00									Γ
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDING	GCAPABILITY													Γ
REMO	TE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)																Γ
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	9.19	33.56	11.97									Γ
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	9.19	33.56	11.97									Γ
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTE	9.19	33.56	11.97									1
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	9.19	33.56	11.97									L
	ecurring (Residence)	1	-		1						1						

	North Carolina				-								Attachment: 1				1
		1									Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	1
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
											Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m						==(+)			per Loix	per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)			-
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	t
R	emote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
R	emote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed																
	nange (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	CALL FORWARDING - (Business)																
	emote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERAC	12.19	53.56	22.15									
	emote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERLC	12.19	53.56	22.15									
	emote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTE	12.19	53.56	22.15									
	emote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTR	12.19	53.56	22.15									
	emote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local																
	alling			UEPVB	UERVJ	12.19	53.56	22.15									
	Irring (Business)																
	emote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	emote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed																1
ch	nange (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
WHOLESALE	E LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE																Γ
Notes:																	
>> For No	w Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the	Eiret a	nd Add	itional NRC column	for each Por		vieting Platform	congrige the	lonrecurring c	harges are liste	d in the NR(- Conversi	one section		e may apply a	leo and are ca	ato
according		i ii St u	iu Auu				asting r lationins	beenanos, are i	torn courning o	nai ges al e liste		001110131	5113 Section. P		oo may appiy a		uic
according	, y.																
	ffice and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Fransp	ort Usa	ge rates in the Port	section of exh	hibit B shall appl	y to all Wholesa	le Local Platfor	m Service, exc	ept for the Coi	Service, w	hich has a fl	at rate usage o	charge (USOC	: URECU).		_
	DLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)																
DS0 Loop																	
	Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRX	UEPLX	10.75											
	Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRX	UEPLX	19.05											
	Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRX	UEPLX	30.33											
	ice Grade Line Port (Res)																
	Wire voice port - residence			UEPRX	UEPRL	9.28	33.56	11.97									
2-	Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPRC	9.28	33.56	11.97									
	Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPRX	UEPRO	9.28	33.56	11.97									
2-	Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPAP	9.28	33.56	11.97									
2-	Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res			UEPRX	UEPRZ	9.28	33.56	11.97									
2-	Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res			UEPRX	UEPRY	9.28	33.56	11.97									
2-	Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability						33.56	11.97									
				UEPRX	UEPRT	9.28	33.56	11.97									
FEATURE				UEPRX	UEPRT	9.28	33.56	11.97									F
				UEPRX	UEPRT	9.28	0.00	0.00									
AI	ES																
AI	ES Il Features Offered																
AI NONRECI	ES Il Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPRX	UEPVF		0.00	0.00									
Al NONRECI 2- 2-	ES Il Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is			UEPRX	UEPVF		0.00	0.00									
Al NONRECI 2- 2-	ES II Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2		0.00	0.00									
AI NONRECI 2- 2- ch	ES II Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2		0.00	0.00									
Ai NONRECI 2- 2- ch	ES II Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge			UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2		0.00	0.00									
AI NONRECI 2- 2- ch 2- at	ES Il Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with hange			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC		0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00									
AI NONRECI 2- 2- ch 2- ch	Endures Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC		0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00									
All NONRECI 2- Cr 2- cr 2- cr 2- cr 4 ADDITION	EXAMPLE A CONVERSION OF A CONVERSIONA A CONVERS			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC		0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00									
All NONRECI 2- Cr 2- Cr 2- Cr ADDITION	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service NAL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC		0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00									
All NONRECT 2- 2- cr 2- cr 2- at ADDITION NI	EXAMPLE AND CONVERSION OF A CONVERSION A CONVERSIONAL A CONVERSIONAL A CONVERSIONAL A CONVERSIONAL A CONVERSIONAL A CONVERSIO			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC		0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00									
All NONREC 2- 2- cr cr ADDITION ADDITION NI UU Pr	Estures Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service ALNRCS RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2		0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00									
All NONREC 2- 2- ct ct ADDITION NI UI INI Inside Wir	EXAMPLE A Conversions EVENT Conversion of Event A Conversion of Event A Conversion of Event A Conversion of Event A Conversion of Event A Conversion of Event A Conversion A Conversion of Event A Conversion A Conver			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2		0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00									
AI NONREC 2- 2- cr ADDITION ADDITION UI Pr Inside Win Inside Win	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service IAL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent nbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises re Maintenance			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL	3.40	0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00									
AI NONREC 2- 2- 2- at ADDITION NI Inside Win OFF/ON P	Endures Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Val NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises reMaintenance side Wire Maintenance Plan REMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS		1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X	3.40	0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00									
AI NONRECI 2- 2- at ADDITION ADDITION Inside Wir Inside Wir 0FF/ON P	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service VIL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises e Maintenance side Wire Maintenance Plan YREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 									
AI NONREC 2- ct ADDITION Inside Win Inside Win Inside Win 2- at ADDITION Pi 10 Pi 2- 10 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	End of the set of		2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37									
AI NONREC 2- cr ADDITION NU U U U 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Val NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises remises remises EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design			UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37									
All NONREC 2- 2- cr 2- at ADDITION ADDITION Inside Wir Inside Wir 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 2	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service IAL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises e Maintenance side Wire Maintenance Plan YREMISES EXTENSION CLANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2 3 1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 URECC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56									
AI NONREC 2- 2- at ADDITION Inside Wir Inside Wir 0FF/ON P 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	End of the set of		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56									
All NONREC 2- 2- 4 ADDITION NI ADDITION NI Inside Win 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service AL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises e Maintenance ide Wire Maintenance Plan PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design		2 3 1	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 URECC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56									
AI NONREC 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 3: 4DDTTON NI NI VU PP DI P VI P P 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2:	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with nange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Vire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Vire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent nbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises re Maintenance Plan Vire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56									
AI NONREC 2- 2- 3- 4 ADDITION Inside Wir Inside Wir Inside Wir 2- 2- 3- 2- 10 0FF/ON P 2- 2- 2- 2- 2- 2- 2- 2- 3- 2- 3- 2- 3- 2- 3- 2- 3- 2- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3- 3-	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service VIL NRCS RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises re Maintenance Side Wire Maintenance Plan REMESES EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Design		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93 40.81	0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56 106.56 106.56									
All NONREC 2- 2- 2- 3t ADDITION NI 0FF/ON P 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service AL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises e Maintenance ide Wire Maintenance Plan "PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire More Mande Voice Grade Istension Loop – Voice Grade Istension Houp		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56									
AI NONREC 2- 2- - - - - - - - - - - - - -	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Vire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service Vire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent nbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises re Maintenance Plan Vire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Don-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 URECC URECC URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93 40.81 18.00	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97 142.97 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56 106.56 106.56 106.56 52.58									
AI NONREC 2- 2- at ADDITION ADDITION Inside Wir Pr 0FF/ON P 2 2 2 2 10 0FF/ON P 2 2 2 2 2 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	If Features Offered URRING CHARGES - Conversions Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with ange Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service AL NRCs RC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent houndled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User remises e Maintenance ide Wire Maintenance Plan "PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire Analog Voice Grade Istension Loop – Design Wire More Mande Voice Grade Istension Loop – Voice Grade Istension Houp		2 3 1 2	UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX UEPRX	UEPVF USAC2 USAC2 USACC URECC USAS2 URETL SEQ1X UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAEN UEAED UEAED UEAED	3.40 3.40 4.50 12.11 21.24 33.65 14.97 25.93 40.81	0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 8.33 57.99 57.99 57.99 142.97 142.97	0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.83 42.37 42.37 42.37 106.56 106.56 106.56									

SERVICES	- North Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX	UEPLX	10.75											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	19.05											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPBX	UEPLX	30.33											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)																L
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	12.28	53.56	18.13									l
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus 2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBC UEPBO	12.28 12.28	53.56 53.56	18.13 18.13									
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPBX	UEPB1	12.28	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBE	12.20	00.00	10.10									
FEATU				021 8/1	02.02												
	All Features Offered			UEPBX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions	1	1								1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with										1						1
	Change	L	I	UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs				-												
	NDC 2 Wire Vales Crede Lean # ins Dart Distance C	1		UEPBX	110 4 00		0.00	0.00									1
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User		<u> </u>	UEPBA	USAS2		0.00	0.00								-	—
	Premises	1		UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									1
Incide	Wire Maintenance			UEFBA	UKETL		0.33	0.03									
Inside	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			OEI BX	OLGIN	4.00											
0.170	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPBX	UEAEN	12.11	57.99	42.37									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPBX	UEAEN	21.24	57.99	42.37									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPBX	UEAEN	33.65	57.99	42.37									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX	UEAED	14.97	142.97	106.56									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPBX	UEAED	25.93	142.97	106.56									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	40.81	142.97	106.56									1
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility					40.00	407.40	50.50									
	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPBX	U1TV2	18.00	137.48	52.58									
	or Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0125	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)			OEI DA	01111	0.0120	0.00	0.00									1
	pop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	10.75											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	19.05		_									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	30.33											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)																
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res	<u> </u>	I	UEPRG	UEPRD	9.28	53.56	18.13									
FEATU					11551/5	0.40											-
NOND	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPRG	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									ł
NONR	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	<u> </u>		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00							1		
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			ULFING	USACZ		10.00	10.00	-		1						├───
	Change	1	1	UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00			1						1
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs	1			30,00			00		1							1
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent	1		UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00		1	1						1
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent	1	1								1						
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
											1						
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group)	I		_		14.64	14.64									1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1	1				0.07	o o-			1						1
055/0	Premises N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83			-						──
UFF/0		<u> </u>	4	UEPRG	P2JHX	14.97	142.97	106.56							1		──
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	25.93	142.97	106.56	-		1						
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	† – –	3	UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	40.81	142.97	106.56			1						<u> </u>
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	1	UEPRG	SDD2X	14.62	252.06	109.08									<u> </u>
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	2	UEPRG	SDD2X	23.86	126.03	54.54		1							<u> </u>
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	36.40	126.03	54.54									1

RVICES	- North Carolina				- 1	1						-	Attachment: 1		-	-	╇
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
													130	Add I	0130 131	Dise Addi	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			L
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	╇
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				U1TV2	40.00	137.48	50.50									
_	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPRG	01172	18.00	137.48	52.58									┿
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0125	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)			OLINO	OTTVIN	0.0125	0.00	0.00									+
	op Rates																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	10.75											Ι
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	19.05											
a 14/7	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	30.33											╇
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)					10.00	50.50	10.12									+
-	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX UEPPX	UEPPC UEPPO	12.28 12.28	53.56 53.56	18.13 18.13									+
-	Line Side Odiward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP0	12.28	53.56	18.13									+
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	12.28	53.56	18.13		1							t
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	12.28	53.56	18.13									T
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	12.28	53.56	18.13									Т
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	12.28	53.56	18.13									Ļ
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port)	ļ		UEPPX	UEPXD	12.28	53.56	18.13									+
+	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPPX	UEPXE	12.28	53.56	18.13									+
FEATU	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPPX	UEPXS	12.28	53.56	18.13			<u> </u>						+
FEATU	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									+
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			52117		3.40	0.00	0.00			1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00		1	1						$^{+}$
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																Ť
	Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									I
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																
_	Activity- Nonrecurring				-		0.00	0.00									+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
-	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User						14.04	14.04									╈
	Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
OFF/OI	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																T
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	14.97	142.97	106.56									T
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	25.93	142.97	106.56									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	40.81	142.97	106.56									4
_	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPPX	SDD2X	14.62	252.06	109.08			L						╇
+	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPPX UEPPX	SDD2X SDD2X	23.86 36.40	126.03 126.03	54.54 54.54				-					+
INTER	DFFICE TRANSPORT		3	ULFFA	30028	30.40	120.03	54.54									+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility									1							t
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	18.00	137.48	52.58									1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																T
	or Fraction Mile	L		UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0125	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)																1
DS0 Lo	op Rates					10					L						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO UEPCO	UEPLX UEPLX	10.75											╇
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		2	UEPCO	UEPLX	19.05 30.33										-	+
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)		5	02100		50.55					1						+
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without									1							t
	Blocking (NC)			UEPCO	UEPND	12.28	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening (NC)			UEPCO	UEPNC	12.28	53.56	18.13									Τ
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																ſ
	900, 1+DDD (NC, TN)	L		UEPCO	UEPRP	12.28	53.56	18.13									4
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking					10.0-											I
+	(NC) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			UEPCO	UEPNB	12.28	53.56	18.13									+
	2-wire Coin 2-way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)			UEPCO	UEPCA	12.28	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			521 00	OLI OA	12.20	55.50	10.13									+
1	(NC)	I		UEPCO	UEPNE	12.28	53.56	18.13		1	1						1

RVICES	- North Carolina	r		1	1								Attachment: 1				⊥
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						_	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring I	Disconnect			055	Rates(\$)			┿
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	+
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,																+
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC)			UEPCO	UEPCL	12.28	53.56	18.13									
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	12.28	53.56	18.13									L
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	12.28	53.56	18.13									╇
Coin L	sage																╇
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEPCO	URECU	5.50											
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			02100	OREOU	0.00			-								+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																T
	Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs																4
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00			+						+
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83			1	1				1	I
DS0 V	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)				ORETE		0.00	0.00									t
	pop Rates																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	14.97											Г
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	25.93											1
0.147	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFR	UECF2	40.81											╇
2-Wire	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR	UEPRL	9.19	220.00	145.00									+
-	2-wire voice port - residence 2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRC	9.19	220.00	145.00			+						+
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	9.19	220.00	145.00			1						+
1	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPAP	9.19	220.00	145.00			1						Ť
																	T
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPRT	9.19	220.00	145.00									
								, . <u> </u>									
_	2-Wire voice North Carolina port without Caller ID capability - res 2-Wire voice North Carolina port with Caller ID capability - res			UEPFR UEPFR	UEPRZ UEPRY	9.19 9.19	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00									+
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT				JEFNI	9.19	220.00	140.00									+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				1				-		1						$^{+}$
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	18.00	140.00	71.00									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile										Γ						Т
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0125											1
FEAT						0.40	0.00	0.02									+
NONB	All Features Offered ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS		<u> </u>	UEPFR	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									+
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -				+												+
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						I
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																T
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									⊥
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs				+						<u> </u>						+
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			1	1				1	1
-	Subsequent Activity Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at			UEFFK	03432	0.00	0.00	0.00			+						+
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.20	1.10			1	1				1	1
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE(FX/FCO Bus)										1						t
	pop Rates																T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	14.97											Ţ
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	25.93					<u> </u>						+
2.14/1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3 Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		3	UEPFB	UECF2	40.81											+
2-0016	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	12.19	220.00	145.00			+						+
	2-Wire voice port without caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBC	12.19	220.00	145.00									t
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB	UEPBO	12.19	220.00	145.00				İ					T
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	12.19	220.00	145.00									Т
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability			UEPFB	UEPBE	12.19	220.00	145.00									T
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT				+						<u> </u>						+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility			UEPFB	U1TV2	18.00	140.00	71.00			1	1				1	1
-	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPFD	01172	18.00	140.00	71.00			+						+
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0125					1	1					
	JRES			02.10	. LOAA	0.0120					+						+-

SERVICES	- North Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00									
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																i
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																Í
	Conversion - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 wire Line Port Platform - Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
	ONAL NRCs			UEPFD	USACC	<u> </u>	10.00	10.00									l
ADDIT	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -				+						1						
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFB	USAS2		0.00	0.00									ĺ
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at	t		52.10	00102		0.00	0.00			1						i
	End User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.20	1.10									ĺ
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)	1				1 1				İ							
DS0 Lo	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	14.97											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	25.93											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP	UECF2	40.81											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																
	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPC	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPP1	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLD	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	12.19	285.00	175.00									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	12.19	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	12.19	285.00	175.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port			UEPFP	UEPXS	12.19	285.00	175.00									I
INTERC	OFFICE TRANSPORT																I
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPFP	U1TV2	18.00	140.00	71.00									Í
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPFP	01172	16.00	140.00	71.00									<u> </u>
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0125											Í
FEATU					1LOAA	0.0125											<u> </u>
	All Features Offered	<u> </u>		UEPFP	UEPVF	3.40	0.00	0.00			1						
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions					0.40	0.00	0.00	1	1	1						i –
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	1		UEPFP	USAC2	1 1	10.00	10.00		İ							
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with	l l															İ
1	Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									ĺ
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX) Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.20	1.10									1

SERVICES	- South Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
											Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
											Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	
		Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	
		m											Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	
						Rec	Nonre		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			<u> </u>
					_		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
																	<u> </u>
	(CNAM) SERVICE																
CALLING NAM	CNAM) SERVICE			UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NIACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											┝──
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPR	NXMCR	2.11											┣
	CNAM Service, per line		<u> </u>	UEPVR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line		<u> </u>	UEPFB UEPBX	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11 2.11		1									
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11											├
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRG	NXMCR	2.11											<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11	1									1	<u>+</u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP UEPRG	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11 2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											+
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11											†
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											-
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											1
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											──
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX UEPSB	NCACR	2.11 2.11											──
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB UEPFP	NCACR NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NCACR	2.11											<u> </u>
DS0 WHOLES	ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS		1			2.11				1							<u>†</u>
	IOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Res)				i		ĺ			l						İ	t
Notes:																	
>> End	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp									e Coin Ports	s, which has	a flat rate usa	ge charge (US	OC: URECU)		
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							
1																	1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							──
	Evokence Date 2 Wite Angles Line Data data ant					0.05	04.00	45.01	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							──
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port			UEPSR	UEPAU	0.05	24.00	15.04	0.00	0.00							1
	with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG. South Carolina Area Calling port with			UEFSK	UEPAU	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							┝───
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (LW8)			UEPSR	UEPAJ	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID			ULI ON	UEFAJ	0.00	34.00	10.34	0.00	0.00							┢───
1	(LUM)			UEPSR	UEPAP	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							1
			1			0.00	000	10.04	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Dialing																

SERVICES	- South Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			<u>т </u>
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Attachment: 1 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Exhibit: A2 Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
													150	Add I	DISC 1St	Disc Add I	
						Rec	Nonrec	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			1
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Residence Area																
	Calling Plan without Caller ID capability			UEPSR	UEPRS	8.65	34.08	15.34	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability Subsequent Activity			UEPSR UEPSR	UEPRT USASC	8.65 0.00	34.08 0.00	15.34 0.00	0.00	0.00							──
FEATU				UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00							-		<u> </u>
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)					0.01		0.00									
																	1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484																
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							—
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBO	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00	1	1					1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG SC extended local dialing parity Port			OLF3D	JEFBU	60.11	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							+
	with Caller ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPAZ	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus		L	UEPSB	UEPB1	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							1
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port																
	with Caller ID - Bus (LMB)			UEPSB	UEPAB	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							──
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing					44.05	54.50	00.45	0.00	0.00							
	Plan without Caller ID Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Area			UEPSB	UEPWM	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	Calling Port without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPBB	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00									
FEATU	IRES																
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)																
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res 2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSE UEPSP	UEPRD UEPPC	11.65 11.65	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPO	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00					-		
	2-Wire VG Line Side Oddward PDX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							+
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPSP	UEPXC	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPSP	UEPXD	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							+
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00	1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling	<u> </u>		021 01	JLI AL	11.05	04.03	22.13	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	Port			UEPSP	UEPXM	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00	1	1					1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount																1
	Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXO	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port		ļ	UEPSP	UEPXS	11.65	54.53	22.15	0.00	0.00							
	2 Wite Vales 2 Wey DDV Cauth Constant Arrow Dive Colling					11.05	F 4 F 5	00.45	0.00	0.00							1
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port Subsequent Activity			UEPSP UEPSP	UEPXT USASC	11.65 0.00	54.53 0.00	22.15 0.00	0.00	0.00							—
FEATU				UEFSP	USASU	0.00	0.00	0.00									+
	All Available Vertical Features	<u> </u>		UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
DS0 L	DCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)				1												1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without																1
	Blocking (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSD	11.65	54.53	22.15									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																1
	900, 1+DDD (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSA	11.65	54.53	22.15									──
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSH	11.65	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking;			01 20	0EF3H	11.03	04.03	22.15									+
	with Dialing Parity (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSC	11.65	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			-	1			0									1
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC)			UEP2C	UEPCC	11.65	54.53	22.15									
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+ &																
	Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC)	1	1	UEP2C	UEPCE	11.65	54.53	22.15			1	1					1

Loca 2-Wi Scre 2-Wi (SC) 2-Wi 900,	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m														
Loca 2-Wi Scre 2-Wi (SC) 2-Wi 900,	ling Coin 2 W Oper Serger & Pleak 000, 1 (DDD, 011) - 8		Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -
Loca 2-Wi Scre 2-Wi (SC) 2-Wi 900,	Vira Cain 2 W Oper Screen & Black: 000 1, DDD 011, 8				_	Rec	Nonrec		Nonrecurring		001150	00141		Rates(\$)		001111
Loca 2-Wi Scre 2-Wi (SC) 2-Wi 900,							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
Scre 2-Wi (SC) 2-Wi 900,	al; Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC)			UEP2C	UEPCF	11.65	54.53	22.15								
(SC) 2-Wi 900,	Vire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator eening (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSG	11.65	54.53	22.15								
2-Wi 900,	Vire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking			UEP2C	UEPSF	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	, 1+DDD (SC)			UEP2C	UEPSJ	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	The Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 0DD, 011+, and Local (SC)			UEP2C	UEPCM	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	/ire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, &			02120	021 0111	11.00	01.00	22.10								
Loca	al ; w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC)	1		UEP2C	UEPCP	11.65	54.53	22.15	1							
2-Wi	/ire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCK	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	ire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCR	11.65	54.53	22.15								
Coin Usage	1	<u> </u>	ļ]			ļ							
D 00	Whelessle Lessl Bletform Convince (Coin) Llos (Fl-t D-t-)	1	1		UDEOU	E 50			1							
DS0 Cross Conn	0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)			UEP2C	URECU	5.50										
	sical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,								 							
	vsioning	1	1	UEP2C	PE1R2	0.0300	12.32	11.83	6.04	5.45						
Virtu	ual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning			UEP2C	VE1R2	0.0300	12.32	11.83	6.04	5.45						
	ing Charges															
2-Wi	/ire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2		0.00	0.00								
	ESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW	ARDIN	G CAPABILITY												
REMOTE C/	ALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)															
	note Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res (E:07/01/2006))		UEPVR	UERAC	8.65	34.08	15.34								
	note Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res)7/01/2006)			UEPVR	UERLC	8.65	34.08	15.34								
Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res (E:07/01/2006)			UEPVR	UERTE	8.65	34.08	15.34								
Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res (E:07/01/2006)			UEPVR	UERTR	8.65	34.08	15.34								
Non-Recurri	ing (Residence)															
	note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00								
	note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed															
	nge (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	ALL FORWARDING - (Business)			UEPVB	UERAC	11.65	54.53	22.15								
	note Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus			UEPVB	UERAC	11.65 11.65	54.53 54.53	22.15	<u> </u>							
Rem		1		UEPVB	UERTE	11.65	54.53	22.15								
Rem Rem			1	UEPVB	UERTR	11.65	54.53	22.15	1							
Rem Rem Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus															
Rem Rem Rem Rem Rem Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local								1							
Rem Rem Rem Rem Rem Callii	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.65	54.53	22.15								
Rem Rem Rem Rem Rem Callin Non-Recurri	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing ing (Business)					11.65										
Rem Rem Rem Rem Callin Non-Recurri Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing ing (Business) note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB UEPVB	UERVJ USAC2	11.65	54.53 10.00	22.15 10.00								
Rem Rem Rem Rem Callii Non-Recurri Rem Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing Business) note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed			UEPVB	USAC2	11.65	10.00	10.00								
Rem Rem Rem Calli Non-Recurri Rem Rem Rem Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing ing (Business) note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed nge (PIC and LPIC)					11.65										
Rem Rem Rem Calli Non-Recurri Rem Rem Rem Rem	note Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus note Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local ing Business) note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is note Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed			UEPVB	USAC2	11.65	10.00	10.00								

ERVICES	- South Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonre	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect				Rates(\$)			
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAU	8.13	34.08	15.34									
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAJ	8.13	34.08	15.34									
	2-Wire voice could outsing for with Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPAP	8.13	34.08	15.34									
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPRX	UEPRT	8.13	34.08	15.34									
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPWL	8.13	34.08	15.34									
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID																
FEATU	Capability			UEPRX	UEPRS	8.13	34.08	15.34									-
FEATU	All Features Offered			UEPRX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00							-	-	+
NONP	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			OLI INA	OLI VE	3.04	0.00	0.00			1						
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is			UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change			UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00									†
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs			0EI TUX	00/100		10.00	10.00									
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83									
Inside \	Vire Maintenance																
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50											
OFF/OI	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																_
_	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	14.94	37.92	17.62									_
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	21.39	37.92	17.62			-						_
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	26.72	37.92	17.62									_
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPRX	UEAED	16.68	105.98	68.43									_
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	23.13	105.98	68.43									_
INTER	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design DFFICE TRANSPORT		3	UEPRX	UEAED	28.46	105.98	68.43									-
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																F
	Termination Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEPRX	U1TV2	24.30	40.63	27.47									┢
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0167	0.00	0.00									_
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)										-						_
DS0 LC	op Rates					40.70											—
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	L	1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	13.76 20.38			I								⊢
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		2	UEPBX	UEPLX	20.38			├								⊢
2.Wiro	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		3		JEFLA	20.04					1						┢
2-10116	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBL	11.13	54.53	22.15			1						t
1	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPBC	11.13	54.53	22.15			1						1
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPBX	UEPBO	11.13	54.53	22.15									t
	2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPAZ	11.13	54.53	22.15									
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID			UEPBX	UEPAB	11.13	54.53	22.15									L
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability 2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPBX UEPBX	UEPBE	11.13 11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15									┢
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Business Area Calling Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBB	11.13	54.53	22.15									t
FEATU	RES																
NONP	All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPBX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									⊢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Vire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									F
	Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									L
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs																┢
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User			UEPBX	USAS2		0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
1	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83									

VICES	- South Carolina			1									Attachment: 1				⊥
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
																	4
						Rec	Nonrec First	urring Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Disconnect Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	OSS SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┿
Inside V	Vire Maintenance						FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOWEC	JOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	+
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50											+
	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		1	UEPBX	UEAEN	14.94	37.92	17.62									
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPBX	UEAEN	21.39	37.92	17.62									⊥
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPBX	UEAEN	26.72	37.92	17.62									╇
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design 2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEAED UEAED	16.68 23.13	105.98 105.98	68.43 68.43									+
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design			UEPBX	UEAED	28.46	105.98	68.43									+
	OFFICE TRANSPORT			021 87	02/120	20.10	100.00	00.10									+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																T
	Termination	<u> </u>		UEPBX	U1TV2	24.30	40.63	27.47									⊥
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile	1														1	
	or Fraction Mile IOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0167	0.00	0.00			+						+
	ODESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)	<u> </u>			1						+						+
D30 L0	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1	<u> </u>	1	UEPRG	UEPLX	13.76							1				+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	20.38					1		İ				T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	26.04											T
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)																
	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res			UEPRG	UEPRD	8.13	54.53	22.15			-						╇
FEATU				UEPRG	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									+
	All Features Offered CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPKG	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00			+		1				+
NONRE	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is	<u> </u>		UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00			1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			021110	00/102		10.00	10.00									+
	Change			UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	ONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2		0.00	0.00									_
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent						0.00	0.00									
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group))					14.64	14.64									
1	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1															1
	Premises			UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83									
OFF/ON	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPRG	P2JHX	16.68	105.98	68.43									_
+	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPRG UEPRG	P2JHX P2JHX	23.13 28.46	105.98 105.98	68.43 68.43									+
+	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	<u> </u>	3	UEPRG	SDD2X	28.46	105.98	68.43 62.06			+						+
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade	1	2	UEPRG	SDD2X SDD2X	25.16	65.94	31.03			1		1	1			+
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		3	UEPRG	SDD2X	29.58	65.94	31.03									
INTERC	OFFICE TRANSPORT																Τ
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility]				Τ										T
_	Termination	<u> </u>		UEPRG	U1TV2	24.30	40.63	27.47									+
1	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile	1		UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0167	0.00	0.00									1
DS0 WI	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)	<u> </u>		OLI NO	311 / 1/1	0.0107	0.00	0.00			1						+
	op Rates	1				1								1			t
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPPX	UEPLX	13.76	[<u> </u>				T
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	20.38											Г
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3	ļ	3	UEPPX	UEPLX	26.04											╇
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.13	54.53	20.45			-						+
-	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus	<u> </u>		UEPPX	UEPPC	11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15			+						+
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus	<u> </u>		UEPPX	UEPP1	11.13	54.53	22.15					1				+
1	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	1		UEPPX	UEPLD	11.13	54.53	22.15			1						Ť
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.13	54.53	22.15					<u> </u>				T
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.13	54.53	22.15									Г
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port	ļ		UEPPX	UEPXC	11.13	54.53	22.15									∔
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port		<u> </u>	UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXD	11.13 11.13	54.53 54.53	22.15 22.15			+						╇
							54 53	22.15			1						

SERVICES	- South Carolina												Attachment: 1	1 Exhibit: A2			
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonree		Nonrecurring		0.01/50			Rates(\$)			
FEATU					-		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	┝───
	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									├───
	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			0EITX	OLI VI	0.04	0.00	0.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																
	Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									<u> </u>
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2	-	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent			OLITX	00402		0.00	0.00									
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									1
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						7.34	7.34									└──
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83									1
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS				JALIL		0.33	0.63			1						<u> </u>
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	16.68	105.98	68.43			<u>i </u>						
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	23.13	105.98	68.43									
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	28.46	105.98	68.43									Ļ
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		1	UEPPX	SDD2X	17.74	131.88	62.06									
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		2	UEPPX UEPPX	SDD2X SDD2X	25.16 29.58	65.94 65.94	31.03 31.03									
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT		3	UEFFA	30027	29.36	03.94	31.03									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	24.30	40.63	27.47									
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0167	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin) pop Rates																
D30 L0	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	13.76											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		2	UEPCO	UEPLX	20.38											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPCO	UEPLX	26.04											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)																
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without						54.50	00.45									ĺ
	Blocking (SC) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,			UEPCO	UEPSD	11.13	54.53	22.15									
	900, 1+DDD (AL, KY, LA, MS, SC)			UEPCO	UEPRA	11.13	54.53	22.15									ĺ
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																
	900, 1+DDD (SC)			UEPCO	UEPSA	11.13	54.53	22.15									
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																1
	(SC)			UEPCO	UEPSH	11.13	54.53	22.15									──
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking; with Dialing Parity (SC)			UEPCO	UEPSC	11.13	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,	1			32. 30	11.15	04.00	22.10			1						<u> </u>
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC)			UEPCO	UEPCC	11.13	54.53	22.15									
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+ &																1
	Local; Enhanced Calling OPT 3YV (SC)			UEPCO	UEPCE	11.13	54.53	22.15									—
	2-Wire Coin 2-W Oper Screen & Block: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, & Local; Enhanced Calling OPT AP7 (SC)	1		UEPCO	UEPCF	11.13	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire Coin Outward without Blocking and without Operator				JLIOF	11.13	04.03	22.13			1						<u> </u>
	Screening (SC)			UEPCO	UEPSG	11.13	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking	ľ															ſ
	(SC)		L	UEPCO	UEPSF	11.13	54.53	22.15			ļ		ļ	ļ			<u> </u>
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,	1				44.40	E 4 E 0	22.45									1
	900, 1+DDD (SC) 2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,			UEPCO	UEPSJ	11.13	54.53	22.15									—
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (SC)	1		UEPCO	UEPCM	11.13	54.53	22.15			1	1		1			1
	2-Wire Coin Out Oper Screen & Block: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, &	1					2				1						<u> </u>
	Local ; w/ Enhanced Call OPT 3YW (SC)			UEPCO	UEPCP	11.13	54.53	22.15									1
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.13	54.53	22.15									
Cair II	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)		L	UEPCO	UEPCR	11.13	54.53	22.15									—
Coin U	say e			<u> </u>	+	╂───┤			-		+						├──
	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate)	1		UEPCO	URECU	5.50					1	1		1			1
																	4

SERVICES	- South Carolina												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
						Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									L
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																ĺ
ADDIT	Change ONAL NRCs			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									—
ADDITI	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2		0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User			DEFCO	03432		0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Premises			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83									Ì
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)			02.00	UNETE		0.00	0.00									-
	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	16.68											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	23.13											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFR	UECF2	28.46											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)				115001		000.77										—
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR UEPFR	UEPRL UEPRC	8.32 8.32	220.00	145.00 145.00									⊢
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.32	220.00 220.00	145.00							-		├
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res 2-Wire voice South Carolina extended local dialing parity port with			OUFFR	UEFRU	0.32	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAU	8.32	220.00	145.00									1
							0				1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAJ	8.32	220.00	145.00									1
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPAP	8.32	220.00	145.00									
																	ſ
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPRT	8.32	220.00	145.00									1
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Residence Dialing Plan without																1
	Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPWL	8.32	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Area Calling Port without Caller ID																ĺ
NITER	Capability			UEPFR	UEPRS	8.32	220.00	145.00									
INTERG	DFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility														-		<u> </u>
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	19.44	40.63	27.47									ĺ
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			021111	01112	10.11	10.00	2									-
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0134											ĺ.
FEATU	RES																
	All Features Offered			UEPFR	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									
NONRE	CURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS																L
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																ĺ.
	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									i
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
ידוחחא	Conversion - Switch-With-Change ONAL NRCs			UCPER	USALL	├	10.00	10.00	1	1							
ADDIT	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																<u> </u>
	Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2		0.00	0.00									1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at										1						
	End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.24	1.10									1
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)																
DS0 Lo	op Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFB	UECF2	16.68											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFB	UECF2	23.13											─
2 14/1	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFB	UECF2	28.46											
2-wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus) 2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	11.32	220.00	145.00	1	1							
	2-Wire voice port without Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBC	11.32	220.00	145.00									+
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus			UEPFB	UEPBO	11.32	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Grade South Carolina extended local dialing parity																<u> </u>
	port with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPAZ	11.32	220.00	145.00									L
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	11.32	220.00	145.00		-							
																	1
	2-Wire voice South Carolina Bus Area Calling Port with Caller ID	L		UEPFB	UEPAB	11.32	220.00	145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice South Carolina Business Dialing Plan without Caller																1
_	ID 2 Mire value incoming only part without Caller ID conchility			UEPFB	UEPWM	11.32	220.00	145.00									
INTER	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability DFFICE TRANSPORT			UEPFB	UEPBE	11.32	220.00	145.00									⊢
INTER	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility													1			
	Interonice manapolit - Dedicated - 2 whe voice Glade - Facility				1				1		1						1

SERVICES - South C	arolina		-										Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
										S	vc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	
												Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	1
										-	Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc		J
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	1
		m										per Loix	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	l I
																	J
													1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l	J
							Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring Disc	connect			055	Rates(\$)			(
						Rec	First	Add'l			SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	· · · · ·
Interoffice	Fransport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile						11130	Auui	1130	Addi		COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	COMPAN	í –
or Fraction				UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0134											l I
FEATURES	Wile			OLITE	TLJXX	0.0134											
All Features	Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									1
	CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS					5.04	0.00	0.00									1
	p / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																1
	- Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00									1
	p / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -		 	02110	00002		10.00	10.00									
	- Switch-With-Change			UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00									J
ADDITIONAL NRC					JOACC		10.00	10.00									
	p / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -																
		1			110400		0.00	0.00									J
Subsequent			<u> </u>	UEPFB	USAS2		0.00	0.00									
	Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at	1		UEPFB			44.04	4 **									J
End User P				UEPFB	URETN		11.24	1.10									
	LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)				_												
DS0 Loop Rates																	
	ce Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	16.68											l
	ce Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	23.13											I
	ce Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP	UECF2	28.46											I
	e Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)																I
	Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPC	11.32	285.00	175.00									
	Dutward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.32	285.00	175.00									1
	ncoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPP1	11.32	285.00	175.00									1
	ce PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPFP	UEPLD	11.32	285.00	175.00									
	ce 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPFP	UEPXA	11.32	285.00	175.00									
2-Wire Void	ce PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPFP	UEPXB	11.32	285.00	175.00									I
2-Wire Void	e PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	11.32	285.00	175.00									1
2-Wire Void	ce PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.32	285.00	175.00									1
2-Wire Void	e PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.32	285.00	175.00									
																	1
2-Wire Void	e 2-Way PBX South Carolina Area Plus Calling Port	1		UEPFP	UEPXT	11.32	285.00	175.00									1
INTEROFFICE TRA			Γ														1
Interoffice	Fransport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																1
Termination				UEPFP	U1TV2	19.44	40.63	27.47									I
Interoffice	Fransport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile		1														1
or Fraction			1	UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0134											I
FEATURES			1														
All Features	Offered			UEPFP	UEPVF	3.04	0.00	0.00									
	CHARGES - Conversions					2.01	2.00	2.00									
	ce Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is		1	UEPFP	USAC2		10.00	10.00	1								1
	ce Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				50,102												
Change	so chade 200p/ Enter ort indionin Ownell with			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									I
ADDITIONAL NRC	8		1		50,000		00										
	p / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX)																
	Subsequent Activity	1		UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
r iauOIIII = c	Subsequent Autivity		 	02111	00002	0.00	0.00	0.00									
DRY Citra	guest Activity Change/Rearrange Multiline Livet Creve	1					7.34	7.34									1
	equent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at		<u> </u>				1.34	1.34									
		1															ı
End User P	remises			UEPFP	URETN		11.24	1.10									

SERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment:	1 Exhibit: A2			
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
CALLING NAM	E (CNAM) SERVICE																
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPFB	N1ACR	2.11	1										
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	N1ACR	2.11	1										
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP UEPPX	N1ACR N1ACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPRX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPR	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	<u> </u>		UEPFB	NXMCR	2.11											L
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line	<u> </u>		UEPSB UEPRG	NXMCR NXMCR	2.11		-	{	{							<u> </u>
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSE	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line	1		UEPFP	NXMCR	2.11			İ	İ			İ	1		İ	t
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXMCR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB UEPFP	NXMMN NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXMMN	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPVB	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB UEPFP	NXECR NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NXECR	2.1											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPPX	NXECR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPBX	NCACR	2.11	1										
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSB	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPFP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line			UEPSP	NCACR	2.11											
	CNAM Service, per line ALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS	<u> </u>		UEPPX	NCACR	2.11		-	{	{							<u> </u>
	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS (Res)	1				1											1
Notes:									İ	İ							
	Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common	Transp	oort Usa								e Coin Ports	s, which has		ige charge (US			
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port- Res.			UEPSR	UEPRL	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port with Caller ID - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRC	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Res.			UEPSR	UEPRO	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port	1															
	with Caller ID - Res. Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID -			UEPSR	UEPAQ	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Res (AC7) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with			UEPSR	UEPAH	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Caller ID - Res (F2R) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with	<u> </u>		UEPSR	UEPAK	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	┢
	Caller ID - Res (TACER) Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with			UEPSR	UEPAL	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	┣
	Caller ID - Res (TACSR)			UEPSR	UEPAM	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (1MF2X)			UEPSR	UEPAN	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	<u> </u>
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - Res (2MR)			UEPSR	UEPAO	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40	

SERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2		
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC		N	RATES(\$)	N	Discourse	Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
						Rec	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG res, low usage line port with Caller ID						FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Auu i	SOMEC	JOIVIAN	SOWAN	SOMAN	SOWAN	SOMAN
	(LUM)			UEPSR	UEPAP	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan			021 011	02174	0.00	01.00	10.12	0.00	0.00			20.00	10.01	10.02	
	without Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPWN	8.89	34.86	15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Port - 2-Wire VG Tennessee Residence Area Plus															
	without Caller ID			UEPSR	UEPRR	8.89		15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSR	UEPRT	8.89		15.12	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
FEATU	Subsequent Activity			UEPSR	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00								
FEAT	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (Bus)			OLI OK	OEI VI	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port without Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPBL	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG Line Port with port with Caller+E484															IT
	ID - Bus.			UEPSB	UEPBC	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Analog Line Port outgoing only - Bus.		1	UEPSB	UEPBO	11.89	9.93	9.19	3.66	2.92			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN extended local dialing parity Port		1	02100	321 00	11.09	9.93	3.13	5.00	2.32			20.00	10.34	10.02	1.40
	with Caller ID - Bus.		1	UEPSB	UEPAV	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exhange Ports - 2-Wire VG incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPSB	UEPB1	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port															
	Economy Option - Bus (TACC1)			UEPSB	UEPAC	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire VG TN Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port					44.00	10.11	00.04	0.00	0.00			00.05	10.51	40.00	4.40
	Standard Option - Bus (TACC2) Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis			UEPSB	UEPAD	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Local Calling Port - Bus (B2F)			UEPSB	UEPAE	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN Bus 2-Way Collierville & Memphis			02100	OEITRE	11.05	43.14	20.04	0.00	0.00			20.00	10.04	10.02	1.40
	Local Calling Port			UEPSB	UEPB2	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-W VG TN, Business Line Inward, Collierville &															
	Memphis Local Calling Plan			UEPSB	UEPB3	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Exchange Ports - 2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPSB	UEPWO	11.89	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPSB	UEPBE	11.89		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSB	USASC	0.00		0.00	0.00	0.00						
FEATU																
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS - (PBX)															
	2-Wire VG 2-Way PBX Trunk - Res			UEPSE UEPSP	UEPRD UEPPC	11.79 11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32	1.40 1.40
-	2-Wire VG Line Side 2-Way PBX Trunk - Bus 2-Wire VG Line Side Outward PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPPC	11.79		26.04 26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35 20.35	10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40
	2-Wire VG Line Side Odward PDX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPP1	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog Long Distance Terminal PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Analog TN 2-Way Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPT2	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire TN Outward Calling Plan PBX Trunk - Bus			UEPSP	UEPTO	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
_	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPSP	UEPLD	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee Calling Port 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling Port		<u> </u>	UEPSP UEPSP	UEPT2 UEPTO	11.79 11.79		26.04 26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Caling Port 2-Wire Vice 2-Way PBX Usage Port			UEPSP	UEPXA	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPSP	UEPXB	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port		L	UEPSP	UEPXC	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port		[UEPSP	UEPXD	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPSP	UEPXE	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXL	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Room Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXM	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-W Voice 1-Way Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXN	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Hotel/Hospital Discount			UEPSP	UEPXN	11.79		26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Room Calling Port Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, Collierville and			UEPSP	UEPXU	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Memphis Local Calling Plan		1	UEPSP	UEPA6	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40

ERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2		
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I
						Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)		
							First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	Exchange Ports, PBX Trunk Combination, first trunk, Collierville			UEPSP		44.70	10.11	00.04	0.00	0.00			00.05	10.54	40.00	1.10
	and Memphis Local Calling Plan 2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port	-		UEPSP	UEPA7 UEPXS	11.79 11.79	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35 20.35	10.54 10.54	13.32 13.32	1.40 1.40
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Measured Port 2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXS	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
-	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Calling Port			UEPSP	UEPXV	11.79	49.14	26.04	0.00	0.00			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Subsequent Activity			UEPSP	USASC	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			20.00	10.01	10.02	
FEAT	URES						0.00									
	All Available Vertical Features			UEPSP UEPSE	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 L	OCAL WHOLESALE SWITCHING PORTS (Coin)															
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without Blocking (TN)			UEP2C	UEPTB	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011, 900, 1+DDD (NC, TN)			UEP2C	UEPRP	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN)	1		UEP2C	UEPTA	11.89	49.14	26.04		1						
-	(1 N) 2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,	<u> </u>		02720	UEPIA	11.89	49.14	26.04		<u> </u>						
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)	1		UEP2C	UEPCA	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking (TN)			UEP2C	UEPTC	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900, 1+DDD, 011+, and Local (TN)			UEP2C	UEPOT	11.89	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCK	11.89	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEP2C	UEPCR	11.89	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
Coin	Usage															
Cross	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) Connects			UEP2C	URECU	5.50										
	Physical Expanded Interconnection Two Wire Cross Connect,															
_	Provsioning			UEP2C UEP2C	PE1R2 VE1R2	0.030	33.82 11.62	<u>31.92</u> 9.90	10.38	8.66						
Non	Virtual Collocation - Two Wire Cross Connect, Provisioning Recurring Charges	-		UEP2C	VE1R2	0.57	11.62	9.90	10.38	8.66						
NOTI-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEP2C	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00								
DS0 V	WHOLESALE LOCAL SWITCHING PORTS WITH REMOTE CALL	FORW			00/102	0.00	0.00	0.00								
	DTE CALL FORWARDING SERVICE - (Residence)															
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling, Res			UEPVR	UERAC	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Res			UEPVR	UERLC	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTE	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Res			UEPVR	UERTR	8.89	34.86	15.12					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Non-F	Recurring (Residence)															
-	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVR	USAC2		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)	1		UEPVR	USACC		10.00	10.00					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
REMO	DTE CALL FORWARDING - (Business)	t			00000		10.00	10.00					20.33	10.34	10.02	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Area Calling - Bus	1		UEPVB	UERAC	11.89	49.14	26.04	İ	t			20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, Local Calling - Bus	1		UEPVB	UERLC	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, InterLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTE	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service, IntraLATA - Bus			UEPVB	UERTR	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service Expanded and Exception Local Calling			UEPVB	UERVJ	11.89	49.14	26.04					20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
Non-F	Recurring (Business)	<u> </u>			118463		10.00	10.00		ł			00.05	10.51	10.00	4 40
-	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPVB	USAC2		10.00	10.00			<u> </u>		20.35	10.54	13.32	1.40
	Remote Call Forwarding Service - Conversion with allowed change (PIC and LPIC)			UEPVB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	SALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE	<u> </u>								 						
accor	r New Install scenarios the Nonrecurring charges are listed in the dingly.															lso and are cat
	Id Office and Tandem Switching Usage and Wholesale Common WHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Residence)	ransp	ort USa	ge rates in the Port	Section of exhi	ion o snaii app	iy to all wholesa		ini Service, exc	ept for the Coll	i Service, W	nich nas a fl	ai rate usage (Linarge (050C	. UKEUUJ.	1
	Loop Rates	<u> </u>														
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1	1	1	UEPRX	UEPLX	12.48	1		1	t	1					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2	1	2	UEPRX	UEPLX	16.31	1		1	1	1					

RVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2		
FEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l
						Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)		
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRX	UEPLX	21.32	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Res)		3	OLITIX	OLILX	21.02										
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPRX	UEPRL	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPRC	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPRX	UEPRO	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with															
	Caller ID - res)			UEPRX	UEPAQ	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAH	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res 2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX UEPRX	UEPAK UEPAL	8.70 8.70	34.86 34.86	15.12 15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAM	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPRX	UEPAN	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res	1		UEPRX	UEPAO	8.70	34.86	15.12					1			
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID	1	1	UEPRX	UEPAP	8.70	34.86	15.12	ĺ	İ	1		1			
	2-Wire voice Low Usage Line Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPRX	UEPRT	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID 2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller ID			UEPRX	UEPWN	8.70	34.86	15.12								
FEATU	Capability			UEPRX	UEPRR	8.70	34.86	15.12								
	All Features Offered			UEPRX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions	1				0.00	0.00	0.00					00.00		0.00	0.00
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch-as-is			UEPRX	USAC2		10.00	10.00			<u> </u>					
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Switch with change			UEPRX	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop / Line Port Platform - Installation Charge at QuickService location - Not Conversion of Existing Service			UEPRX	URECC		10.00	10.00								
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs															
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User				USAS2	0.00		0.00								
Incido	Premises Wire Maintenance			UEPRX	URETL		8.33	0.83								
inside	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan			UEPRX	SEQ1X	4.50										
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS			DELITION	OEQIX	4.00								-		
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design		1	UEPRX	UEAEN	11.74	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPRX	UEAEN	17.59	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPRX	UEAEN	29.37	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design	<u> </u>	1	UEPRX	UEAED	14.74		48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
-	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPRX	UEAED	22.08	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
INTEP	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design OFFICE TRANSPORT		3	UEPRX	UEAED	36.87	75.06	48.20	ł	ł	1		20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility Termination			UEPRX	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37					20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile or Fraction Mile			UEPRX	U1TVM	0.0174	0.00	0.00								
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Business)				_											
DS0 Lo	pop Rates										l	<u> </u>				
+	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPBX UEPBX	UEPLX	12.48 16.31										
-	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3		2	UEPBX	UEPLX UEPLX	21.32	+		ł							
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)	<u> </u>	3			21.32	1				1					
	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus	1		UEPBX	UEPBL	10.15	49.14	26.04					1			
1	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus	1	1	UEPBX	UEPBC	10.15	49.14	26.04	ĺ	ĺ	1	İ				
-	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - bus 2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with			UEPBX	UEPBO	10.15	49.14	26.04								
	Caller ID - bus			UEPBX	UEPAV	10.15	49.14	26.04								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus 2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Economy Option			UEPBX UEPBX	UEPB1 UEPAC	10.15	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard Option			UEPBX	UEPAD	10.15	49.14	26.04								

ERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
ATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'l	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge -	
						Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring					Rates(\$)			
					_		First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and Memphis					10.15											
	Local Calling Port (B2F)			UEPBX	UEPAE	10.15		26.04									4
	2-Wire voice Incoming Only Port without Caller ID Capability			UEPBX	UEPBE	10.15	49.14	26.04			-						+
	O Missoria Tanana Daria da Dista Districto O Ilar ID			UEPBX	UEPWO	40.45	10.11	00.04									
FEAT	2-Wire voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPBA	UEPWO	10.15	49.14	26.04									+
FEAT	All Features Offered			UEPBX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00			-		30.89	7.03			+
NONP	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEFBA	UEFVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.69	7.03			+
NONK	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPBX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with				00402		10.00	10.00									+
	Change			UEPBX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
	IONAL NRCs	1		021 07	00,000		10.00	10.00			1						+
											1						+
	NRC - 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/Line Port Platform - Subsequent	1		UEPBX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User				50.02	5.00	0.00	0.00			1				1		+
	Premises			UEPBX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
Inside	Wire Maintenance	1					0.00	0.00			1		20.00	10.04	10.02	10.02	1
	Inside Wire Maintenance Plan	1		UEPBX	SEQ1X	4.50	1				1						1
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1									1						1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop - Non-Design		1	UEPBX	UEAEN	11.74	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	L
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		2	UEPBX	UEAEN	17.59	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Non-Design		3	UEPBX	UEAEN	29.37	31.99	20.02					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	1
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		1	UEPBX	UEAED	14.74		48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		2	UEPBX	UEAED	22.08	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	T
	2 Wire Analog Voice Grade Extension Loop – Design		3	UEPBX	UEAED	36.87		48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	T
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT																1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPBX	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37					20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54	
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPBX	U1TVM	0.0174	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Res-PBX)																
DS0 L	oop Rates																_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1		1	UEPRG	UEPLX	12.48											
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPRG	UEPLX	16.31											_
a 14/7	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPRG	UEPLX	21.32											_
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (RES - PBX)					0.70	10.11				-						_
FFAT	2-Wire voice 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Res			UEPRG	UEPRD	8.70	49.14	26.04									_
FEAT		l				0.00	0.00	0.00			+	L	00.00	7.00	0.00	0.00	+
NOND	All Features Offered			UEPRG	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00	+
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00	-		+				1		+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			UEPRG	USAC2		10.00	10.00	-		+				1		+
	Change	1		UEPRG	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
מחח∆	IONAL NRCs				35400		10.00	10.00			1						+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPRG	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						+
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent	1		02110	00/102	0.00	0.00	0.00			1						+
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
	, loavity rion country						0.00	0.00			1						+
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									1
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User	1		İ		1					1				1		+
	Premises	1		UEPRG	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	1
OFF/O	N PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS	1		-													1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	1	1	UEPRG	P2JHX	14.74	75.06	48.20			1		20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	1
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination	L	2	UEPRG	P2JHX	22.08		48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPRG	P2JHX	36.87	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	!
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade		SW	UEPRG	SDD2X	10.02	148.84	112.34					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	Γ
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT																
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility																
	Termination			UEPRG	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37					20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54	
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile																
	or Fraction Mile			UEPRG	U1TVM	0.0174	0.00	0.00									
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Bus-PBX)																
DS0 L	oop Rates																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 1			UEPPX	UEPLX	12.48											

ERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	usoc			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'l	
							Neuroeuring		Newyoouwing	Discomposi			330	Detec(\$)			+-
						Rec	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	Nonrecurring First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	_
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 2		2	UEPPX	UEPLX	16.31	FIISL	Adu i	FIISL	Adu i	SOWEC	JOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	-
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL 1) - Zone 3		3	UEPPX	UEPLX	21.32											+
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)		Ŭ	02117	02127	21.02											1
2 11.0	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPC	11.70	49.14	26.04									1
	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPPO	11.70	49.14	26.04									1
	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPPX	UEPP1	11.70	49.14	26.04									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports			UEPPX	UEPLD	11.70	49.14	26.04									T
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPT2	11.70	49.14	26.04									
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling Port			UEPPX	UEPTO	11.70	49.14	26.04									
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port			UEPPX	UEPXA	11.70		26.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports			UEPPX	UEPXB	11.70		26.04									
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPPX	UEPXC	11.70		26.04									1
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port	L	L	UEPPX	UEPXD	11.70		26.04									4
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port	L	ļ	UEPPX	UEPXE	11.70	49.14	26.04			-						+
	2-Wire Voice 1-W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy																
	Administrative Calling Port TN			UEPPX	UEPXN	11.70	49.14	26.04			+						+
	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port			UEPPX UEPPX	UEPXU UEPXV	11.70 11.70	49.14 49.14	26.04 26.04			+						+
-	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Calling Port			UEPPA	UEPXV	11.70	49.14	26.04	1		+					1	╋
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan			UEPPX	UEPA6	11.70	49.14	26.04									
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk			UEFFA	UEFA0	11.70	49.14	20.04									+
	Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan			UEPPX	UEPA7	11.70	49.14	26.04									
FEATU				UEFFA	UEFAI	11.70	49.14	20.04									+
	All Features Offered			UEPPX	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00	+
	CURRING CHARGES - Conversions			OLITX	OLI VI	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.03	7.05	0.00	0.00	+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPPX	USAC2		10.00	10.00									+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with			02117	00/102		10.00	10.00									╈
	Change			UEPPX	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDITI	ONAL NRCs																Т
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPPX	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	2 Wire Loop/Line Side Port Platform - Non feature - Subsequent																Т
	Activity- Nonrecurring						0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User																
	Premises			UEPPX	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	<u>. </u>
OFF/ON	PREMISES EXTENSION CHANNELS																_
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		1	UEPPX	P2JHX	14.74	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		2	UEPPX	P2JHX	22.08	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	Local Channel Voice grade, per termination		3	UEPPX	P2JHX	36.87	75.06	48.20					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	Non-Wire Direct Serve Channel Voice Grade DFFICE TRANSPORT		SW	UEPPX	SDD2X	10.02	148.84	112.34					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	+-
INTERC	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				-												+
	Termination			UEPPX	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37					20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54	
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile			UEFFA	01172	10.00	55.59	17.37					20.33	21.09	9.60	10.54	+
	or Fraction Mile			UEPPX	U1TVM	0.0174	0.00	0.00									
DS0 W	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (Coin)			OLITX	011 11	0.0174	0.00	0.00									+
	op Rates																+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 1		1	UEPCO	UEPLX	12.48											╈
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 2		2	UEPCO	UEPLX	16.31	1 1				1				l		+
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL1) - Zone 3	1	3	UEPCO	UEPLX	21.32	1 1				1						╈
	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Coin)				1		1 1				1				İ		\top
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way without Operator Screening and without	1	1		1	l											T
	Blocking (TN)			UEPCO	UEPTB	11.70	49.14	26.04	<u> </u>				30.89	7.03			
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 011,																Γ
	900, 1+DDD (NC, TN)			UEPCO	UEPRP	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03			
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																
	(TN)			UEPCO	UEPTA	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03			
	2-Wire Coin 2-Way with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,						T										1
	1+DDD, 011+, and Local (NC, TN)	L	L	UEPCO	UEPCA	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03			╇
	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and 011 Blocking																
	(TN)		L	UEPCO	UEPTC	11.70	49.14	26.04					30.89	7.03			╇
1	2-Wire Coin Outward with Operator Screening and Blocking: 900,	1	1	1	1	1	1				1	1			1		

ERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1	Exhibit: A2			1
TEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR	Svc Order Submitted Manually per LSR	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.	Charge -	
		m					Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring	Disconnect			Electronic- 1st	Electronic- Add'l Rates(\$)	Electronic- Disc 1st	Electronic- Disc Add'l	
						Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	<u> </u>
	2-Wire 2-Way Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCK	11.70		26.04	1	71441	00	00	30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00	
	2-Wire Coin Outward Smartline with 900 (all states except LA)			UEPCO	UEPCR	11.70		26.04					30.89	7.03	0.00	0.00	1
Coin U	sage																
NONR	DS0 Wholesale Local Platform Service (Coin) Usage (Flat Rate) ECURRING CHARGES - Conversions			UEPCO	URECU	5.50											L
Nonix	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch-As-Is			UEPCO	USAC2		10.00	10.00									F
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with																
	Change			UEPCO	USACC		10.00	10.00									1
ADDIT	IONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Subsequent			UEPCO	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Loop at End User						0.00	0.00					20.25	40 E 4	40.00	10.00	ł.
050 14	Premises HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Res)			UEPCO	URETL		8.33	0.83					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	bop Rates						1 1										<u> </u>
200 L	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFR	UECF2	16.56	1 1		1								<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFR	UECF2	21.63					1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFR	UECF2	28.28											
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (Res)																Ē
	2-Wire voice port - residence			UEPFR	UEPRL	8.70		145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPRC	8.70		145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice port outgoing only - res			UEPFR	UEPRO	8.70	220.00	145.00									⊢
	2-Wire voice Tennessee extended local dialing parity port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAQ	8.70	220.00	145.00									1
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAH	8.70		145.00									⊢
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAK	8.70		145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAL	8.70		145.00									
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAM	8.70	220.00	145.00									
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAN	8.70		145.00									
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Calling port with Caller ID - res			UEPFR	UEPAO	8.70		145.00									<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice res, low usage line port with Caller ID 2-Wire voice res, low usage line port without Caller ID capability			UEPFR	UEPAP	8.70		145.00									
	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Residence Dialing Plan without Caller ID			UEPFR	UEPWN	8.70		145.00									
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Area Plus Port without Caller ID																1
				UEPFR	UEPRR	8.70	220.00	145.00			l	<u> </u>	ļ				
INTER	OFFICE TRANSPORT Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility				+		┼───┼										⊢
	Termination			UEPFR	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37			1		20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54	ł.
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile					.3.00	00.00				1		20.00	21.00	0.00	10.04	ſ
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFR	1L5XX	0.0174											L
FEATU																	Ē
	All Features Offered		<u> </u>	UEPFR	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00									<u> </u>
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS				-		├ ───┤										
_	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform - Conversion - Switch-as-is 2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -			UEPFR	USAC2		10.00	10.00									4
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change			UEPFR	USACC		10.00	10.00									⊢
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFR	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFR	URETN		11.23	1.10					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	
	HOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO Bus)				-		├ ───┤										
DS0 Lo	pop Rates		4			46.50	<u>↓ </u>					-					⊢
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		1	UEPFB UEPFB	UECF2 UECF2	16.56 21.63											1
_	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2 2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		-	UEPFB	UECF2 UECF2	21.63					1						<u> </u>
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port (Bus)		3	SELLD	ULUF2	20.20	1 1										F
2	2-Wire voice port without Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPBL	11.70	220.00	145.00									F
		<u> </u>	1	UEPFB	UEPBC			145.00			1						<u> </u>
	2-Wire voice port with Caller + E484 ID - bus			UEFFD	UEPBC	11.70	220.00	145.00									

RVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment: 1			
EGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			Svc Order Submitted Elec per LSR		Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Add'I	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Charge - Manual Svc Order vs.
							Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring	Disconnect			220	Rotoc(\$)		L
_			-			Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	Rates(\$) SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
	2-Wire voice Grade Tennessee extended local dialing parity port						FIISL	Add I	FIISL	Add I	SOMEC	SOWAN	JOWAN	SOWAN	JOWAN	JOWAN
	with Caller ID - bus			UEPFB	UEPAV	11.70	220.00	145.00								
	2-Wire voice incoming only port with Caller ID - Bus			UEPFB	UEPB1	11.70	220.00	145.00								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Economy															
	Option			UEPFB	UEPAC	11.70	220.00	145.00								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Area Calling Port Standard															
	Option			UEPFB	UEPAD	11.70	220.00	145.00								
	2-Wire voice Tennessee Bus 2-Way Collierville and Memphis															
_	Local Calling Port			UEPFB	UEPAE	11.70	220.00	145.00								
	O Miss Maine Terrara Dusing Disting Discuttory October 10					44.70	000.00	4 45 00								
_	2-Wire Voice Tennessee Business Dialing Plan without Caller ID Tennessee Inward Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan	+		UEPFB UEPFB	UEPWO UEPB2	11.70 11.70	220.00 220.00	145.00 145.00				-				├─── ┤
	Tennessee Inward Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan Tennessee 2-Way Collierville and Memphis Local Calling Plan	+		UEPFB	UEPB2 UEPB3	11.70		145.00		-						┢────┼
_	Tornesses 2 way concernic and mempris Local Calling Flatt	1	1		561 65	11.70	220.00	145.00								┝────┼
	2-Wire voice incoming only port without Caller ID capability	1	1	UEPFB	UEPBE	11.70	220.00	145.00								1
INTEF	ROFFICE TRANSPORT	1	1	=							1					t t
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility		1													
	Termination	L	L	UEPFB	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37					20.35	21.09	9.80	10.54
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile															
	or Fraction Mile			UEPFB	1L5XX	0.0174										
FEAT																
	All Features Offered			UEPFB	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03		
NONR	ECURRING CHARGES (NRCs) - CONVERSIONS										_					$ \longrightarrow $
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	-			110.4.00		40.00	10.00								
_	Conversion - Switch-as-is			UEPFB	USAC2		10.00	10.00								├─── ┤
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port Platform -	-		UEPFB	USACC		10.00	10.00								
	Conversion - Switch-With-Change Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at			UEFFB	USACC		10.00	10.00								├─── ┼
	End User Premises			UEPFB	URETN		11.23	1.10					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32
DS0 V	VHOLESALE LOCAL PLATFORM SERVICE (FX/FCO PBX)			02110	U.L.		11.20						20.00	10.01	10.02	10.02
	oop Rates															
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 1		1	UEPFP	UECF2	16.56										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 2		2	UEPFP	UECF2	21.63										
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop (SL2) - Zone 3		3	UEPFP	UECF2	28.28										
2-Wire	Voice Grade Line Port Rates (BUS - PBX)															
_	Line Side Combination 2-Way PBX Trunk Port - Bus	-		UEPFP	UEPPC	11.70	285.00	175.00			-					───
_	Line Side Outward PBX Trunk Port - Bus			UEPFP	UEPPO	11.70	285.00	175.00								├─── ┤
_	Line Side Incoming PBX Trunk Port - Bus 2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Ports	+		UEPFP UEPFP	UEPP1 UEPLD	11.70 11.70	285.00 285.00	175.00 175.00							1	┢────┤
+-		+		OUFFF	UEFLD	11.70	200.00	175.00		-						┢─────┤
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Tennessee Calling Port	1		UEPFP	UEPT2	11.70	285.00	175.00			1					1
	2-Wire Voice 1-Way Outgoing PBX Tennessee Calling Port	1	1	UEPFP	UEPTO	11.70	285.00	175.00			1					<u>├</u> ───┼
	2-Wire Voice 2-Way Combination PBX Usage Port	1	1	UEPFP	UEPXA	11.70	285.00	175.00			1		İ	İ		t t
	2-Wire Voice PBX Toll Terminal Hotel Ports	1	1	UEPFP	UEPXB	11.70		175.00			1					
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD DDD Terminals Port			UEPFP	UEPXC	11.70	285.00	175.00								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard Port			UEPFP	UEPXD	11.70	285.00	175.00								
	2-Wire Voice PBX LD Terminal Switchboard IDD Capable Port			UEPFP	UEPXE	11.70	285.00	175.00								
	2-Wire Voice 1W Out PBX Hotel/Hospital Economy		1													1 T
_	Administrative Calling Port TN Calling Port		ļ	UEPFP	UEPXN	11.70	285.00	175.00								───
\rightarrow	2-Wire Voice PBX Collierville and Memphis Calling Port	I	 	UEPFP	UEPXU	11.70	285.00	175.00							l	┟────┤
+	2-Wire Voice 2-Way PBX Tennessee RegionServ Callling Port Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo Each Additional Trunk Collierville		<u> </u>	UEPFP	UEPXV	11.70	285.00	175.00								├──── ┤
	and Memphis Local Calling Plan	1		UEPFP	UEPA6	11.70	285.00	175.00			1					1
<u> </u>	Tennessee PBX 2-Way Combo First Trunk Collierville and	<u> </u>		OLITE	JEFAU	11.70	200.00	175.00			1					┟────┼
	Memphis Local Calling Plan	1		UEPFP	UEPA7	11.70	285.00	175.00			1					1
INTEF	ROFFICE TRANSPORT		1				200.00				1					+
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Facility	1	1	1		1	1 1						1	1		r +
	Termination	1		UEPFP	U1TV2	18.58	55.39	17.37								1
	Interoffice Transport - Dedicated - 2 Wire Voice Grade - Per Mile															r i
+		1	1	UEPFP	1L5XX	0.0174	1				1					
	or Fraction Mile			UEFFF	TLJAA	0.0174										
FEAT	URES															
				UEPFP	UEPVF	0.00	0.00	0.00					30.89	7.03		

SERVICES	- Tennessee												Attachment:	Exhibit: A2			[
CATEGORY	RATE ELEMENTS	Interi m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)				Submitted		Charge -	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc 1st	Incremental Charge - Manual Svc Order vs. Electronic- Disc Add'I	
						Rec	Nonrecurring		Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)			
						Nec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	ĺ
	2-Wire Voice Grade Loop/ Line Port Platform - Switch with Change			UEPFP	USACC		10.00	10.00									
ADDIT	ONAL NRCs																
	2-Wire Loop / Dedicated IO Transport / 2 Wire Line Port (PBX) Platform - Subsequent Activity			UEPFP	USAS2	0.00	0.00	0.00									
	PBX Subsequent Activity - Change/Rearrange Multiline Hunt Group						14.64	14.64									
	Unbundled Miscellaneous Rate Element, Tag Designed Loop at End User Premises			UEPFP	URETN		11.23	1.10					20.35	10.54	13.32	13.32	

EXHIBIT D - COMPOSITE RATE CALCULATIONS

For illustrative purposes only, this Exhibit D outlines the calculations used to provide the composite rates set forth in supplemental Exhibit A2 that are associated with Business Lines (UEPBX class of service). Mass Market and Enterprise Market percentages in Table 1 below were developed from the line data in Table 2 and were used to calculate a composite rate for the classes of service and states listed below for DS0 Wholesale Local Platform. The percentages were developed using May 2007 in-service data for the business classes of service listed below. The percentages in Table 1 were multiplied by the applicable Mass Market rate and Enterprise Market rate set forth in Table 3 below to determine the composite rates in Table 4 and Exhibit A2 of Attachment 1 as set forth in this Agreement.

Table 1:				
May 2007 Data	FL	GA	KY	TN
Mass Lines	35.10%	65.02%	44.96%	51.55%
Enterprise Lines	64.90%	34.98%	55.04%	48.45%

Table 2:				
May 2007 Data	FL	GA	KY	TN
Mass Lines (UEPBX)	53.	184.	125.	50.
Enterprise Lines (UEPBX)	98.	99.	153.	47.
Total Lines	151.	283.	278.	97.

Table 3:				
Former Exhibit A Bus Rate (UEPBX)	FL	GA	KY	TN
Mass Lines	\$ 8.17	\$ 8.79	\$ 8.15	\$ 8.70
Enterprise Lines	\$ 11.17	\$ 11.79	\$ 11.15	\$ 11.70

Table 4:					
New Exhibit A Composite Rate		FL	GA	KY	TN
UE	PBX \$	5 10.12	\$ 9.84	\$ 9.80	\$ 10.15

SE	RVICI	ES -	Alabama												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -	Charge -		Charge -
				Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	EGOR	RY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	DER M		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$35.13	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						

SE	RVIC	CES -	Florida												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				Interi	_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	TEGO	DRY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR		Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonreo	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	DER I		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
				_														

SE	RVIC	CES -	Georgia												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				Interi	_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	TEGO	ORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonree	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	DER I		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
				_														L
																		i

SE	RVICE	ES -	Kentucky												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -			Charge -
				Interi	_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	EGOR	RY .	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	DER MO		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$33.37	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						

SE	RVIC	CES -	Louisiana												ATT 2: EX C			
															Incremental		Incremental	Incremental
													Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	TEGO	DRY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	DERI		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						

SE	RVIC	ES -	Mississippi												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
													Submitted	Submitted	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	EGO	RY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR	JER N		ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
				_														

SER	VICES	- North Carolina												ATT 2: EX C			
												Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
														Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
			Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CATE	GORY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
														Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
														1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
							Rec	Nonrec	curring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
							Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
ORD	ER MODI	FICATION CHARGE															
		Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
		Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
																	L
																	i

SE	RVICE	ES - S	South Carolina												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -	Charge -	Charge -	Charge -
				Interi	_								Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	EGOR	łΥ	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonred	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
																		l
OR	DER MO		CATION CHARGE															
		C	Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						1
		C	Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
<u> </u>																		ļ
																		i

SE	RVIC	ES -	Tennessee												ATT 2: EX C			
													Svc Order	Svc Order	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental	Incremental
															Charge -	Charge -		Charge -
				Interi									Elec	Manually	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc	Manual Svc
CA	FEGOR	RY	RATE ELEMENTS	m	Zone	BCS	USOC			RATES(\$)			per LSR	per LSR	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.	Order vs.
															Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-	Electronic-
															1st	Add'l	Disc 1st	Disc Add'l
								Rec	Nonrec	urring	Nonrecurring	Disconnect			OSS	Rates(\$)		
								Rec	First	Add'l	First	Add'l	SOMEC	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN	SOMAN
OR			ICATION CHARGE															
			Order Modification Charge (OMC)						\$26.21	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
			Order Modification Additional Dispatch charge (OMCAD)						\$150.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00						
					ļ													